
Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,
Phase II, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

Putting our residents first

VIRTUAL Central & 
South Planning 
Committee

Date: WEDNESDAY, 7 APRIL 
2021

Time: 7.00 PM

Location: VIRTUAL MEETING

Watch Live Watch a live broadcast of this 
meeting on the Council’s YouTube 
channel: Hillingdon London

Important 
Meeting 
Advice:

Following UK Government advice 
to avoid all but essential travel and 
to practice social distancing, the 
usual physical public speaking 
rights at Planning Committee will be 
suspended temporarily during the 
coronavirus pandemic. Instead, 
written representations will be 
considered as part of Hillingdon’s 
established Petitions Scheme. 

To Councillors on the Committee

Councillor Steve Tuckwell (Chairman)
Councillor Alan Chapman (Vice-
Chairman)
Councillor Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana
Councillor Mohinder Birah
Councillor Nicola Brightman
Councillor Roy Chamdal
Councillor Farhad Choubedar
Councillor Jazz Dhillon
Councillor Janet Duncan (Opposition 
Lead)

Published: Friday, 26 March 2021

Contact: Steve Clarke
Tel: 01895 250693
Email: sclarke2@hillingdon.gov.uk

A
Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/user/HillingdonLondon


Agenda

Chairman's Announcements
1 Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting 1 - 8

4 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

5 To confirm that the items of business marked Part I will be considered in 
Public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART I - Members, Public and the Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the 
Chairman may vary this.  The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the 
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & 
Recommendation

Page

6  289 Lansbury Drive, 
Hayes

57243/APP/2020/2638

Charville Single storey rear extension and 
conversion of a 5-bed, 6-person 
HMO to a 6-bed, 9-person HMO.

Recommendation: Refusal

9 – 20

158 - 165



Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & 
Recommendation

Page

7  Harmondsworth Road, 
West Drayton

70429/APP/2021/36

Heathrow 
Villages

Installation of a 20m monopole, 
12 x antenna apertures, 
relocation of 1 x 600mm dish and 
7 new equipment cabinets and 
the removal of the existing 17.5m 
monopole, 3 antennas, redundant 
equipment cabinets and 
development ancillary thereto.

Detail description: Include 
removal of the existing 17.5 
monopole, 3 no. antennas, 
redundant equipment cabinets.

Recommendation: Refusal

21 – 36

166 - 174

8  5 - 31 Garage Court, 
Rear of Brampton 
Road, Hillingdon

74993/APP/2020/4002

Hillingdon 
East

Proposed demolition of the 
existing garages and construction 
of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with all 
parking spaces and external 
works.

Details: Ground floor internal 
space increased from previously 
consented scheme.

Recommendation: Approval

37 – 62

175 - 180

9  5 - 31 Garage Court, 
Rear of Brampton 
Road, Hillingdon

74993/APP/2020/4001

Hillingdon 
East

Demolition of existing garages 
and construction of 3 x 4-
bedroom houses with associated 
parking spaces and external 
works

Recommendation: Approval

63 – 88

181 - 186

10  Sweetcroft Dental 
Practice, 267 Long 
Lane

4479/APP/2021/905

Uxbridge 
North

Conversion of part ground floor 
and part first floor residential flat 
(Use Class C3) to create 
additional floorspace for dental 
surgery (Use Class E(e))

Recommendation: Approval

89 – 106

187 - 194

11  S.106 Quarterly 
Monitoring Report

107 - 138



PART II - MEMBERS ONLY

That the reports in Part 2 of this agenda be declared not for publication because they involve the 
disclosure of information in accordance with Section 100(A) and Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) to the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended), in that they contain exempt information and that the public interest in 
withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it.

12 Enforcement Report  139 - 148

13 Enforcement Report 149 - 156

PART I - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee



Minutes

CENTRAL & SOUTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

3 March 2021

Meeting held VIRTUALLY - Live on the Council's YouTube channel: Hillingdon London

Committee Members Present: 
Councillors Steve Tuckwell (Chairman)
Alan Chapman (Vice-Chairman)
Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana
Mohinder Birah
Nicola Brightman
Roy Chamdal
Farhad Choubedar
Jazz Dhillon
Janet Duncan (Opposition Lead)

LBH Officers Present: 
Meghji Hirani (Planning Contracts & Planning Information)
James Rodger (Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration)
Alan Tilly (Transport Planning and Development Manager)
Kerrie Munro (Legal Officer)
Desmond Adumekwe (Enforcement Manager)
Steve Clarke (Democratic Services Officer)

174.    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1)

There were no apologies for absence. It was also noted that Councillor Choubedar was 
yet to join the meeting.

175.    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2)

Councillor Duncan declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 7; although she had no 
particular involvement with the application, she had discussions with residents 
regarding a previous related application. For the duration of the item, Councillor 
Duncan remained muted and her camera was turned off.

176.    TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Agenda 
Item 3)

RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on 04 February 2021 be 
approved as a correct record.

177.    MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT  (Agenda Item 
4)

None.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



178.    TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART I WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE  (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that items 1-8 were in Part I and would be considered in public and 
item 9 was in Part II and would be considered in private.

179.    26-28 DOWDING ROAD, HILLINGDON - 75328/APP/2020/3570  (Agenda Item 6)

Change of use of 2 dwellings (Use Class C3) to a building for the provision of 
education (Use Class F1a).

Before the commencement of this item, Councillor Choubedar joined the meeting.

It was brought to the attention of the Committee that the new London Plan 2021 had 
been adopted on Tuesday 2 March; as such, the policies set out in the agenda papers 
related to the 2016 London Plan, which was in force at the time of agenda publication. 
Members were informed that the London Plan policies listed in the meeting’s reports 
may have been superseded by policies outlined in the newly adopted London Plan 
2021. Officers requested Members’ permission to substitute in the new London Plan 
policies, should an appeal be received in relation to any of the items on the meeting’s 
agenda; this was granted. It was agreed that officers would indicate to the Committee 
during each item, which London Plan policies were pertinent to the application and if 
there were any changes of note from the 2016 and 2021 London Plan policies in 
question.

Officers introduced the application noting that a long standing fundamental policy of the 
Council was the retention of residential properties and that there were very few 
occasions where the loss of residential properties would be permitted; this was 
highlighted as a primary reason for refusal being recommended. Occasions whereby a 
loss of residential property would be permitted, usually pertains to a property 
considered to be unfit for purpose; in this instance, officers deemed that not to be the 
case particularly when there is a shortage of residential properties in the Borough and 
across London.

Further reasons for the recommended refusal of the application applied to an increase 
in general noise and disturbance to nearby residential properties, and a failure to 
provide sufficient on-plot parking which had prompted objections from Highways 
officers.

A petition in objection to the application had been received and written representations 
from the lead petitioner were read out for the consideration of the Committee. It was 
also noted that Councillor Ray Graham, Ward Councillor for Uxbridge North had given 
his express support for the petitioners of this item. Key points raised included:

 Petitioners stated that the proposed development would lead to an increase in 
the movement of traffic along Dowding Road;

 That safety and security could be compromised as a result of the properties’ use 
as an independent school for up to 20 children aged 11–17 years with behaviour 
disorders. There were concerns of individuals attempting to access the 
neighbouring garden over a small wooden fence;

 There were concerns surrounding the intrusion of privacy. There were windows 
of 26-28 Dowding Road that overlooked the lead petitioner’s property and vice-

Page 2



versa;
 The increased movement of through traffic and the intended use of the site as 

an independent school would cause more noise to emanate from the site 
leading to disturbance to neighbouring residents.

The applicant had also submitted written representations addressing the primary 
concerns of officers and petitioners, these were read out for the consideration of the 
Committee. Key points raised included:

 The applicant stressed that the property would not become available for local 
residents as it was a Ministry of Defence (MOD) property that was not available 
for general sale or rent;

 The property had been unoccupied for the past 20 years and was falling into 
disrepair. There were issues with damp and drainage requiring significant works 
which would be done by the applicant improving the street scene and preventing 
further degeneration;

 Regarding an increase in noise and disturbance, the applicant highlighted that 
students of the school would be unable to attend mainstream schools due to 
being anxious and withdrawn. Many students were elective mute and it was 
noted that the students would be notably quieter than most;

 All independent schools of this type were in residential properties as it was 
deemed necessary for the therapeutic approach adopted by the schools. Of the 
five existing centres in residential properties existing for 25 years, there had 
been no complaints made by neighbouring residents with regard to noise and 
disturbance;

 It was noted that the applicant would accept a condition proposing a reduction in 
student numbers with a resultant reduction in staffing;

 The school would not be offering staff parking as they would be committed to 
environmentally friendly travel, most staff would use public transport or active 
transport;

 The on-street de-restricted parking was largely vacant during the daytime as the 
neighbouring residential properties were occupied exclusively by military families 
leaving for work during the daytime;

 The site would be accessible using a modular disabled access ramp to the rear 
of the property. This was not included in the site plans due to the ramp being 
modular in nature.

Members were informed that London Plan (2016) policy 3.14 on ‘Existing Housing’ was 
pertinent to this application. It was noted that there had been no significant changes to 
this policy in the newly adopted London Plan (2021).

Before the debate on this application, Councillor Ahmad-Wallana confirmed that he did 
not see the officer’s presentation. Councillor Ahamad-Wallana was advised not to vote 
on the item as he had not seen all of the relevant information needed to make a valid 
determination.

Members noted the four strong reasons for refusal given in the officer’s report and 
concurred with the potential issues of noise and disturbance. It was further noted that, 
from a planning perspective, the property was deemed residential housing and it would 
be unacceptable in this instance to approve the loss of residential housing in the 
Borough.

Committee Members were sympathetic towards the applicants as the intended service 
they would be providing from the property was seen as commendable and challenging 

Page 3



work, demand for which could grow as an outcome of the Covid-19 pandemic. 
However, Members emphasised that the property in question was simply not in the 
right location for use in the provision of education; further noting that, even though the 
intended students may be quieter than most, this wouldn’t stop the site being used in 
future for different schooling purposes for potentially more disruptive student cohorts.

The officer’s recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote, agreed. 
Councillor Ahmad-Wallana did not participate in the vote.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused.

180.    26A HAWTHORNE CRESCENT, WEST DRAYTON - 74982/APP/2020/592  (Agenda 
Item 7)

Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer and 3 front 
roof lights

For the duration of this item, Councillor Duncan remained muted and her camera was 
turned off.

Officers introduced the item noting that this was a 2-bedroom dwelling which was 
granted planning permission in 2017 and 2019; the application in front of Members 
would add a third bedroom. Regarding the dormer window, officers considered this not 
to comply with the Local Plan policies set out in the report due to its size and scale; the 
item was therefore recommended for refusal.

Officers informed Members that there were no London Plan policies implicated within 
the officer’s recommended refusal reasons for this application.

Councillor Ahamad-Wallana confirmed that he did not see the officer’s presentation 
and as such, was precluded from the vote.

A petition in objection to the application had been received and written representations 
from the lead petitioner were read out for the consideration of the Committee. Key 
points raised included:

 That following submission of the petition, a further eight residents asked to sign, 
indicating the strength of the feeling behind the petition;

 There were concerns amongst petitioners that the proposed development was 
destined to become a House in multiple occupation (HMO);

 Significant concerns were raised regarding the intrusion on the privacy of 
neighbouring residents as a result of the dormer windows, construction of which 
had recently been completed;

 The addition of a second building on the plot lead to further concerns of a 
potential HMO;

 Although the application’s plans showed some modifications to the construction, 
it was seen that the development of the property was already in progress using 
the dimensions of the initial drawings;

 The larger footprint of the site had been made possible by the applicant’s 
removal of a public footpath and large bank of earth which supposedly 
contravened the initial planning agreement that no change would be made to 
existing ground levels;

 There was no acknowledgment on the plans of a 70 foot high ash tree which 
was sited less than 5 metres from the development;

Page 4



 Further concerns were raised as to parking on the street; parking stresses were 
endemic to the street and the development had the potential to exacerbate this;

 Construction on the site was entering its fourth year causing disruptiveness for 
neighbouring residents. There were also instances of contractors working 
outside of agreed hours;

 There had been an absence of engagement by the applicant when objections 
were raised directly with them.

Councillor Jan Sweeting, Ward Councillor for West Drayton submitted written 
representations which were read out for the consideration of the Committee. Key points 
raised included:

 Support was given to both the officer’s recommendation for refusal and the 
points raised by petitioners;

 The proposed development would create a design harmful to the dwelling and 
the character of the area; it was seen as too bulky, too large and out of harmony 
with the design of the original dwelling;

 The development would be over dominant and too near to other properties. The 
large dormer windows would be incongruous and overpowering;

 The lack of provided parking spaces was also of concern on a street where road 
parking spaces were at a premium.

The Committee were in agreement that the development was oversized and dominated 
the immediate surrounding area. Members further noted that the development 
appeared more akin to a third floor rather than a dormer window.

The officer’s recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote, agreed. 
Councillor Ahmad-Wallana and Councillor Duncan did not participate in the vote on this 
item.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused.

181.    REAR OF 1-3 COLHAM MILL ROAD, WEST DRAYTON - 52884/APP/2020/2090  
(Agenda Item 8)

Retention and alteration of 4 shipping containers for office use (Use Class 
E(g)(i)) with associated parking (Part Retrospective)

Prior to the commencement of this item, Councillor Duncan returned to the meeting 
and Councillor Ahmad-Wallana confirmed that he could now see the officer’s 
presentation and would be voting on this item.

Officers introduced the item noting that the proposed containers had already been 
placed on the site and that this was an application for retention. Officers informed the 
Committee of some relevant planning history for the site; namely that in 2016, an 
application for a bungalow on the site was refused, and an appeal on that decision was 
subsequently dismissed.

Officers noted that there was sufficient on-site parking to comply with Council 
standards relating to the proposed use and that the aesthetics of the shipping 
containers had been amended sufficiently enough that a reason for refusal due to 
visual impact could not be supported. The application was recommended for approval.

Following the officer’s presentation, Members raised concerns that plans for the 

Page 5



development did not show any amenities for office staff in the way of toilet facilities. It 
was noted that by way of conditioning, a detailed internal layout of the development 
could be requested if Members were minded to do so. Regarding safeguarding future 
usage of the development, the Committee highlighted a desire not to allow the 
development to become a residential unit in future; officers confirmed that the premises 
would be for office use within Use Class E(g)(i) and for no other purpose.

Further concerns were raised that approving the use of modular shipping containers 
may set a precedent for future developments in the Borough; a request was made that 
the item be deferred and that a site visit conducted to assess matters such as the 
impact on adjoining occupiers and access to the site. There was general support from 
Members for a site visit; officers confirmed that this would be possible, suggesting a 
virtual site visit given the current coronavirus restrictions on unnecessary journeys. It 
was also noted that the large site could potentially facilitate an in-person, socially 
distanced site visit. It was confirmed that, if Members were minded to request a site 
visit, officers would seek advice as to how best to accommodate this given the current 
coronavirus restrictions.

The request to defer the item for a site visit was moved, seconded and, when put to a 
vote, unanimously agreed.
 
RESOLVED:

1) That the application be deferred; and

2) That a site visit be organised, the logistics of which would be determined 
in consultation with the Chairman, Labour Lead, Planning Officers and 
Legal, taking into account current coronavirus restrictions.

182.    ENFORCEMENT REPORT  (Agenda Item 9)

RESOLVED: 

1) That the enforcement action, as recommended in the officer’s report, was 
agreed; and,

2) That the Committee resolved to release their decision, and the reasons for 
it outlined in the report, into the public domain, solely for the purposes of 
it issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual 
concerned.

This item is declared as exempt from publication as it involves the disclosure of 
information in accordance with Section 100(A) and paragraphs 1, 2 & 7 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12 (A) to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended), in that the report 
contains information relating to any individual, information likely to reveal the 
identity of an individual and information relating to any action taken or to be 
taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 
and that the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest 
in disclosing it.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.38 pm.

Page 6



These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Democratic Services on Telephone 01895 250636 - email 
(recommended) democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk.  Circulation of these minutes is to 
Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube 
Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes 
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

289 LANSBURY DRIVE HAYES  

Single storey rear extension and conversion of a 5-bed, 6-person House in
Multiple Occupation (HMO) to a 6-bed, 9-person House in Multiple Occupation

20/08/2020

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration 

Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos: 57243/APP/2020/2638

Drawing Nos: LaVaastu/2020/212/02
LaVaastu/2020/212/03
LaVaastu/2020/212/04
LaVaastu/2020/212/05
LaVaastu/2020/212/01
LaVaastu/2020/212/06

Date Plans Received: Date(s) of Amendment(s):

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for a single storey rear extension to an existing
HMO increasing the number of occupants from 5 to 9 occupants. As such the proposal
would involve the change of use of the property from C4 HMO (for up to 6 occupants) to
Sui Generis use. 

The change of use would not result in a significant increase in the intensification of the use
of the site and would not result in harm to the character and appearance of the property
and the wider setting. However, there would be harm in terms of neighbourly amenties,
parking and highways issues, provision of amenity space and the provision of a habitable
room which would lack outlook and light.

REFUSAL   for the following reasons:

NON2

NON2

Non Standard reason for refusal

Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed single storey rear extension, by reason of its size, scale, bulk, depth and
proximity would be detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining occupier at 291 Lansbury
Drive, by reason of overdominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion, loss of light and loss
of outlook. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies DMHB 11 and DMHD 1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies.

The proposal would result in the provision of a habitable room (annotated on plans a dining
room, but in practice would act as both dining room and communal living room) with no
natural lighting or outlook, resulting in a substandard form of living accommodation and
reliance upon artificial means of lighting which would fail to satisfy sustainability and
energy efficiency objectives and would be to the detriment of the amenity of future
occupiers, contrary to Policies DMH 5 and DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Development Management Policies (2020) and Policy D6 of the London Plan
(2021).

1

2

2. RECOMMENDATION 

09/09/2020Date Application Valid:

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

NON2

NON2

Non Standard reason for refusal

Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development, by virtue of its failure to provide amenity space of sufficient
size and quality commensurate to the size and layout of the property, would result in an
over-development of the site detrimental to the residential amenity of existing and future
occupiers. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies DMH 5, DMHB 11 and DMHB 18
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (January
2020).

The proposal has not demonstrated that sufficient off street parking/manoeuvring
arrangements would be provided, and therefore the development is considered to result in
substandard car parking provision, leading to on-street parking to the detriment of public
and highway safety and contrary to policies DMT 2 and DMT 6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Development Management Policies (January 2020) and to Hillingdon's Adopted
Parking Standards as set out in Appendix C of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Development Management Policies (January 2020).

3

4

I52

I53

I59

I71

Compulsory Informative (1)

Compulsory Informative (2)

Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

LBH worked applicant in a positive & proactive (Refusing)

1

2

3

4

INFORMATIVES

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 (2012) and Part 2 (2020) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including The London Plan (2021) and national guidance.

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant Local Plan Part 2 (2020), then London Plan Policies (2021).
Hillingdon's Full Council adopted the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies on 8
November 2012 and the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 on 16 January 2020.

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the  Local
Plan Part 1, Local Plan Part 2, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and

DMH 5
DMHB 11
DMHB 18
DMHD 1
DMT 2
DMT 6
LPP D4
LPP D6

Houses in Multiple Occupation
Design of New Development
Private Outdoor Amenity Space
Alterations and Extensions to Residential Dwellings
Highways Impacts
Vehicle Parking
(2021) Delivering good design
(2021) Housing quality and standards

Page 10



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the Western side of Lansbury Drive, it comprises a semi-
detached property with a hipped roof which has been converted into a licensed HMO.
There is a garden to the rear which backs onto another residential rear garden. To the front
of the site there is a driveway served by a crossover. 

There are no site specific designations relating to the site. The street scene is
characterised by two storey semi-detached dwellings.

57243/APP/2019/3895 - In 2020 a Certificate of Lawfulness was granted for the erection of
a Single storey rear extension and use of dwelling as a House in Multiple Occupation by not
more than six residents.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Development Plan

Planning law requires that applications for planning permission be determined in
accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This planning application seeks planning permission for the extension to the rear of the
existing HMO property to create a 6 bedroom HMO, with a communal kitchen and dining
area to the ground floor.

other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service.

We have however been unable to seek solutions to problems arising from the application
as the principal of the proposal is clearly contrary to our statutory policies and negotiation
could not overcome the reasons for refusal.

57243/APP/2002/971

57243/APP/2019/3895

289 Lansbury Drive Hayes  

289 Lansbury Drive Hayes  

ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING
GARAGE)

 Single storey rear extension and use of dwelling as a House in Multiple Occupation 
by not more than six residents (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed
Development)

05-07-2002

22-01-2020

Decision: 

Decision: 

Approved

Approved

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Page 11



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

The Development Plan for the London Borough of Hillingdon currently consists of the
following documents:
 
The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Site Allocations and Designations (2020)
The West London Waste Plan (2015)
The London Plan (2021)
 
Material Considerations

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2019) is also a material consideration in
planning decisions, as well as relevant supplementary planning documents and guidance.

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

DMH 5

DMHB 11

DMHB 18

DMHD 1

DMT 2

DMT 6

LPP D4

LPP D6

Houses in Multiple Occupation

Design of New Development

Private Outdoor Amenity Space

Alterations and Extensions to Residential Dwellings

Highways Impacts

Vehicle Parking

(2021) Delivering good design

(2021) Housing quality and standards

Part 2 Policies:

Not applicable

Advertisement and Site Notice5.

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:-

Not applicable 5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:-

6. Consultations

External Consultees

23 neighbouring properties were consulted via letters on 11-09-20. Three comments of objection
were received, as well as a petition. The objections can be be summarised as follows:

1. Loss of daylight. 
2. Parking issues. 
3. Noise/anti-social behaviour from HMO properties. 
4. Loss of community feeling across Lansbury Drive as a result of HMO's. 

Planning officer: Material planning concerns raised above will be discussed in more detail within
relevant sections below.

Page 12



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Internal Consultees

Highways officer:

Site Characteristics & Background

The site is located within a predominantly residential area and consists of an extended 5-bedroom
semi-detached house with a Certificate of Lawful Development (CLD - 57243/APP/2019/3895) dated
22nd January 2020 for an HMO use for up to 6 persons. The proposal is for an extension of the build
to facilitate an extra bedroom to accommodate 9 persons in lieu of 6.

There is an existing single carriageway crossing (cc) that serves the frontage which now wholly
consists of a hardstanding area. 3 on-plot spaces can be accommodated on the frontage however
in order to legitimately access all of the said spaces, the existing crossing would require widening to
allow 2 'side by side' spaces and new cc would need to be installed fronting the existing semi-bay
window (i.e. adjacent to the adjoining property - No. 291). This would facilitate a further single on-plot
space.

The local roadways are mainly devoid of parking controls and the site exhibits a public transport
accessibility level (PTAL) of 2 which is considered as low and therefore potentially heightens
reliance on the ownership and use of private motor transport. There is a footway parking exemption
that covers the surrounding roadways.
Parking Provision Local Plan: Part 2 Policy - DMT 6 requires that new development will only be
permitted where it accords with the Council's adopted parking standards unless it can be
demonstrated that a deviation from the standard would not result in a deleterious impact on the
surrounding road network.

The standard for an HMO use with up to 6 occupants requires 1 parking space per 2 occupants.
When occupancy exceeds that level, there is no prescriptive standard with assessment being
undertaken by way of transport appraisal and travel plan. This detail has not been provided.

However, the '1 space per 2 occupants' requirement is an established standard which also
replicates the council's previous Saved UDP standard and 2004 HMO (Supplementary Planning
Guidance) SPG. In the case of the previous policy, there was the opportunity to waive the provision
of 1 space on the premise of good accessibility to public transport. However, as it is considered that
as the PTAL is rated as relatively low for this address, it would have been inappropriate to apply this
waiver in any event.

On the above premise and given the absence of a transport appraisal and travel plan, there would be
a requirement to provide 4 to 5 on-plot spaces for the proposed level of occupancy hence there is a
measurable under-provision with 3 spaces.

As the applicant has not provided any detail or evidence with regard to the level of present on-street
parking demand and whether any spare capacity exists which could satisfactorily accommodate
potential parking displacement generated by the proposal, the default position is a refusal on
insufficient on-plot parking grounds as private car dependency generated by the proposal is likely to
be high due to the very poor PTAL rating which can potentially result in undue loss of on-street
parking provision and injudicious parking displacement onto the unrestricted public highway.
Understandably the Council has a duty of care to prevent such eventualities wherever possible.

Cycling Provision
In terms of cycle parking there would be a minimum requirement of 1 secure and accessible space
per occupant in order to conform to the adopted minimum borough cycle parking standard. This
would equate to 9 on-site spaces. No detail is shown however this aspect can secured via planning

Page 13



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

The principle of the development

Density of the proposed development

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Airport safeguarding

Impact on the green belt

Policy DMH 5: seeks that Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMOs) will be required to
demonstrate that: i) there is good accessibility to local amenities and public transport; ii)
they accord with the Accessible Homes standards and provide satisfactory living
conditions for the intended occupiers; and iii) there will be no adverse impact on the
amenity of neighbouring properties or the character of the area.

Given that the current dwelling is used as a HMO, there is no objection to increasing the
occupancy in principle. The development is however subject to other planning issues,
which will be discussed below.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

condition.

Existing and New Carriageway Crossing (cc)
The applicant has not indicated any alteration to the existing cc arrangement however in order to
legitimately access all of the 3 existing spaces, the existing crossing would require widening to allow
2 'side by side' spaces and a new cc would need to be installed fronting the existing semi-bay
window (i.e. adjacent to the adjoining property - No. 291). This would facilitate a single on-plot space.

The above is considered acceptable in principle and the crossings should be dimensioned
accordingly in line with the Council's 'Domestic Vehicle Footway Crossover Policy' standard. Final
designs and provisions would be secured post-permission either by-way of a s184 of the Highways
Act 1980 agreement or suitable alternative arrangement with all related processes being financed by
the applicant.

Vehicular Trip Generation
Local Plan: Part 2 Policies - DMT 1 and DMT 2 require the Council to consider whether the traffic
generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction
capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

The proposal would be expected to produce a marginal increase in traffic generation from the site as
compared to the existing level of use however peak period traffic movement into and out of the site
would not be expected to rise beyond 1-2 vehicle movements during the peak morning and evening
hours. Hence this uplift is considered marginal in generation terms and therefore can be absorbed
within the local road network without notable detriment to traffic congestion and road safety.

Operational Refuse Requirements
Bin storage arrangements would be provided on the frontage in proximity to the highway boundary.
This arrangement complies with the adopted waste collection distance parameters. There are no
further observations.

Conclusion
Refusal on insufficient on-plot parking grounds is recommended.

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES7.

Page 14



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.07

7.08

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Impact on neighbours

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One Strategic Policy BE1 seeks a quality of design in all
new development that enhances and contributes to the area in terms of form, scale and
materials; is appropriate to the identity and context of the townscape; and would improve
the quality of the public realm and respect local character.

Policy DMHD 1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies
(2020)  seeks to ensure that extensions and alterations do not cause harm to the character
and appearance of a site and it's wider setting. 

Policy DMHD 1: Alterations and Extensions to Residential Dwellings states that single
storey rear extensions on terraced or semi-detached houses with a plot width of 5 metres
or less should not exceed 3.3 metres in depth or 3.6 metres where the plot width is 5
metres or more.  Furthermore, flat roofed single storey extensions should not exceed 3.0
metres in height and any pitched or sloping roofs should not exceed 3.4 metres in height,
measured from ground level. 

The proposed rear extension would measure a depth of 4 m and a maximum height of 3.6
m, characterised with a pitched roof. Both in terms of height and depth the extension would
fail to accord with the policy. However, given its position to the rear of the property and the
existence of extensions of various sizes, heights and design on adjoining and other
properties in the vicinity, it is considered that the proposal would not be to the detriment of
the character, appearance and visual amenities of the street scene and the surrounding
area.

Policy DMHD 1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies
(2020) requires that there is no unacceptable loss of outlook to neighbouring occupiers.
This sets out the design criteria including external dimensions by which proposals are
assessed with the general aim of ensuring that these are subordinate to the original
building. Rear extensions will only be allowed where there is no significant over-dominance,
overshadowing, loss of outlook or daylight. In particular, a single storey rear extension
should not protrude out too far from the rear wall of the original house and a maximum
depth of 3.6m would be acceptable.The height of a single storey extension with a flat roof
should not exceed 3.0m.

Policy DMH 5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies
(2020) requires that proposals for HMO's in all parts of the Borough will be required to
demonstrate that there will be no adverse impact on the amenity of neighbouring properties
or the character of the area.  

The proposed single storey rear element of the proposal would fail to comply with the
above criteria as such it is considered that this part of the proposal would cause harm to
the amenity of the neighbouring properties by way of loss of light or outlook. The immediate
neighbour to the site at 291 Lansbury Drive, has not been extended to the rear and as such
a structure which would exceed the limits would result in harm to the occupiers of this
property. Thus, the proposed single storey rear extension, by reason of its size, scale, bulk,
depth and proximity would be detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining occupier at 291
Lansbury Drive, by reason of overdominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion, loss of light
and loss of outlook. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies DMHB 11 and
DMHD 1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies.

With regards to No. 287 Lansbury Drive, this property is set at an angle and separated by

Page 15



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.09

7.10

Living conditions for future occupiers

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

some distance to the proposed rear element.

No side facing windows are proposed in this aspect of the development that would result in
loss of privacy.

In terms of general noise and disturbance is it considered that an increase in the number of
occupants from 5 to 9 persons would not significantly increase the intensification of the use
of the site. It is also noted that up to 6 people could reside in this HMO without the need for
planning permission.

With regard to the residential living conditions proposed, at least one ground floor habitable
room would be over 10 square metres other than a kitchen, for communal living purposes.
Two of the proposed rooms would have private bath/toilet. The submitted plans confirm the
provision of one large kitchen and one dining room, located on the ground floor. However,
the proposed dining room, which would also probably be used as a living area, would not
be served by a window providing any light or outlook. Thus, it is considered that the
proposal would result in the provision of a habitable room with no natural lighting or outlook
that would result in a substandard form of living accommodation and reliance upon artificial
means of lighting. As such, the proposal would fail to satisfy sustainability and energy
efficiency objectives and would be to the detriment of the amenity of future occupiers,
contrary to Policies DMH 1, DMH 5 and DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Development Management Policies (2020) and Policies D4 and D6 of the London Plan
(2021).

Private Amenity Space

With regard to private amenity space, the Council requires a minimum of 15 square metres
of private usable amenity space per habitable room (excluding those used for communal
living purposes). The proposal would fail to meet this minimum standard with the retention
of approximately 60 square metres (90 requirement). As such, the proposal  would result in
an over-development of the site detrimental to the residential amenity of existing and future
occupiers. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies DMH 5, DMHB 11 and DMHB 18
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (January 2020).

Policy DMT6 requires development to accord with the council's adopted car parking
standards.

The standard for an HMO use with up to 6 occupants requires 1 parking space per 2
occupants. When occupancy exceeds that level, there is no prescriptive standard with
assessment being undertaken by way of transport appraisal and travel plan. This detail has
not been provided by the applicant.

However, the '1 space per 2 occupants' requirement is an established standard which also
replicates the council's previous Saved UDP standard and 2004 HMO (Supplementary
Planning Guidance) SPG. In the case of the previous policy, there was the opportunity to
waive the provision of 1 space on the premise of good accessibility to public transport.
However, it is considered that as the PTAL is rated as relatively low for this address, it
would have been inappropriate to apply this waiver in any event.

On the above premise and given the absence of a transport appraisal and travel plan, there
would be a requirement to provide 4 to 5 on-plot spaces for the proposed level of
occupancy hence there is a measurable under-provision with 3 spaces.

Page 16



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

Urban design, access and security

Disabled access

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Sustainable waste management

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Comments on Public Consultations

Planning obligations

As the applicant has not provided any detail or evidence with regard to the level of present
on-street parking demand and whether any spare capacity exists which could satisfactorily
accommodate potential parking displacement generated by the proposal, the default
position is a refusal on insufficient on-plot parking grounds as private car dependency
generated by the proposal is likely to be high due to the very poor PTAL rating which can
potentially result in undue loss of on-street parking provision and injudicious parking
displacement onto the unrestricted public highway. Understandably the Council has a duty
of care to prevent such eventualities wherever possible.

The proposal would therefore be contrary to Policies DMT 2 and DMT 6 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (2020).

Discussed above.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Paragraph 5.54 of the Adopted Local Plan states that trees and landscaping are a vital
feature of the built environment, adding to a sense of place and bringing many benefits
such as: providing visual and other amenity for residents, increasing biodiversity, helping to
reduce pollution and flooding and adding to the character of the Borough. Landscaping and
tree planting should be considered as an integral part of the overall design of any
development, especially in areas where these are lacking, such as high rise buildings.

Policy DMHB 14 states that all developments will be expected to retain or enhance existing
landscaping, trees, biodiversity or other natural features of merit. 

Although there are no TPO's or Conservation area designations affecting the site and no
trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal there is an
opportunity to introduce soft landscaping within the site covering up to 25% of the hard
surfaced area.

In this instance, the applicant has not incorporated any provision for soft landscaping within
the scheme. Given that the application is recommended refusal, amendments have not
been sought.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Discussed above.

Not applicable to this application.

Page 17



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.21

7.22

Expediency of enforcement action

Other Issues
Not applicable to this application.

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.
 
Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned. 
 
Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.
 
Planning Conditions
Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.
 
Planning Obligations
Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).
 
Equalities and Human Rights
Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be

Page 18



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks planning permission for a single storey rear extension to an existing
HMO increasing the number of occupants from 5 to 9 occupants. As such the proposal
would involve the change of use of the property from C4 HMO (for up to 6 occupants) to
Sui Generis. 

The change of use would not result in a significant increase in the intensification of the use
of the site and would not result in harm to the character and appearance of the property
and the wider setting. However, there would be harm in terms of neighbourly amenties,
parking and highways issues, provision of amenity space and the provision of a habitable
room which would lack outlook and light.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (January 2020)
London Plan 2021
Accessible Hillingdon SPD
NPPF (2019)

Nurgul Kinli 01895 250230Contact Officer: Telephone No:

Page 19



24
22

314

328

Posts

105

13

90

CRESCENT

LANSBURY DRIVE

1

46

75

33

31.7m

315

57

26

30
28

18

ADELPHI

CRESCENT

2

35.5m16

The Brook

85

2

(PH)

70

69

236

16

GROSVENOR AVENUE

87

32.6m

27
9

301

95

78

278

House

CHESIL W
AY

45

El Sub Sta

302

342

327

268

14

20

32

117
63

28
7

28
5

12

19

66

8

KENMORE

290

58
´

April 2021

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.
Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 
exception to copyright.

289 Lansbury Drive, Hayes

Central & South 

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:
1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

57243/APP/2020/2638
© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283 Page 20



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

HARMONDSWORTH ROAD WEST DRAYTON  

Installation of a 20m monopole, 12 x antenna apertures, relocation of 1 x
600mm dish and 7 new equipment cabinets and development ancillary thereto
and the removal of the existing 17.5m monopole, 3 antennas and redundant
equipment cabinets

23/12/2020

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration 

Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos: 70429/APP/2021/36

Drawing Nos: 100 Existing Site Plan Issue B
002 Site Location Plan Issue B
216 Max Configuration Site Plan Issue B
215 Max Configuration Site Plan Issue B
150 Existing Elevation A Issue B
265 Max Configuration Elevation Issue B
266 Max Configuration Elevation Issue B
Supplementary Information
Declaration of Conformity with ICNIRP Public Exposure Guidelines.
Covering Letter dated 21st December 2020

Date Plans Received: Date(s) of Amendment(s):

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks planning permission for the proposed telecommunications removal
and replacement. The proposed replacement is an upgrade to provide additional coverage
and capacity requirements, incorporating 5G technology for EE Limited and Hutchison 3G
UK Limited. 

The proposed development is located on the Green Belt and does not to fall within any of
the exemptions under paragraph 145 or 146 of the NPPF (2019). As such, the proposal is
considered inappropriate development. Futhermore, the application was not supported by
a 'very special circumstances' therefore harm to the Green Belt by reason of
inappropriateness is valid. 

This application is therefore recommended for Refusal.

REFUSAL   for the following reasons:

NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development, by reason of the siting in this open prominent position, the
size, scale and design of the proposed monopole and the size, scale, siting and quantity
of the equipment cabinets, would create an obtrusive form of development which would
add visual clutter to the site to the detriment of the character, appearance and visual
amenities of the street scene and the wider area. The proposal is therefore contrary to
Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012),
Policies DMHB 11, DMHB 12 and DMHB 21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Development Management Policies (January 2020) and the National Planning Policy

1

2. RECOMMENDATION 

23/12/2020Date Application Valid:

Page 21

Agenda Item 7



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

Framework (February 2019).

The proposed development represents inappropriate development within the Green Belt in
terms of the guidance contained in the National Planning Policy Framework which is
harmful by definition to its open character and appearance. Furthermore, there are no very
special circumstances provided or which are evident which either singularly or
cumulatively justify the use, the excessive scale and bulk of the proposed equipment and
the excessive site coverage, which would overcome the presumption against
inappropriate development in the Green Belt. The development is therefore harmful to the
Green Belt, contrary to the National Planning Policy Framework (2019), Policy DMEI 4 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (2020) and
Policy G2 of the London Plan (2021).

2

I52

I53

I71

Compulsory Informative (1)

Compulsory Informative (2)

LBH worked applicant in a positive & proactive (Refusing)

1

2

3

INFORMATIVES

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 (2012) and Part 2 (2020) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London
consolidated with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the  Local
Plan Part 1, Local Plan Part 2, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service.

We have however been unable to seek solutions to problems arising from the application
as the principal of the proposal is clearly contrary to our statutory policies and negotiation

DMAV 1
DMHB 11
DMHB 12
DMHB 14
DMHB 21
DMT 2
DMT 5
DMEI 4
LPP G2
LPP SI6
NPPF- 10
NPPF- 13

Safe Operation of Airports
Design of New Development
Streets and Public Realm
Trees and Landscaping
Telecommunications
Highways Impacts
Pedestrians and Cyclists
Development on the Green Belt or Metropolitan Open Land
(2021) London's Green Belt
(2021) Digital connectivity infrastructure
NPPF-10 2018 - Supporting high quality communications
NPPF-13 2018 - Protecting Green Belt land

Page 22



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is situated at the north-east side of the junction of Harmondsworth
Road and Holloway Lane. The proposed equipment is to be located on the existing grass
verge with immediate landscaping and fence to the north-east. To the immediate west of
the site, is a petrol station and to the east are commercial buildings including a garden
centre, dog grooming and scaffolding business. 

The surrounding of the site is mainly rural in nature with a farm and some commercial
buildings nearby. The site is within 3km buffer of the Heathrow Aerodrome Safeguarding
and is located within the Green Belt.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme is to remove an existing 17.5 monopole, 3 x antennas, redundant
equipment cabinets and install a 20m monopole, 12 x antenna apertures, relocation of 1 x
600mm dish and 7 new equipment cabinets and development ancillary thereto.

The existing  equipment is located south of M4 Hamsworth Road (approved under ref:
70429/APP/2015/3015), 163 meters north of the proposed application site. 

The size of the 7 new associated cabinets proposed:
- Pogona Cabinet, 1300mm (W) x 375mm (D) x 1050mm (H)
- Bowler Cabinet, 1900mm (W) x 660mm (D) x 1760mm (H)
- APM5930 Cabinet, 600mm (W) x 600mm (D) x 1200mm (H)
- Diplexer Cabinet, 1600mm (W) x 700mm (D) x 1600mm (H) with monopole above
- Wiltshire Cabinet, 2000mm (W) x 750mm (D) x 1850mm (H)
- Huawei Cabinet, 600mm (W) x 600mm (D) x 1900mm (H)
- MK5 Link AC Cabinet, 1200mm (W) x 500mm (D) x 1700mm (H)
(Total footprint of development = 5.7sqm)

could not overcome the reasons for refusal.

70429/APP/2014/4032

70429/APP/2015/3015

South Of M4 Harmondsworth Road West Drayton 

South Of M4 Harmondsworth Road West Drayton 

Installation of a replacement 14m high telecommunications mast, associated ground based
equipment cabinets and ancillary development (Consultation Under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as amended.)

Removal of existing 14m high telecoms pole and installation of a new 17.5m high telecoms pole
and one additional associated equipment cabinet (Application under Part 16 of Schedule 2 to the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 for determination as to
whether prior approval is required for siting and appearance)

29-12-2014Decision: Approved

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Page 23



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Planning History for 'South of M4 Harmondsworth Road':

1. Planning application ref: 70429/APP/2015/3015 was granted approval dated 23-09-15 for
the removal of existing 14m high telecoms pole and installation of a new 17.5m high
telecoms pole and one additional associated equipment cabinet (Application under Part 16
of Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order
2015 for determination as to whether prior approval is required for siting and appearance)

2. Planning application ref: 70429/APP/2018/2629 was granted approval dated 06-09-18 for
the removal of existing 17.5m high telecommunications monopole and installation of a new
20m high slimline monopole with feeder cabinet at base and two 0.6m diameter dishes,
installation of an equipment cabinet and ancillary development (Application under Part 16 of
Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order
2015 for determination as to whether prior approval is required for siting and appearance) -
This site was not built.

3. Planning application ref: 70429/APP/2020/293 was granted approval dated 09-06-20 for
the installation of a 20m monopole, 12 x antenna apertures, relocation of 1 x 600mm dish
and 7 new equipment cabinets and the removal of the existing 17.5m monopole, 3
antennas, redundant equipment cabinets and development ancillary thereto - This
application was a replacement site for ref: 70429/APP/2015/3015 however the applicant
has stated that this location cannot be realised due to underground services present.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Development Plan
Planning law requires that applications for planning permission be determined in
accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

70429/APP/2018/2629

70429/APP/2020/293

South Of M4 Harmondsworth Road West Drayton 

Harmondsworth Road West Drayton  

Removal of existing 17.5m high telecommunications monopole and installation of a new 20m high
slimline monopole with feeder cabinet at base and two 0.6m diameter dishes, installation of an
equipment cabinet and ancillary development (Application under Part 16 of Schedule 2 to the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 for determination as to
whether prior approval is required for siting and appearance)

Installation of a 20m monopole, 12 x antenna apertures, relocation of 1 x 600mm dish and 7 new
equipment cabinets and the removal of the existing 17.5m monopole, 3 antennas, redundant
equipment cabinets and development ancillary thereto

22-09-2015

29-08-2018

04-06-2020

Decision: 

Decision: 

Decision: 

Approved

Approved

Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Page 24



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

The Development Plan for the London Borough of Hillingdon currently consists of the
following documents:

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Site Allocations and Designations (2020)
The West London Waste Plan (2015)
The London Plan (2021)

Material Considerations

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2019) is also a material consideration in
planning decisions, as well as relevant supplementary planning documents and guidance.

PT1.BE1

PT1.EM2

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

DMAV 1

DMHB 11

DMHB 12

DMHB 14

DMHB 21

DMT 2

DMT 5

DMEI 4

LPP G2

LPP SI6

NPPF- 10

NPPF- 13

Safe Operation of Airports

Design of New Development

Streets and Public Realm

Trees and Landscaping

Telecommunications

Highways Impacts

Pedestrians and Cyclists

Development on the Green Belt or Metropolitan Open Land

(2021) London's Green Belt

(2021) Digital connectivity infrastructure

NPPF-10 2018 - Supporting high quality communications

NPPF-13 2018 - Protecting Green Belt land

Part 2 Policies:

Not applicable

Advertisement and Site Notice5.

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:-

Not applicable 5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:-

6. Consultations

External Consultees

Five nearby occupier/owners were consulted and all public consulted expired on the 1st February
2021. No comments were received.

WEST DRAYTON CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL:

Page 25



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

We had no particular concerns about the original application (70429/APP/2020/293), provided all the
new cabinets were painted the same dark green colour. This was because they were replacing
similar infrastructure and would have relatively little effect on the street scene as the group would
only be seen end-on by passing traffic rather than spread out, side by side. The present proposal
sites the cabinets and pole near a mini roundabout where traffic is moving much more slowly and is
often stationary, and those passing by would therefore have a good view of the large group of
cabinets - which would be spread out across their field of view - for far longer. The effect on the
street-scene is therefore considerable and the proposed new site is thus not acceptable, as the
intrusion of the cabinets into the vistas in this part of the Green Belt would be significant. The site is
also far closer to the north-eastern gateway to Harmondsworth Conservation Area. For all these
reasons we expect this application to be refused.

HEATHROW AERODROME SAFEGUARDING:

We have now assessed the above application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we
have no safeguarding objections to the proposed development. 

However, we would like to make the following observations:

5G Aviation Informative 

To demonstrate that 5G capability can be operated safely from the site, the installing/operating
organisation should ensure there is compliance with the Ofcom 5G Coordination procedure for air
traffic control radar1 . The operating organisation should be able to demonstrate this to the
satisfaction of both the airport and radar operator as well as the telecoms regulator.

https://www.ofcom.org.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0030/81579/info-memorandum.pdf

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required during its
construction.  We would, therefore, draw the applicant's attention to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult the
aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome.  This is explained further in
Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policy-
campaigns/operations-safety/

NATS:

Original Comments - We refer to the application above. The proposed development has been
examined by our technical safeguarding teams. In the time frame given to us we have been unable
to thoroughly investigate the effects of the proposed development on our Operations, however, the
relevant teams are being consulted. 

Based on our preliminary technical findings, the proposed development does conflict with our
safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) plc objects to the proposal. We will notify you
within 4-6 weeks of the results of our operational assessment. Only if this assessment shows the
impact to be acceptable will we be able to withdraw our objection. 

We would like to take this opportunity to draw your attention to the legal obligation of local authorities
to consult NATS before granting planning permission for a wind farm. The obligation to consult
arises in respect of certain applications that would affect a technical site operated by or on behalf of
NATS (such sites being identified by safeguarding plans that are issued to local planning authorities).

Page 26



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

In the event that any recommendations made by NATS are not accepted, local authorities are further
obliged to notify both NATS and the Civil Aviation Authority ("CAA") of that fact (which may lead to the
decision made being subject to review whether by the CAA referring the matter for further scrutiny or
by appropriate action being taken in the courts). 

As this further notification is intended to allow the CAA sufficient time to consider whether further
scrutiny is required, we understand that the notification should be provided prior to any granting of
permission. You should be aware that a failure to consult NATS, or to take into account NATS's
comments when deciding whether to approve a planning application, could cause serious safety
risks for air traffic.

Further Comments - The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding
aspect and does not conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public
Limited Company ("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

However, please be aware that this response applies specifically to the above consultation and only
reflects the position of NATS (that is responsible for the management of en route air traffic) based on
the information supplied at the time of this application. This letter does not provide any indication of
the position of any other party, whether they be an airport,airspace user or otherwise. It remains your
responsibility to ensure that all the appropriate consultees are properly consulted.

If any changes are proposed to the information supplied to NATS in regard to this application which
become the basis of a revised, amended or further application for approval, then as a statutory
consultee NERL requires that it be further consulted on any such changes prior to any planning
permission or any consent being granted.

CADENT GAS:

Thank you for your email. We usually respond within seven working days.

If you're contacting us because you want to dig, we won't be able to make a full assessment without
the following, so please send if you haven't already:

- Full site address including nearest postcode or grid references
- Site plan highlighting where you plan to dig
- Full description of what you're planning to do (drainage, fencing, piling etc). 
- Your company correspondence address and contact number 
- Works start date (if applicable)

Please do not commence with any works until you have received authorisation and guidance. 

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE:

Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the above proposed development which
was received by this office 11/01/2021.

This relates to an application for the proposed Installation of a 20m monopole and associated
equipment.

The application site falls within the Statutory Safeguarding Technical Zone surrounding RAF Northolt.

I can confirm the MOD has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.

Page 27



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.01

7.02

The principle of the development

Density of the proposed development

Policy DMHB 21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two (2020) states that
telecommunications developments will only be permitted where the apparatus is sited and
designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the surrounding areas and it
has been demonstrated that there is no possibility for use of alternative sites, mast sharing
and the use of existing buildings. The policy states that there must be no adverse impact
on areas of ecological interest, landscape features or buildings of architectural or historic
interest. 

The National Planning Policy Framework (2019) stresses the importance of advanced, high
quality and reliable communications infrastructures and the role it plays in supporting
sustainable economic growth. It goes on to advise that the aim should be to keep the
numbers of radio and telecommunications masts and sites to a minimum, consistent with
the efficient operation of the network and that existing masts and sites should be used
unless there is a demonstrable need for a new site.

Whilst the consideration is given that the proposed is an existing site, the replacement
telecommunications apparatus is considered to materially alter the visual amenity of the
proposed new location, and will provide greater visual impact to the surrounding areas due
to its increase in height of 17.5m to 20m and the size and quantity of the equipment
cabinets. This application introduces a new form of development within the Green Belt. The
issues relating to this are covered in the 'Impact on the Green Belt' section of this report.

Not applicable to this application.

Internal Consultees

HIGHWAYS OFFICER:

There are no highway, traffic or transport concerns with this application.

TREES/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

This site is occupied by a wide strip of highway verge on the east side of Harmondsworth Road, at
the junction with Holloway Lane. The site to the rear (east) is unmanaged filled land bounded by
trees and scrubby hedgerows. The site lies within the Greren Belt. 

COMMENT: This application follows a series of previous applications, most recently application ref.
70429/APP/2020/293, relating to an existing 17.5metre high monopole, with associated inspection
cabinets located, to the north of this site, within the highway verge (west) and to the south of the M40
overbridge. No trees will be removed or affected by this installation. The current proposal seeks to
remove the installations to the north and replace them with a 20 metre high monopole and
associated array of cabinets at the Harmondsworth Road / Holloway Lane junction. The overall
height of the installation will be less prominent than the existing monopole due to the installation
occupying a lower ground level. The wooded backcloth to the site will also provide some screening
at a lower level. While these installations inevitably constitute urban clutter - exacerbated by the
increased diameter and height of the pole and proliferation of bulky aerials at a high level - there are
no particularly sensitive visual receptors in this area. I have found no reference to the colour of the
pole and cabinets - which should be colour co-ordinated and as visually recessive as possible within
the landscape. 

RECOMMENDATION: No objection subject to conditions COM9 (parts 1 and 2) which are required
to confirm the details of the verge re-instatement and the colour of the equipment.

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES7.

Page 28



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.03

7.04

7.05

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Airport safeguarding

Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application, the site is not located within an archaeology/CA/LB or
Areas of Special Character.

The site is located 1.2km from Heathrow Airport and is within the Heathrow Aerodrome
Safeguarding and NAT's height restriction area. Heathrow Aerodrome Safeguarding, NATS
and MOD was consulted and no objections are raised subject to informatives.

Paragraph 145 of the NPPF (2019) states a local planning authority should regard the
construction of new buildings as
inappropriate in the Green Belt. Exceptions to this are:
a) buildings for agriculture and forestry;
b) the provision of appropriate facilities (in connection with the existing use of land or a
change of use) for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation, cemeteries and burial grounds and
allotments; as long as the facilities preserve the openness of the Green Belt and do not
conflict with the purposes of including land within it;
c) the extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building;
d) the replacement of a building, provided the new building is in the same use and not
materially larger than the one it replaces;
e) limited infilling in villages;
f) limited affordable housing for local community needs under policies set out in the
development plan (including policies for rural exception sites); and
g) limited infilling or the partial or complete redevelopment of previously developed land,
whether redundant or in continuing use (excluding temporary buildings), which would:
- not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt than the existing
development; or
- not cause substantial harm to the openness of the Green Belt, where the development
would re-use previously developed land and contribute to meeting an identified affordable
housing need within the area of the local planning authority.

Paragraph 146 of the NPPF (2019) further explains that certain other forms of development
are also not inappropriate in the Green Belt provided they preserve its openness and do not
conflict with the purposes of including land within it. These are:
a) mineral extraction;
b) engineering operations;
c) local transport infrastructure which can demonstrate a requirement for a Green Belt
location;
d) the re-use of buildings provided that the buildings are of permanent and substantial
construction;
e) material changes in the use of land (such as changes of use for outdoor sport or
recreation, or for cemeteries and burial grounds); and
f) development brought forward under a Community Right to Build Order or Neighbourhood
Development Order.

Policy G2 of the London Plan (2021) emphasise that the Green Belt should be protected
from inappropriate development: 1) development proposals that would harm the Green Belt
should be refused except where very special circumstances exist, 2) subject to national
planning policy tests, the enhancement of the Green Belt to provide appropriate multi-
functional beneficial uses for Londoners should be supported. Exceptional circumstances
are required to justify either the extension or dedesignation of the Green Belt through the

Page 29



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

preparation or review of a Local Plan.

Policy DMEI 4 of the The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that A) Inappropriate development in the Green Belt and Metropolitan Open Land will
not be permitted unless there are very exceptional circumstances, B) Extensions and
redevelopment on sites in the Green Belt and Metropolitan Open Land will be permitted only
where the proposal would not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt and
Metropolitan Open Land, and the purposes of including land within it, than the existing
development, having regard to: i) the height and bulk of the existing building on the site; ii)
the proportion of the site that is already developed; iii) the footprint, distribution and
character of the existing buildings on the site; iv) the relationship of the proposal with any
development on the site that is to be retained; and v) the visual amenity and character of
the Green Belt and Metropolitan Open Land.

The proposed development is for the replacement site to South of M4 Harmondsworth
Road (approved under ref: 70429/APP/2018/2629), which is 163m north-west of the
proposed application site. The existing site is not located within the Green Belt however,
the proposed application site is on land within the Green Belt. 

The proposed telecommunication installation would introduce 7 new cabinets onto the
Green Belt where there originally were none, would be contrary to the fundamental aim of
the Green Belt Policy to prevent urban sprawl and keeping land permanently open. The
proposed development is considered to constitute inappropriate development and the
applicant has not advanced any special circumstances to justify a departure from
established planning policy.

The proposal therefore, by virtue of the excessive scale and bulk of the proposed would
result in inappropriate development detrimental to the openness of the Green Belt.
Furthermore, very special circumstances have not been demonstrate to justify the harm to
the Green Belt. The proposal is therefore considered to be contrary to the National Planning
Policy Framework (2019).

Policy DMHB 11 of the The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that all development, will be required to be designed to the highest quality standards
and, incorporate principles of good design including:  harmonising with the local context by
taking into account the surrounding scale of development, considering the height, mass
and bulk of adjacent structures; local topography, views both from and to the site; impact
on neighbouring open spaces and their environment; and ensuring the use of high quality
building materials and finishes.

Policy DMHB 12 of the The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that development should be well integrated with the surrounding area and
accessible. It should: i) improve legibility and promote routes and wayfinding between the
development and local amenities; ii) ensure public realm design takes account of the
established townscape character and quality of the surrounding area; iii) include
landscaping treatment that is suitable for the location, serves a purpose, contributes to
local green infrastructure, the appearance of the area and ease of movement through the
space; iv) provide safe and direct pedestrian and cycle movement through the space; v)
incorporate appropriate and robust hard landscaping, using good quality materials,
undertaken to a high standard; vi) where appropriate, include the installation of public art;
and vii) deliver proposals which incorporate the principles of inclusive design. Proposals for
gated developments will be resisted.

Page 30



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.08

7.09

7.10

Impact on neighbours

Living conditions for future occupiers

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy DMHB 21 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that Telecommunication development will only be permitted where: i) it is sited and
designed to minimise their visual impact; ii) it does not have a detrimental effect on the
visual amenity, character or appearance of the building or the local area; iii) it has been
demonstrated that there is no possibility for use of alternative sites, mast sharing and the
use of existing buildings; iv) there is no adverse impact on areas of ecological interest,
areas of landscape importance, archaeological sites, Conservation Areas or buildings of
architectural or historic interest; and v) it includes a Declaration of Conformity with the
International Commission on Non Ionizing Radiation.

The proposed new monopole is 20m high with 7 cabinets located at the corner of a
prominent junction. The proposed new cabinets ranges in height from 1m to 1.9m high and
would occupy 5.7sqm of footprint.

The site is located on a triangular grass verge. The application site is exposed and is
therefore highly visible when viewed from the immediate street scene and the surrounding
area. The proposed 20m high telecommunications mast would appear as a prominent
feature on the corner of Harmondsworth Road and Holloway Lane and would have a
detrimental impact on the openness, character and appearance of the street scene. In
addition, due to the open nature and high visibility of the site, the proposed
telecommunications installation would appear as an incongruous addition to the green belt.
It will detract from the aesthetics of the wider expanse of the area. 

There is currently no street furniture of this size and height. When compared to the
adjacent street sign, light poles, roof level and the street scene, the 20 metre monopole will
appear unduly dominant and intrusive. The overall height would be significantly over and
above the surrounding area that consists generally of landscaping. Furthermore, the
cabinets will introduce urban clutter to an otherwise attractive landscape feature.

Whilst the mast is to provide 5G services to the area, the proposal will add undue clutter to
the streetscene which will have a significant negative impact on the visual amenity of the
area in general. It would harm the character and appearance of the street scene and the
green belt. As such, the proposal is contrary to Policy BE1 of The Local Plan: Part 1 -
Strategic Policies (2012) and Policies  DMHB 10, DMHB 11, DMHB 12 and  DMHB 21 of
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

Policy DMHB 11 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
seeks to ensure that developments do not adversely impact on the amenity of adjacent
properties, and seeks to protect outlook for residents, defined as the visual amenity
enjoyed by occupants when looking out of their windows.

The proposed equipment is located on the grass verge at a prominent corner of the
roundabout at Harmondsworth Road and Holloway Lane. There are no residential dwellings
in the  immediate vicinity of the site. The closest residential dwelling is 300m south of the
site, therefore, it is unlikely to be visible to the residentials and would not impact on the
neighbouring properties outlook or daylight/sunlight.

Not applicable to this application.

Policy DMT 2 and DMT 5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development
Management policies seek to ensure that development is not prejudicial to pedestrian and

Page 31



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Urban design, access and security

Disabled access

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Sustainable waste management

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Comments on Public Consultations

Planning obligations

Expediency of enforcement action

Other Issues

highway safety.

The Council's Highway's Officer has commented on this application and no objections has
been raised. The application site is set back from the highway and is located on the grass
verge, therefore it would not impact on the highways or pedestrian safety.

Refer to 'Impact on the character and appearance of the area'.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

The proposed equipments are to be located on the grass verge adjacent to the public
highway backing onto the existing strip of soft landscaping and neighbouring mesh fence.
There are no objections from the Trees/Landscape Officer subject to a planning condition.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Refer to "External Consultees".

None.

Not applicable to this application.

Health:
In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non Ionising Radiation
Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there is not
considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical information
about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's determination of
this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.
 
Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use

Page 32



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned. 
 
Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.
 
Planning Conditions
Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.
 
Planning Obligations
Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).
 
Equalities and Human Rights
Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal seeks permission for the replacement of an existing 17.5m high
telecommunication mast with a 20m high mast with associated equipment. The application
is located within the Green Belt and the proposed development is considered to constitute

Page 33



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

inappropriate development. In this instance, the applicant has not provided very special
circumstances to justify a departure from the established planning policy.

Although the proposed mast and cabinets would not cause harm to highway safety, the
proposed mast and associated cabinets, by reason of the quantity, size, scale and siting
would add undue clutter to the street scene. It would be an incongruous and visually
obtrusive form of development which is considered to have a detrimental impact on the
character and appearance of the surrounding area and the Green Belt. As such, it fails to
comply with Policy BE1 of The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012), Policies
DMHB 10, DMHB 11, DMHB 12 and  DMHB 21 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (2020), Policy G2 of the London Plan (2021) and NPPF (2019).

The application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016)
National Planning Policy Framework (2019)
The London Plan (2021)

Rebecca Lo 01895 250230Contact Officer: Telephone No:

Page 34



Holloway Farm

Farm
Holloway

Nursery

Ho
llow

ay
 Cl

os
e

GP

Sub

GP

28.0m

El

Nursery

HA
RM

ON
DS

W
OR

TH
 R

OA
D

GP

HOLLOWAY LANE

Dr
ain

Sta

´

April 2021

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.
Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 
exception to copyright.

Harmondsworth Road 
West Drayton

Central & South 

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:
1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

70429/APP/2021/36
© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283 Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

5-31 GARAGE COURT,  REAR OF BRAMPTON ROAD HILLINGDON 

Proposed demolition of the existing garages and construction of 3 x 4-
bedroom houses with all parking spaces and external works

03/12/2020

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration 

Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos: 74993/APP/2020/4002

Drawing Nos: Supplementary statement to DAS
1558.A1.PL03 Received 14-01-2021
Arboricultural Impact Assessment, Method Statement & Tree Protection
Plan dated 17th February 2020
2019/D/283/P/01 Received 14-01-2021
Design and Access Statement dated January 2021
1558.A1.PL01 Received 14-01-2021
2019/D/283/P/02 Rev. A

Date Plans Received: 14/01/2021
04/12/2020

Date(s) of Amendment(s):

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of the existing garages and
the construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with all parking spaces and external works. 

The difference with this application and the consented scheme under planning ref:
74993/APP/2019/2504 is the addition of single storey rear elements (3.5 metres in depth
with flat roof) to the previously approved scheme which is otherwise identical in design
and proportions. The intent is to provide a more spacious accommodation whilst still
maintaining a large rear amenity space.

The development provides adequate car parking and external amenity space. Whilst the
proposal is greater in height than the existing garages, its footprint is limited and it would
not be detrimental to the adjoining area or the amenity of neighbouring residents. The use
of the site to provide residential use is a material consideration in favour of the
development.

This application is recommended for Approval.

APPROVAL  subject to the following: 

RES3

RES4

Time Limit

Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete

1

2

2. RECOMMENDATION 

14/01/2021Date Application Valid:

Page 37

Agenda Item 8



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

RES5

RES6

RES7

RES9

General compliance with supporting documentation

Levels

Materials (Submission)

Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1558.A1.PL01
Received 14-01-2021 and 1558.A1.PL03 Received 14-01-2021 and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.
 
REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part
1 (2012), Part 2 (2020) and the London Plan (2021).

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Arboricultural Impact Assessment, Method Statement & Tree Protection Plan dated 17th
February 2020

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies. [Specify]

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not be
carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 (2020)

No development above superstructure level shall take place until details of all external
materials and finishes (brickwork, roof tiles, windows, doors and rain water goods), have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to manufacturer information, product type/code,
RAL colours and photographs/images. 

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy DMHB 11 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

No development above superstructure level shall take place until a landscape scheme has
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme
shall include:

1. Details of Soft Landscaping
1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

3

4

5

6

Page 38



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

RES10 Tree to be retained

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,
1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.a Refuse Storage
2.b Cycle Storage
2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are served
by electrical charging points)
2.e Hard Surfacing Materials
2.f External Lighting

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance
3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.
3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies DMHB 11,  DMHB
14 and DMT 6 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020) and
The London Plan (2021).

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying, another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a
position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size
and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in
the first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of
the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of
remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'. 

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

7

Page 39



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

RES14

RES15

RES22

Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

Parking Allocation

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with Policy DMHB 14 of The Local Plan: Part 2 -
Development Management Policies (2020) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development)(England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with
or without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or
roof alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies DMHB 11 and DMHD 2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2
(2020)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:  

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters; 
ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and 
iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:
iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;
v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.
Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy DMEI 9 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020) and
The London Plan (2021).

The residential units hereby approved shall not be occupied until a parking allocation
scheme has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority.
The parking allocation scheme shall, as a minimum, include a requirement that all on-site
car parking shall be allocated and dedicated for the use of each of the residential units
hereby approved and shall remain allocated and dedicated in such a manner for the life-
time of the development.

8

9

10

Page 40



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

RES24

OM19

NONSC

Secured by Design

Construction Management Plan

Construction Logistics Plan

REASON
To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy DMT 6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two 2 (2020) and Policy
T6 of the London Plan (2021).

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved.

REASON
In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policy DMHB 15 of the Local Plan Part 2 (2020) and
London Plan (2021) D12 .

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval.  The plan
shall detail:

(i)  The phasing of development works
(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative I15
for maximum permitted working hours).
(iii) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads (including
wheel washing facilities).
(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and parking
provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures to reduce
the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).
(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.
(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of the
demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policies DMT 1 and
DMT 2 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

Prior to the commencement of development a Construction Logistics Plan shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This plan shall
consider the cumulative impacts of construction traffic and provide details of likely
construction trips generated, and mitigation proposed. Details should include;

i) site access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and parking provisions for
contractors during the development process (including measures to reduce the numbers

11

12

13

Page 41



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

NONSC

NONSC

NONSC

NONSC

Non Standard Condition

Non Standard Condition

Non Standard Condition

Non Standard Condition

of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours),
ii) vehicular routes,
iii) scope for load consolidation in order to reduce the number of road trips generated,
iv) measures to improve safety to vulnerable road users'

The CLP would also need to take account of construction of other developments in the
area.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of the
construction process.

REASON
To reduce the impacts of construction on the surrounding highway network and to
safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy DMT 2 of The Local
Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020) and The London Plan (2021).

Prior to the commencement of works above ground floor level, a Fire Strategy Report
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning authority. This Fire
Strategy Report must be completed by a suitably qualified consultant. Thereafter the
development shall not be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development meets Fire Safety Standards in accordance with Policy
D12 of The London Plan (2021).

The dwellings hereby approved shall be constructed to meet the standards for a Category
2 M4(2) dwelling, as set out in Approved Document M to the Building Regulations (2010)
2015, and all such provisions shall remain in place for the life of the building. 

REASON
To ensure that an appropriate standard of housing stock, in accordance with the 2016
London Plan policy 3.8(c) and policy D7 of the 2019 (Intend to Publish) London Plan, is
achieved and maintained.

No development above superstructure level shall take place until details of step free
access via the principal private entrances, and all other points of entry and exit, shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing, by the Local Planning Authority. Such provision shall
remain in place for the life of the building. 

REASON
To ensure that an appropriate standard of housing stock, in accordance with Policy D7 of
The London Plan (2021), is achieved and maintained.

Before any part of this development is commenced a site survey to assess contamination
levels at the site shall be carried out to the satisfaction of the Council and a remediation
scheme for removing or rendering innocuous all contaminates from the site shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The remediation scheme shall
include an assessment of the extent of any identified contaminants and provide in detail
the remedial measures to be taken to avoid risk to the occupiers and the buildings when

14

15

16

17

Page 42



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

NONSC

NONSC

NONSC

Non Standard Condition

Non Standard Condition

Non Standard Condition

the site is developed. All works which form part of this remediation scheme shall be
completed before any part of the development is occupied (unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority). The condition will not be discharged until
verification information has been submitted for the remedial works. 

REASON 
To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with Policies DMEI
11 and DMEI 12 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils
for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. All imported soils shall
be laboratory tested for chemical contamination, and the results of analyses shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. 

REASON
To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with Policies DMEI 11 and DMEI 12 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

No development above superstructure level shall take place until a Waste Management
Plan has been submitted to and  approved in writing by the Council. Thereafter, the
proposed works shall be implemented and carried out in accordance with the approved
details. 

REASON
For the convenience of residents in accordance with Policy DMHB 11 of The Local Plan:
Part 2 - Development Management.

No development above superstructure level shall take place until a Delivery and Servicing
Plan has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Council. 

Thereafter, the proposed works shall be implemented and carried out in accordance with
the approved details. 

REASON
To ensure that appropriate mitigation is provided to the surrounding highway network as a
result of the proposed development in accordance with policy DMT6 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

18

19

20

I52 Compulsory Informative (1)1

INFORMATIVES

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of

Page 43



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

I53

I59

I2

I5

Compulsory Informative (2)

Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

Encroachment

Party Walls

2

3

4

5

property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 (2012) and Part 2 (2020) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including The London Plan (2021) and national guidance.

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant Local Plan Part 2 (2020), then London Plan Policies (2016).
Hillingdon's Full Council adopted the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies on 8
November 2012 and the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 on 16 January 2020.

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then the validity of this planning permission
may be challengeable by third parties.

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
carry out work to an existing party wall;
build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.

DMH 2
DMH 6
DMHB 11
DMHB 14
DMHB 16
DMHB 18
DMT 1
DMT 2
DMT 6
DMEI 9
DMEI 12
LPP D4
LPP D5
LPP D6
LPP D7
LPP GG4
LPP H1
LPP H2
LPP H10
LPP T6
LPP T6.1
NPPF- 2
NPPF- 5
NPPF- 11
NPPF- 12

Housing Mix
Garden and Backland Development
Design of New Development
Trees and Landscaping
Housing Standards
Private Outdoor Amenity Space
Managing Transport Impacts
Highways Impacts
Vehicle Parking
Management of Flood Risk
Development of Land Affected by Contamination
(2021) Delivering good design
(2021) Inclusive design
(2021) Housing quality and standards
(2021) Accessible housing
(2021) Delivering the homes Londoners needs
(2021) Increasing housing supply
(2021) Small sites
(2021) Housing size mix
(2021) Car parking
(2021) Residential parking
NPPF-2 2018 - Achieving sustainable development
NPPF-5 2018 - Delivering a sufficient supply of homes
NPPF-11 2018 - Making effective use of land
NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places

Page 44



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

I6

I15

I47

Property Rights/Rights of Light

Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

6

7

8

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. 

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Page 45



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

I48

I60

I70

I13

Refuse/Storage Areas

Cranes

LBH worked applicant in a positive & proactive (Granting)

Asbestos Removal

9

10

11

12

13

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is a rectangular shaped plot located at the rear of Brampton Road and Clifton
Gardens with an access road situated between no. 3 and 5 Brampton Road. The access
road is also used by adjacent property to access rear garages and existing gates. The site
is approximately 1,277sqm and currently comprises of 35 redundant garages. The site
currently lacks maintenance and the garages are in poor condition with overgrown

For Private Roads: Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
ensure no damage occurs to the verge of footpaths on private roads during construction.
Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to a
private road and where possible alternative routes should be taken to avoid private roads.
The applicant may be required to make good any damage caused.

The proposed refuse and recycling storage areas meet the requirements of the Council's
amenity and accessibility standards only. The proposed storage area must also comply
with Part H of the Building Regulations. Should design amendments be required to comply
with Building Regulations, these should be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for
approval. For further information and advice contact - Residents Services, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250400).

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction.  The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome.  This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007,  Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in
order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an
application which is likely to be considered favourably.

This permission is liable for a contribution under the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
and a separate CIL liability notice will be provided for your consideration.

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

Page 46



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

vegetation and signs of vandalism. 

The surrounding area is residential in character and appearance, comprising mainly two-
storey terrace housing and semi-detached dwellings.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the demolition of the existing garages and the construction of 3 x 4-
bedroom houses with all parking spaces and external works.

The proposed development include the removal of a tree at the rear of the existing garages
on the northern side and the replacement of the boundary fence. 

Each dwelling proposed has a gross internal floor area of 141.4 to 149.8 square metres
with a rear garden space of 145.5 square metres in size consisting of a cycle store and 2
dedicated car parking spaces. 

The difference with this application and the consented scheme under planning ref:
74993/APP/2019/2504 is the addition of single storey rear elements (3.5 metres in depth
with flat roof) to the previously approved scheme which is otherwise identical in design and
proportions. The intent is to provide a more spacious accommodation whilst still
maintaining a large rear amenity space.

74993/APP/2019/2504

74993/APP/2020/3524

74993/APP/2020/3936

74993/APP/2020/4001

5-31 Garage Court,  Rear Of Brampton Road Hillingdon 

5-31 Garage Court,  Rear Of Brampton Road Hillingdon 

5-31 Garage Court,  Rear Of Brampton Road Hillingdon 

5-31 Garage Court,  Rear Of Brampton Road Hillingdon 

Proposed demolition of the existing garages and construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with all
parking spaces and external works

Details pursuant to Condition 10 (External Materials and Finishes) of planning permission Ref:
74993/APP/2019/2504 dated 9-04-20 (Proposed demolition of the existing garages and
construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with all parking spaces and external works)

Details pursuant to Conditions 3 (Construction Logistics Plan), 5 (Demolition and Construction
Management Plan) and 19 (Delivery and Servicing Plan) of planning permission Ref:
74993/APP/2019/2504 dated 9-04-20 (Proposed demolition of the existing garages and
construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with all parking spaces and external works)

Demolition of existing garages and construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with associated parking
spaces and external works

09-04-2020

04-12-2020

20-01-2021

Decision: 

Decision: 

Decision: 

Approved

Approved

Approved

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Page 47



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

1. Planning permission under ref: 74993/APP/2019/2504 was granted permission dated 9-
04-20 for the demolition of the existing garages and construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses
with all parking spaces and external works.

2. Planning permission under ref: 74993/APP/2020/4001 for the demolition of the existing
garages and construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with all parking spaces and external
works (roof design is altered from previously consented scheme) has been submitted
simultaneously with this application. This application is yet to be determined.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Development Plan
Planning law requires that applications for planning permission be determined in
accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

The Development Plan for the London Borough of Hillingdon currently consists of the
following documents:

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Site Allocations and Designations (2020)
The West London Waste Plan (2015)
The London Plan (2021)

Material Considerations

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2019) is also a material consideration in
planning decisions, as well as relevant supplementary planning documents and guidance.

PT1.BE1

PT1.H1

PT1.CI1

PT1.EM6

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Housing Growth

(2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

(2012) Flood Risk Management

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

DMH 2

DMH 6

DMHB 11

Housing Mix

Garden and Backland Development

Design of New Development

Part 2 Policies:

Decision: 

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Page 48



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

DMHB 14

DMHB 16

DMHB 18

DMT 1

DMT 2

DMT 6

DMEI 9

DMEI 12

LPP D4

LPP D5

LPP D6

LPP D7

LPP GG4

LPP H1

LPP H2

LPP H10

LPP T6

LPP T6.1

NPPF- 2

NPPF- 5

NPPF- 11

NPPF- 12

Trees and Landscaping

Housing Standards

Private Outdoor Amenity Space

Managing Transport Impacts

Highways Impacts

Vehicle Parking

Management of Flood Risk

Development of Land Affected by Contamination

(2021) Delivering good design

(2021) Inclusive design

(2021) Housing quality and standards

(2021) Accessible housing

(2021) Delivering the homes Londoners needs

(2021) Increasing housing supply

(2021) Small sites

(2021) Housing size mix

(2021) Car parking

(2021) Residential parking

NPPF-2 2018 - Achieving sustainable development

NPPF-5 2018 - Delivering a sufficient supply of homes

NPPF-11 2018 - Making effective use of land

NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places

Not applicable

Advertisement and Site Notice5.

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:-

Not applicable 5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:-

6. Consultations

External Consultees

A site notice was displayed to the front of the property and all public consultation expires on 11th
February 2021. One comment was received:

It appears that building works have already started for the amended plans (02/02/21- photo can be
provided) even though the decision is yet to be decided. What is the point in having a deadline set for
comments if either a) the builders are going to ignore the dates and/or b) the decision is going to be
approved regardless of the comments received from the neighbourhood.

Case Officer's Comments: 
The development currently on site refers to the consented planning permission ref:
74993/APP/2019/2504. 

One objections has been received from the Councillor, raising concerns on accessibility of the
narrow entrance to the site.

Page 49



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

LONDON FIRE BRIGADE:

The Commissioner has been consulted with regard to the above-mentioned premises and makes
the following observations:

The Commissioner is not satisfied with the proposals in regard to B5 access, for the following
reasons:
The proposals do not meet the requirements within Approved Document B 2019 Volume 1:
Dwellings for vehicle access.
See Section 13.1 to 13.4 and table 13.1

Case Officer's Comments: 
Due to the similar nature of the works proposed, the comments provided by the London Fire Brigade
under planning ref: 74993/APP/2019/2504 should be recognised. Although objections have been
raised to this application, the London Fire Brigade has previously advised alternative solutions to
achieve fire safety compliance through building control.
The officer can confirm that there are no changes in the site layout, access, number of habitable
rooms of the proposed application site compared to the previously consented scheme.

The previous comments provided by the London Fire Brigade under planning ref:
74993/APP/2019/2504 are as follows:

'For an official response these should be looked at by building control or an approved inspector.
The London Fire Brigade are not an approved inspector service.

If you want an official response this should be sent to the LFB Headquarters by building control or an
Approved inspector in hard copy.

As advice:
1)the nearest Hydrant is over 100m away, ADB B5 Dwellings 14.9 requirement within 90m of entry
point to building.
2)The plot to nearest roadside is over 50m away, Access for firefighting within 45m of every point of
building ADB B5 dwellings 13.1
3) The access road is only 3m wide, minimum in ADB for fire appliance access is 3.7m ADB B5
dwellings Table 13.1.

BS9991:2015 section 50 does give solutions
Section 50.1.2 Buildings not fitted with fire mains(the use of sprinklers) part(a) extends 45m rule to
90m

Then look at BS9251:2014 part 5 for sprinkler design.'

In effect the London Fire Brigade has said their concerns are overcome if sprinklers are installed, a
condition is added requiring a full fire safety report to ensure that this matter and any other
associated fire safety issues are addressed (this condition was included in the earlier consent).
The condition is worded as follows:
 
Prior to the commencement of works above ground floor level, a Fire Strategy Report shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning authority. This Fire Strategy Report must
be completed by a suitably qualified consultant. Thereafter the development shall not be carried out
other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development meets Fire Safety Standards in accordance with policy D12 of the

Page 50



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Internal Consultees

WASTE STRATEGY OFFICER:

Comments as per application 74993/APP/2020/4160 - As per the Guidance for waste storage and
collection, houses within Hillingdon should access a kerbside collection for refuse and recycling. The
collection point is acceptable, however instead of 1100 litre bins, smaller bins for individual
properties should be provided as the area is serviced by a domestic crew, and not a truck that lifts
bulk bins. 

HIGHWAYS OFFICER:

Site Characteristics and Background
This site address is located within a residential catchment off Brampton Road in Uxbridge and
currently consists of 35 Council garages. The proposal for 3 four bedroom terraced residential units
with communal parking provisions gained planning permission in April 2020 (74993/APP/2019/2504).
 

Appraisal
Two further separate applications have now been received which propose i) alterations to the
rooflines (74993/APP/2020/4001) and ii) rear extensions to the 3 dwellings (74993/APP/2020/4002).

There are no highway/transport related implications associated with each of the above applications
hence there is no further comment made. For reference purposes, the previous comments related
to the original permission are reprised below. 

Site Characteristics
This site address is located within a residential catchment off Brampton Road in Uxbridge and
currently consists of 35 Council garages which are now considered surplus to requirements. It is
now proposed to build 3 four bedroom terraced residential units with communal parking provisions
utilising an existing access road (to be enhanced) which serves the garages at present. 
The public transport accessibility level (PTAL) rating is considered as low (1b) given the relative
isolation of the site from public transport services which gives rise to a higher dependency on the
ownership and use of private motor transport.

Car Parking Provision
Local Plan: Part 2 Policy DMT 6 requires that new development will only be permitted where it
accords with the Council's adopted parking standards unless it can be demonstrated that a deviation
from the standard would not result in a deleterious impact on the surrounding road network.
It is proposed to provide 3 new residential units consisting of 3 four-bedroom units with 6 communal
parking spaces. The maximum parking standard requires up to 2 spaces per unit to be provided on-
site in order to comply with the adopted parking standard which is therefore met. A parking allocation
planning condition is sought in order to secure an appropriate level of parking provision per dwelling.

Disabled Compliant Parking Provision
In accord with the Local Plan: Part 2 - 10% of parking spaces should be disabled compliant equating
to 1 space. This should be secured via planning condition.

Electric Vehicle Charging Points 
In line with the emerging London Plan, within any final parking quantum there is a requirement for a

draft London Plan (Intend to Publish version 2019).

It should also be noted that the applicant has confirmed in writing that they will be installing a
sprinkler system.

Page 51



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

20% 'active' EVCP provision with all remaining spaces being designated as 'passive' provisions. In
this case, it is recommended that each dwelling should incorporate 1 'passive' and 1 'active' space.
This aspect should be subject to a planning condition.

Cycle parking
The cycle parking provision should be at level of 2 secure and accessible spaces per unit to accord
with the Council's minimum cycle parking standard. 1 space per unit has been indicated which
should be uplifted accordingly to a level of 6 in total (with 2 per dwelling), again by way of planning
condition.

Vehicular Trip Generation 
Local Plan: Part 2 Policies DMT 1 and DMT 2 require the Council to consider whether the traffic
generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction
capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

In comparison to the previous garage uses when they were fully active, the anticipated trip
generation related to the new dwelling units does not raise any immediate highway concerns. This is
due to the fact that, in statistical terms, traffic movement into and out of the site is not expected to
exceed 1-2 vehicle movements during the peak morning and evening hours. Hence such uplift is
considered marginal in generation terms and therefore can be absorbed within the local road
network without notable detriment to traffic congestion and road safety.

Revised Vehicular Access/Internal Road Layout 
It is noted that the existing access point and roadway to the site positioned between No's 3 & 5
Brampton Road is, at present, quite narrow. However, a slither of land is to be acquired from the
flank of No.5 which will widen the access road to an acceptable standard. This additional width will
also aid pedestrian movement into and out of the site which is further enhanced by a revised 'shared
surface' block paving arrangement throughout the length of internal roadway. 

In general design terms, the proposed internal parking and road layout arrangement should conform
to the Department for Transport's (DfT) - Manual for Streets (MfS) (circa 2007) best practice for road
and parking layouts as there is a highway safety benefit derived from the provision of sufficient
turning space within the site arrangement which ideally should allow all vehicles using the site to
enter and leave in a forward gear without hindrance possibly resulting from an inadequate road
layout design (or other obstructions such as parked vehicles). This manoeuvre is achievable for
passenger and vans however larger vehicles such as a full-sized refuse vehicle may not be able to
leave in a forward gear with ease. This aspect is addressed further under 'Refuse Collection'.
Notwithstanding this point, it is stressed that both refuse and fire appliances can achieve
unencumbered access into the site in a forward gear and can therefore enter and perform their
function without prejudice as the pre-requisite MfS road width parameters are met once the access
road is widened. Both the Fire Brigade and Hillingdon's Waste Services confirm the acceptability of
designs.

A widened carriageway crossing on Brampton Road would need to be provided to marry with the
widened access road. This should be undertaken to the appropriate Council standard under S184 of
the Highways Act 1980 or by suitable alternative arrangement. If a new flank wall is to be provided on
the revised flank boundary of No.5 with the widened access road, it would be prudent to maintain a
low wall height in the vicinity of the site entrance and boundary with Brampton Road in order to aid
pedestrian and vehicle safety on sight-line grounds. If feasible, a wall height not exceeding 0.6m
should be provided for at least a metre length into the site from the back of footway. This should be
applied to both sides of the revised new access e.g. including the boundaries of both No's 3 & 5. 
It is also observed that further within the site, there is a localised 'pinch-point' between the 'skewed'
rear garden boundary of No.7 Brampton Road and No.24 Clifton Gardens however this does not
raise issue given that it would informally operate as a width restriction benefiting pedestrian

Page 52



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

movement within the development envelope by limiting the speed and other untoward vehicle
movements.

Waste Storage/Refuse Collection
Although passenger and smaller delivery vehicles will be able to access the site without undue
hindrance allowing entry and departure in a forward gear which is the recommended practice on
highway safety grounds, a refuse vehicle (which can enter the site in a forward gear) may
experience difficulty leaving in a forward gear due to the scale of turning area within the site
envelope. 

To negate the need for a refuse vehicle to enter the site in the first place, the design proposes an
intermediate placement of a bin storage area/collection point within the access roadway which
would be set into the site some 25m from the public highway (Brampton Road). 

Technically this distance exceeds the recommended maximum waste collection distance of 10m
between the proposed bin store and a refuse vehicle stopping on Brampton Road. However, in
practise, refuse vehicles commonly reverse into side roads which they can legitimately undertake for
an approximate and recommended maximum distance not exceeding 12m. It is anticipated that this
manoeuvre would be applied in this case which would then reduce the aforementioned waste
carrying distance close to that required. The bin storage arrangement is therefore considered
broadly acceptable.  

There is also a requirement for carrying distances from each residential unit to not exceed a
distance of 30m. This parameter is slightly breached when considering the furthest unit from the bin
store area (Plot 3). However, this additional carrying distance is considered marginal and therefore
does not give rise for concern. Hillingdon's Waste Services confirm this arrangement as acceptable.

Construction Logistics Plan (CLP)
A full and detailed CLP will be a requirement given the constraints and sensitivities of the local
residential road network in order to avoid/minimise potential detriment to the public realm. It will need
to be secured under a suitable planning condition.

Conclusion
The application has been reviewed by the Highway Authority who are satisfied that the proposal
would not discernibly exacerbate congestion or parking stress, and would not raise any highway
safety concerns, in accordance with Local Plan Part 2 Development Plan Policies DMT 1, DMT 2 &
DMT 6 and Policies 6.3, 6.9, and 6.13 of the London Plan (2016).

ACCESS OFFICER:

I have considered the detail of this planning application for 3, four bed houses and deem there to be
no accessibility issues raised by the proposal. However, the following Conditions should be attached
to any grant of planning permission: 

1. Prior to works commencing, details of step free access via the principal private entrances, and all
other points of entry and exit, shall be submitted to, and approved in writing, by the Local Planning
Authority. Such provision shall remain in place for the life of the building. 
REASON: To ensure that an appropriate standard of housing stock, in accordance with the 2016
London Plan policy 3.8(c) and policy D7 of the 2019 (Intend to Publish) London Plan, is achieved and
maintained. 

2. The dwellings hereby approved shall be constructed to meet the standards for a Category 2 M4(2)
dwelling, as set out in Approved Document M to the Building Regulations (2010) 2015, and all such
provisions shall remain in place for the life of the building. 

Page 53



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

REASON: To ensure that an appropriate standard of housing stock, in accordance with the 2016
London Plan policy 3.8(c) and policy D7 of the 2019 (Intend to Publish) London Plan, is achieved and
maintained.

CONTAMINATED LAND OFFICER:

No comments were received.

Case Officer Comments: 
Due to the similar nature of the works proposed, the comments provided by the Contaminated Land
Officer under planning ref: 74993/APP/2019/2504 remains applicable:

'Please apply the following conditions: - 
1. Before any part of this development is commenced a site survey to assess contamination levels
at the site shall be carried out to the satisfaction of the Council and a remediation scheme for
removing or rendering innocuous all contaminates from the site shall be submitted to and approved
by the Local Planning Authority. The remediation scheme shall include an assessment of the extent
of any identified contaminants and provide in detail the remedial measures to be taken to avoid risk
to the occupiers and the buildings when the site is developed. All works which form part of this
remediation scheme shall be completed before any part of the development is occupied (unless
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority). The condition will not be discharged
until verification information has been submitted for the remedial works. 

REASON To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological
systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers,
neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007). 

2. No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils for
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. All imported soils shall be laboratory
tested for chemical contamination, and the results of analyses shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. 

REASON: To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007). '

CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

No comments were received. 

TREES/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

This site is occupied by a council-owned redundant (35) garage court which is accessed from a
service road between 3-5 Brampton Road. The court runs on an east -west axis and is situated
between the rear gardens of 22-40 Clifton Gardens and 17-31 Brampton Road. There are
occasional trees around the external boundaries, none of which are protected by TPO or
Conservation Area designation. 

COMMENT: This application has been preceded by several applications, including 2019/2504. A tree
report by Trevor Heaps, amended in February 2020, has identified and assessed eight trees which
are on, or close to, the site. There are no 'A' grade trees. There are three 'B' grade trees, of which
T5 and T6 are off-site and T7, a self-sown sycamore, lies within a narrow strip of land behind 34

Page 54



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

The principle of the development

Density of the proposed development

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Airport safeguarding

Impact on the green belt

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy H1 of the London Plan (2021) states that London Borough of Hillingdon 10 year
targets for net housing completions (2019/20-2028/29) is to deliver 10,830 houses.

The site lies within an established residential area, the use of the site to provide residential
use is a material consideration in favour of the development subject to all other material
planning considerations being acceptable.

Policy DMHB 17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states that all new residential development should take account of the
Residential Density Matrix contained in Table 5.2 and that developments will be expected to
meet habitable rooms standards.

The site has a suburban setting and a Public Transport Access Level (PTAL) of 1a (where
1 is the worst and 6 is the best). The proposed comprises of 3 x 4-bedroom residential
units, which totals to 12 habitable room on the 1,277sqm land. The density would equate to
106 habitable room per hectare, within the range of the recommended 105-231 habitable
rooms per hectare in accordance to Table 5.2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Development Management Policies (January 2020). However, taking into consideration of
the site constraints, such as the long access road onto the site, the development is
considered to provide an appropriate level of accommodation for this suburban setting.

Not applicable to this application.

The site is located within 1.7km of Northolt RAF, however the proposed height of the
development is 8.7m which is similar of the adjoining residential dwellings. As such, the
proposed development would unlikely to impact on the nearest aerodrome safeguarding.

Not applicable to this application.

Policy DMHB 11 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
ensures all development to harmonise with the local context by harmonising with the local
context by taking into account the surrounding; scale of development, considering the
height, mass and bulk of adjacent structures; building plot sizes and widths, plot coverage
and established street patterns; building lines and setbacks, rooflines, streetscape rhythm,
for example, gaps between structures and other streetscape elements, such as degree of
enclosure; architectural composition and quality of detailing; local topography, views both

Clifton Gardens and the garages. The other five trees are category 'C' trees - which are not normally
considered to be a constraint on development. One tree has been identified for removal in order to
facilitate the development - the 'B' grade sycamore, T7. While this tree is quite visible and has some
visual amenity value, its future may be compromised by its location, sandwiched behind the garage
and boundary fence. For the remaining trees to be retained, full tree protection details and an
arboricultural method statement have been provided. The report confirms that at least 6No. trees will
be planted as part of the new development. There appears to be an excessive area of hard-standing
in front of the houses, albeit access has to be maintained to some rear gardens and garages
belonging to the surrounding properties. A comprehensive landscape scheme should be secured by
condition. 

RECOMMENDATION: No objection subject to conditions RES9 (parts 1, 2, 4 and 5) and RES10.

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES7.

Page 55



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.08 Impact on neighbours

from and to the site; and impact on neighbouring open spaces and their environment.
Development proposals should make sufficient provision for well designed internal and
external storage space for general, recycling and organic waste, with suitable access for
collection. External bins should be located and screened to avoid nuisance and adverse
visual impacts to occupiers and neighbours.

The proposal seeks to provide 2-storey terrace houses of similar height to the existing
surrounding properties. The new building has adopted a traditional appearance with hipped
roof and the external walls consists of facing brickwork. For these reasons, it is considered
to be of an appropriate scale and design that would not appear out of keeping with
neighbouring dwellings. Furthermore, it should be noted that the site is to the rear of
Brampton Road and Clifton Garden hence, the development will unlikely be visible when
viewed from the street scene. 

Boundary treatment including paving and landscaping of the site is secured by way of a
condition to ensure the proposal provides an attractive, convenient and safe access to the
site for its future residents and minimises opportunities for anti-social behaviour.

Overall, the proposal would comply with Policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Development Management Policies With Modifications (March 2019).

Policy DMHB 11 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that development proposals should not adversely impact on the amenity, daylight
and sunlight of adjacent properties and open space.

Paragraph 5.38 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
encourages a minimum of 21 metres separation distance between windows of habitable
rooms in order to maintain levels of privacy and to prevent the possibility of overlooking.

The proposed terrace houses are two-storeys in height with loft space. The dwellings are
located with a minimum setback of 1m from the side boundary of the property. There is a
minimum of 33m separation between the proposed flats and the dwellings fronting onto
Clifton Gardens on the north and a 15.6m separation distance to the residents of Brampton
Road. The south and north elevation (side) indicate that there are no windows on the first
floor however there is a small window on ground level which would be mostly hidden by the
property fence and a rooflight on the hipped roof. As there are no habitable room windows
on the side elevations, the proposal is considered acceptable and would maintain a level of
privacy to both the future occupier and adjacent neighbours. The habitable room windows
to the rear elevation faces onto the dwellings' own rear garden which measures 23.5m in
length. As such, complies with the 21m separation distance hence preventing any
overlooking onto neighbouring properties as specified under the Paragraph 5.38 of The
Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020). To the front of the property,
front habitable windows are present in the loft space and the first level bedroom. The
separating distance between the habitable room at a 45 degree angle would have a
minimum of 23 metres hence over and above the 21 metre required. Overall, the
development would unlikely to have adverse impact on the amenity, daylight and sunlight of
adjacent properties.

The existing site comprises of 35 redundant garages. The proposed building would be
approximately 8.7 metres at its highest with a hipped roof design. Whilst there is an
increase in height, the proposed height would be of a similar nature to the existing dwelling
houses in the surrounding area, similar to No. 5 Brampton Road, which is approximately

Page 56



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.09

7.10

Living conditions for future occupiers

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

8.5 metres high with a gable end roof. 

On these basis, it is considered that the overall proposal will not have a detrimental impact
on the amenity of neighbouring residents and therefore considered to comply with DMHB
11 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

PRIVATE AMENITY SPACE

Policy DMHB 18 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
requires all new residential development to provide good quality and useable private
outdoor amenity space. The minimum amenity space provision requires a minimum of 100
square metres for a house with 4 bedrooms. 

Each proposed terrace dwelling consist of their individual private gardens to the rear of the
properties. Each rear garden amenity space is 145.5 square metres and as such, it is
compliant with the requirements of Policy DMHB 18 of The Local Plan: Part 2 -
Development Management Policies (2020).

MIX OF UNITS

Policy H10 of The London Plan (2021) expects that new development to deliver mixed and
inclusive neighbourhoods, a range of unit types at different price points, mix of uses in the
scheme and a range of tenures in the scheme, optimise housing potential on sites and
provide additional family housing.

The proposed is considered appropriate within this suburban location to delivery family-size
housing given that there is an identified need and as such this is a material consideration
that weighs in favour of this application.

UNIT SIZE

Table 3.1 of The London Plan (2021) sets out the minimum sized residential units. For 3
storey dwellings with 4 bedrooms for:
- 5 people, 103 square metres required
- 6 people, 112 square metres required
- 7 people, 121 square metres required
- 8 people, 130 square metres required

The minimum gross internal floor area of the dwelling houses ranges from 141.4 to 149.8
square metres, hence can accommodate up to 8 people per dwelling. The internal unit size
is in accordance with the recommended floorspace standards within Table 3.1 of The
London Plan (2021).

Policy DMT 2 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
ensures development proposal have safe and efficient vehicular access to the highway
network and would provide a safe, secure and convenient access and facilities for cyclists
and pedestrian.

The proposal seeks to utilise the existing access between no. 3 and 5 Brampton Road,
which measures 3 metres wide. The neighbouring residents that consists of rear garages
that utilises the access will maintain to have the right of access by foot and vehicle. The
Highways Officer has reviewed the proposal and raised no objections in terms of the traffic

Page 57



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

Urban design, access and security

Disabled access

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Sustainable waste management

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Noise or Air Quality Issues

impact and pedestrian safety. Therefore it is considered that the proposed is in accord with
Policy DMT 2 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

Policy DMT 6 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020) states
that development proposals must comply with the parking standards outlined in Appendix C
Table 1 in order to facilitate sustainable development and address issues relating to
congestion and amenity.

The car parking provision is proposed on site. Two car parking spaces are provided for
each new dwelling, therefore a total of 6 car parking spaces for the entire site. Car parking
no. 1 is a DDA compliant car parking space for owners with mobility issues. The car
parking spaces are located directly to the front elevation of the dwellings for ease of
access. 

The Highways Officer was consulted and no objections were raised. The proposal would
not result in harm to pedestrian movement or highways safety. As such, complies with
Policy DMT 6 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

ACCESS AND SECURITY

A condition is recommended requiring the applicant to achieve secured by design
certification given that it is known this site has been subject to anti-social behaviour in the
past.

As stated by the Council's Access Officer, the proposal raises no concerns in terms of
accessibility and no objections has been raised subject to conditions.

Not applicable to this application.

Policy DMHB 14 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
expect all development to retain or enhance existing landscaping, trees, biodiversity or
other natural features of merit.

North of the site, there is an existing tree within the site boundaries. It is proposed that the
tree is to be removed. The Council's Trees/Landscape officer was consulted and no
objections was raised in regards to the proposed landscaping, subject to planning
conditions.

Based on the nature of the site, constraints and topography, the refuse bins are located
along the access road to the site. The Waste Strategy Officer was consulted and
considers the proposed refuse location is acceptable, however a condition is
recommended should the application be approved to ensure small bins are used.

Not applicable to this application.

The site is located within a Critical Drainage Area. Due to the similar nature of the works
proposed, the comments provided by the Flood and Water Management Officer under
planning ref: 74993/APP/2019/2504 remains applicable therefore a SuDs condition is
recommended should the application be approved.

Page 58



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.19

7.20

Comments on Public Consultations

Planning obligations

The residential dwellings is located in a suburban area, mainly comprises of
dwellinghouses. No objections are raised.

Refer to "External Consultees"section.

Policy DMCI 7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states:
A) To ensure development is sustainable, planning permission will only be granted for
development that clearly demonstrates there will be sufficient infrastructure of all types to
support it. Infrastructure requirements will be predominantly addressed through the
Council's Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). 
B) Planning obligations will be sought on a scheme-by-scheme basis:
i) to secure the provision of affordable housing in relation to residential development
schemes; 
ii) where a development has infrastructure needs that are not addressed through CIL; and 
iii) to ensure that development proposals provide or fund improvements to mitigate site
specific impacts made necessary by the proposal. 
C) Applications that fail to secure an appropriate Planning Obligation to make the proposal
acceptable will be refused.

The Community Infrastructure Levy Regulation 2010 (Regulations issued Pursuant to the
2008 Act) and the NPPF have put three tests on the use of planning obligations into law. It
is unlawful (since 6th April 2010) to request planning obligations that do not meet the
following tests: 

i. necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms

ii. directly related to the development, and

iii. fairly and reasonable related in scale and kind to the development

The effect of the Regulations is that the Council must apply the tests much more strictly
and is only to ask for planning obligations that are genuinely necessary and directly related
to a development. Should planning obligations be requested that do not meet the policy
tests the Council would have acted unlawfully and could be subject to a High Court
challenge.

COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY (CIL): 

The scheme would also be liable for payments under the Community Infrastructure Levy. 

Please be advised that as from 1 April 2012, all planning approvals for schemes with a net
additional internal floor area of 100m2 or more will be liable for the Mayoral Community
Infrastructure Levy (Mayoral CIL), as legislated by the Community Infrastructure Levy
Regulations 2010 and The Community Infrastructure Levy (Amendment) Regulations 2011.
The liability payable will be equal to £60 per square metre (from April 2019). The London
Borough of Hillingdon is a collecting authority for the Mayor of London and this liability shall
be paid to LBH in the first instance.

In addition the development represents Chargeable Development under the Hillingdon
Community Infrastructure Levy, which came into effect on 1st August 2014. The liability
payable is equal to £95 per square metre for residential development.

Page 59



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.21

7.22

Expediency of enforcement action

Other Issues
Not applicable to this application.

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.
 
Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned. 
 
Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.
 
Planning Conditions
Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.
 
Planning Obligations
Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).
 
Equalities and Human Rights
Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be

Page 60



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

In conclusion, thedevelopment provides adequate car parking and external amenity space.
Whilst the proposal is greater in height than the existing garages, its footprint is limited and
it would not be detrimental to the adjoining area or the amenity of neighbouring residents. 

The application is recommended for Approval.

11. Reference Documents

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016)
National Planning Policy Framework (2019)
The London Plan (2021)

Rebecca Lo 01895 250230Contact Officer: Telephone No:

Page 61



17

CLIFTON GARDENS

2

71

2220

1

67
65

72

62

37

BRAMPTON ROAD

36

24

69

74

2

32

55

1

6

11

15

73

64

49

61

25

ESS

8

45

14

67

15

10

7

2

14

69

12 16

7066

67

39

11

1

8

56

43
31

1

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
DR

IV
E

13

REDWOOD CLOSE

68
63

75

9
10

59

77

59

71

41

52

13

61

10

16

68

18

44

´

April 2021

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.
Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 
exception to copyright.

5-31 Garage Court, 
Rear of Brampton Road

Central and South

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:
1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

74993/APP/2020/4002
© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283 Page 62



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

5-31 GARAGE COURT,  REAR OF BRAMPTON ROAD HILLINGDON 

Demolition of existing garages and construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with
associated parking spaces and external works

03/12/2020

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration 

Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos: 74993/APP/2020/4001

Drawing Nos: 1558.A1.PL02 Received 06-01-2021
2019/D/283/03 Rev. H Received 06-01-2021
2019/D/283/P/02 Rev. A
2019/D/283/P/01 Received 06-01-2021
Design and Access Statement January 2021
Arboricultural Impact Assessment, Method Statement & Tree Protection
Plan dated 17th February 2020

Date Plans Received: 14/01/2021
06/01/2021

Date(s) of Amendment(s):

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of the existing garages and
the construction of 3 x 4 bedroom houses with all parking spaces and external works. 

Planning permission was granted earlier this year for the demolition of the existing
garages and construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with all parking spaces and external
works. The difference with this application and the consented scheme is the roof design
and loft layout. The roof shape now proposed is part hip, part gable, the flank walls are
raised above the eaves level to reduce the extent of the hip end to both ends of the new
block of three houses which result in larger loft space for the two end dwellings.

The development provides adequate car parking and external amenity space. Whilst the
proposal is greater in height than the existing garages, its footprint is limited and it would
not be detrimental to the adjoining area or the amenity of neighbouring residents. Given its
location to the rear of existing dwellinghouses, the impact on the character and street
scene would be limited.

This application is recommended for Approval.

APPROVAL  subject to the following: 

RES3

RES4

Time Limit

Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete

1

2

2. RECOMMENDATION 

14/01/2021Date Application Valid:

Page 63

Agenda Item 9



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

RES5

RES6

RES7

RES9

General compliance with supporting documentation

Levels

Materials (Submission)

Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1558.A1.PL02
Received 06-01-2021 and 2019/D/283/03 Rev. H Received 06-01-2021 and shall
thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.
 
REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part
1 (2012), Part 2 (2020) and the London Plan (2021).

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Arboricultural Impact Assessment, Method Statement & Tree Protection Plan

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies. [Specify]

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not be
carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 (2020)

No development above superstructure level shall take place until details of all external
materials and finishes (brickwork, roof tiles, windows, doors and rain water goods), have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to manufacturer information, product type/code,
RAL colours and photographs/images. 

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy DMHB 11 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

No development above superstructure level shall take place until a landscape scheme has
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme
shall include:

1. Details of Soft Landscaping
1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),
1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

3

4

5

6

Page 64



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

RES10 Tree to be retained

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.a Refuse Storage
2.b Cycle Storage
2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are served
by electrical charging points)
2.e Hard Surfacing Materials
2.f External Lighting

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance
3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.
3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies DMHB 11,  DMHB
14 and DMT 6 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020) and
The London Plan (2021).

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying, another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a
position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size
and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in
the first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of
the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of
remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'. 

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON
To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to

7

Page 65



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

RES14

RES15

RES22

Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

Parking Allocation

the amenity of the area in accordance with Policy DMHB 14 of The Local Plan: Part 2 -
Development Management Policies (2020) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development)(England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with
or without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or
roof alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies Policy DMHB 11 and DMHD 1 of The Local Plan: Part 2 -
Development Management Policies (2020).

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:  

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters; 
ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and 
iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:
iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;
v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.
Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy DMEI 9 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020) and
The London Plan (2021).

The residential units hereby approved shall not be occupied until a parking allocation
scheme has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority.
The parking allocation scheme shall, as a minimum, include a requirement that all on-site
car parking shall be allocated and dedicated for the use of each of the residential units
hereby approved and shall remain allocated and dedicated in such a manner for the life-
time of the development.

REASON

8

9

10

Page 66



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

RES24

OM19

NONSC

Secured by Design

Construction Management Plan

Construction Logistics Plan

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy DMT 6 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management
Policies (2020) and The London Plan (2021).

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved.

REASON
In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policy DMHB 15 of the Local Plan Part 2 (2020) and
London Plan (2021) D12 .

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval.  The plan
shall detail:

(i)  The phasing of development works
(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative I15
for maximum permitted working hours).
(iii) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads (including
wheel washing facilities).
(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and parking
provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures to reduce
the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).
(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.
(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of the
demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policies DMT 1 and
DMT 2 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

Prior to the commencement of development a Construction Logistics Plan shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This plan shall
consider the cumulative impacts of construction traffic and provide details of likely
construction trips generated, and mitigation proposed. Details should include;

i) site access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and parking provisions for
contractors during the development process (including measures to reduce the numbers
of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours),

11

12

13

Page 67



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

NONSC

NONSC

NONSC

NONSC

Non Standard Condition

Non Standard Condition

Non Standard Condition

Non Standard Condition

ii) vehicular routes,
iii) scope for load consolidation in order to reduce the number of road trips generated,
iv) measures to improve safety to vulnerable road users'

The CLP would also need to take account of construction of other developments in the
area.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of the
construction process.

REASON
To reduce the impacts of construction on the surrounding highway network and to
safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy DMT 2 of The Local
Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020) and The London Plan (2021).

Prior to the commencement of works above ground floor level, a Fire Strategy Report
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning authority. This Fire
Strategy Report must be completed by a suitably qualified consultant. Thereafter the
development shall not be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development meets Fire Safety Standards in accordance with Policy
D12 of The London Plan (2021).

The dwellings hereby approved shall be constructed to meet the standards for a Category
2 M4(2) dwelling, as set out in Approved Document M to the Building Regulations (2010)
2015, and all such provisions shall remain in place for the life of the building. 

REASON
To ensure that an appropriate standard of housing stock, in accordance with the 2016
London Plan policy 3.8(c) and policy D7 of the 2019 (Intend to Publish) London Plan, is
achieved and maintained.

No development above superstructure level shall take place until details of step free
access via the principal private entrances, and all other points of entry and exit, shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing, by the Local Planning Authority. Such provision shall
remain in place for the life of the building. 

REASON
To ensure that an appropriate standard of housing stock, in accordance with Policy D7 of
The London Plan (2021), is achieved and maintained.

Before any part of this development is commenced a site survey to assess contamination
levels at the site shall be carried out to the satisfaction of the Council and a remediation
scheme for removing or rendering innocuous all contaminates from the site shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The remediation scheme shall
include an assessment of the extent of any identified contaminants and provide in detail
the remedial measures to be taken to avoid risk to the occupiers and the buildings when
the site is developed. All works which form part of this remediation scheme shall be

14

15

16

17

Page 68



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

NONSC

NONSC

NONSC

Non Standard Condition

Non Standard Condition

Non Standard Condition

completed before any part of the development is occupied (unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority). The condition will not be discharged until
verification information has been submitted for the remedial works. 

REASON 
To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with Policies DMEI
11 and DMEI 12 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils
for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. All imported soils shall
be laboratory tested for chemical contamination, and the results of analyses shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. 

REASON
To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with Policies DMEI 11 and DMEI 12 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

No development above superstructure level shall take place until a Waste Management
Plan has been submitted to and  approved in writing by the Council. Thereafter, the
proposed works shall be implemented and carried out in accordance with the approved
details. 

REASON
For the convenience of residents in accordance with Policy DMHB 11 of The Local Plan:
Part 2 - Development Management.

No development above superstructure level shall take place until a Delivery and Servicing
Plan has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Council. 

Thereafter, the proposed works shall be implemented and carried out in accordance with
the approved details. 

REASON
To ensure that appropriate mitigation is provided to the surrounding highway network as a
result of the proposed development in accordance with policy DMT6 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

18

19

20

I52 Compulsory Informative (1)1

INFORMATIVES

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Page 69



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

I53

I59

I2

I5

Compulsory Informative (2)

Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

Encroachment

Party Walls

2

3

4

5

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 (2012) and Part 2 (2020) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including The London Plan (2021) and national guidance.

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant Local Plan Part 2 (2020), then London Plan Policies (2016).
Hillingdon's Full Council adopted the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies on 8
November 2012 and the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 on 16 January 2020.

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then the validity of this planning permission
may be challengeable by third parties.

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
carry out work to an existing party wall;
build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control

DMH 2
DMH 6
DMHB 11
DMHB 14
DMHB 16
DMHB 18
DMT 1
DMT 2
DMT 6
DMEI 9
DMEI 12
LPP D4
LPP D5
LPP D6
LPP D7
LPP GG4
LPP H1
LPP H2
LPP H10
LPP T6
LPP T6.1
NPPF- 2
NPPF- 5
NPPF- 11
NPPF- 12

Housing Mix
Garden and Backland Development
Design of New Development
Trees and Landscaping
Housing Standards
Private Outdoor Amenity Space
Managing Transport Impacts
Highways Impacts
Vehicle Parking
Management of Flood Risk
Development of Land Affected by Contamination
(2021) Delivering good design
(2021) Inclusive design
(2021) Housing quality and standards
(2021) Accessible housing
(2021) Delivering the homes Londoners needs
(2021) Increasing housing supply
(2021) Small sites
(2021) Housing size mix
(2021) Car parking
(2021) Residential parking
NPPF-2 2018 - Achieving sustainable development
NPPF-5 2018 - Delivering a sufficient supply of homes
NPPF-11 2018 - Making effective use of land
NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places

Page 70



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

I6

I15

I47

Property Rights/Rights of Light

Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

6

7

8

Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. 

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

For Private Roads: Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
ensure no damage occurs to the verge of footpaths on private roads during construction.

Page 71



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

I48

I60

I70

I13

Refuse/Storage Areas

Cranes

LBH worked applicant in a positive & proactive (Granting)

Asbestos Removal

9

10

11

12

13

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is a rectangular shaped plot located at the rear of Brampton Road and Clifton
Gardens with an access road situated between no. 3 and 5 Brampton Road. The access
road is also used by adjacent property to access rear garages and existing gates. The site
is approximately 1,277sqm and currently comprises of 35 redundant garages. The site
currently lacks maintenance and the garages are in poor condition with overgrown
vegetation and signs of vandalism. 

Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to a
private road and where possible alternative routes should be taken to avoid private roads.
The applicant may be required to make good any damage caused.

The proposed refuse and recycling storage areas meet the requirements of the Council's
amenity and accessibility standards only. The proposed storage area must also comply
with Part H of the Building Regulations. Should design amendments be required to comply
with Building Regulations, these should be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for
approval. For further information and advice contact - Residents Services, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250400).

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction.  The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome.  This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007,  Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in
order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an
application which is likely to be considered favourably.

This permission is liable for a contribution under the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
and a separate CIL liability notice will be provided for your consideration.

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

Page 72



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

The surrounding area is residential in character and appearance, comprising mainly two-
storey terrace housing and semi-detached dwellings.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the demolition of the existing garages and the construction of 3 x 4
bedroom houses with all parking spaces and external works.

The proposed development include the removal of a tree at the rear of the existing garages
on the northern side and the replacement of the boundary fence. 

Each dwelling proposed has a gross internal floor area of a approximately 129.9 square
metres with a rear garden of at least 148 square metres in size consisting of a cycle store
and 2 dedicated car parking spaces. 

The difference with this application and the consented scheme under planning ref:
74993/APP/2019/2504 is the roof design and loft layout. The roof shape proposed is part
hip, part gable, the flank walls are raised above the eaves level to reduce the extent of the
hip end to both ends of the new block of three houses which result in larger loft space for
the two end dwellings.

74993/APP/2019/2504

74993/APP/2020/3524

74993/APP/2020/3936

74993/APP/2020/4002

5-31 Garage Court,  Rear Of Brampton Road Hillingdon 

5-31 Garage Court,  Rear Of Brampton Road Hillingdon 

5-31 Garage Court,  Rear Of Brampton Road Hillingdon 

5-31 Garage Court,  Rear Of Brampton Road Hillingdon 

Proposed demolition of the existing garages and construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with all
parking spaces and external works

Details pursuant to Condition 10 (External Materials and Finishes) of planning permission Ref:
74993/APP/2019/2504 dated 9-04-20 (Proposed demolition of the existing garages and
construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with all parking spaces and external works)

Details pursuant to Conditions 3 (Construction Logistics Plan), 5 (Demolition and Construction
Management Plan) and 19 (Delivery and Servicing Plan) of planning permission Ref:
74993/APP/2019/2504 dated 9-04-20 (Proposed demolition of the existing garages and
construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with all parking spaces and external works)

Proposed demolition of the existing garages and construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with all
parking spaces and external works

09-04-2020

04-12-2020

20-01-2021

Decision: 

Decision: 

Decision: 

Decision: 

Approved

Approved

Approved

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Page 73



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

1. Planning permission under ref: 74993/APP/2019/2504 was granted permission dated 9-
04-20 for the demolition of the existing garages and construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses
with all parking spaces and external works.

2. Planning permission under ref: 74993/APP/2020/4002 for the demolition of the existing
garages and construction of 3 x 4-bedroom houses with all parking spaces and external
works (ground floor internal space increased from previously consented scheme) has
been submitted simultaneously with this application. This application is yet to be
determined.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Development Plan
Planning law requires that applications for planning permission be determined in
accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

The Development Plan for the London Borough of Hillingdon currently consists of the
following documents:

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Site Allocations and Designations (2020)
The West London Waste Plan (2015)
The London Plan (2021)

Material Considerations

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2019) is also a material consideration in
planning decisions, as well as relevant supplementary planning documents and guidance.

PT1.BE1

PT1.H1

PT1.EM6

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Housing Growth

(2012) Flood Risk Management

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

DMH 2

DMH 6

DMHB 11

DMHB 14

DMHB 16

DMHB 18

DMT 1

DMT 2

Housing Mix

Garden and Backland Development

Design of New Development

Trees and Landscaping

Housing Standards

Private Outdoor Amenity Space

Managing Transport Impacts

Highways Impacts

Part 2 Policies:

Page 74



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

DMT 6

DMEI 9

DMEI 12

LPP D4

LPP D5

LPP D6

LPP D7

LPP GG4

LPP H1

LPP H2

LPP H10

LPP T6

LPP T6.1

NPPF- 2

NPPF- 5

NPPF- 11

NPPF- 12

Vehicle Parking

Management of Flood Risk

Development of Land Affected by Contamination

(2021) Delivering good design

(2021) Inclusive design

(2021) Housing quality and standards

(2021) Accessible housing

(2021) Delivering the homes Londoners needs

(2021) Increasing housing supply

(2021) Small sites

(2021) Housing size mix

(2021) Car parking

(2021) Residential parking

NPPF-2 2018 - Achieving sustainable development

NPPF-5 2018 - Delivering a sufficient supply of homes

NPPF-11 2018 - Making effective use of land

NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places

Not applicable

Advertisement and Site Notice5.

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:-

Not applicable 5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:-

6. Consultations

External Consultees

A site notice was displayed to the front of the property and all public consultation expires on 11th
February 2021. A total of 4 objections have been received

Summary of comments:
- The demolition has already started. Why has it started already if it has not been decided? 
- Problems with noise and just witnessed builders urinating in the area.
- There is not a porta loo on-site or if there is, they are not using it.
- Massive health and safety issue.
- There is no social distancing, builders are not wearing masks working in close quarters to one
another.
- We also have a security issue as the garages have been knocked down and our neighbour's
garden has been left open exposing us to burglars.
- We have low fences, so no noise is being drown out. It is very noisy and I'm sure will get very dusty
and dirty. The noise is the most severe problem as our children are at home trying to remote
learning.
- This building work is going to add to an already stressful situation. 
- No security on site during after hours.
- I would like to know why you are sending out a consultation now when I can clearly see that work
has been going on for the last week since 18/01/21. A large construction lorry has been driving in
and out of the proposed area which is a very tight space on average up six times a day including

Page 75



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Internal Consultees

WASTE STRATEGY OFFICER:

Comments as per 74993/APP/2020/4160 - As per the Guidance for waste storage and collection,
houses within Hillingdon should access a kerbside collection for refuse and recycling. The collection
point is acceptable, however instead of 1100 litre bins, smaller bins for individual properties should
be provided as the area is serviced by a domestic crew, and not a truck that lifts bulk bins. 

HIGHWAYS OFFICER:

Site Characteristics and Background
This site address is located within a residential catchment off Brampton Road in Uxbridge and
currently consists of 35 Council garages. The proposal for 3 four bedroom terraced residential units
with communal parking provisions gained planning permission in April 2020 (74993/APP/2019/2504).
 

Appraisal
Two further separate applications have now been received which propose i) alterations to the
rooflines (74993/APP/2020/4001) and ii) rear extensions to the 3 dwellings (74993/APP/2020/4002).
There are no highway/transport related implications associated with each of the above applications
hence there is no further comment made. For reference purposes, the previous comments related
to the original permission are reprised below. 

Site Characteristics
This site address is located within a residential catchment off Brampton Road in Uxbridge and
currently consists of 35 Council garages which are now considered surplus to requirements. It is
now proposed to build 3 four bedroom terraced residential units with communal parking provisions
utilising an existing access road (to be enhanced) which serves the garages at present. 
The public transport accessibility level (PTAL) rating is considered as low (1b) given the relative
isolation of the site from public transport services which gives rise to a higher dependency on the
ownership and use of private motor transport.

Car Parking Provision
Local Plan: Part 2 Policy DMT 6 requires that new development will only be permitted where it
accords with the Council's adopted parking standards unless it can be demonstrated that a deviation

Saturday.
- I have already seen a few near misses with regards to cars and walls and I have serious concerns
once the children return to school.
- The site is already started and demolition was not done incorrectly there, no asbestos survey on
planning portal. All pre-commencement planning conditions are not discharged, this job should stop
right now until all agreed. There were 40 garages that have asbestos roof on it were incorrectly taken
and looks like thrown in ground which is totally unsafe for peoples lives.

Case Officer's Comments: 
The application site currently has a consented planning permission ref: 74993/APP/2019/2504. 
An informative giving advice concerning asbestos removal is included in the proposed
informatives/conditions. 

Ward Councillor: Raises concerns relating to accessibility due to the narrow entrance to the site.

LONDON FIRE BRIGADE: No comments were received.

METROPOLITAN POLICE: No comments were received.

Page 76



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

from the standard would not result in a deleterious impact on the surrounding road network.
It is proposed to provide 3 new residential units consisting of 3 four-bedroom units with 6 communal
parking spaces. The maximum parking standard requires up to 2 spaces per unit to be provided on-
site in order to comply with the adopted parking standard which is therefore met. A parking allocation
planning condition is sought in order to secure an appropriate level of parking provision per dwelling.

Disabled Compliant Parking Provision
In accord with the Local Plan: Part 2 - 10% of parking spaces should be disabled compliant equating
to 1 space. This should be secured via planning condition.

Electric Vehicle Charging Points 
In line with the emerging London Plan, within any final parking quantum there is a requirement for a
20% 'active' EVCP provision with all remaining spaces being designated as 'passive' provisions. In
this case, it is recommended that each dwelling should incorporate 1 'passive' and 1 'active' space.
This aspect should be subject to a planning condition.

Cycle parking
The cycle parking provision should be at level of 2 secure and accessible spaces per unit to accord
with the Council's minimum cycle parking standard. 1 space per unit has been indicated which
should be uplifted accordingly to a level of 6 in total (with 2 per dwelling), again by way of planning
condition.

Vehicular Trip Generation 
Local Plan: Part 2 Policies DMT 1 and DMT 2 require the Council to consider whether the traffic
generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction
capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

In comparison to the previous garage uses when they were fully active, the anticipated trip
generation related to the new dwelling units does not raise any immediate highway concerns. This is
due to the fact that, in statistical terms, traffic movement into and out of the site is not expected to
exceed 1-2 vehicle movements during the peak morning and evening hours. Hence such uplift is
considered marginal in generation terms and therefore can be absorbed within the local road
network without notable detriment to traffic congestion and road safety.

Revised Vehicular Access/Internal Road Layout 
It is noted that the existing access point and roadway to the site positioned between No's 3 & 5
Brampton Road is, at present, quite narrow. However, a slither of land is to be acquired from the
flank of No.5 which will widen the access road to an acceptable standard. This additional width will
also aid pedestrian movement into and out of the site which is further enhanced by a revised 'shared
surface' block paving arrangement throughout the length of internal roadway. 

In general design terms, the proposed internal parking and road layout arrangement should conform
to the Department for Transport's (DfT) - Manual for Streets (MfS) (circa 2007) best practice for road
and parking layouts as there is a highway safety benefit derived from the provision of sufficient
turning space within the site arrangement which ideally should allow all vehicles using the site to
enter and leave in a forward gear without hindrance possibly resulting from an inadequate road
layout design (or other obstructions such as parked vehicles). This manoeuvre is achievable for
passenger and vans however larger vehicles such as a full-sized refuse vehicle may not be able to
leave in a forward gear with ease. This aspect is addressed further under 'Refuse Collection'.
Notwithstanding this point, it is stressed that both refuse and fire appliances can achieve
unencumbered access into the site in a forward gear and can therefore enter and perform their
function without prejudice as the pre-requisite MfS road width parameters are met once the access
road is widened. Both the Fire Brigade and Hillingdon's Waste Services confirm the acceptability of
designs.

Page 77



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

A widened carriageway crossing on Brampton Road would need to be provided to marry with the
widened access road. This should be undertaken to the appropriate Council standard under S184 of
the Highways Act 1980 or by suitable alternative arrangement. If a new flank wall is to be provided on
the revised flank boundary of No.5 with the widened access road, it would be prudent to maintain a
low wall height in the vicinity of the site entrance and boundary with Brampton Road in order to aid
pedestrian and vehicle safety on sight-line grounds. If feasible, a wall height not exceeding 0.6m
should be provided for at least a metre length into the site from the back of footway. This should be
applied to both sides of the revised new access e.g. including the boundaries of both No's 3 & 5. 

It is also observed that further within the site, there is a localised 'pinch-point' between the 'skewed'
rear garden boundary of No.7 Brampton Road and No.24 Clifton Gardens however this does not
raise issue given that it would informally operate as a width restriction benefiting pedestrian
movement within the development envelope by limiting the speed and other untoward vehicle
movements.

Waste Storage/Refuse Collection
Although passenger and smaller delivery vehicles will be able to access the site without undue
hindrance allowing entry and departure in a forward gear which is the recommended practice on
highway safety grounds, a refuse vehicle (which can enter the site in a forward gear) may
experience difficulty leaving in a forward gear due to the scale of turning area within the site
envelope. 

To negate the need for a refuse vehicle to enter the site in the first place, the design proposes an
intermediate placement of a bin storage area/collection point within the access roadway which
would be set into the site some 25m from the public highway (Brampton Road). 

Technically this distance exceeds the recommended maximum waste collection distance of 10m
between the proposed bin store and a refuse vehicle stopping on Brampton Road. However, in
practise, refuse vehicles commonly reverse into side roads which they can legitimately undertake for
an approximate and recommended maximum distance not exceeding 12m. It is anticipated that this
manoeuvre would be applied in this case which would then reduce the aforementioned waste
carrying distance close to that required. The bin storage arrangement is therefore considered
broadly acceptable.  

There is also a requirement for carrying distances from each residential unit to not exceed a
distance of 30m. This parameter is slightly breached when considering the furthest unit from the bin
store area (Plot 3). However, this additional carrying distance is considered marginal and therefore
does not give rise for concern. Hillingdon's Waste Services confirm this arrangement as acceptable.

Construction Logistics Plan (CLP)
A full and detailed CLP will be a requirement given the constraints and sensitivities of the local
residential road network in order to avoid/minimise potential detriment to the public realm. It will need
to be secured under a suitable planning condition.

Conclusion
The application has been reviewed by the Highway Authority who are satisfied that the proposal
would not discernibly exacerbate congestion or parking stress, and would not raise any highway
safety concerns, in accordance with Local Plan Part 2 Development Plan Policies DMT 1, DMT 2 &
DMT 6 and Policies 6.3, 6.9, and 6.13 of the London Plan (2016)."

ACCESS OFFICER:

I have considered the detail of this planning application for 3, four bed houses and deem there to be
no accessibility issues raised by the proposal. However, the following Conditions should be attached

Page 78



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

to any grant of planning permission:

1. Prior to works commencing, details of step free access via the principal private entrances, and all
other points of entry and exit, shall be submitted to, and approved in writing, by the Local Planning
Authority. Such provision shall remain in place for the life of the building. 
REASON: To ensure that an appropriate standard of housing stock, in accordance with the 2016
London Plan policy 3.8(c) and policy D7 of the 2019 (Intend to Publish) London Plan, is achieved and
maintained. 

2. The dwellings hereby approved shall be constructed to meet the standards for a Category 2 M4(2)
dwelling, as set out in Approved Document M to the Building Regulations (2010) 2015, and all such
provisions shall remain in place for the life of the building. 
REASON: To ensure that an appropriate standard of housing stock, in accordance with the 2016
London Plan policy 3.8(c) and policy D7 of the 2019 (Intend to Publish) London Plan, is achieved and
maintained.

CONTAMINATED LAND OFFICER: No comments were received.

Case Officer Comments: 
Due to the similar nature of the works proposed, the comments provided by the Contaminated Land
Officer under planning ref: 74993/APP/2019/2504 remains applicable:

Please apply the following conditions:

1. Before any part of this development is commenced a site survey to assess contamination levels
at the site shall be carried out to the satisfaction of the Council and a remediation scheme for
removing or rendering innocuous all contaminates from the site shall be submitted to and approved
by the Local Planning Authority. The remediation scheme shall include an assessment of the extent
of any identified contaminants and provide in detail the remedial measures to be taken to avoid risk
to the occupiers and the buildings when the site is developed. All works which form part of this
remediation scheme shall be completed before any part of the development is occupied (unless
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority). The condition will not be discharged
until verification information has been submitted for the remedial works. 

REASON To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological
systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers,
neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007). 

2. No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils for
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. All imported soils shall be laboratory
tested for chemical contamination, and the results of analyses shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. 

REASON: To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007). '

CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN OFFICER: No comments were received. 

TREES/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

This site is occupied by a council-owned redundant (35) garage court which is accessed from a

Page 79



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

The principle of the development

Density of the proposed development

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Airport safeguarding

Impact on the green belt

Policy H1 of the London Plan (2021) states that London Borough of Hillingdon 10 year
targets for net housing completions (2019/20-2028/29) is to deliver 10,830 houses.

The site lies within an established residential area, the use of the site to provide residential
use is a material consideration in favour of the development subject to all other material
planning considerations being acceptable.

Policy DMHB 17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states that all new residential development should take account of the
Residential Density Matrix contained in Table 5.2 and that developments will be expected to
meet habitable rooms standards.

The site has a suburban setting and a Public Transport Access Level (PTAL) of 1a (where
1 is the worst and 6 is the best). The proposed comprises of 3 x 4-bedroom residential
units, which totals to 12 habitable room on the 1,277sqm land. The density would equate to
106 habitable room per hectare, within the range of the recommended 105 - 231 habitable
rooms per hectare in accordance to Table 5.2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Development Management Policies (January 2020). However, taking into consideration of
the site constraints, such as the long access road onto the site, the development is
considered to provide an appropriate level of accommodation for this suburban setting.

Not applicable to this application.

The site is located within 1.7km of Northolt RAF, however the proposed height of the
development is 8.7m which is similar of the adjoining residential dwellings. As such, the
proposed development would be unlikely to impact on the nearest aerodrome
safeguarding.

service road between 3-5 Brampton Road. The court runs on an east -west axis and is situated
between the rear gardens of 22-40 Clifton Gardens and 17-31 Brampton Road. There are
occasional trees around the external boundaries, none of which are protected by TPO or
Conservation Area designation. 

COMMENT: This application has been preceded by several applications, including 2019/2504. A tree
report by Trevor Heaps, amended in February 2020, has identified and assessed eight trees which
are on, or close to, the site. There are no 'A' grade trees. There are three 'B' grade trees, of which
T5 and T6 are off-site and T7, a self-sown sycamore, lies within a narrow strip of land behind 34
Clifton Gardens and the garages. The other five trees are category 'C' trees - which are not normally
considered to be a constraint on development. One tree has been identified for removal in order to
facilitate the development - the 'B' grade sycamore, T7. While this tree is quite visible and has some
visual amenity value, its future may be compromised by its location, sandwiched behind the garage
and boundary fence. For the remaining trees to be retained, full tree protection details and an
arboricultural method statement have been provided. The report confirms that at least 6No. trees will
be planted as part of the new development. There appears to be an excessive area of hard-standing
in front of the houses, albeit access has to be maintained to some rear gardens and garages
belonging to the surrounding properties. A comprehensive landscape scheme should be secured by
condition. 

RECOMMENDATION: No objection subject to conditions RES9 (parts 1, 2, 4 and 5) and RES10.

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES7.

Page 80



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.07

7.08

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Impact on neighbours

Not applicable to this application.

Policy DMHB 11 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
ensures all development to harmonise with the local context by harmonising with the local
context by taking into account the surrounding; scale of development, considering the
height, mass and bulk of adjacent structures; building plot sizes and widths, plot coverage
and established street patterns; building lines and setbacks, rooflines, streetscape rhythm,
for example, gaps between structures and other streetscape elements, such as degree of
enclosure; architectural composition and quality of detailing; local topography, views both
from and to the site; and impact on neighbouring open spaces and their environment.
Development proposals should make sufficient provision for well designed internal and
external storage space for general, recycling and organic waste, with suitable access for
collection. External bins should be located and screened to avoid nuisance and adverse
visual impacts to occupiers and neighbours.

The proposal seeks to provide 2-storey terrace houses of similar height to the existing
surrounding properties. The new building comprises of a part hip, part gable roof that is
visually larger than the surrounding area. The flank walls are raised above the eaves level
to reduce the extent of the hip end to both ends of the new block. The roof will result in a
larger loft space for the two end dwellings. It should be noted that the site is to the rear of
Brampton Road and Clifton Garden hence, the development will unlikely be visible when
viewed from the street scene. 

Boundary treatment including paving and landscaping of the site is secured by way of a
condition to ensure the proposal provides an attractive, convenient and safe access to the
site for its future residents and minimises opportunities for anti-social behaviour.

Overall, given the location of the proposed development, the impact on the character and
appearance of the area would be minimal, the proposal would therefore considered to
comply with Policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development
Management Policies With Modifications (March 2019).

Policy DMHB 11 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that development proposals should not adversely impact on the amenity, daylight
and sunlight of adjacent properties and open space.

Paragraph 5.38 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
encourages a minimum of 21 metres separation distance between windows of habitable
rooms in order to maintain levels of privacy and to prevent the possibility of overlooking.

The proposed terrace houses are two-storeys in height with loft space. The dwellings are
located with a minimum setback of 1.2m from the side boundary of the property. There is a
minimum of 33.4m separation between the proposed flats and the dwellings fronting onto
Clifton Gardens on the north and a 15.6m separation distance to the residents of Brampton
Road. The south and north elevation (side) indicate that there are no windows on the first
floor however there is a small window on ground level which would be mostly hidden by the
property fence. As there are no habitable room windows on the side elevations, the
proposal is considered acceptable and would maintain a level of privacy to both the future
occupier and adjacent neighbours. The habitable room windows to the rear elevation faces
onto the dwellings' own rear garden which measures 23.5m in length. As such, complies
with the 21m separation distance hence preventing any overlooking onto neighbouring
properties as specified under the Paragraph 5.38 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development

Page 81



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.09

7.10

Living conditions for future occupiers

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Management Policies (2020). To the front of the property, front habitable windows are
present in the loft space and the first level bedroom. The separating distance between the
habitable room at a 45 degree angle would have a minimum of 23 metres hence over and
above the 21 metre required. Overall, the development would unlikely to have adverse
impact on the amenity, daylight and sunlight of adjacent properties.

The existing site comprises of 35 redundant garages. The proposed building would be
approximately 8.7 metres high. Whilst there is an increase in height, the proposed height
would be similar to the surrounding area, which is approximately 8.5 metres high. 

On these basis, it is considered that the overall proposal will not have a detrimental impact
on the amenity of neighbouring residents and therefore considered to comply with DMHB
11 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

PRIVATE AMENITY SPACE

Policy DMHB 18 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
requires all new residential development to provide good quality and useable private
outdoor amenity space. The minimum amenity space provision requires a minimum of 100
square metres for a house with 4 bedrooms. 

Each proposed terrace dwelling consist of their individual private gardens to the rear of the
properties. The rear garden amenity space ranges from 148 square metres to 167 square
metres and as such, it is compliant with the requirements of Policy DMHB 18 of The Local
Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

MIX OF UNITS

Policy H10 of The London Plan (2021) expects that new development to deliver mixed and
inclusive neighbourhoods, a range of unit types at different price points, mix of uses in the
scheme and a range of tenures in the scheme, optimise housing potential on sites and
provide additional family housing.

The proposed is considered appropriate within this suburban location to delivery family-size
housing given that there is an identified need and as such this is a material consideration
that weighs in favour of this application.

UNIT SIZE

Table 3.1 of The London Plan (2021) sets out the minimum sized residential units. For 3
storey dwellings with 4 bedrooms for:
- 5 people, 103 square metres required
- 6 people, 112 square metres required
- 7 people, 121 square metres required

The minimum gross internal floor area of the dwelling houses is 129.9 square metres,
hence can accommodate up to 7 people per dwelling. The internal unit size is in
accordance with the recommended floorspace standards within Table 3.1 of The London
Plan (2021).

Policy DMT 2 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
ensures development proposal have safe and efficient vehicular access to the highway

Page 82



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

Urban design, access and security

Disabled access

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Sustainable waste management

Renewable energy / Sustainability

network and would provide a safe, secure and convenient access and facilities for cyclists
and pedestrian.

The proposal seeks to utilise the existing access between no. 3 and 5 Brampton Road,
which measures 3 metres wide. The neighbouring residents that consists of rear garages
that utilises the access will maintain to have the right of access by foot and vehicle. The
Highways Officer has reviewed the proposal and raised no objections in terms of the traffic
impact and pedestrian safety. Therefore it is considered that the proposed is in accord with
Policy DMT 2 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

Policy DMT 6 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020) states
that development proposals must comply with the parking standards outlined in Appendix C
Table 1 in order to facilitate sustainable development and address issues relating to
congestion and amenity.

The car parking provision is proposed on site. Two car parking spaces are provided for
each new dwelling, therefore a total of 6 car parking spaces for the entire site. Car parking
no. 1 is a DDA compliant car parking space for owners with mobility issues. The car
parking spaces are located directly to the front elevation of the dwellings for ease of
access. 

The Highways Officer was consulted and no objections were raised. The proposal would
not result in harm to pedestrian movement or highways safety. As such, complies with
Policy DMT 6 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

ACCESS AND SECURITY

A condition is recommended requiring the applicant to achieve secured by design
certification given that it is known this site has been subject to anti-social behaviour in the
past.

As stated by the Council's Access Officer, the proposal raises no concerns in terms of
accessibility and no objections has been raised subject to planning conditions.

Not applicable to this application.

Policy DMHB 14 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
expect all development to retain or enhance existing landscaping, trees, biodiversity or
other natural features of merit.

North of the site, there is an existing tree within the site boundaries. It is proposed that the
tree is to be removed. The Council's Trees/Landscape officer was consulted and no
objections was raised in regards to the proposed landscaping, subject to planning
conditions.

Based on the nature of the site, constraints and topography, the refuse bins are located
along the access road to the site. The Waste Strategy Officer was consulted and
considers the proposed refuse location is acceptable, however a condition is
recommended should the application be approved to ensure small bins are used.

Page 83



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Comments on Public Consultations

Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.

The site is located within a Critical Drainage Area. Due to the similar nature of the works
proposed, the comments provided by the Flood and Water Management Officer under
planning ref: 74993/APP/2019/2504 remains applicable therefore a SuDs condition is
recommended should the application be approved.

NOISE

The residential dwellings is located in a suburban area, mainly comprises of
dwellinghouses. No objections are raised.

Refer to "External Consultees" section.

Policy DMCI 7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states:
A) To ensure development is sustainable, planning permission will only be granted for
development that clearly demonstrates there will be sufficient infrastructure of all types to
support it. Infrastructure requirements will be predominantly addressed through the
Council's Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). 
B) Planning obligations will be sought on a scheme-by-scheme basis:
i) to secure the provision of affordable housing in relation to residential development
schemes; 
ii) where a development has infrastructure needs that are not addressed through CIL; and 
iii) to ensure that development proposals provide or fund improvements to mitigate site
specific impacts made necessary by the proposal. 
C) Applications that fail to secure an appropriate Planning Obligation to make the proposal
acceptable will be refused.

The Community Infrastructure Levy Regulation 2010 (Regulations issued Pursuant to the
2008 Act) and the NPPF have put three tests on the use of planning obligations into law. It
is unlawful (since 6th April 2010) to request planning obligations that do not meet the
following tests: 

i. necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms

ii. directly related to the development, and

iii. fairly and reasonable related in scale and kind to the development

The effect of the Regulations is that the Council must apply the tests much more strictly
and is only to ask for planning obligations that are genuinely necessary and directly related
to a development. Should planning obligations be requested that do not meet the policy
tests the Council would have acted unlawfully and could be subject to a High Court
challenge.

COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY (CIL): 

The scheme would also be liable for payments under the Community Infrastructure Levy. 

Please be advised that as from 1 April 2012, all planning approvals for schemes with a net

Page 84



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.21

7.22

Expediency of enforcement action

Other Issues

additional internal floor area of 100m2 or more will be liable for the Mayoral Community
Infrastructure Levy (Mayoral CIL), as legislated by the Community Infrastructure Levy
Regulations 2010 and The Community Infrastructure Levy (Amendment) Regulations 2011.
The liability payable will be equal to £60 per square metre (from April 2019). The London
Borough of Hillingdon is a collecting authority for the Mayor of London and this liability shall
be paid to LBH in the first instance.

In addition the development represents Chargeable Development under the Hillingdon
Community Infrastructure Levy, which came into effect on 1st August 2014. The liability
payable is equal to £95 per square metre for residential development.

Not applicable to this application.

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.
 
Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned. 
 
Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.
 
Planning Conditions
Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.
 
Planning Obligations
Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).
 
Equalities and Human Rights
Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected

Page 85



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

In conclusion, the development provides adequate car parking and external amenity space.
Whilst the proposal is greater in height than the existing garages, its footprint is limited and
it would not be detrimental to the adjoining area or the amenity of neighbouring residents.
Given its location to the rear of existing dwellinghouses, the impact on the character and
street scene would be limited.

The application is recommended for Approval.

11. Reference Documents

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016)
National Planning Policy Framework (2019)
The London Plan (2021)

Rebecca Lo 01895 250230Contact Officer: Telephone No:

Page 86



17

CLIFTON GARDENS

2

71

2220

1

67
65

86

72

62

37

BRAMPTON ROAD

36

24

69

74

2

32

55

1

6
11

15

73

64

49

61

25

ESS

8
5

14

15

10

7

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
DR

IV
E

13

REDWOOD CLOSE

68
63

75

9
10

59

59

71

41

52
13

61

10

16
18

44

2

14

69

12 16

7066

67

39

74

11

8

56

43
31

1

´

April 2021

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.
Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 
exception to copyright.

5-31 Garage Court, 
Rear of Brampton Road

Central and South

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:
1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

74993/APP/2020/4001
© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283 Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

SWEETCROFT DENTAL PRACTICE, 267 LONG LANE HILLINGDON 

Conversion of part ground floor and part first floor residential flat (Use Class
C3) to create additional floorspace for dental surgery (Use Class E(e))

09/03/2021

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration 

Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos: 4479/APP/2021/905

Drawing Nos: Parking Survey Report Letter dated 14 October 2020
Parking Survey dated August 2019
Design and Access Statement Rev. A dated October 2020
267 LL/P1/07 Rev. A
267 LL/P1/04 Rev. C
267 LL/P1/03
267 LL/P1/02 Rev. B
267 LL/P1/06
267 LL/P1/01
267 LL/P1/08 Rev. B

Date Plans Received: 10/03/2021Date(s) of Amendment(s):

1. SUMMARY

The proposal seeks permission for the conversion of part of the ground floor and first floor
residential flat (Use Class C3) to create additional floorspace for the existing dental
surgery (Use Class E(e)). 

Whilst the proposed development would result in the loss of a residential unit, it would
retain and improve a health services of the local area and as such the proposal is
considered to be acceptable in principle.

The majority of the works are internal and the proposed external alterations only involves
the marking of car parking spaces to the existing area to the front and would not impact on
the character and appearance of the existing building and the Hillingdon Court Park Area
of Special Local Character. Nor would the proposal harm the amenity of the neighbouring
properties. For the reasons set out within this report, the application is recommended for
approval.

APPROVAL  subject to the following: 

COM3

COM4

Time Limit

Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete

1

2

2. RECOMMENDATION 

09/03/2021Date Application Valid:

Page 89

Agenda Item 10



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

COM5

COM12

General compliance with supporting documentation

Use Within Same Use Class

accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 267 LL/P1/04 Rev.
C, 267 LL/P1/07 Rev. A and 267 LL/P1/08 Rev. B and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.
 
REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan Parts 1
(November 2012) and 2 (January 2020) and the London Plan (2021).

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Parking Survey Report Letter dated 14 October 2020
Parking Survey dated August 2019
Design and Access Statement Rev. A dated October 2020

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan Parts 1
(November 2012) and 2 (January 2020) and the London Plan (2021).

The premises shall be used as a dental surgery and for no other purpose (including any
other purpose in Class E(e)) of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use
Classes) Order 1987) as amended or in any provision equivalent to that Class in any
statutory instrument revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without modification.
 
REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan Parts 1
(November 2012) and 2 (January 2020) and the London Plan (2021).

3

4

I52

I53

Compulsory Informative (1)

Compulsory Informative (2)

1

2

INFORMATIVES

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 (2012) and Part 2 (2020) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated
with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

DMCI 1
DMCI 2
DMH 1

Retention of Existing Community Sport and Education Facilities
New Community Infrastructure
Safeguarding Existing Housing
Heritage Assets

Page 90



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

I59

I5

I6

I15

Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

Party Walls

Property Rights/Rights of Light

Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

3

4

5

6

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant Local Plan Part 2 (2020), then London Plan Policies (2016).
Hillingdon's Full Council adopted the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies on 8
November 2012 and the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 on 16 January 2020.

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
carry out work to an existing party wall;
build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

DMHB 1
DMHB 5
DMHB 11
DMHB 12
DMHB 14
DMT 2
DMT 6
LPP HC1
LPP S2
LPP T5
LPP T6
LPP T6.5
NPPF- 16

Areas of Special Local Character
Design of New Development
Streets and Public Realm
Trees and Landscaping
Highways Impacts
Vehicle Parking
(2021) Heritage conservation and growth
(2021) Health and social care facilities
(2021) Cycling
(2021) Car parking
(2021) Non-residential disabled persons parking
NPPF-16 2018 - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

Page 91



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

I47

I70

Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

LBH worked applicant in a positive & proactive (Granting)

7

8

9

10

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. 

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

For Private Roads: Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
ensure no damage occurs to the verge of footpaths on private roads during construction.
Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to a
private road and where possible alternative routes should be taken to avoid private roads.
The applicant may be required to make good any damage caused.

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from Local Plan
Part 1, Local Plan Part 2, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and other
informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in order
to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an application
which is likely to be considered favourably.

The proposed plan does not currently include any WC provision for disabled people and at
least one accessible unisex toilet should be provided.

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with
a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment
can be incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think

Page 92



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

11

3.1 Site and Locality

The application property is a large detached former dwelling on the western side of Long
Lane near to its junction with Sweetcroft Lane. The application premises has an
established use as a private dental practice with a two bed apartment above. The wider
area is residential in character consisting of a mix of large detached properties and large
semi-detached dwellings, as well as various community facilities and neighbourhood
services. The application is located opposite to a church and church hall, and other
community facilities.

The application property is located within Hillingdon Court Park Area of Special Local
Character and is covered by a Tree Preservation Order. The site and wider area are
characterised by large properties set within established gardens with mature trees which
line the street scene.

The application property set back from the highway by a considerable distant
(approximately 23m), similar to the neighbouring properties south of the application site.
The neighbouring property to the north is set forward of the application property.

There is an existing single storey rear extension with a flat roof, which wraps around the
south-western flank elevation. There is also a existing single storey front extension with a
flat roof that projects forward of the front elevation of the original house.
 
The forecourt area is used for parking up to 9 cars including 1 reserved for the 2-bedroom
flat. The rear garden is well kept but under used. There is a single front access to the
dental practice and current flat.

The application site is located within the Hillingdon Air Quality Management Area, critical
drainage area and is at risk of surface water. It also has a Public Transport Access Level
(PTAL) of 2 (which is low). The nearest station to the site is Hillingdon Underground Station
which is 650m away on the north.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use to the part ground floor
and part first floor residential flat (Use Class C3) to create additional floorspace for the
dental surgery (Use Class E(e)).

The scope of works includes:

Ground Floor
- convert flat's kitchen/dining to consultation room and CBCT Room (X-Ray)
- removal of fence between surgery and flat

ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

The applicant should be mindful of their legal obligation to ensure that disabled people are
not denied access to a unique service, e.g. a hygienist, only provided on the first floor.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

Page 93



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

1. Planning application ref: 4479/APP/2015/4590 was refused dated 07-03-16 for a part two
storey, part single storey side extension and first floor front extension to extend the dental
surgery at ground floor level and allow for conversion of first floor flat to 2 x 1-bed self
contained flats.

2. Planning application ref: 4479/APP/2019/2690 was refused dated 16-06-20 for the
change of use of first floor from residential (Use Class C3) to create additional floorspace
for dental surgery (Use Class D1), and single storey rear extension to existing ground floor
residential floorspace, to be used a studio flat.

3. Planning application ref: 4479/APP/2020/3410 was refused dated 14-01-21 for the
change of use of first floor from residential (Use Class C3) to create additional floorspace
for dental surgery (Use Class E(e)). 

The reason for refusal: 
'The proposal will result in the loss of existing self-contained housing which is not to be
replaced with at least equivalent residential floorspace. As such the proposal is contrary to
Policy DMH 1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies
(2020).'

First Floor
- convert the two bedrooms into two surgery rooms
- convert bathroom to WC
- convert lounge to a decontamination room and staff room

External Alteration
- a total of 9 marked car parking spaces has been proposed with disable car parking bay
and cycle parking

4479/APP/2015/4590

4479/APP/2019/2690

4479/APP/2020/3410

267 Long Lane Hillingdon  

267 Long Lane Hillingdon  

267 Long Lane Hillingdon  

Part two storey, part single storey side extension and first floor front extension to extend the
dental surgery at ground floor level and allow for conversion of first floor flat to 2 x 1-bed self
contained flats

Change of use of first floor from residential (Use Class C3) to create additional floorspace for
dental surgery (Use Class D1), and single storey rear extension to existing ground floor
residential floorspace, to be used a studio flat

Change of use of first floor from residential (Use Class C3) to create additional floorspace for
dental surgery (Use Class E(e))

07-03-2016

16-06-2020

14-01-2021

Decision: 

Decision: 

Decision: 

Refused

Refused

Refused

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Page 94



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Development Plan
Planning law requires that applications for planning permission be determined in
accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

The Development Plan for the London Borough of Hillingdon currently consists of the
following documents:

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Site Allocations and Designations (2020)
The West London Waste Plan (2015)
The London Plan (2021)

Material Considerations

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2019) is also a material consideration in
planning decisions, as well as relevant supplementary planning documents and guidance.

PT1.BE1

PT1.HE1

PT1.CI1

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Heritage

(2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

DMCI 1

DMCI 2

DMH 1

DMHB 1

DMHB 5

DMHB 11

DMHB 12

DMHB 14

DMT 2

DMT 6

LPP HC1

LPP S2

LPP T5

LPP T6

LPP T6.5

NPPF- 16

Retention of Existing Community Sport and Education Facilities

New Community Infrastructure

Safeguarding Existing Housing

Heritage Assets

Areas of Special Local Character

Design of New Development

Streets and Public Realm

Trees and Landscaping

Highways Impacts

Vehicle Parking

(2021) Heritage conservation and growth

(2021) Health and social care facilities

(2021) Cycling

(2021) Car parking

(2021) Non-residential disabled persons parking

NPPF-16 2018 - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

Part 2 Policies:

Page 95



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Not applicable8th April 2021

Advertisement and Site Notice5.

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:-

Not applicable 5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:-

6. Consultations

Internal Consultees

PLANNING POLICY TEAM:

Principle of Development 

The proposal would involve the loss of one two-bedroom residential unit, which is currently split over
the ground and first floor. There is no proposed reprovision of this residential unit. Policy DMH 1 of
the Local Plan: Part 2 (2020) outlines that the net loss of existing self-contained housed will be
resisted unless the housing is replaced with at least equivalent residential floorspace. The proposal
would therefore conflict with this policy. It would also conflict with other broader policies around
increasing housing supply, which includes Policy H1 of the Local Plan: Part 1 (2012) and Policy H1
of the London Plan (2021). However, Paragraph 4.5 of the Local Plan: Part 2 (2020) does outlines
that the Council recognised that exceptional circumstances may exist which outweigh the loss of
residential units and deliver other Local Plan policy objectives. Each case for exceptional
circumstances will be assessed on its merits. 

The loss of the residential unit is to facilitate an expansion of the existing dental practice, to facilitate
additional dental surgeries, a decontamination room, an x-ray area and a staff room. A letter of
support has been provided which highlights that this expansion will allow for a better quality of care
to be provided and reduce the number of patients referred for x-ray to Hillingdon hospital. Policy
DMCI 2 of the Local Plan: Part 2 (2020) outlines that proposals for the re-use of existing premises
for community facilities will be supported. Paragraph 7.23 also highlights that medical and health
services in former residential dwellings will be supported provided they do not result in unacceptable
noise, traffic and other sources of disturbance to residential areas. Other policies in the
Development Plan (including CI1 of the Local Plan: Part 1 (2012) and S2 of the London Plan (2021))
also support proposals for new and enhanced health facilities, subject to them being in accessible
locations by public transport, cycling and walking. Whilst the site only has a PTAL rating of 2, it is
served by multiple bus routes. The catchment area for the facility is also likely to be relatively local,
noting its scale, therefore making the probability of cycling and walking more likely. 

No objection is therefore raised to the principle of development for this proposal.

TREES/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

This site is occupied by a two-storey house which has been converted into a dental surgery on the
west side of Long Lane, close to the junction with Sweetcroft Lane. The site lies within the area
covered by TPO 60 and, according to the schedule, there are several protected trees at this
address. A recent site visit confirmed that a few of the protected trees remain on, or close to, the
site: T15 an off-site Corsican pine on the front boundary with number 267, T19 a Corsican pine in
the front drive,close to the front door and T16 and T17, two flowering cherries on the rear boundary.

COMMENT: This site has been the subject of recent applications including ref. 2019/2690. No trees

External Consultees

A site notice was displayed to the front of the application site and a total of 27 neighbouring
owners/occupiers were consulted. No comments were received.

Page 96



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

will be directly affected by the proposed change of use of part of the existing building to provide
additional surgery space. According to the information submitted, no additional car parking is
proposed so there should be no impact on existing trees or the landscape. 

RECOMMENDATION: No objection. 

HIGHWAYS OFFICER:

Site Characteristics & Background 
The site is located within a residential catchment in north Hillingdon located on Long Lane (a
'Classified' Road) in proximity to Sweetctroft Lane/Ryefield Avenue traffic signalled junction. The
address consists of an existing detached dental surgery with 3 surgeries and a 2-bedroom
residential flat split between the ground and first floor. There are 9 on-plot parking spaces on the
frontage. The intention is to expand the surgery by converting the 2-bedroom flat to 2 additional
surgery rooms. This would facilitate an increase from 3 to 5 surgeries.
The roadway exhibits a mix of some parking restrictions operating for the working day with
unrestricted areas which facilitate 'free of charge' on-street parking. An existing access and
carriageway crossing that serve the site envelope will remain unaltered.

In terms of planning history, in 2020 a planning application (4479/APP/2019/2690 - expansion from 3
surgeries to 5 with one studio flat) with the same on-plot parking quantum (9 spaces) was refused
but not on highway related grounds. This was also the case for a comparable planning application
(4479/APP/2020/3410) refused earlier this year.

Parking Provision 
Local Plan: Part 2 Policy DMT 6 requires that new development will only be permitted where it
accords with the Council's adopted parking standards unless it can be demonstrated that a deviation
from the standard would not result in a deleterious impact on the surrounding road network.

The Council's maximum standard requires at least 2 on-plot spaces per consulting room to be
provided in order to comply with the adopted parking standard. In line with this standard, the on-plot
parking requirement for the additional consulting rooms would therefore demand a quantum of 4
spaces for the expanded surgery use. 

In total 9 on-plot spaces exist on-site inclusive of 1 disabled compliant space and a single residential
provision and this quantum is to remain. When considering the 4-space requirement for the proposal
and the demand generated by the 3 existing surgeries (which would require 6 spaces) totalling 10
spaces, there is a very marginal on-plot parking under-provision of 1 space for the overall surgery
component.

In terms of parking demand, it is relevant that policies C1 of the Local Plan: Part 1 (2012) and S2 of
the London Plan (2021) are supportive of new and enhanced health and welfare facilities, subject to
a location being accessible via sustainable modes of travel. Although this site scores a below
average public transport accessibility level (PTAL) index of 2, in practice the 'real world' PTAL is
considered somewhat higher due the relative proximity of Hillingdon LU Station to the north and a
plethora of local bus routes serving the locality. The probability of sustainable travel modes such as
walking and/or cycling to and from the address is also more likely given that surgery catchment
areas tend to be local.

It is also noted that for the previously refused permission (4479/APP/2019/2690), the applicant
undertook on-street parking stress surveys in order to determine whether the capacity of the local
road network could safely absorb any parking associated with an intensified use if it should arise.
The findings are still considered valid and indicate that there appears to be adequate spare parking
capacity which can be legitimately used on the surrounding roadways if the need arises. As there is

Page 97



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

no evidence to the contrary as confirmed by random checks by Council officers, the findings are
considered robust and acceptable.

Therefore, based on the above reasoning, the proposal is considered acceptable on parking
provision grounds albeit slightly below standard.

Electric Vehicle Charging Points (EVCP's) 
In line with the Local Plan: Part 2 Policy DMT 6 (Appendix C), within any final parking quantum there
is a requirement for a minimum of 5% 'passive' and 5% 'active' EVCP provision. In this case, it is
recommended that 1 'passive' & 1 'active' space be provided and secured via planning condition.

Cycling Provision
In terms of cycle parking there should be a requirement of 2 secure and accessible spaces for each
of the new consulting rooms in order to conform to the adopted borough cycle parking standard. The
total equates to 4 spaces. This is not indicated on plan but can be secured via a suitable planning
condition. 

Vehicular Trip Generation 
Local Plan: Part 2 Policies DMT 1 and DMT 2 require the Council to consider whether the traffic
generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction
capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

The proposal is unlikely to measurably increase traffic generation to and from the site as compared
to the existing dental and residential use specifically during the most crucial peak morning and
afternoon traffic hours during which surgery attendance is generally anticipated to be of little
consequence given the scale of proposal and typical attendance profiles. Peak period traffic
movement generated by the overall proposal would not be expected to exceed a rise of up to 2-3
vehicle movements during both peak periods. Hence this uplift is considered marginal in generation
terms and therefore can be absorbed within the local road network without notable detriment to
traffic congestion and road safety.

Operational Refuse Requirements
Bin storage and collection arrangements will continue as for the existing build without significant
alteration. A suitably located bin store has been indicated in proximity of the public highway which
conforms to refuse collection requirement distance parameters. There are no further observations. 

Conclusion
The application has been reviewed by the Highway Authority who are satisfied that the proposal
would not discernibly exacerbate congestion or parking stress, and would not raise any measurable
highway safety concerns, in accordance with Local Plan: Part 2 Development Plan Policies DMT 1,
DMT 2 & DMT 6 and Policies T4, T5 and T6 of the London Plan (2021).

ACCESS OFFICER:

The premises from which this dental practice operates was originally a residential dwelling house
constructed before accessibility standards were a requirement in such premises. It is unclear from
the submitted drawings whether access for wheelchair users is possible via the surgery entrance.
The proposed works include conversion of the ground and first floor flat for additional surgery space
to provide an x-ray and consultation room. Conversion of the first floor would provide for a staff room
and decontamination area. The Design and Access Statement refers to level access from the
footpath and an access ramp adjacent to a disabled parking space, however, it has not been
possible to ascertain the standard of access as existing from the application details. Given that the
premises is used to provide a service to members of the public and so would be subject to
compliance with the Equality Act 2010, the following informatives should be attached to any

Page 98



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.01 The principle of the development

Policy DMH 1 of the Local Plan: Part Two (2020) advises that the net loss of existing self-
contained housing, including affordable housing, will be resisted unless the housing is
replaced with at least equivalent residential floorspace.

Policy DMCI 1 of the Local Plan: Part Two (2020) outlines that the Council will support the
retention and enhancement of existing community facilities. 

Policy DMCI 2 of the Local Plan: Part Two (2020) states the Council will support proposals
for the refurbishment and re-use of existing premises for community facility and provision
of new community facilities where they are located within the community/catchment that
they are intended to serve. 

Policy S2 of the London Plan (2021) states that development proposals that support the
provision of high-quality new and enhanced health and social care facilities to meet
identified need and new models of care should be supported and new facilities should be
easily accessible by public transport, cycling and walking.

The application proposal involves the loss of a residential unit which is contrary to Policy
DMH 1 of the Local Plan: Part Two (2020). The proposed loss of a residential unit needs to
be balanced against the need to expand the existing dental practice. The applicant has
provided a letter of support stating that the practice serves NHS patients and the proposed
expansion includes a decontamination room, x-ray area, staff room and 2 additional
surgeries. The decontamination area is a requirement for best practice, allowing an area
for sterilisation and the x-ray area is to provide comprehensive diagnosis for orthodontic
treatment, diagnosis of cancers, cysts etc. on site rather than having to refer patients to
Hillingdon hospital, unnecessarily clogging up their service, and resulting in delayed
diagnoses. Furthermore, due to COVID-19, the expansion would allow staff to safely social
distance during the day. It is noted that due to the high demands of patients, appointment
times per patients have been shortened. This proposal would allow the practice to increase
appointment times and provide a safer and improved quality of service to the local
community. 

The Policy Officer has commented on the application and raised no objection to the
change of use. Although the proposal is a departure from Policy H1 of the Local Plan: Part
1 (2012), Policy DMH 1 of the Local Plan: Part Two (2020) and Policy H1 of the London

approval: 

1. The proposed plan does not currently include any WC provision for disabled people and at least
one accessible unisex toilet should be provided. As building works are planned, the opportunity to
construct an accessible toilet on the ground floor. 
2. The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from
discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with a disability. As
part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the structure of their
building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative
ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that
impede disabled people. 
3. The applicant should be mindful of their legal obligation to ensure that disabled people are not
denied access to a unique service, e.g. a hygienist, only provided on the first floor. 

Conclusion: acceptable

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES7.

Page 99



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

Density of the proposed development

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Airport safeguarding

Impact on the green belt

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Impact on neighbours

Plan (2021) due to the loss of an existing 2-bedroom unit, Paragraph 4.5 of the Local Plan:
Part 2 (2020) recognises that exceptional circumstances may exist which outweigh the
loss of residential units and deliver other Local Plan policy objectives. As stated above, a
letter of support has been provided and is considered acceptable. The proposal would
support Policy DMCI 2 of the Local Plan: Part 2 (2020), Policy CI 1 of the Local Plan: Part 1
(2012) and S2 of the London Plan (2021). 

On the basis of the above and taking all matters into consideration it is concluded that on
balance this proposal is acceptable in principle.

Not applicable to this application.

The application site is located within the Hillingdon Court Park area of special local
character. Only minor soft landscaping is proposed as part of this application. The majority
of the changes includes interior alterations and the change of use, as such, would not
impact on the character and appearance of the site or the surrounding area.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

Policy BE1 of the Local Plan: Part One (2012) requires all new development to improve
and maintain the quality of the built environment in order to create successful and
sustainable neighbourhoods, where people enjoy living and working and that serve the
long-term needs of all residents. 

Policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management
Policies (2020) re-emphasises the importance of good design in new development
requiring all new buildings to be designed to the highest standards, which incorporate
principles of good design, such as harmonising with the local context by having regard to
the scale, height, mass and bulk of surrounding buildings; using high quality materials and
finishes; having internal layouts and design which maximise sustainability and the
adaptability of the space;  protecting features which contribute positively to the area and
providing landscaping that enhances amenity, biodiversity and green infrastructure.

There are no exterior changes proposed to the existing building. The scope of works
focuses on the interior alterations and the change of use therefore, the proposal would be
unlikely to impact on the character and appearance of the area in general. As such, it is
considered acceptable and in accordance with Policy BE1 of the Local Plan: Part One
(2012) and Policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development
Management Policies (2020).

Policy DMHB 11 of the Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (2020)
advises that all development will be required to be designed to the highest standards and
incorporate principles of good design. It should also not adversary impact on the amenity,
daylight and sunlight of adjacent properties and open space. The Council will aim to ensure
that there is sufficient privacy for residents and it will resist proposals where there is an
unreasonable level of overlooking between habitable rooms of adjacent residential
properties or onto private opens spaces. A minimum of 21m separation distance between
windows of habitable rooms will be required to maintain privacy. The Council will also

Page 100



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.09

7.10

Living conditions for future occupiers

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

expect new development proposals to carefully consider layout and massing in order to
ensure development does not result in an increased sense of enclosure and loss of
outlook.

There are no changes to the exterior elevations of the application site. The existing rear
elevation is measured 26m from the property boundary line and the distance from the front
elevation to the public pedestrian footpath is 23m. Therefore, the proposal would unlikely to
impact on the amenity of the neighbouring occupiers by reason of overbearing, loss of
outlook or loss of privacy. As such, the proposal is considered to comply with Policy DMHB
11 of the Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (2020).

Not applicable to this application.

Policy DMT 2 of the Local Plan: Part Two (2020) notes development proposals must
ensure that safe and efficient vehicular access to the highways network is provided to the
Council's standards. Policy DMT 6 of the Local Plan: Part Two (2020) states that
development proposals must take into account relevant parking standards.

The proposal for an additional practice could potentially produce an increase in traffic
generation to and from the site as compared to the existing surgery however any such
activity would be distributed throughout the day thereby avoiding concentrated impact on
any one period especially during the most sensitive morning and afternoon/evening peak
traffic times. Hence any uplift would be considered marginal in generation terms and
therefore can be absorbed within the local road network without notable detriment to traffic
congestion and road safety.

CAR PARKING

Local Plan: Part 2 Policy DMT 6 requires that new development will only be permitted
where it accords with the Council's adopted parking standards unless it can be
demonstrated that a deviation from the standard would not result in a harmful impact on the
surrounding road network.

In order to comply with the Local Plan, at least 2 car spaces are required per consultation
room therefore, for the additional 2 surgery rooms, a quantum of 4 spaces are required,
hence a total of 10 spaces should be provided for the entire development. The existing and
proposed on-plot car spaces of the application site is 9 car spaces including 1 disable
spot. Although there is a very marginal under-provision of 1 car space, the applicant has
provided a parking survey in support of this application. The findings of the parking survey
indicate there are adequate spare parking capacity in the surrounding roadways to
accommodate of additional cars if the need arises. 

As stated in Policies CI1 of the Local Plan: Part 1 (2012) and S2 of the London Plan (2021),
new facilities should be easily accessible by public transport, cycling and walking. Although
the site has a public transport accessibility level (PTAL) of 2, however it should be noted
that the site is 650m away from Hillingdon Underground Station (10-13 minutes by foot) and
the surrounding area is served by the local bus routes. The Highways Officer has
assessed the proposal and recognises that the surgery is more likely to serve the locals
within the surrounding area, therefore, the possibility of sustainable travel modes including
walking and/or cycling to and from the address is also more likely.

Following the receipt of revised Proposed Parking Plan, two electrical vehicle charging

Page 101



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

Urban design, access and security

Disabled access

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Sustainable waste management

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Noise or Air Quality Issues

points are proposed as part of this application, hence the proposal is in accordance with
the Local Plan Part 2. 

In conclusion, the Council's Highways Officer is satisfied  that the proposal would not
discernibly exacerbate congestion or parking stress, and would not raise any measurable
highway safety concerns, in accordance with Local Plan: Part 2 Development Plan Policies
DMT 1, DMT 2 & DMT 6 and Policies T4, T5 and T6 of the London Plan (2021).

CYCLE SPACE

In terms of cycle parking, there would be a requirement to provide at least 2 secure cycle
spaces per new consulting room in order to accord with the Council's adopted minimum
cycle parking standard. However, with the receipt of a revised plan, 2 secured cycle stores
are proposed to the rear garden, adjacent to the gates and 4 additional cycle parking
spaces are located adjacent to the disable spot, which is openly visible from the reception
room. The officer is now satisfied with the proposal.

Refer to Section 07.07 of this report.

Policy D5 of the London Plan (2021) states that development proposal should achieve the
highest standards of accessible and inclusive design. 

There are no changes to the access of the site. An existing ramp adjacent to the disable
parking is present for accessibility purposes. The Council's Access Officer has assessed
this application and no objections are raised subject  to informatives.

Not applicable to this application.

Policy DMHB 14 of the Local Plan: Part Two (2020) notes all developments will be
expected to retain or enhance the existing landscape, trees, biodiversity and natural
features of merit. Planning applications for proposals that would affect existing trees will be
required to provide an accurate tree survey showing the location, height, spread and
species of trees.

The Council's Trees/Landscape Officer has reviewed this application and no objections are
raised. The site lies within the area covered by TPO 60. There are no changes to the use
of the site for car parking (accommodate up to 9 parked cars) and no new landscaping
works are proposed. Hence, the proposed development is in accordance with Policy
DMHB 14 of the Local Plan:Part Two (2020).

No changes are proposed to the existing arrangement of waste storage and collection.
Clinical and recycled waste are collected by private contractor.

Not applicable to this application.

The site is located within a critical drainage area and risk of surface water, however no
external building changes are proposed as part of this application. The minor front garden
works would only involve a small corner plot of soft landscaping hence, the proposal is
considered unlikely to  impact on flooding or drainage issues.

Page 102



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Comments on Public Consultations

Planning Obligations

Expediency of enforcement action

Other Issues

NOISE

Paragraph 180 of the NPPF (2019) expects planning decisions to ensure that new
development is appropriate for its location taking into account the likely effects of pollution
on health, living conditions and the natural environment, as well as the potential sensitivity
of the site or the wider area to impacts that could arise from the development.

Paragraph 182 of the NPPF (2019) requires planning decisions to ensure new
development can be integrated effectively with existing businesses. Existing businesses
and facilities should not have unreasonable restrictions placed on them as a result of
development permitted after they were established. Where the operation of an existing
business or community facility could have a significant adverse effect on new development
in its vicinity, the applicant should be required to provide suitable mitigation before the
development has been completed. 

Policy EM8 of the Local Plan: Part One (2012) seeks to ensure noise sensitive
developments are only permitted if noise impacts can be adequately controlled and
mitigated. 

The existing ground floor dental surgery has been in operation for a number of years. The
proposed change of use on the first floor will be the same as the existing use. No changes
are proposed to the operating hours or the services provided that would raise concerns of
noise. As such, it is considered that the proposal would comply with Policy EM8 of the
Local Plan: Part One (2012).

No public comments received.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable to this application.

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.
 
Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned. 
 
Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.
 
Planning Conditions

Page 103



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.
 
Planning Obligations
Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).
 
Equalities and Human Rights
Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal seeks permission for the conversion of part of the ground floor and first floor
residential flat (Use Class C3) to create additional floorspace for the existing dental surgery
(Use Class E(e)). 

Whilst the proposed development would result in the loss of a residential unit, it would
retain and improve a health services of the local area and as such the proposal is
considered to be acceptable in principle.

The majority of the works are internal and the proposed external alterations are minor and
would not impact on the character and appearance of the existing building and the
Hillingdon Court Park Area of Special Local Character. Nor would the proposal harm the

Page 104



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

amenity of the neighbouring properties. 

The application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016)
National Planning Policy Framework (2019)
The London Plan (2021)

Rebecca Lo 01895 250230Contact Officer: Telephone No:

Page 105



278

16

12

Church

2

All Saints'

9

14

4

3

1

306

2a

1

15

HARTSHILL CLOSE

HOLM GROVE

36.6m

27
3

Vicarage

Hall

322

9

27
7

Hall

36.9m

1a

320

6

88

35

308

29

18

292
280

290

6

11

HARTSHILL CLOSE

4

17

26
9

11

74

2

10

26
7

294

SWEETCROFT LANE

62

5

El Sub Sta

27
1

18

12

26
1

7

2

36.9m

3a

37.2m

2

8

LO
NG

 LA
NE

1

5

37.2m

1

15a

´

April 2021

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.
Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 
exception to copyright.

Sweetcroft Dental Practice 
267 Long Lane 

Central & South 

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:
1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

4479/APP/2021/905
© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283 Page 106



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 

 Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and 
Regeneration 

   
   
S.106/278 PLANNING AGREEMENTS - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL MONITORING 
REPORT 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This report provides financial information on s106 and s278 agreements in the Central 
and South Planning Committee area up to 31 December 2020 where the Council has 
received and holds funds. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That Members note the contents of this report. 
 
INFORMATION 
 
1. Paragraph 24 of the Government's Planning Practice Guidance, encourages 

local planning authorities to make publically available information with regard to 
what planning obligation contributions are received by the Council and how these 
contributions are used. This ensures transparency and is therefore considered to 
be good practice. Details of the financial obligations held by the Council are 
reported to Cabinet on a quarterly basis through the "Planning Obligations 
Financial Monitoring Report". The report informs members and the public of the 
progress being made in the allocation of financial obligations and their 
implementation.  

 
2. The information contained in this report was reported to Cabinet on 18th March 

2021 and updates the information received by Cabinet in December 2020.  The 
attached Appendix 1 provides updated financial information on s106 and s278 
agreements in the Central and South Planning Committee area up to 31 
December 2020, where the Council has received and holds funds. 

 
3. Appendix 1 shows the movement of income and expenditure taking place during 

the financial year.  The agreements are listed under Cabinet portfolio headings.  
Text that is highlighted in bold indicates key changes since the previous report of 
7th January 2021 to the Planning Committee.  Figures shown in bold under the 
column headed ‘Total income as at 31/12/20’ indicate new income received.  
Agreements asterisked under the column headed ‘case ref’ are those where the 
Council holds funds but is unable to spend them for a number of reasons.  These 
include cases where the funds are held as a returnable security deposit for works 
to be undertaken by the developer and those where the expenditure is 
dependant on other bodies such as transport operators.  In cases where 
schemes have been completed and residual balances refunded, the refund 

Page 107

Agenda Item 11



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 

amount is either the amount listed in the “Balance of Funds” column or where the 
amount listed in this column is zero the difference between the amounts listed in 
the columns titled “Total Income as at 30/09/20” and “Total Income as at 
30/12/20”. 

 
4. Members should note that in the Appendix, the ‘balances of funds’ held include 

funds that may already be committed for projects such as affordable housing and 
school expansion projects.  Expenditure must be in accordance with the legal 
parameters of the individual agreements and must also serve a planning purpose 
and operate in accordance with legislation and Government guidance in the form 
of the National Planning Policy Framework (July 2018). The Council has adopted 
Supplementary Planning Guidance for Planning Obligations that provides the 
framework in which the Council will operate. 

 
5. Members should also note that the listed “balances of funds”, i.e. the difference 

between income received and expenditure, is not a surplus. The majority of the 
funds are linked to projects that are already underway or programmed but have 
not been drawn down against the relevant s106 (or s.278) cost centre.  The 
column labelled “balance spendable not allocated” shows the residual balance of 
funds after taking into account funds that the Council is unable to spend and 
those that it has committed to projects. 

 
Financial implications 
 
6. This report provides information on the financial status on s106 and s278 

agreements up to 31 December 2020.  The recommendation to note has no 
financial implications.   

 
CORPORATE CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT 
 
Legal 
 
It is a requirement of the District Audit report into planning obligations and the 
Monitoring Officers report that regular financial statements are prepared. 
 
EXTERNAL CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT 
 
There are no external consultations required on the contents of this report. 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
District Auditor’s “The Management of Planning Obligations” Action Plan May 1999 
Monitoring Officers Report January 2001 
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document Adopted July 2008 and 
revised 2014. 
Cabinet Report March 2021. 

Page 108



Central & South Planning Committee - 7th April 2021 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 

 
Contact Officer: Nikki Wyatt                          Telephone No: 01895 - 558145 

Page 109



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
78

 

   
P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

P
U

B
L

IC
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 &

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
 

P
T

2
78

/3
0

/1
15

*2
2

H
e

at
hr

ow
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
T

er
m

in
a

l 5
, L

an
d

 a
t 

Lo
n

gf
or

d 
R

o
un

d
ab

o
ut

, H
e

at
h

ro
w

 s
27

8 
10

 J
an

 
02

  4
7

85
3

/9
3/

2
46

 

10
,5

00
.0

0
10

,5
00

.0
0

5,
50

0.
00

5,
50

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

00
.0

0
0

.0
0

F
ee

s 
&

 s
ec

ur
ity

 (
£5

,0
00

) 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 H
ig

hw
a

y 
W

o
rk

s 
 t

o 
be

 u
nd

e
rt

a
ke

n 
by

 d
ev

el
op

er
. W

o
rk

s 
co

ns
is

te
d

 o
f t

em
po

ra
ry

 
ac

ce
ss

 w
or

ks
 fr

o
m

 L
on

g
fo

rd
 R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t 
to

 W
e

st
e

rn
 

P
er

im
e

te
r 

R
oa

d
. A

cc
es

s 
in

st
al

le
d 

&
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
ve

d
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
m

p
le

tio
n

 o
f T

er
m

in
a

l 5
. S

e
cu

rit
y 

to
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d 
pe

n
di

ng
 

ou
tc

o
m

e
 o

f B
A

A
 p

ro
p

os
al

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

is
 a

cc
e

ss
 tw

o
-w

ay
 a

n
d 

pe
rm

a
ne

n
t f

or
 b

us
e

s 
an

d 
em

e
rg

en
cy

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
s 

w
el

l 
as

 c
yc

lis
ts

. 
 T

w
o 

w
a

y 
a

cc
es

s 
im

pl
em

en
te

d
.  

O
ff

ic
er

s 
in

ve
st

ig
a

tin
g 

w
he

th
er

 a
ll 

re
qu

ir
ed

 w
or

ks
 h

a
ve

 b
e

en
 c

om
pl

et
ed

. 
W

or
ks

 c
om

pl
et

ed
, 

se
cu

ri
ty

 t
o 

be
 r

ef
un

de
d 

af
te

r 
m

ai
n

te
na

nc
e 

pe
rio

d
. £

5
,0

0
0 

fe
es

 c
la

im
ed

 b
y 

E
C

U
.

P
T

2
78

/3
4

/8
6A

*1
8

B
ru

n
el

B
ru

n
el

 s
ite

3 
53

2/
S

P
P

/2
00

1
/1

85
8 

- 
H

ig
hw

a
ys

 W
o

rk
s 

a
t J

un
ct

io
n 

H
ill

in
gd

o
n 

H
ill

 / 
K

in
g

st
o

n 
La

n
e 

&
 

P
el

ic
an

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
on

 K
in

g
st

o
n 

La
n

e

39
2,

35
8

.8
7

3
92

,3
5

8.
8

7
19

7,
44

8
.2

2
19

7
,4

48
.2

2
0.

00
1

94
,9

1
0.

6
5

0.
00

H
ig

hw
a

y 
W

o
rk

s 
- 

£1
50

k 
re

fu
nd

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

, 
£1

2
4,

63
7

.1
2

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
hi

gh
w

ay
 w

or
ks

 a
t j

un
ct

io
n 

of
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 H
ill

 a
nd

 
K

in
gs

to
n 

La
n

e,
 £

65
,2

7
1.

32
 ·

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 fo

r 
K

in
g

st
o

n 
La

n
e 

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 C
ro

ss
in

g,
 £

20
,5

0
0 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

fe
es

.  
If 

th
e 

su
p

er
vi

si
on

 f
ee

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

fin
al

 c
o

m
p

le
tio

n 
ex

ce
e

ds
 1

0%
 o

f t
he

 
co

st
s 

of
 th

e
 w

or
ks

 p
lu

s 
st

at
ut

or
y 

un
de

rt
ak

er
s 

co
st

s 
an

d 
T

T
S

 
pa

ym
e

nt
 th

e
n 

th
e 

ex
ce

ss
 is

 t
o 

be
 r

ef
un

de
d

.  
 W

or
ks

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 
an

d 
si

gn
al

s 
sw

itc
he

d 
on

. 
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 c

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
ch

as
e

 B
ru

ne
l t

o 
pe

rf
o

rm
 r

e
m

e
di

a
l w

or
ks

 to
 g

ra
ss

 v
er

g
es

 a
nd

 a
re

 in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
op

tio
ns

 f
or

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e
 s

e
cu

rit
y 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
ou

n
ci

l t
o

 
pe

rf
o

rm
 th

e 
re

m
e

di
a

l w
or

ks
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. F

in
a

l c
er

tif
ic

at
e 

se
n

t 
30

/4
/0

9.

P
T

2
78

/4
4

/8
7A

*2
0

B
ru

n
el

B
ru

n
el

 s
27

8 
16

 A
pr

il 
0

4 
53

2/
S

P
P

/2
0

02
/2

2
37

 -
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

a
lm

in
g

 
on

 C
le

ve
la

n
d 

R
oa

d 
&

 N
ew

 E
nt

ra
nc

e
 

on
 K

in
gs

to
n

 L
a

ne

10
2,

01
8

.7
8

1
02

,0
1

8.
7

8
81

,0
80

.7
4

81
,0

8
0.

74
0.

00
2

0,
93

8
.0

4
0.

00
T

ra
ffi

c 
C

al
m

in
g 

on
 C

le
ve

la
nd

 R
oa

d 
&

 r
ou

n
da

b
ou

t 
on

 K
in

g
st

on
 

La
ne

. 
 £

30
,9

00
 s

pe
nt

 o
n 

en
gi

n
ee

ri
ng

 f
ee

s.
  £

15
0k

 R
e

fu
nd

a
bl

e
 

se
cu

rit
y 

d
ep

o
si

t. 
£3

,2
00

 fo
r 

T
ra

ff
ic

 D
C

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
an

a
ge

m
en

t 
co

st
s.

 £
58

,9
6

2.
38

 T
T

S
 e

st
im

at
e 

fo
r 

P
e

de
st

ria
n 

C
ro

ss
in

g 
on

 
C

le
ve

la
nd

 R
oa

d
. F

ur
th

er
 p

a
ym

e
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
re

ce
ip

t 
of

 e
st

im
at

e 
of

 w
or

ks
 to

 c
o

ve
r 

se
cu

rit
y/

co
st

s.
  £

10
,0

0
0 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 a
 fo

o
tp

at
h 

on
 t

he
 s

ite
 t

o 
be

 r
et

ai
n

ed
 a

 
se

cu
rit

y 
fo

r 
B

ru
n

el
 t

o 
im

pl
e

m
e

nt
 th

e
 w

or
ks

 a
nd

 t
o 

be
 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 P

T
84

/8
7B

-D
. T

ra
ff

ic
 C

al
m

in
g 

on
 C

le
ve

la
n

d 
R

oa
d 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
ne

w
 s

ig
n

al
is

ed
 c

ro
ss

in
g)

 &
 r

ou
n

da
b

ou
t 

on
 K

in
g

st
o

n 
La

ne
 a

t 
ne

w
 e

n
tr

a
nc

e 
to

 B
ru

ne
l U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 n
ow

 c
o

m
p

le
te

. 
T

fL
 

in
vo

ic
e

 p
ai

d
.  

R
es

id
ua

l o
n 

T
fL

 p
a

ym
e

nt
 d

ue
 t

o 
V

A
T

 n
ot

 c
la

im
e

d 
- 

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 o
n 

as
 c

o
nt

in
ge

nc
y 

fo
r 

e
xt

ra
 T

fL
 c

os
ts

. 
In

te
re

st
 A

cc
ru

ed
. R

e
m

e
di

a
l w

or
k 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 s

ig
ne

d 
of

f i
n

 
D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

00
7.

 

P
T

2
78

/4
9

/1
17

*2
3

Y
ea

d
in

g
G

ra
nd

 U
ni

o
n 

V
ill

a
ge

 S
ou

th
al

l 
32

7/
A

P
P

/2
0

00
/2

1
06

 
77

,3
31

.5
5

7
7,

33
1

.5
5

55
,2

22
.8

9
55

,2
2

2.
89

0.
00

2
2,

10
8

.6
6

0.
00

S
ec

u
rit

y 
d

ep
os

it 
(£

5
K

 +
 in

te
re

st
) 

fo
r 

hi
gh

w
ay

s 
w

or
ks

 in
vo

lv
in

g
 

tr
af

fic
 c

a
lm

in
g

 to
 t

he
 ju

nc
tio

n
 w

ith
 G

le
nc

oe
 R

d 
an

d
 a

 
cy

cl
e

w
ay

/fo
ot

w
ay

 o
n 

B
ro

a
dm

ea
d 

R
d 

to
 H

ay
es

 B
yp

a
ss

. 
£5

2,
36

3
.1

0 
fo

r 
T

fL
 c

o
st

s 
fo

r 
B

ro
a

dm
ea

d
 R

oa
d

 T
ou

ca
n 

C
ro

ss
in

g
 p

ro
po

se
d 

as
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

w
or

ks
. 

A
dd

iti
o

na
l i

nc
om

e 
is

 £
1

K
 

of
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g
 fe

e
s.

 D
e

ta
ile

d 
pl

an
s 

of
 w

o
rk

s 
a

nd
 d

e
si

gn
 

ag
re

ed
. C

o
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

un
d

er
ta

ke
n

 d
ur

in
g 

F
e

br
ua

ry
 2

0
07

 f
or

 
tr

af
fic

 c
a

lm
in

g
 a

nd
 t

ou
ca

n 
cr

os
si

n
g.

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 c
ha

si
ng

 T
fL

 fo
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
 F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
co

n
su

lta
tio

n 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
ag

re
ed

 to
 w

or
ks

 t
o 

be
 c

ar
ri

ed
 o

u
t. 

W
or

ks
 c

om
pl

e
te

d 
A

ug
 0

9
. 

F
ur

th
er

 £
1

1,
44

7
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d 
fo

r 
L

B
H

 fe
es

. £
43

,7
7

5.
89

 p
a

id
 

to
w

ar
ds

 T
fL

 s
ig

n
al

 c
os

ts
.

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 110



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

T
2

78
/5

7
/1

40
 A

P
in

kw
el

l
M

O
D

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
O

ffi
ce

 S
to

ck
le

y 
R

oa
d

 
H

a
ye

s 
18

3
99

/A
P

P
/2

00
4

/2
28

4
41

9,
12

8
.6

8
41

9,
12

8
.6

8
32

5,
71

9
.6

1
32

5
,7

19
.6

1
0.

00
93

,4
0

9.
0

7
0.

00
£1

88
,7

3
7.

70
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
£1

70
,0

2
7.

34
 fo

r 
T

ra
n

sp
or

t 
F

or
 L

on
d

on
 

si
g

na
ls

 u
ni

t)
 fo

r 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 tw
o

 s
e

ts
 o

f 
tr

af
fic

 s
ig

na
ls

, o
n

e 
at

 
th

e 
en

tr
a

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
si

te
 th

e
 o

th
er

 a
t L

av
e

nd
er

 R
is

e 
on

 S
to

ck
le

y 
R

o
ad

 a
n

d 
£1

90
,6

86
.9

1
 r

e
ce

iv
ed

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 C
o

un
ci

l's
 

co
st

s 
fo

r 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
of

 th
e

 w
o

rk
s 

(t
o 

be
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
ut

 b
y 

th
e

 
ow

ne
r)

. 
W

o
rk

s 
co

m
pl

e
te

. S
ta

ge
 3

 r
oa

d 
sa

fe
ty

 a
ud

it 
no

w
 

ag
re

ed
 a

w
ai

t 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 r
em

ed
ia

l w
o

rk
s.

 R
e

m
e

di
a

l w
or

ks
 

co
m

p
le

te
d.

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 it

e
m

 o
f 

w
or

ks
 b

e
in

g
 s

o
ug

h
t b

y 
of

fic
er

s 
w

h
o 

a
re

 c
ha

si
ng

 t
he

 d
e

ve
lo

pe
r 

fo
r 

th
is

.  
C

o
un

ci
l's

 c
os

ts
 o

f 
£2

05
,6

8
6.

71
 c

la
im

ed
, 

T
T

S
 in

vo
ic

e 
fo

r 
si

gn
a

ls
 a

t L
av

en
de

r 
R

is
e 

pa
id

. 
 F

un
di

ng
 fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

te
m

s 
of

 w
or

ks
 (

re
m

ov
al

 o
f r

ig
ht

 
tu

rn
 la

ne
) 

an
d 

B
T

 c
ab

lin
g

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d.

  D
e

si
gn

 w
or

k 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 
co

n
su

lta
tio

n 
co

m
pl

e
te

d.
 R

em
ov

al
 o

f 
rig

ht
 tu

rn
 la

n
e 

co
m

pl
et

e
d 

S
ep

t 0
9

. S
ch

em
e

 in
 m

a
in

te
n

an
ce

 p
er

io
d 

aw
ai

tin
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 
co

m
p

le
tio

n
.

P
T

2
78

/6
0

/1
47

B
W

es
t D

ra
yo

n
D

E
R

A
 S

ite
, K

in
gs

to
n 

La
n

e,
 W

e
st

 
D

ra
yt

o
n 

- 
H

ig
h

w
ay

s
45

65
8

/A
P

P
/2

00
2/

30
1

2

56
,8

16
.2

6
5

6,
81

6
.2

6
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5

6,
81

6
.2

6
0.

00
£5

5,
00

0
 w

a
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e 
to

ta
l c

o
st

 o
f 

hi
g

hw
a

y 
w

o
rk

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rc
h

as
e 

an
d 

in
st

al
la

tio
n

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
si

gn
a

ls
 a

t S
ta

tio
n

 
R

o
ad

/ 
P

or
te

rs
 W

ay
 J

u
nc

tio
n

 a
nd

 a
n

y 
su

ch
 o

th
er

 in
ci

de
nt

al
 

w
o

rk
 a

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 th

e
 C

ou
n

ci
l t

o 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
F

un
d

s 
n

ot
 s

p
en

t 
by

  F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

1
4 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
re

fu
n

de
d

 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 in

te
re

st
 a

cc
ru

ed
. 

T
h

es
e 

w
o

rk
s 

to
 b

e
 p

e
rf

or
m

ed
 

by
 d

e
ve

lo
pe

r 
of

 R
A

F
 P

o
rt

e
rs

 W
ay

 (
se

e 
P

T
27

8/
62

/1
4

8A
).

 
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d 

as
 a

 c
on

tin
g

en
cy

 f
or

 th
es

e 
w

o
rk

s.
 

P
T

2
78

/6
2

/1
49

A

*5
1

B
ot

w
el

l
H

a
ye

s 
G

o
od

s 
Y

ar
d 

10
05

7
/A

P
P

/2
00

4/
29

9
6&

29
99

7,
00

0.
00

7
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
7,

00
0

.0
0

0.
00

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
co

st
s 

d
ue

 u
p

on
 lo

dg
e

m
e

nt
 o

f d
o

cu
m

en
ts

 b
y 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
fo

r 
th

e 
de

si
gn

, 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 a

nd
 s

up
er

vi
si

on
 o

f 
th

e 
w

o
rk

s 
to

 th
e 

pu
b

lic
 h

ig
hw

a
ys

 s
u

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
th

e 
si

te
 to

 b
e 

pe
rf

o
rm

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

p
er

.  
 £

5,
00

0 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
a 

se
cu

rit
y 

de
po

si
t f

or
 th

e 
du

e 
an

d 
pr

op
er

 e
xe

cu
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

hi
g

hw
ay

s 
w

o
rk

s 
b

y 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r.

P
T

/2
7

8/
65

/1
8

2

*5
2

H
e

at
hr

ow
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
Lo

ng
fo

rd
 R

ou
n

da
bo

ut
 -

 F
ift

h
 A

rm
, 

63
36

9
/A

P
P

/2
00

7/
22

9
4

9,
52

1.
00

9,
52

1.
00

4,
52

1.
00

4,
52

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

00
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
e

m
a

in
in

g 
ba

la
n

ce
 is

 a
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r 
d

ev
e

lo
p

er
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 b
us

 o
nl

y 
a

cc
es

s 
to

 T
er

m
in

al
 5

 H
e

at
hr

ow
. 

 
S

pe
nd

 o
n 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n

 c
o

st
s.

W
or

ks
 c

om
p

le
te

, s
ec

ur
ity

 to
 b

e 
re

fu
n

de
d

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

ai
n

te
na

n
ce

 p
er

io
d.

P
T

/2
7

8/
74

/2
0

9C
Y

ie
w

sl
e

y
P

ro
p

os
ed

 T
es

co
 d

ev
el

op
m

e
nt

, 
T

ro
ut

 
R

o
ad

, 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 6
09

/A
P

P
/2

00
7/

37
4

4
12

0,
30

0
.2

6
12

0,
30

0
.2

6
11

7,
30

0
.2

6
11

7
,3

00
.2

6
0.

00
3,

00
0.

0
0

0.
00

F
ee

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d 

fo
r 

d
es

ig
n

 c
he

ck
s 

fo
r 

pr
op

os
ed

 ju
nc

tio
n

w
or

ks
 

an
d 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
a

y 
w

id
e

ni
ng

 a
t T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d.
 S

27
8 

ag
re

em
en

t a
n

d 
te

ch
n

ic
al

 a
pp

ro
va

l p
e

nd
in

g.
 F

u
rt

h
er

 fe
es

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
&

 c
la

im
e

d 
fo

r 
in

sp
ec

tio
n

 w
o

rk
s.

 

P
T

/2
7

8/
76

/1
9

8A
   

   
   

   
   

   
*6

0
U

xb
rid

g
e 

F
or

m
er

 G
as

 W
or

ks
 s

ite
 (

K
ie

r 
P

ar
k)

, 
C

o
w

le
y 

M
ill

 R
oa

d
, U

xb
rid

g
e 

31
14

/A
P

P
/2

00
8

/2
49

7

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

00
.0

0
0

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

a 
se

cu
rit

y 
d

ep
os

it 
fo

r 
du

e
 a

nd
 p

ro
pe

r 
ex

e
cu

tio
n

 o
f h

ig
hw

a
ys

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
s.

S
2

78
 a

g
re

em
e

nt
.

P
T

/2
7

8/
81

/2
4

9E
   

   
  

*8
4

T
ow

nf
ie

ld
F

m
r 

G
le

ni
st

er
 H

a
ll,

 1
19

 M
in

et
 D

riv
e,

 
H

a
ye

s.
   

 4
01

6
9/

A
P

P
/2

0
11

/2
4

3
6,

00
0.

00
6

,0
00

.0
0

2
,0

00
.0

0
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
0.

00
F

ee
s 

re
ce

iv
e

d 
fo

r 
d

es
ig

n
 c

he
ck

s 
an

d 
m

o
ni

to
ri

ng
 a

nd
 

su
p

er
vi

si
on

. 
£4

,0
0

0 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
a

 s
e

cu
rit

y 
de

po
si

t  
to

 e
ns

u
re

 
hi

gh
w

a
y 

w
or

ks
 a

re
 c

ar
ri

ed
 o

u
t t

o 
a 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

st
a

nd
a

rd
. F

ee
s 

cl
a

im
ed

 f
or

 d
es

ig
n 

ch
e

ck
s 

&
 m

on
ito

rin
g

.

P
T

/2
7

8/
82

/2
7

3A
   

*8
7

U
xb

rid
g

e 
S

ou
th

A
ut

og
ui

ld
 H

ou
se

 (
L

id
l)

, 1
2

1 
C

ow
le

y 
R

d
, U

xb
rid

g
e.

   
70

0
8/

A
P

P
/2

0
10

/2
7

58
99

,1
15

.0
0

9
9,

11
5

.0
0

2
7,

11
5

.0
0

27
,1

15
.0

0
0.

00
72

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

F
ee

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d 

an
d 

cl
a

im
ed

 fo
r 

de
si

gn
 c

h
ec

ks
 &

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 
s2

7
8 

w
or

ks
. 

£9
1,

19
5 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
up

g
ra

di
ng

 o
f 

tr
a

ffi
c 

lig
ht

s 
at

 ju
nc

tio
n

 o
f C

o
w

le
y 

M
ill

 R
oa

d.
 £

7
2,

00
0

 r
e

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
a 

se
cu

rit
y 

d
ep

o
si

t t
o 

en
su

re
 h

ig
hw

a
ys

 w
or

ks
 a

re
 c

ar
ri

ed
 o

u
t t

o 
a

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
st

an
d

ar
d.

 £
5,

92
0 

re
ce

iv
ed

 &
 c

la
im

e
d 

fo
r 

d
es

ig
n 

ch
e

ck
s.

 £
1

9,
19

5
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 S
C

O
O

T
 

si
g

na
l s

ys
te

m
 a

t j
un

ct
io

n 
of

 C
ow

le
y 

M
ill

 R
oa

d 
&

 C
ow

le
y 

R
oa

d
 

(C
a

bi
n

et
 M

e
m

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 0

3/
06

/2
0

19
).

 S
ch

em
e 

co
m

p
le

te
.

P
T

/2
7

8/
83

/2
8

3A
   

   
  

*9
0

U
xb

rid
g

e 
N

or
th

F
or

m
er

 R
A

F
 U

xb
ri

dg
e

, H
ill

in
gd

o
n 

R
o

ad
, 

U
xb

ri
dg

e
  5

8
5/

A
P

P
/2

0
09

/2
7

52
25

3,
63

6
.0

0
2

53
,6

3
6.

0
0

2
22

,1
3

6.
00

22
2,

13
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
31

,5
0

0.
00

0
.0

0
£4

0,
00

0
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d 
an

d
 c

la
im

ed
 fo

r 
de

si
gn

 c
h

ec
ks

&
 m

on
ito

ri
ng

 
of

 2
78

 h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
. £

31
,5

0
0 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

a
 s

e
cu

rit
y 

de
po

si
t 

to
 e

ns
u

re
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

o
rk

s 
a

re
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
to

 a
 s

a
tis

fa
ct

o
ry

 
st

an
d

ar
d,

 £
94

,5
96

 r
ec

e
iv

ed
 a

nd
 c

la
im

ed
 b

y 
E

C
U

 to
w

a
rd

s 
fe

es
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 s

27
8 

ag
re

em
e

nt
. F

ur
th

er
 £

1
5,

00
0

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d 

an
d 

cl
ai

m
e

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

d
es

ig
n 

fe
e

s.
 £

21
,5

40
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g
 fe

es
 

cl
a

im
ed

. £
5

0k
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

an
d 

cl
ai

m
e

d 
fo

r 
d

es
ig

n 
ch

ec
ks

 f
or

  S
t 

A
nd

re
w

s 
ro

u
nd

ab
ou

t.

P
T

/2
7

8/
85

  
*9

3
Y

ie
w

sl
e

y
G

S
K

 S
to

ck
le

y 
P

ar
k,

 5
 Ir

on
 B

rid
ge

 
R

o
ad

. 
   

30
5

7/
A

P
P

/2
0

12
/2

5
73

6,
21

0.
00

6
,2

10
.0

0
1

,2
10

.0
0

1,
21

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
ee

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d 

an
d 

cl
a

im
ed

 fo
r 

de
si

gn
 c

h
ec

ks
. £

5,
00

0 
re

ce
iv

e
d 

as
 a

 s
ec

u
rit

y 
d

ep
o

si
t t

o 
en

su
re

 h
ig

hw
a

y 
w

o
rk

s 
a

re
 c

ar
ri

ed
 o

ut
 

to
 a

n 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 s
ta

nd
a

rd
. 

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 111



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

T
/2

7
8/

90
/4

1
8D

B
ot

w
el

l
20

-3
0 

B
ly

th
 R

oa
d,

 H
ay

es
  

   
   

 
14

25
/A

P
P

/2
01

1
/3

04
0

5,
55

0.
00

5
,5

50
.0

0
5

50
.0

0
55

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
ee

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d 

an
d 

cl
a

im
ed

 fo
r 

de
si

gn
 c

h
ec

ks
. £

5,
00

0 
re

ce
iv

e
d 

as
 a

 s
ec

u
rit

y 
d

ep
o

si
t t

o 
en

su
re

 h
ig

hw
a

y 
w

o
rk

s 
a

re
 c

ar
ri

ed
 o

ut
 

to
 a

n 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 s
ta

nd
a

rd
. 

P
T

/2
7

8/
10

3
/3

70
A

   
   

  *
1

18
U

xb
rid

g
e 

B
el

m
o

nt
 H

ou
se

 (
fo

rm
e

rly
 S

e
na

to
r 

C
o

ur
t )

, 
B

el
m

on
t R

o
ad

, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

.  
   

   
  

68
38

5
/A

P
P

/2
01

2/
23

9
8

56
,1

71
.3

9
5

6,
17

1
.3

9
4,

93
6

.5
3

4
,9

36
.5

3
0.

00
51

,2
34

.8
6

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

h
el

d
 a

s 
a

 r
e

tu
rn

ab
le

 b
on

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e

 th
e

 s
a

tif
a

ct
o

ry
 

co
m

p
le

tio
n

 o
f t

he
 h

ig
hw

a
y 

w
o

rk
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

 £
4

,9
36

.5
3

 fe
e

s 
cl

ai
m

ed
 fo

r 
de

si
gn

 fo
r 

de
si

gn
 

ch
e

ck
s.

P
T

/2
7

8/
10

7
/3

55
E

   
  *

13
2

B
ot

w
el

l
F

or
m

er
 E

M
I s

ite
, 

D
aw

le
y 

R
oa

d 
(P

ro
lo

gi
s)

, H
a

ye
s.

   
   

   
 

82
94

/A
P

P
/2

01
5

/1
40

6

5,
00

0.
00

5
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
£5

,0
00

 r
ec

e
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
ay

s 
de

p
os

it 
su

m
 to

 e
ns

ur
e

 
sa

tif
ac

to
ry

 c
om

pl
et

io
n

 o
f t

he
 w

or
ks

. 
A

ny
 u

ns
p

en
t 

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
p

er
 o

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n
.

P
T

/2
7

8/
10

8
/3

78
C

  
  *

1
33

T
ow

nf
ie

ld
27

 U
xb

rid
ge

 R
d

,(
H

ay
es

 G
at

e 
H

ou
se

) 
   

   
23

85
/A

P
P

/2
01

3
/2

52
3

5,
00

0.
00

5
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
£5

,0
00

 r
ec

e
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
ay

s 
de

p
os

it 
su

m
 to

 e
ns

ur
e

 
sa

tif
ac

to
ry

 c
om

pl
et

io
n

 o
f t

he
 w

or
ks

. 
A

ny
 u

ns
p

en
t 

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
p

er
 o

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n
.

P
T

/2
7

8/
10

9
/4

03
  

 
*1

44
B

ot
w

el
l

F
or

m
er

 H
a

ye
s 

S
w

im
m

in
g

 P
o

ol
, B

o
tw

el
l 

La
ne

, 
H

ay
es

 (
L

id
l) 

 
19

42
/A

P
P

/2
01

5
/4

12
7

13
5,

00
0

.0
0

1
35

,0
0

0.
0

0
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
13

5,
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
£1

35
,0

0
0 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

hi
gh

w
a

ys
 d

ep
o

si
t s

u
m

 to
 e

n
su

re
 

sa
tif

ac
to

ry
 c

om
pl

et
io

n
 o

f t
he

 w
or

ks
. 

A
ny

 u
ns

p
en

t 
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

p
er

 o
n 

co
m

pl
et

io
n

.

P
T

/2
7

8/
11

6
 /4

0
5 

   
*1

50
B

ot
w

el
l

 M
er

cu
ry

 H
o

us
e,

 P
lo

t 
6 

M
ill

in
gt

on
 

R
o

ad
, 

H
ay

e
s 

(P
re

m
ie

r 
In

n)
   

   
   

  
22

63
2

/A
P

P
/2

01
6/

23
6

9

16
,0

44
.7

3
1

6,
04

4
.7

3
4,

50
0

.0
0

4
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
11

,5
44

.7
3

0.
00

£1
1,

54
4

.7
3 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

hi
gh

w
a

y 
se

cu
rit

y 
de

p
os

it 
su

m
 to

 
en

us
re

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

y 
co

m
p

le
tio

n
 o

f t
he

 w
o

rk
s.

 £
4

,5
0

0 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

an
d 

cl
ai

m
e

d 
fo

r 
fe

e
s 

a
nd

 a
n

d 
de

si
gn

 c
he

ck
s.

 

P
T

/2
7

8/
12

4
   

   
   

   
  

*1
54

Y
ea

d
in

g
S

27
8,

 G
ar

a
ge

 s
ite

 a
t 

H
or

n
be

am
 R

o
ad

, 
H

a
ye

s 
   

   
  7

0
79

9/
A

P
P

/2
01

5/
36

9
6

7,
50

0.
00

7
,5

00
.0

0
6

,5
00

.0
0

6,
50

0.
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

£5
,0

00
 r

ec
e

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

ay
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

e
po

si
t s

um
 t

o 
en

su
re

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

y 
co

m
p

le
tio

n
 o

f t
he

 w
o

rk
s.

 £
2

,5
0

0 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

fo
r 

fe
es

 a
nd

 a
nd

 d
e

si
gn

 c
h

ec
ks

. £
4,

00
0 

tr
an

sf
e

rr
ed

 t
o 

co
ve

r 
un

pa
id

 le
ga

l f
e

es
. £

2,
50

0
 tr

an
sf

e
rr

ed
 t

o 
co

ve
r 

fe
e

s.
 R

e
m

a
in

in
g 

ba
la

n
ce

 to
 b

e 
re

tu
rn

e
d 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
pe

r 
o

n 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
co

m
pl

e
tio

n 
of

 h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
.

P
T

/2
7

8/
12

5
   

   
   

*1
55

Y
ea

d
in

g
S

27
8,

 G
ar

a
ge

 s
ite

 a
t 

La
rc

h
 C

re
sc

en
t, 

H
a

ye
s 

   
   

  7
0

79
9/

A
P

P
/2

01
5/

36
9

6
7,

50
0.

00
7

,5
00

.0
0

2
,5

00
.0

0
2,

50
0.

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
£5

,0
00

 r
ec

e
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e
 h

ig
h

w
ay

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
e

po
si

t s
um

 t
o 

en
su

re
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

co
m

p
le

tio
n

 o
f t

he
 w

o
rk

s.
 £

2
,5

0
0 

re
ce

iv
ed

  
fo

r 
fe

es
 a

nd
 a

nd
 d

e
si

gn
 c

h
ec

ks
. £

2
,5

00
 t

ra
ns

fe
rr

e
d 

Q
3

 2
01

8
 

to
 c

ov
er

 fe
es

.

P
T

/2
7

8/
12

6
/3

90
F

   
   

*1
6

2
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

S
27

8 
F

m
r 

A
ng

le
rs

 R
et

re
a

t P
H

, 
C

ri
ck

et
fie

ld
 R

o
ad

, 
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
32

,8
68

.0
0

3
2,

86
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
32

,8
68

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

a 
se

cu
rit

y 
d

ep
os

it 
fo

r 
du

e
 a

nd
 p

ro
pe

r 
ex

e
cu

tio
n

 o
f h

ig
hw

a
ys

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
s.

P
T

/2
7

8/
12

7
/4

17
B

   
   

   
* 

16
3

W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
G

ra
nd

 U
ni

o
n 

O
ff

ic
e 

P
ar

k,
 P

a
ck

et
 B

o
at

 
La

ne
, 

W
e

st
 D

ra
yt

o
n 

   
  

11
97

/A
P

P
/2

01
5

/4
16

4

34
,3

86
.3

3
3

4,
38

6
.3

3
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

34
,3

86
.3

3
0.

00
£3

4,
38

6
.3

3 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
hi

gh
w

a
y 

se
cu

rit
y 

de
p

os
it 

su
m

 to
 

en
su

re
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

co
m

p
le

tio
n

 o
f t

he
 w

o
rk

s.

P
T

/2
7

8/
13

5
/4

32
D

H
e

at
hr

ow
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
1 

N
o

be
l D

riv
e,

 H
ar

lin
g

to
n,

 H
ay

es
   

 
46

21
4

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

28
2

7
37

,7
65

.6
9

3
7,

76
5

.6
9

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
37

,7
65

.6
9

0.
00

£3
7,

76
5

.6
9 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

hi
gh

w
a

y 
se

cu
rit

y 
de

p
os

it 
su

m
 to

 
en

su
re

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

y 
co

m
p

le
tio

n
 o

f t
he

 w
o

rk
s.

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
78

  
S

U
B

 -
 T

O
T

A
L

1
,9

07
,7

2
2.

54
1,

90
7

,7
22

.5
4

1,
05

8
,2

40
.2

5
1

,0
58

,2
4

0.
25

0.
00

84
9,

48
2

.2
9

0.
00

 
0.

00
0.

00
42

,7
65

.6
9

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
06

   
P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

P
U

B
L

IC
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 &

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 112



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

T
/0

5
/0

4a
  *

2
H

e
at

hr
ow

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

B
A

 W
o

rld
 C

a
rg

o 
/ 5

00
4

5A
/9

5/
10

4
3

33
9,

11
1

.0
8

33
9,

11
1

.0
8

21
2,

46
9

.2
4

21
2

,4
69

.2
4

0.
00

1
26

,6
4

1.
8

4
0.

00
T

he
 b

al
an

ce
 is

 fo
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
s 

to
 p

u
bl

ic
 t

ra
ns

po
rt

 s
er

vi
n

g 
th

e 
so

u
th

 s
id

e 
of

 L
on

d
on

 H
e

at
hr

ow
.  

A
ny

 s
ch

em
e 

sh
o

ul
d

 
pr

o
vi

de
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

be
n

ef
it 

to
 B

A
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 in

 t
he

 v
ic

in
ity

 o
f 

H
e

at
hr

ow
 .

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

.  
B

A
A

 p
ro

po
sa

l f
or

 u
pg

ra
de

 o
f b

u
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

th
e 

so
ut

h 
si

d
e 

of
 H

e
at

hr
ow

. £
2

10
,0

0
0 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 
en

ha
n

ce
m

en
ts

 to
 3

50
 a

n
d 

42
3

 b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
( 

C
ab

in
et

 M
e

m
be

r 
de

ci
si

o
n 

21
/1

0
/0

9
).

 E
nh

an
ce

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

om
m

en
ce

d 
D

e
ce

m
be

r 
0

9.
 £

7
0,

08
4

 p
ay

m
en

t 
to

 L
on

d
on

 B
us

e
s 

(b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

 
ag

re
em

en
t 0

9
/1

0)
. Y

e
ar

 2
 &

 3
 p

a
ym

en
ts

 to
 L

o
nd

o
n 

bu
se

s 
(£

7
0.

08
4

).
 £

2
3.

5k
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 p

ed
e

st
ria

n 
cr

o
ss

in
g

 
fa

ci
lit

y 
on

 th
e

 A
4

 C
ol

n
br

oo
k 

B
y-

 P
as

s 
(C

ab
in

e
t M

em
be

r 
D

e
ci

si
o

n 
(2

9/
03

/2
01

2
).

 £
2,

21
7 

pa
id

 to
w

ar
d

s 
u

pg
ra

de
 o

f 
cr

os
si

ng
  

fa
ci

lit
y 

on
 A

4.
 R

em
a

in
in

g 
ba

la
nc

e
 £

12
6

,6
41

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 

to
 s

up
p

or
t n

ew
 2

78
 b

us
 r

ou
te

 (
C

a
bi

n
et

 M
e

m
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
05

/0
2/

20
2

0)
. T

h
re

e 
ye

ar
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 R
o

u
te

 A
g

re
e

m
en

t 
si

g
n

e
d

 w
it

h
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

u
se

s 
11

/1
1

/2
0

20
.

P
T

/0
5

/0
4b

*2
H

e
at

hr
ow

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

B
A

 W
o

rld
 C

a
rg

o 
/ 5

00
4

5A
/9

5/
10

4
3

4
06

,3
3

1.
57

40
6

,3
31

.5
7

17
3,

64
5

.3
5

17
3

,6
45

.3
5

0.
00

2
32

,6
8

6.
2

2
0.

00
T

he
 b

al
an

ce
 is

 fo
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
s 

to
 p

u
bl

ic
 t

ra
ns

po
rt

 s
er

vi
n

g 
Lo

nd
o

n 
H

ea
th

ro
w

. A
n

y 
sc

h
em

e 
su

p
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

th
es

e
 fu

n
ds

 
sh

o
ul

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
n

t b
en

ef
it 

to
 B

A
 e

m
pl

o
ye

es
 in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f H

ea
th

ro
w

 a
nd

 t
he

 v
ie

w
s 

of
 th

e
 H

ea
th

ro
w

 T
ra

n
sp

or
t 

F
or

um
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 in

 d
e

te
rm

in
in

g 
an

y 
sc

he
m

e 
to

 b
e

 
fu

nd
ed

. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
. R

em
ai

n
in

g
 b

al
a

nc
e 

£2
32

,6
86

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 s
up

p
or

t n
ew

 2
78

 b
us

 r
ou

te
 (

C
a

bi
n

et
 M

e
m

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 

05
/0

2/
20

2
0)

P
T

/3
7

/4
0B

-C
 

(s
ee

: P
P

R
/2

9
)

B
ot

w
el

l
La

nd
 a

t 
T

ho
rn

 E
M

I C
o

m
p

le
x 

- 
H

ig
hw

a
ys

 W
o

rk
s 

&
 E

nv
ir

on
m

e
nt

a
l 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
s 

51
58

8
/A

P
P

/2
00

0/
36

6
&

14
1

8 
(O

ld
 V

in
yl

 
F

ac
to

ry
 5

98
7/

A
P

P
/2

0
12

/1
8

93
)

55
9,

44
3

.4
3

55
9,

44
3

.4
3

48
3,

90
4

.2
7

48
3

,9
04

.2
7

0.
00

75
,5

3
9.

1
6

0.
00

P
ro

je
ct

 4
0B

- 
N

ew
 a

g
re

em
e

nt
 s

ig
ne

d
 1

9/
04

/1
3

. F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 

us
e

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

p
ub

lic
 r

ea
lm

 im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 in

 th
e

 v
ic

in
ity

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 a
n

d 
H

ay
es

 T
ow

n
 C

en
tr

e 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
e

nt
 fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
de

ta
ils

).
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d.

 £
83

8.
48

 (
re

m
ai

ni
n

g 
ba

la
nc

e
 

fr
om

 P
T

/3
7/

40
F

) 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 P
T

/2
78

/4
7.

 £
1

2,
50

0
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 li
gh

tin
g 

sc
he

m
e 

in
 B

ly
th

 R
oa

d.
 £

10
0,

00
0 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 

to
w

ar
ds

 H
ay

es
 T

ow
n

 C
en

tr
e 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
s 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

19
/0

6
/2

01
5)

. R
em

a
in

in
g 

ba
la

nc
e

 (
£

74
,9

2
8)

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
ub

lic
 r

ea
lm

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
s 

in
 B

ly
th

 R
oa

d
 a

re
a 

(C
a

bi
n

et
 M

e
m

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 2

8/
08

/2
0

17
).

 £
10

0
,0

00
 s

pe
nt

 
to

w
ar

ds
 H

ay
es

 T
ow

n
 C

en
tr

e 
S

ch
e

m
e

, e
n

d 
of

 y
e

ar
 c

lo
si

ng
 

20
17

/1
8

. £
5

,0
00

 s
pe

nt
 to

w
a

rd
s 

B
ly

th
 R

oa
d 

lig
h

tin
g 

sc
he

m
e 

Q
4

 
20

18
/1

9
 (

sc
h

em
e 

co
m

pl
et

e)
.

P
T

3
7/

40
E

B
o

tw
e

ll
La

nd
 a

t 
T

ho
rn

 E
M

I C
o

m
p

le
x 

- 
P

ar
ki

n
g 

51
58

8
/A

P
P

/2
00

0/
36

6
&

14
1

8 
(O

ld
 V

in
yl

 
F

ac
to

ry
  5

98
7

/A
P

P
/2

01
2/

18
3

8)

32
,8

05
.4

2
32

,8
05

.4
2

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3
2,

80
5

.4
2

0.
00

P
ro

je
ct

 4
0E

 -
 £

30
,0

00
 r

e
ce

iv
ed

 f
or

 c
on

tr
ol

le
d

 p
a

rk
in

g
 in

 B
ly

th
 

R
o

ad
 a

re
a.

 N
e

w
 a

gr
e

em
en

t 
si

gn
ed

 1
9

/0
4/

1
3.

 F
un

ds
 h

el
d 

to
 b

e 
us

e
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

zo
n

es
 in

 th
e 

vi
ci

nt
iy

 o
f t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

r 
if 

n
ot

 r
e

qu
ir

ed
, 

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

ur
po

se
 a

s 
P

T
/3

7
/4

0B
 a

bo
ve

.  
A

llo
ca

te
d

 to
w

a
rd

s 
pu

bl
ic

 r
ea

lm
 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 in

 B
ly

th
 R

oa
d 

ar
ea

 (
C

a
bi

ne
t M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n 

28
/0

8/
20

1
7)

. N
o 

tim
e

 li
m

it 
fo

r 
sp

e
nd

. 

P
T

/4
2

/4
1

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
T

em
p 

S
to

ck
pi

lin
g 

at
 B

ed
fo

n
t C

o
ur

t. 
47

85
3

/S
P

P
/2

00
3/

11
3

 
50

,0
00

.0
0

5
0,

00
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5
0,

00
0

.0
0

0.
00

£5
0,

00
0

 fo
r 

la
n

ds
ca

pe
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
t 

on
 s

pe
ci

fie
d

 la
nd

 a
ro

un
d

 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.
  U

n
ex

pe
nd

e
d 

fu
nd

s 
at

 1
9 

Ju
n

e 
20

0
6 

w
er

e 
to

 
be

 r
e

pa
id

 to
 t

he
 d

e
ve

lo
pe

r.
 F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
co

ns
u

lta
tio

ns
 w

ith
 B

A
A

 it
 

ha
s 

b
ee

n
 a

gr
ee

d 
to

 s
p

en
d

 th
e 

fu
nd

s 
a

s 
p

ar
t o

f t
he

 C
o

ln
e

 
V

al
le

y 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
D

e
ed

 o
f 

va
ria

tio
n 

ha
s 

b
ee

n
 s

e
cu

re
d

 to
 r

em
o

ve
 

tim
e 

lim
its

.

P
T

/5
4

/2
1C

B
o

tw
e

ll
F

or
m

er
 E

M
I S

ite
, 

D
aw

le
y 

R
oa

d 
- 

La
nd

sc
a

pi
n

g 
61

9
8/

B
S

/9
8

/1
34

3
57

,0
00

.0
0

57
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5

7,
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
£5

0,
00

0
 fo

r 
La

nd
sc

a
pi

ng
 o

n 
ad

ja
ce

n
t l

a
nd

 a
n

d 
£7

,0
00

 fo
r 

m
ai

n
te

na
n

ce
 o

f t
he

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

w
or

ks
. 

F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 f

or
 

la
nd

sc
a

pi
n

g 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

C
ro

ss
ra

il.
 N

o
 ti

m
e 

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

.

P
T

/6
1

/8
9B

(s
ee

: E
/3

5)

W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
LH

R
 T

ra
in

in
g 

C
en

tr
e

, S
to

ck
le

y 
C

lo
se

  
/ 

51
45

8
/9

7/
15

37
25

,0
00

.0
0

2
5,

00
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2
5,

00
0

.0
0

0.
00

£2
5,

00
0

 fo
r 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 a

t 
th

e 
ju

n
ct

io
n 

of
 S

to
ck

le
y 

R
oa

d 
&

 
S

to
ck

le
y 

C
lo

se
 /

 L
av

e
nd

er
 R

is
e,

 W
e

st
 D

ra
yt

o
n.

  S
ch

e
m

e
 

pr
o

vi
de

d 
us

in
g 

T
fL

 f
un

di
ng

. 
 F

ur
th

e
r 

im
pr

ov
e

m
en

ts
 to

 a
re

a 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

im
pl

e
m

en
te

d
 a

s 
p

ar
t o

f t
he

 M
O

D
 d

ev
e

lo
p

m
e

nt
.  

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 h

el
d

 a
s 

co
nt

in
ge

nc
y 

fo
r 

a
ny

 w
or

ks
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 t

he
 

ju
nc

tio
n

 a
ri

si
ng

 o
ut

 o
f t

he
 M

O
D

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t.
 N

o 
tim

e
 

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

.

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 113



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

T
/6

5
/7

4A
(s

ee
 E

Y
L/

40
, 

E
/2

0 
&

 E
/2

1
)

U
xb

rid
g

e 
N

or
th

La
nd

 a
t 

Jo
hn

so
n'

s 
Y

ar
d

 (
fo

rm
e

r 
ga

ra
ge

 s
ite

),
 R

e
df

or
d 

W
ay

, U
xb

rid
ge

 -
 

S
tr

ee
t 

Li
g

ht
in

g 
 5

39
36

/A
P

P
/2

00
2

/1
35

7

18
,8

93
.8

8
18

,8
93

.8
8

17
,8

71
.3

8
17

,8
7

1.
38

0.
00

1,
02

2
.5

0
0.

00
S

tr
ee

t 
lig

h
tin

g 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 th

e
 a

gr
ee

m
e

nt
 d

ra
w

in
g.

 N
o 

tim
e 

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

. E
xp

en
d

itu
re

 d
u

e 
to

 c
o

m
m

e
nc

em
en

t o
f 

pr
oj

ec
t f

or
 

st
re

et
 li

g
ht

in
g 

on
 R

ed
fo

rd
 W

a
y 

at
 J

oh
n

so
n'

s 
Y

a
rd

. C
ol

um
n

s 
&

 
la

nt
er

ns
 in

st
a

lle
d

 a
nd

 w
o

rk
in

g.
 U

na
bl

e
 to

 in
st

a
ll 

co
lu

m
n 

in
 

fo
ot

pa
th

 le
ad

in
g 

to
 th

e 
hi

gh
 S

tr
ee

t. 
La

st
 c

ol
u

m
n 

in
st

al
le

d,
 

C
o

nn
e

ct
io

n 
by

 S
ou

th
e

rn
 E

le
ct

ric
 w

e
re

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

ed
 f

or
 J

ul
y 

07
. 

C
o

lu
m

ns
 a

ll 
co

nn
ec

te
d 

bu
t r

eq
ui

re
 p

ai
nt

in
g.

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 c
ha

si
ng

 
pa

in
tin

g
 c

o
nt

ra
ct

or
 t

o 
pr

og
re

ss
. P

a
in

tin
g

 c
o

m
pl

e
te

d 
- 

fin
a

l 
in

vo
ic

e
s 

p
ai

d
.  

F
in

al
 b

al
an

ce
 to

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
e

d 
af

te
r 

cl
os

ur
e

 o
f 

08
/0

9 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r 

a
cc

ou
n

ts
.

P
T

/8
0

/1
12

 
(f

or
m

er
ly

 
P

T
2

78
/0

5
)

U
xb

rid
g

e 
S

ou
th

G
ra

nd
 U

ni
o

n 
P

ar
k,

 P
ac

ke
t B

oa
t L

a
ne

, 
si

te
 r

ef
: 1

19
7

 (
va

rio
u

s 
a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
) 

47
,7

74
.8

5
47

,7
74

.8
5

2
,2

28
.5

6
2,

22
8.

56
0.

00
4

5,
54

6
.2

9
0.

00
 N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 lo

ok
in

g 
in

to
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

or
 s

pe
n

d 
of

 
ba

la
n

ce
 a

t j
u

nc
tio

n
 o

f P
ac

ke
t B

oa
t L

an
e 

&
 C

ow
le

y 
H

ig
h

 S
tr

ee
t. 

C
a

bi
n

et
 M

em
b

er
 fo

r 
P

&
T

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
 w

ith
 a

ffe
ct

 o
f p

ro
po

sa
l 

an
d 

bl
in

d 
ro

ad
 b

en
d

 h
ea

d
in

g
 to

w
a

rd
s 

U
xb

ri
dg

e
. F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 
he

ld
 u

nt
il 

si
gh

t 
lin

es
 a

re
 r

es
o

lv
ed

.

P
T

/8
2

/1
14

 
(f

or
m

er
ly

 
P

T
2

78
/2

3
)

U
xb

rid
g

e 
S

ou
th

W
at

er
lo

o 
R

oa
d,

 U
xb

rid
ge

 -
 H

ig
hw

ay
 

W
or

ks
 /

 3
32

B
D

/9
9

/2
06

9
13

,1
69

.4
4

13
,1

69
.4

4
11

,5
77

.0
0

11
,5

7
7.

00
0.

00
1,

59
2

.4
4

0.
00

H
ig

hw
a

y 
W

o
rk

s 
fo

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
 tr

af
fic

 m
a

na
g

em
en

t o
n 

W
at

er
lo

o 
R

oa
d.

 N
o 

tim
e

 li
m

its
. C

a
bi

n
et

 M
e

m
b

er
 fo

r 
P

la
nn

in
g

 &
 

T
ra

ns
p

or
ta

tio
n

 h
a

s 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 u

se
 o

f f
un

ds
 to

 e
xt

e
nd

 t
he

 
U

xb
rid

g
e 

S
ou

th
 P

ar
ki

n
g 

M
an

a
ge

m
en

t S
ch

e
m

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
. 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

tio
n 

oc
cu

rr
ed

 in
 th

e
 A

u
tu

m
n

. £
1

1k
 s

pe
n

d 
on

 
W

at
er

lo
o 

R
oa

d 
fr

o
m

 th
e

 P
ar

ki
ng

 R
e

ve
nu

e 
A

cc
ou

n
t t

o 
be

 
re

ch
ar

ge
d 

to
 th

is
 c

a
se

 fo
r 

n
ex

t q
ua

rt
er

. 
R

ec
h

ar
ch

ar
ge

 
co

m
p

le
te

d.

P
T

8
4/

87
B

-D
(F

or
m

er
ly

 p
a

rt
 

of
 P

T
27

8/
44

)

B
ru

n
el

B
ru

n
el

 s
10

6 
16

 A
pr

il 
0

4 
53

2/
S

P
P

/2
0

02
/2

2
37

27
,6

14
.4

7
27

,6
14

.4
7

15
,1

64
.4

8
15

,1
6

4.
48

0.
00

1
2,

44
9

.9
9

0.
00

£3
,0

00
 +

 in
te

re
st

 fo
r 

m
on

ito
rin

g
 o

f l
a

nd
sc

a
pe

 m
an

a
ge

m
e

nt
 

pl
an

 (
87

B
),

 £
10

,0
00

 +
 in

te
re

st
 fo

r 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 g

re
en

 t
ra

ve
l 

an
d 

pu
b

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t o

bl
ig

at
io

n
s 

(8
7D

),
 a

nd
 £

20
0

 +
 in

te
re

st
 

in
iti

al
 p

a
ym

e
nt

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 f
oo

tp
at

h 
w

o
rk

s 
to

 b
e

 
un

de
rt

ak
e

n 
b

y 
C

ou
n

ci
l (

87
C

).
  E

ng
in

e
er

s 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

si
te

 t
o 

as
ce

rt
a

in
 w

h
et

he
r 

w
or

ks
 a

re
 r

e
qu

ir
ed

 &
 w

he
th

e
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

pa
ym

e
nt

s 
a

re
 d

ue
 la

te
 J

an
 2

0
06

. 
O

ff
ic

er
s 

ch
a

si
ng

 B
ru

ne
l t

o 
pr

o
vi

de
 a

 d
is

ab
le

d
 r

a
m

p
 fr

om
 t

he
 b

a
ck

 o
f t

h
e 

pr
iv

at
el

y 
ow

n
ed

 
fo

ot
w

ay
 a

t 
H

ill
in

g
do

n
 H

ill
. I

n
te

re
st

 a
cc

ru
e

d.
 £

1
0k

 p
lu

s 
in

te
re

st
 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
s 

(i
nc

lu
di

n
g 

lig
h

tin
g)

 t
o 

th
e 

fo
ot

p
at

h 
al

on
g

si
de

 t
he

 R
iv

er
 P

in
n

 li
nk

in
g 

'S
ite

 2
' t

o 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

 R
oa

d
. 

F
oo

tp
a

th
 w

o
rk

s 
co

m
pl

e
te

, s
ec

u
rit

y 
d

ep
os

it 
pl

us
 in

te
re

st
 

re
tu

rn
ed

. 

P
T

/8
8

/1
40

F

*4
6

P
in

kw
el

l
M

O
D

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
O

ffi
ce

, 
S

to
ck

le
y 

R
o

ad
, 

H
a

ye
s 

- 
P

a
rk

in
g 

18
39

9
/A

P
P

/2
00

4/
22

8
4

74
,0

89
.7

7
7

4,
08

9
.7

7
64

,0
89

.7
7

64
,0

8
9.

77
0.

00
1

0,
00

0
.0

0
10

,0
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 f
or

 p
ar

ki
n

g 
m

an
a

ge
m

en
t s

ys
te

m
 in

 B
ou

rn
e 

A
ve

n
ue

 a
n

d 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
st

re
et

s 
of

 th
e

 n
ew

 a
nd

 e
xi

st
in

g
 e

st
a

te
 

ro
a

ds
. T

he
re

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 n

o 
pl

a
ns

 to
 c

o
ns

ul
t w

ith
 r

e
si

de
nt

s 
o

f 
th

e 
ar

e
a 

on
 a

 P
ar

ki
n

g 
M

an
a

ge
m

en
t S

ch
e

m
e.

 H
ow

ev
er

, a
ny

 
re

si
de

n
t o

b
je

ct
io

n
s 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 c

om
m

ut
er

 p
a

rk
in

g 
on

 
re

si
de

n
tia

l r
oa

d
s 

ge
ne

ra
te

d 
by

 t
he

 d
e

ve
lo

pm
en

t m
ay

 g
iv

e
 

re
a

so
n 

to
 s

pe
n

d 
th

es
e 

fu
nd

s.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 c

o
nt

in
u

e 
to

 m
on

ito
r 

th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

si
tu

a
tio

n.
 F

u
nd

s 
m

us
t 

be
 s

pe
nt

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

da
te

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

i.e
. D

e
c 

2
01

3
. N

o
 p

ar
ki

n
g 

sc
he

m
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 
re

q
ue

st
ed

 a
nd

 t
im

e 
lim

it 
ha

s 
no

w
 p

as
se

d.
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 in

 c
on

ta
ct

 
w

ith
 d

e
ve

lo
pe

r.
 C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d

 to
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
ed

. F
un

d
s 

re
tu

rn
ed

 t
o 

de
ve

lo
p

er
 a

s 
ag

re
ed

 t
ow

a
rd

s 
a 

tr
a

ns
po

rt
 s

tu
dy

 o
n

 
S

to
ck

le
y 

R
o

ad
, t

o 
as

se
ss

 th
e

 tr
af

fic
 im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
. £

1
0,

00
0

 r
e

ta
in

ed
, e

a
rm

ar
ke

d
 to

w
a

rd
s 

lig
ht

in
g

 
im

pr
o

ve
m

en
ts

 in
 B

o
ur

ne
 A

ve
nu

e
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 fo
rm

a
l a

llo
ca

tio
n

.  
 

P
T

/1
0

2/
16

1
D

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

H
o

ne
yw

e
ll 

S
ite

, T
ro

u
t R

o
ad

 Y
ie

w
sl

ey
  

   
   

33
5/

A
P

P
/2

0
02

/2
7

54
77

,1
51

.5
0

77
,1

51
.5

0
68

,4
48

.1
6

68
,4

4
8.

16
0.

00
8,

70
3

.3
4

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
e

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

p
ub

lic
 tr

a
ns

po
rt

 a
n

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 th
e

 W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 a
re

a.
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 b

y 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
 .

  F
un

d
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

p
ub

lic
 

tr
an

sp
or

t i
nt

iti
at

iv
e

s 
in

 th
e 

W
e

st
 D

ra
yt

o
n 

ar
ea

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
b

us
 

st
op

 a
cc

e
ss

ib
ili

ty
 a

nd
 e

n
ha

n
ce

m
en

t o
f 

th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
lin

k 
al

on
g

 T
av

is
to

ck
 R

oa
d

 to
 W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
 S

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
 b

us
 

in
te

rc
ha

n
ge

 (
C

a
bi

n
et

 M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 2

2/
04

/2
01

4)
. S

ch
em

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
4,

 £
10

,0
0

0 
ca

n 
be

 r
e

ta
in

e
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
ot

he
r 

sc
h

em
es

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 th

e
 d

ev
e

lo
pm

e
nt

. R
e

m
a

in
in

g 
ba

la
nc

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
 S

ta
tio

n
 C

om
pl

im
en

ta
ry

 
m

ea
su

re
s 

(C
a

bi
n

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 1
3/

03
/2

01
8)

.

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 114



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

T
/1

0
4/

14
7

H
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

D
E

R
A

 S
ite

, 
K

in
g

st
o

n 
La

n
e,

 W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n 

45
65

8
/A

P
P

/2
00

2/
30

1
2

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1
0,

00
0

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 f
or

 th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n

 a
nd

 m
ai

n
te

na
n

ce
 o

f C
C

T
V

 
ca

m
e

ra
s 

on
 t

he
 s

ite
 a

s 
sp

e
ci

fie
d 

in
 th

e
 r

e
le

va
nt

 p
la

n
ni

n
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.  

C
am

e
ra

s 
to

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
by

 t
he

 d
e

ve
lo

pe
r.

  F
un

ds
 

to
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 a

s 
se

cu
rit

y.
 N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

a
in

ts
.

P
T

/1
1

0/
19

8
B

   
  

*6
1

U
xb

rid
g

e
F

or
m

er
 G

as
 W

or
ks

 S
ite

 (
K

ie
r 

P
ar

k)
 a

t 
C

o
w

le
y 

M
ill

 R
oa

d
, U

xb
rid

g
e 

- 
B

o
nd

  
31

14
/A

P
P

/2
00

8
/2

49
7

14
,2

40
.0

0
14

,2
40

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1
4,

24
0

.0
0

0.
00

T
ra

ve
l P

la
n 

B
on

d
 r

e
ce

iv
ed

 t
o 

en
su

re
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e
 b

y 
th

e
 o

w
ne

r 
fo

r 
m

o
ni

to
ri

ng
 a

n
d 

re
po

rt
in

g 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

 w
ith

 th
e 

tr
a

ve
l 

pl
an

. 
T

o 
be

 r
e

fu
nd

e
d 

af
te

r 
1

0 
ye

ar
s.

 

P
T

/1
1

5/
20

9
B

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
T

es
co

, 
T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d,
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

. 
60

92
9

/A
P

P
/2

00
7/

37
4

4
4,

75
0.

00
4,

75
0.

00
4,

75
0.

00
4,

75
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0

.0
0

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e
 o

f t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f s

et
tin

g 
up

 a
 c

a
r 

cl
ub

. 
F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(M
ar

ch
 2

01
5

).
 A

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

a
rd

s 
se

tti
ng

 u
p

  H
e

rt
z 

ca
r 

cl
u

b 
in

 
T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

7/
02

/2
0

14
).

 A
pp

ro
ve

d
 

sc
he

m
e 

no
t 

vi
ab

le
. 

D
O

V
 s

ig
ne

d
 2

4/
10

/1
7

. F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
no

th
e

r 
su

st
ai

n
ab

le
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

pr
oj

ec
t .

 S
pe

n
d 

by
 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

. F
un

d
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

sc
ho

ol
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
en

ga
g

em
en

t 
an

d
 a

dd
iti

o
na

l  
cy

cl
e

 p
ar

ki
n

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 
T

ow
n 

C
e

nt
re

 (
C

ab
in

e
t M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

11
/1

2/
20

1
8)

. C
yc

le
 

pa
rk

in
g 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d 
F

e
b 

20
1

9 
(£

1,
50

0 
sp

en
t Q

4 
20

18
/1

9)
. 

S
ch

o
ol

 a
ir

 q
u

al
ity

 e
n

ga
g

em
en

t 
de

liv
er

e
d 

O
ct

 2
01

9.
 D

im
in

im
us

 
ba

la
n

ce
 £

10
0 

tr
a

ns
fe

rr
ed

 to
 P

T
/4

4

P
T

/1
2

5/
24

2
C

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

D
ra

yt
on

 G
ar

de
n 

V
ill

a
ge

 (
fm

r 
N

A
T

S
 

si
te

),
 P

or
te

rs
 W

ay
, W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

. 
51

07
/A

P
P

/2
00

9
/2

34
8

45
7,

09
2

.6
3

4
57

,0
9

2.
6

3
3

75
,0

0
0.

00
37

5,
00

0
.0

0
12

5,
00

0
.0

0
82

,0
9

2.
63

8
2,

09
2

.6
3

£2
10

,0
0

0 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
ph

as
e 

2 
&

 3
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 t
ow

a
rd

s 
im

pr
o

ve
m

en
ts

 a
n

d 
ad

d
iti

on
s 

to
 T

fL
 b

u
s 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

ith
in

 v
ic

in
ity

 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
p

m
e

nt
 (

se
e 

le
g

al
 a

g
re

em
en

t f
or

 fu
rt

h
er

 d
et

ai
ls

).
 

N
o

 ti
m

e 
lim

its
 f

or
 s

pe
n

d.
  £

15
9,

91
0

.5
4

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 t
he

 P
ha

se
 

4 
pa

ym
e

nt
.  

£8
7

,1
82

 r
ec

e
iv

ed
 th

is
 q

ua
rt

er
 a

s 
th

e 
fin

a
l 

pa
ym

e
nt

. £
3

75
,0

0
0 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
a

rd
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e
 th

e
 

U
5

 b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
(C

ab
in

e
t M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

14
/0

9/
20

1
7)

. 
P

ay
m

en
t t

o 
T

F
L 

fo
r 

fir
st

 y
ea

r 
of

 b
us

 s
e

rv
ic

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

17
/1

8
 

(£
1

25
,0

0
0)

. Y
ea

r 
2

 p
ay

m
en

t 
to

 T
F

L 
18

/1
9

 (
£

12
5

,0
00

).
 Y

ea
r 

3 
p

ay
m

en
t 

to
 T

F
L

 1
9/

20
 (

£
12

5
,0

00
).

P
T

/1
2

6/
24

2
D

   
   

   
*8

2
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

D
ra

yt
o

n 
G

a
rd

en
 V

ill
ag

e 
(f

m
r 

N
A

T
S

 
si

te
),

 P
or

te
rs

 W
ay

, W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
. 

51
07

/A
P

P
/2

00
9

/2
34

8

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
T

ra
ve

l p
la

n
 b

on
d

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e
 c

o
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

by
 t

he
 o

w
n

er
 

of
 it

s 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d

 r
e

po
rt

in
g 

o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

. T
o 

be
 r

ef
un

de
d

 
af

te
r 

10
 y

ea
rs

.

P
T

/1
2

9/
27

7
A

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
T

he
 P

or
ta

l, 
S

cy
lla

 R
d,

 H
ea

th
ro

w
 

A
irp

or
t. 

  5
02

7
0/

A
P

P
/2

0
11

/1
4

22
20

,5
79

.4
1

2
0,

57
9

.4
1

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
20

,5
79

.4
1

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
co

-o
rd

in
at

in
g 

an
d

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
th

e 
gr

e
en

 t
ra

ve
l p

la
n

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

si
te

. N
o 

tim
e

 li
m

its
 fo

r 
sp

e
nd

.

P
T

/1
3

1/
27

3
B

U
xb

rid
ge

 S
ou

th
A

u
to

g
ui

ld
 H

ou
se

 (
Li

d
l),

 1
21

 C
ow

le
y 

R
d

, U
xb

rid
g

e.
  7

0
08

/A
P

P
/2

01
0

/2
75

8
5,

00
0.

00
5

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

T
ra

ve
l P

la
n 

bo
n

d 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
o

un
ci

l t
o

 c
o

ve
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
e

xp
e

ns
es

 in
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 b
y 

th
e 

ow
ne

r 
w

ith
 th

e 
tr

a
ve

l P
la

n 
fo

r 
a

 te
n 

ye
a

r 
pe

rio
d

. B
al

a
nc

e 
to

 b
e 

re
fu

n
de

d
 a

fte
r 

10
 y

ea
rs

 (
20

2
2)

.

P
T

/1
3

2/
14

9
J 

  
   

   
*8

8
B

ot
w

el
l

H
a

ye
s 

G
o

od
s 

Y
ar

d 
(H

ig
h 

P
oi

nt
) 

10
05

7
/A

P
P

/2
00

5/
29

9
6 

&
 2

99
9

15
,0

00
.0

0
1

5,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
T

ra
ve

l P
la

n 
bo

nd
 r

ec
e

iv
ed

 to
 e

n
su

re
 t

he
 c

om
pl

et
io

n
 b

y 
th

e 
ow

ne
r 

of
 3

 tr
av

el
 s

ur
ve

ys
. £

5
,0

00
 t

o 
be

 r
et

ur
n

ed
 o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

tio
n 

of
 e

ac
h

 s
u

rv
ey

.

P
T

/1
3

6/
29

7
A

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
F

m
r 

T
ec

h
ni

co
lo

r 
S

ite
, 2

76
 B

at
h 

R
d,

 
S

ip
so

n,
 W

e
st

 D
ra

yt
o

n.
  

35
29

3
/A

P
P

/2
00

9/
19

3
8

34
,5

41
.6

6
3

4,
54

1
.6

6
84

5
.0

0
8

45
.0

0
0.

00
33

,6
96

.6
6

0.
00

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
a

rd
s 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f u

pg
ra

di
ng

 th
e

 b
us

 
st

op
s 

an
d 

th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n

 o
f d

ro
p 

ke
rb

in
g/

 ta
ct

ile
 p

av
in

g 
to

 
en

ab
le

 p
ed

e
st

ia
n 

ac
ce

ss
 o

ve
r 

B
at

h 
R

o
ad

 in
 th

e
 v

ic
in

ity
 o

f t
he

 
si

te
. 

F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t 
(M

ay
 2

02
0

).
 

F
un

d
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

b
us

 s
to

p 
im

pr
o

ve
m

en
ts

 o
n

 th
e

 B
a

th
 

R
o

ad
 (

C
a

bi
n

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 0
5/

02
/2

02
0)

. B
u

s 
st

o
ps

 h
av

e
 

be
en

 u
p

gr
ad

ed
 to

 L
on

d
on

 L
a

nd
 M

ar
k 

S
ta

nd
a

rd
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 T
F

L.

P
T

/1
3

8/
30

0
B

   
   

   
   

*1
02

T
ow

nf
ie

ld
F

m
r 

P
ow

er
ge

n 
S

ite
, N

or
th

 H
yd

e 
G

ar
de

ns
, H

ay
es

  
 

13
22

6
/A

P
P

/2
01

2/
21

8
5

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

by
 T

fL
 t

o 
ca

rr
y 

ou
t 

re
qu

ire
d

 
im

pr
o

ve
m

en
t w

o
rk

s 
to

 t
he

 ju
n

ct
io

n 
at

 T
h

e 
P

ar
kw

ay
 a

n
d 

B
ul

ls
 

B
rid

ge
 R

o
un

da
bo

u
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 a

ll
o

c
at

ed
 

to
w

ar
d

s 
T

F
L

 s
c

h
e

m
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

an
/ c

y
cl

e 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o

 B
u

lls
 B

ri
d

g
e 

R
o

u
n

d
ab

o
u

t 
(C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

b
e

r 
D

ec
is

io
n

 2
2/

12
/2

02
0)

. F
u

n
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 t

ra
n

sf
er

re
d

 t
o

 
T

F
L

. 
P

T
/1

3
9/

30
0

C
T

ow
n

fie
ld

F
m

r 
P

o
w

er
g

en
 S

ite
, N

or
th

 H
yd

e
 

G
ar

de
ns

, H
ay

es
  

 
13

22
6

/A
P

P
/2

01
2/

21
8

5

15
,0

00
.0

0
1

5,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
a

rd
s 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o 
th

e 
gr

an
d 

U
n

io
n

 C
an

al
 fr

on
ta

ge
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f B

ul
ls

 B
ri

dg
e

. N
o

 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

P
ag

e 
6 

of
 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 115



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

T
/1

4
0/

31
5

A
P

in
kw

el
l

A
sd

a
 U

ni
t 

4 
W

e
st

la
nd

s 
E

st
at

e,
 

M
ill

in
g

to
n 

R
oa

d,
 H

ay
es

  
   

32
15

7
/A

P
P

/2
01

1/
87

2

45
8,

80
0

.0
0

4
58

,8
0

0.
0

0
20

3,
28

3
.9

7
17

8,
00

9
.4

7
13

1,
31

7
.5

1
2

55
,5

1
6.

03
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 (

bu
t n

o
t l

im
ite

d 
to

) 
th

e
 

pr
o

vi
si

o
n 

of
 fo

o
tw

ay
 a

nd
 p

u
bl

ic
 r

e
al

m
 im

pr
o

ve
m

en
ts

 b
e

tw
e

en
 

th
e 

la
nd

 a
nd

 H
ay

es
 T

ow
n 

C
e

nt
re

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 fo
r 

sp
en

d
. 

F
un

d
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

w
or

ks
 to

 im
p

ro
ve

 th
e

 li
nk

 b
et

w
e

en
 th

e 
A

sd
a

 s
to

re
 &

 H
a

ye
s 

T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

24
/0

8/
20

1
7)

. S
ch

em
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
si

n
g

 o
n

 s
it

e.

P
T

/1
4

4/
19

8
H

U
xb

rid
g

e 
S

ou
th

F
or

m
er

 G
as

 W
or

ks
 s

ite
 (

K
ie

r 
P

ar
k)

 
C

o
w

le
y 

M
ill

 R
oa

d
, U

xb
rid

g
e 

  
31

14
/A

P
P

/2
01

2
/2

88
1

40
,6

35
.0

0
4

0,
63

5
.0

0
1

6,
80

3
.9

7
16

,8
03

.9
7

0.
00

23
,8

31
.0

3
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
"r

ed
uc

ed
 p

ub
lic

 tr
a

ns
po

rt
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n"

 
to

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e
 h

op
p

er
 b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

pu
bl

ic
 

tr
an

sp
or

t l
in

ks
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 th

e 
si

te
 (

se
e 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

n
t)

. 
F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

( 
M

a
y 

20
21

).
 F

u
nd

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 f
oo

tw
a

y 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
nt

s 
o

n 
C

ow
le

y 
M

ill
 R

o
ad

 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

pe
d

es
tr

ia
n

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 b

us
 s

to
ps

 (
C

ab
in

e
t M

em
be

r 
D

e
ci

si
o

n 
02

/0
6

/2
01

7)
. S

ch
em

e
 c

o
m

pl
et

ed
. F

in
a

l i
nv

o
ic

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 Q

4
 1

8
/1

9.
 R

em
ai

ni
ng

 b
al

a
nc

e 
(£

2
3,

83
1

) 
re

al
lo

ca
te

d
 

to
w

ar
ds

 to
w

pa
th

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n
 C

ow
le

y 
M

Ill
 R

o
ad

 &
 

R
o

ck
in

g
ha

m
 R

oa
d 

(C
ab

in
e

t M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
08

/1
0/

20
2

0)
. 

S
ch

e
m

e
 o

n 
si

te
.

P
T

/1
4

5/
19

8
J

U
xb

rid
ge

 S
ou

th
F

or
m

er
 G

as
 W

or
ks

 S
ite

 (
K

ie
r 

P
ar

k)
 a

t 
C

o
w

le
y 

M
ill

 R
oa

d
, U

xb
rid

g
e 

   
31

14
/A

P
P

/2
00

8
/2

49
7

20
,3

17
.0

0
2

0,
31

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,3

17
.0

0
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n
 o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
nt

 o
f 

cy
cl

in
g 

in
 t

he
 v

ic
in

ity
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 in
 a

cc
or

d
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e
 

C
o

un
ci

l's
 a

do
pt

ed
 c

yc
le

w
ay

 s
tr

at
e

gy
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 
7 

ye
a

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t 
(M

ay
 2

02
1

).
 F

un
d

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

a
rd

s 
to

w
pa

th
 im

pr
ov

e
m

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
C

ow
le

y 
M

Ill
 R

oa
d

 &
 

R
o

ck
in

g
ha

m
 R

oa
d 

(C
ab

in
e

t M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
08

/1
0/

20
2

0)
. 

S
ch

e
m

e
 o

n 
si

te
P

T
/1

4
9/

32
5

C
   

   
 

*1
61

W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
S

to
ck

le
y 

C
lo

se
 U

n
its

 1
62

3
 &

 1
6

85
  

   
 

51
45

8
/A

P
P

/2
01

3/
29

7
3

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
tr

av
el

 p
la

n
 c

o
nt

rib
ut

io
n.

 F
or

 u
se

 b
y 

th
e

 
C

o
un

ci
l t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
y 

re
m

e
di

a
l m

e
as

ur
e

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 b

y 
th

e 
ow

ne
r 

w
ith

 th
e 

tr
a

ve
l p

la
n.

  U
nu

se
d 

fu
nd

s 
to

 
be

 r
e

tu
rn

ed
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 m

on
ito

rin
g

 p
er

io
d 

(1
0 

ye
a

rs
).

P
T

/1
5

1/
34

5
A

U
xb

rid
ge

 S
ou

th
C

h
ar

te
r 

P
la

ce
, V

in
e

 S
tr

ee
t, 

U
xb

ri
dg

e
   

   
   

   
30

67
5

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

13
4

5
25

,0
00

.0
0

2
5,

00
0

.0
0

2
5,

00
0

.0
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0

.0
0

0.
00

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
a

rd
s 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

t o
f 

th
e 

ar
ea

 fr
om

 
th

e 
H

ig
h 

S
tr

e
et

 th
ro

ug
h

 to
 W

in
d

so
r 

S
tr

ee
t t

o 
C

h
ar

te
r 

P
la

ce
 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

e
ta

ils
).

 F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 

of
 r

ec
ei

pt
 (

Ju
ne

 2
0

20
).

 F
u

nd
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

u
bl

ic
 r

e
al

m
 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 in

 W
in

ds
o

r 
S

tr
ee

t (
C

a
bi

ne
t M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
17

/0
1/

20
1

9)
. S

ch
em

e 
co

m
pl

e
te

 S
e

pt
em

be
r 

2
01

9.
 F

in
al

 
in

vo
ic

e
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 Q
3.

P
T

1
52

/3
4

4B
   

   
   

 
*1

60
  

  
U

xb
rid

g
e 

S
ou

th
B

ui
ld

in
g 

63
, 

P
ha

se
 5

00
, 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 
W

ay
, U

xb
ri

dg
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

56
86

2
/A

P
P

/2
01

4/
17

0

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
tr

av
el

 p
la

n
 c

o
nt

rib
ut

io
n.

 F
or

 u
se

 b
y 

th
e

 
C

o
un

ci
l t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
y 

re
m

e
di

a
l m

e
as

ur
e

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 b

y 
th

e 
ow

ne
r 

w
ith

 th
e 

tr
a

ve
l p

la
n.

  U
nu

se
d 

fu
nd

s 
to

 
be

 r
e

tu
rn

ed
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 m

on
ito

rin
g

 p
er

io
d 

(1
0 

ye
a

rs
).

P
T

/1
5

3/
34

5
B

   
   

 
*1

59
S

ou
th

 U
xb

rid
ge

C
h

ar
te

r 
P

la
ce

, V
in

e
 S

tr
ee

t, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

   
   

   
   

30
67

5
/A

P
P

/2
01

4/
13

4
5

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
tr

av
el

 p
la

n
 c

o
nt

rib
ut

io
n.

 F
or

 u
se

 b
y 

th
e

 
C

o
un

ci
l t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
y 

re
m

e
di

a
l m

e
as

ur
e

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 b

y 
th

e 
ow

ne
r 

w
ith

 th
e 

tr
a

ve
l p

la
n.

  U
nu

se
d 

fu
nd

s 
to

 
be

 r
e

tu
rn

ed
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 m

on
ito

rin
g

 p
er

io
d 

(1
0 

ye
a

rs
).

P
T

/1
5

5/
28

3
D

U
xb

rid
ge

 N
o

rt
h

F
or

m
er

 R
A

F
 U

xb
rid

ge
, H

ill
in

gd
o

n 
R

o
ad

, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

.  
   

58
5/

 A
P

P
/ 

20
09

/2
7

52

63
,3

66
.3

4
6

3,
36

6
.3

4
3

5,
01

2
.5

6
35

,0
12

.5
6

35
,0

12
.5

6
28

,3
53

.7
8

3
,3

66
.3

4
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e

 fi
rs

t 
of

 tw
o 

in
st

a
lm

en
ts

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e 
pr

o
vi

si
o

n 
of

 b
us

 s
to

ps
 s

er
vi

ng
 t

he
 d

e
ve

lo
pm

en
t,

 in
 li

n
e 

w
ith

 
th

e 
S

10
6 

P
la

nn
in

g
 O

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 S

P
D

 2
00

8.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ith

in
 1

0 
ye

a
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(O
ct

 2
02

5)
. £

60
k 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 to

w
ar

ds
 

th
e 

up
gr

ad
e 

of
 b

u
s 

st
o

ps
  i

n 
th

e
 v

ic
in

ity
 o

f 
S

t A
nd

re
w

s 
P

ar
k 

(C
a

bi
n

et
 M

e
m

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 3

1/
07

/1
9

).
  

S
ch

em
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

. A
w

ai
tin

g 
in

vo
ic

e
s.

P
T

/1
5

7/
35

5
A

   
   

  
*1

19
B

ot
w

el
l

F
or

m
r 

E
M

I S
ite

, D
aw

le
y 

R
d,

 H
ay

es
  

   
   

   
  

82
94

/A
P

P
/2

01
5

/1
40

6
20

,0
00

.0
0

2
0,

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

tr
av

el
 p

la
n

 b
on

d 
to

 e
ns

u
re

 th
at

 th
e

 
ob

lig
a

tio
ns

 c
on

ta
in

e
d 

in
 t

he
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

tr
a

ve
l p

la
n 

ar
e

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t.
 A

ny
 r

em
a

in
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 

10
 y

e
ar

s 
fr

o
m

 o
cc

up
a

tio
n.

P
T

/1
5

8/
37

1
A

   
   

   
*1

23
H

e
at

hr
ow

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

27
2-

27
6 

B
at

h 
R

d,
 H

ay
es

  
   

   
 

46
4/

A
P

P
/2

0
14

/2
8

86
20

,0
00

.0
0

2
0,

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

tr
av

el
 p

la
n

 b
on

d 
to

 e
ns

u
re

 th
at

 th
e

 
ob

lig
a

tio
ns

 c
on

ta
in

e
d 

in
 t

he
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

tr
a

ve
l p

la
n 

ar
e

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t.
 A

ny
 r

em
a

in
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g
 p

er
io

d 
(1

0 
ye

a
rs

 fr
om

 o
cc

u
pa

tio
n)

.

P
T

/1
5

9/
37

2
A

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

P
h

as
e 

3,
 S

to
ck

le
y 

P
ar

k,
 S

to
ck

le
y 

R
o

ad
. 

   
   

   
  3

79
77

/A
P

P
/2

01
5/

10
0

4
5,

00
0.

00
5

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

co
n

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
fu

nd
 a

 f
lo

od
 a

tte
n

tu
at

io
n

 fe
a

si
bi

lit
y 

st
ud

y 
fo

r 
pa

ck
e

t B
oa

t 
La

n
e 

(s
ee

 a
g

re
em

e
nt

 fo
r 

de
ta

ils
).

 F
un

ds
 

to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t 
(J

an
 2

0
23

).

P
ag

e 
7 

of
 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 116



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

T
/1

6
0/

35
4

C
   

   
*1

24
B

ot
w

el
l

La
nd

 o
n

 w
e

st
 s

id
e 

of
 D

aw
le

y 
R

oa
d

, 
H

a
ye

s 
(E

C
 H

ou
se

) 
   

   
   

   
 

38
06

5
/A

P
P

/2
01

4/
21

4
3

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
tr

av
el

 p
la

n
 b

on
d 

to
 e

ns
u

re
 th

at
 th

e
 

ob
lig

a
tio

ns
 c

on
ta

in
e

d 
in

 t
he

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
tr

a
ve

l p
la

n 
ar

e
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
ily

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t.

 A
ny

 r
em

a
in

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g

 p
er

io
d 

(1
0 

ye
a

rs
 fr

om
 o

cc
u

pa
tio

n)
.

P
T

/1
6

1/
37

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
* 

12
5

T
ow

nf
ie

ld
A

irl
in

k 
H

ou
se

, 1
8-

22
 P

u
m

p
 L

an
e

, 
H

a
ye

s 
   

   
   

   
55

05
/A

P
P

/2
0

15
/1

5
46

8,
00

0.
00

8
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
8,

00
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
tr

av
el

 p
la

n
 b

on
d 

to
 e

ns
u

re
 th

at
 th

e
 

ob
lig

a
tio

ns
 c

on
ta

in
e

d 
in

 t
he

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
tr

a
ve

l p
la

n 
ar

e
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
ily

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t.

 A
ny

 r
em

a
in

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g

 p
er

io
d 

(1
0 

ye
a

rs
 fr

om
 o

cc
u

pa
tio

n)
. 

F
ur

th
er

 £
4

,0
00

 r
ec

e
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e
 s

e
co

n
d 

b
on

d
 p

ay
m

en
t.

P
T

/1
6

2/
24

9
G

T
ow

n
fie

ld
F

m
r 

G
le

ni
st

er
 H

a
ll,

 1
14

 M
in

et
 D

riv
e

, 
H

a
ye

s 
   

   
   

   
  4

01
69

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

24
3

2,
50

0.
00

2
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

50
0.

00
2,

50
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 im
pl

em
e

nt
at

io
n 

of
 p

as
si

ng
 b

a
ys

 in
 

H
u

nt
er

s 
G

ro
ve

 (
if 

re
qu

ire
d

).
 S

ee
 a

g
re

em
e

nt
 fo

r 
de

ta
ils

.

P
T

/1
6

3/
40

I
B

o
tw

e
ll

O
ld

 V
in

yl
 F

ac
to

ry
, 

B
ly

th
 R

d,
 H

ay
es

. 
   

   
  

51
58

8
/A

P
P

/2
00

0/
18

2
7 

&
 

59
87

/A
P

P
/2

01
2

/1
83

8

20
,3

90
.7

8
2

0,
39

0
.7

8
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,3

90
.7

8
20

,3
90

.7
8

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
a

rd
s 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f u

pg
ra

di
ng

 th
e

 b
us

 
st

op
s 

on
 C

la
re

nd
e

n 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

pr
o

vi
d

in
g 

Le
gi

b
le

 L
o

nd
o

n 
si

g
na

g
e 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

. 
F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 7
 

ye
a

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t 
(M

ar
ch

 2
0

23
)

P
T

/1
6

4/
37

4
A

B
o

tw
e

ll
G

lo
ba

l A
ca

d
em

y.
 O

ld
 V

in
yl

 F
a

ct
o

ry
, 

B
ly

th
 R

oa
d,

 H
ay

es
. 

   
 

59
87

2
/A

P
P

/2
01

5/
17

9
8

12
0,

00
0

.0
0

1
20

,0
0

0.
0

0
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
12

0,
00

0.
00

12
0,

00
0

.0
0

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

T
F

L 
to

w
ar

ds
 b

u
s 

se
rv

ic
e

 
im

pr
o

ve
m

en
ts

 m
ad

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

by
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

p
m

e
nt

, n
a

m
el

y 
ad

di
tio

n
al

 b
u

s 
se

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
n

 s
p

ec
ifi

e
d 

ro
ut

e 
se

rv
in

g 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 r
e

la
te

d
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

. 
F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t (
M

a
rc

h 
20

2
3)

.

P
T

/1
6

5/
37

4
B

   
   

   
  

*1
26

B
ot

w
el

l
G

lo
b

al
 A

ca
de

m
y.

 O
ld

 V
in

yl
 F

ac
to

ry
, 

B
ly

th
 R

oa
d,

 H
ay

es
. 

   
 

55
05

/A
P

P
/2

01
5

/1
54

6

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
tr

av
el

 p
la

n
 b

on
d 

to
 e

ns
u

re
 th

at
 th

e
 

ob
lig

a
tio

ns
 c

on
ta

in
e

d 
in

 t
he

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
tr

a
ve

l p
la

n 
ar

e
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
ily

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t.

 A
ny

 r
em

a
in

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g

 p
er

io
d 

(1
0 

ye
a

rs
 fr

om
 o

cc
u

pa
tio

n)
.

P
T

/1
6

6/
35

9
B

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

2
6-

36
 H

or
to

n 
R

d
, Y

ie
w

sl
ey

   
 

35
07

/A
P

P
/2

01
3

/2
32

7
50

,5
00

.0
0

5
0,

50
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
50

,5
00

.0
0

0.
00

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e

 C
ou

n
ci

l t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
so

n 
of

 
C

C
T

V
; p

ro
vi

so
n 

of
 li

g
ht

in
g;

 c
lo

su
re

/g
at

in
g 

of
 p

at
hs

 a
nd

 li
nk

s;
 

sa
fe

ty
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 p
ub

lic
 tr

a
ns

po
rt

 in
te

rc
ha

n
ge

s 
; 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 c

a
r 

pa
rk

s;
 e

nh
a

nc
ed

 n
ig

h
t b

u
s 

n
et

w
or

ks
 t

o 
a

nd
 

fr
om

 m
a

jo
r 

ne
w

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

nd
 le

is
ur

e
 u

se
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e
 A

u
th

or
ity

's
 

ar
e

a 
(s

ee
 a

g
re

em
e

nt
 f

or
 d

et
ai

ls
).

 S
p

en
d

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t 
(J

an
 2

0
23

).
 F

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s
 li

g
h

ti
n

g
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 S
an

ta
n

d
ar

 B
ik

e
 S

c
h

e
m

e 
in

 Y
ie

w
sl

ey
 

(C
a

b
in

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 2
2

/1
2/

20
2

0)
.

P
T

/1
6

7/
38

2
A

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

K
ic

he
ne

r 
H

ou
se

, W
ar

w
ic

k 
R

d,
 W

e
st

 
D

ra
yt

o
n.

   
   

  1
82

18
/A

P
P

/2
01

3/
21

8
3

5,
00

0.
00

5
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e 
pr

o
vi

si
o

n 
of

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
s 

to
 W

e
st

 D
ra

yt
o

n 
R

ai
lw

ay
 S

ta
tio

n
 a

nd
 it

s 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

gs
, 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e

 C
ro

ss
 R

a
il 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 1

0 
ye

a
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(A
pr

il 
20

26
).

 F
u

nd
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n 

S
ta

tio
n 

C
om

p
lim

en
ta

ry
 M

ea
su

re
s 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
e

m
be

r 
D

e
ci

so
n

 1
3/

03
/2

0
18

).

P
T

/1
6

8/
38

3
A

   
*1

27
U

xb
rid

g
e 

N
or

th
P

av
ili

o
ns

 S
ho

p
pi

ng
 C

en
tr

e,
 C

he
qu

e
rs

 
S

qu
ar

e,
 U

xb
ri

dg
e

 (
P

ri
m

a
rk

).
  

   
35

21
4

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

22
3

2

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
tr

av
el

 p
la

n
 b

on
d 

to
 e

ns
u

re
 th

at
 th

e
 

ob
lig

a
tio

ns
 c

on
ta

in
e

d 
in

 t
he

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
tr

a
ve

l p
la

n 
ar

e
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
ily

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t.

 A
ny

 r
em

a
in

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g

 p
er

io
d 

(1
0 

ye
a

rs
 fr

om
 o

cc
u

pa
tio

n)
.

P
T

/1
7

3/
38

6
Y

ie
w

sl
e

y
S

to
ck

le
y 

C
o

un
tr

y 
P

ar
k,

 S
to

ck
le

y 
G

ol
f 

C
o

ur
se

, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

.  
   

37
85

0
/A

P
P

/2
01

2/
27

3
9

6,
66

0.
00

6
,6

60
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
6,

66
0.

00
6,

66
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
pr

o
vi

di
ng

 a
 d

ig
ita

l 
to

po
gr

ap
hi

ca
lly

 m
ea

su
re

d 
su

rv
ey

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
, 

 p
rio

r 
to

 
im

po
rt

a
tio

n 
of

 m
a

te
ria

ls
. (

se
e

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

fo
r 

d
et

ai
ls

).
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 f

or
 s

pe
n

d.

P
T

/1
7

5/
38

8
   

   
   

  
*1

34
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

21
 H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t,

 Y
ie

w
sl

e
y.

  
   

   
26

62
8

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

67
5

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
tr

av
el

 p
la

n
 b

on
d 

to
 e

ns
u

re
 th

at
 th

e
 

ob
lig

a
tio

ns
 c

on
ta

in
e

d 
in

 t
he

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
tr

a
ve

l p
la

n 
ar

e
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
ily

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t.

 A
ny

 r
em

a
in

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g

 p
er

io
d 

(1
0 

ye
a

rs
 fr

om
 o

cc
u

pa
tio

n)
.

P
ag

e 
8 

of
 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 117



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

T
/1

7
7/

28
3

F
U

xb
rid

g
e 

N
or

th
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 U
xb

ri
dg

e
. H

ill
in

gd
o

n 
R

o
ad

, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

.  
 5

85
/A

P
P

/2
00

9
/2

75
2

28
7,

12
4

.7
4

2
87

,1
2

4.
7

4
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
28

7,
12

4.
74

28
7,

12
4

.7
4

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

fir
st

 in
st

al
m

en
t o

f 
th

e 
S

t 
A

nd
re

w
s 

R
o

un
d

ab
o

ut
 c

o
nt

rib
ut

io
n,

 to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

w
or

ks
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 p
la

n 
nu

m
be

r 
21

52
-s

k 
52

 a
tta

ch
ed

 t
o 

th
e

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t.

 F
un

ds
 

to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 1

0
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

e
ce

ip
t o

f t
he

 la
st

 r
e

le
va

nt
 

pa
ym

e
nt

.

P
T

/1
7

8/
39

4
A

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
P

ad
cr

of
t W

or
ks

, 
T

av
is

to
ck

 
R

o
ad

,Y
ie

w
sl

ey
.  

   
45

20
0

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

36
3

8

22
,3

30
.6

4
2

2,
33

0
.6

4
2

0,
33

0
.6

4
20

,3
30

.6
4

0.
00

2,
00

0
.0

0
2

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
o 

b
e 

us
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 c
an

al
 s

id
e 

si
gn

ag
e

 
(£

2
00

0
) 

a
nd

 £
2

0,
00

0 
to

w
a

rd
s 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o 
th

e 
G

ra
nd

 
U

n
io

n
 C

an
al

 fr
on

ta
ge

. 
F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 (
O

ct
 

20
23

).
  £

20
,3

3
0 

a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
a

rd
s 

ca
na

l  
to

w
p

at
h 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 b

e
tw

ee
n

 S
to

ck
le

y 
P

a
rk

 a
nd

 H
o

rt
o

n 
B

rid
ge

 R
oa

d
 

(C
a

bi
n

et
 M

e
m

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 0

3/
04

/2
0

18
).

 S
ch

em
e 

su
b

st
a

nt
ia

lly
 

co
m

p
le

te
 J

ul
y 

20
19

.
P

T
/1

7
9/

36
0

C
   

   
   

*1
38

H
e

at
hr

ow
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
F

or
m

er
 U

n
ita

ir 
C

en
tr

e
, G

re
a

t S
ou

th
 

W
es

t 
R

oa
d,

 F
el

th
a

m
.  

   
   

   
  

49
55

9
/A

P
P

/2
01

4/
33

4

20
,5

78
.8

0
2

0,
57

8
.8

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,5

78
.8

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
by

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
w

ar
ds

 s
ec

u
rin

g
 c

o
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 t
he

 G
re

en
 T

ra
ve

l P
la

n
 a

nd
 t

o 
co

-o
rd

in
a

te
 a

nd
 m

on
ito

r 
th

e
 

oc
cu

pi
e

r 
G

re
e

n 
T

ra
ve

l P
la

n 
 fo

r 
a 

pe
rio

d
 o

f 
10

 y
ea

rs
. 

P
T

/1
8

2/
39

6
A

P
in

kw
el

l
U

ni
t 3

, M
ill

in
gt

o
n 

R
oa

d,
 H

ay
es

  
  

32
15

7
/A

P
P

/2
01

6/
16

9
6

30
,0

00
.0

0
3

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

"H
ig

hw
a

ys
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

" 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

 
st

ud
y/

tr
an

sp
or

t/h
ig

h
w

ay
 c

ap
a

ci
ty

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
su

rr
o

un
d

in
g

 a
re

a.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d

.

P
T

/1
8

4/
39

9
B

T
ow

n
fie

ld
U

ni
t A

 B
ul

ls
 B

rid
g

e 
C

en
tr

e,
 N

o
rt

h 
H

yd
e 

G
a

rd
en

s,
 H

a
ye

s 
  

13
22

6
/A

P
P

/2
01

5/
46

2
3

30
,0

00
.0

0
3

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

30
,0

00
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

"T
ra

ns
p

or
t C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n"

 fo
r 

th
e 

pr
o

vi
si

o
n 

of
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

m
at

te
rs

 r
e

la
te

d
 to

 t
he

 d
ev

el
o

pm
en

t.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 fo

r 
sp

en
d

.

P
T

/1
8

6/
40

2
B

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

2
1 

H
ig

h
 S

t,
 Y

ie
w

sl
e

y 
  

   
   

  
   

 
26

62
8

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

67
5

11
,3

10
.1

5
1

1,
31

0
.1

5
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

11
,3

10
.1

5
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 to

 im
p

ro
ve

 Y
ie

w
sl

e
y 

T
ow

n
 

C
e

nt
re

, l
oc

at
ed

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 a

re
a.

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
e

nd
. 

F
u

nd
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

 S
ta

tio
n

 
C

o
m

p
lim

e
nt

a
ry

 M
e

as
ur

e
s 

(C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
13

/0
3/

20
1

8)
.

P
T

/1
8

7/
40

3
A

   
   

   
 

*1
41

B
ot

w
el

l
F

m
r 

H
ay

es
 S

w
im

m
in

g 
P

o
ol

, 
B

ot
w

el
l 

La
ne

, 
H

ay
es

 (
L

id
l) 

   
   

   
19

42
/A

P
P

/2
01

5
/4

12
7

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e
 C

ou
n

ci
l t

o 
se

cu
re

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

ith
 t

he
 tr

av
el

 p
la

n
 if

 r
eq

u
ire

d
. A

ny
 u

n
sp

en
t f

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

e
nd

 o
f 

th
e 

m
on

ito
ri

ng
 p

e
rio

d
 (

1
0 

ye
ar

s 
).

P
T

/1
8

8/
40

4
A

B
o

tw
e

ll
T

he
 G

at
ef

ol
d 

B
ui

ld
in

g,
 la

nd
 e

as
t o

f t
he

 
fo

rm
er

 E
M

I s
ite

, 
B

ly
th

 R
d,

 H
ay

es
  

   
  

51
58

8
/A

P
P

/2
01

1/
22

5
3

11
1,

55
4

.6
2

1
11

,5
5

4.
6

2
81

,5
5

4.
00

8
1,

55
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
30

,0
0

0.
62

3
0,

00
0

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

pu
b

lic
 r

ea
lm

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

w
a

rd
s 

C
C

T
V

; p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f l
ig

ht
in

g
, r

er
o

ut
in

g
/c

lo
su

re
 o

f u
n

de
ru

se
d 

pa
th

s 
a

nd
 li

n
ks

; s
af

ty
 im

pr
ov

e
m

en
ts

 to
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
in

te
rc

ha
n

ge
s;

 e
nv

ir
on

m
e

nt
al

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

hi
ch

 c
o

nt
rib

u
te

 to
 s

af
er

 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
s;

 e
nh

a
nc

em
en

t n
ig

ht
 b

us
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 
to

 a
n

d 
fr

o
m

 
m

aj
o

r 
n

ew
 f

ac
ili

tie
s 

an
d

 le
is

u
re

 u
se

s 
in

 th
e

 A
u

th
or

ity
's

 a
re

a
. 

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 s

p
en

t 
w

iti
hn

 7
 y

e
ar

s 
of

 r
e

ce
ip

t (
A

pr
il 

2
02

4
).

 
£8

1,
55

4
 fr

om
 th

is
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

H
ay

es
 T

ow
n 

C
e

nt
re

 C
C

T
V

 u
pg

ra
de

, 
as

 p
ar

t 
of

 a
 B

o
ro

ug
h 

w
id

e
 S

ch
em

e 
(C

a
bi

n
et

 M
e

m
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 1
7/

01
/2

0
19

).
 C

C
T

V
 s

ch
em

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d 
A

ut
um

n 
20

18
. 

R
em

a
in

in
g 

ba
la

nc
e

 (
£

30
k)

 t
o 

be
 

us
e

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

H
ay

es
 s

ub
w

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, 

su
bj

e
ct

 to
 fo

rm
al

 
al

lo
ca

tio
n.

P
T

/1
8

9/
40

5
A

P
in

kw
el

l
M

e
rc

ur
y 

H
ou

se
, W

es
tla

nd
s 

E
st

at
e,

 
N

o
rt

h
 H

yd
e 

R
o

ad
, H

ay
es

 (
P

re
m

ie
r 

In
n)

  
   

  
22

6
32

/A
P

P
/2

01
6/

23
69

50
,0

00
.0

0
5

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

50
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

hi
g

hw
a

ys
 c

o
nt

rib
u

to
n 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 h
ig

h
w

ay
 c

ap
ac

ity
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 t
he

 s
ur

ro
un

d
in

g
 

ro
a

d 
ne

tw
or

k.
 S

uc
h 

im
pr

ov
em

e
nt

s 
to

 in
co

rp
o

ra
te

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

m
on

ito
rin

g
 o

f t
he

 r
el

ev
an

t r
oa

d 
ne

tw
or

k.
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t (
Ju

ne
 2

0
24

)

P
T

/1
9

1/
39

6
C

   
*1

45
P

in
kw

el
l

U
n

it 
3

, M
ill

in
g

to
n 

R
oa

d
, H

a
ye

s 
   

 
32

15
7

/A
P

P
/2

01
6/

16
9

6 
 

40
,0

00
.0

0
4

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

40
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
tr

av
el

 p
la

n
 s

u
m

 (
£2

0k
 e

ac
h

 u
ni

t)
 to

 
se

cu
re

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

tr
a

ve
l p

la
n.

  U
ns

pe
nt

 fu
n

ds
 to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 a
t 

th
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 m
o

ni
to

rin
g 

pe
ri

od
 (

10
 y

e
ar

s)
. 

P
T

/1
9

2/
24

2
H

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

F
m

r 
N

A
T

s 
S

ite
, 

D
ra

yt
on

 G
ar

d
en

 
V

ill
ag

e
, P

or
te

rs
 W

ay
, 

W
e

st
 D

ra
yt

o
n 

  
51

07
/A

P
P

/2
00

9
/2

34
8

31
,1

36
.4

6
3

1,
13

6
.4

6
2

7,
20

0
.0

0
27

,2
00

.0
0

0.
00

3,
93

6
.4

6
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
m

an
ag

m
en

t c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n,
 t

o 
be

 
us

e
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
n

g 
a 

pa
rk

in
g 

m
an

a
ge

m
e

nt
 

sc
he

m
e 

in
 th

e 
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
 A

re
a

. N
o

 ti
m

e 
lim

its
  

fo
r 

sp
en

d
. 

£3
1,

13
6

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
an

d
 £

27
,2

0
0 

sp
en

t t
ow

ar
d

s 
a

 p
ar

ki
n

g 
sc

he
m

e 
in

 W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

, 
zo

ne
 W

D
5

 (
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

e
ci

si
o

n 
22

/1
0

/2
01

9)

P
ag

e 
9 

of
 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 118



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

T
/1

9
3/

24
2

I
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

F
m

r 
N

A
T

s 
S

ite
, D

ra
yt

on
 G

ar
de

n 
V

ill
ag

e
, P

or
te

rs
 W

ay
, 

W
e

st
 D

ra
yt

o
n 

   
51

07
/A

P
P

/2
00

9
/2

34
8

24
9,

09
1

.6
8

2
49

,0
9

1.
6

8
1

11
,4

4
8.

51
11

1,
44

8
.5

1
2,

28
2

.0
0

13
7,

64
3.

17
0

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

"B
rit

is
h

 W
at

er
w

ay
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

",
 t

o 
be

 
us

e
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

w
or

ks
 t

o 
th

e 
G

ra
nd

 
U

n
io

n
 C

an
al

. N
o

 ti
m

e
 li

m
its

 fo
r 

sp
e

nd
. 

F
u

nd
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 

to
w

ar
ds

 to
w

pa
th

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e

 G
ra

nd
 U

ni
on

 C
a

na
l 

be
tw

e
en

 H
o

rt
o

n 
B

rid
g

e 
R

oa
d 

an
d

 T
ro

ut
 R

oa
d,

 Y
ie

w
sl

e
y 

(C
a

bi
n

et
 M

e
m

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 2

1/
09

/2
0

18
).

 S
ch

em
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d 

N
o

ve
m

be
r 

2
02

0
. A

w
ai

tin
g 

in
vo

ic
e

s.

P
T

/1
9

4/
40

3
D

B
ot

w
el

l
F

or
m

er
 H

a
ye

s 
S

w
im

m
in

g
 P

o
ol

, B
o

tw
el

l 
La

ne
, 

H
ay

es
 (

L
id

l) 
 

19
42

/A
P

P
/2

01
5

/4
12

7

59
,0

00
.0

0
5

9,
00

0
.0

0
3

9,
61

3
.9

4
39

,6
13

.9
4

9
,0

61
.4

9
19

,3
86

.0
6

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

" 
T

ra
ffi

c 
Im

p
ac

t c
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n"
 ,

 to
 b

e
 

us
e

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l t
ow

a
rd

s 
bu

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
o

vm
en

ts
, 

in
st

a
lla

tio
n 

of
 la

nd
 m

ar
k 

bu
s 

sh
el

te
rs

 o
n

 C
hu

rc
h

 R
oa

d
, 

in
st

a
lla

tio
n 

of
 r

o
ad

 s
ig

ns
 in

 t
he

 v
ic

in
ity

 o
f t

he
 d

e
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

se
e

 
ag

re
em

en
t f

or
 d

et
ai

ls
) 

. N
o

 ti
m

e 
lim

its
 f

or
 s

pe
nd

. F
un

ds
 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 b

u
s 

st
op

 u
pg

ra
de

,c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 n
ew

 2
78

 
bu

s 
se

rv
ic

e
 a

nd
 im

pr
o

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o 

pe
d

es
tr

ia
n

 li
nk

 b
et

w
e

en
 L

id
l 

&
 H

ay
es

 T
ow

n
 C

en
tr

e 
(C

a
bi

n
et

 M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 0

3/
06

/2
0

19
).

 
T

ow
n 

C
e

nt
re

 S
ch

em
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 M

a
rc

h 
20

2
0.

 £
10

k 
ba

la
nc

e
 

he
ld

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
2

78
 b

u
s.

P
T

/1
9

5/
40

9
A

   
   

*1
47

H
e

at
hr

ow
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
F

m
r 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r's

 C
om

po
u

nd
, 

S
ou

th
 o

f 
S

w
in

do
n

 R
oa

d
, H

e
at

hr
ow

 A
irp

or
t  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
62

2
/A

P
P

/2
01

3/
25

3
2 

&
 

67
62

2
/A

P
P

20
15

/1
6

51

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e
 C

ou
n

ci
l t

o 
se

cu
re

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

ith
 t

he
 tr

av
el

 p
la

n
 if

 r
eq

u
ire

d
. A

ny
 u

n
sp

en
t f

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

e
nd

 o
f 

th
e 

m
on

ito
ri

ng
 p

e
rio

d
 (

1
0 

ye
ar

s 
).

P
T

/1
9

7/
40

N
   

   
   

   
  

*1
48

B
ot

w
el

l
T

he
 O

ld
 V

in
yl

 F
ac

to
ry

, 
B

ly
th

 R
oa

d
, 

H
a

ye
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
59

87
2

/A
P

P
/2

01
2/

18
3

8 
&

 
59

87
2

/A
P

P
/2

01
3/

37
7

5

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e
 C

ou
n

ci
l t

o 
se

cu
re

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

ith
 t

he
 tr

av
el

 p
la

n
 if

 r
eq

u
ire

d
. A

ny
 u

n
sp

en
t f

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

e
nd

 o
f 

th
e 

m
on

ito
ri

ng
 p

e
rio

d
 (

1
0 

ye
ar

s 
).

P
T

/1
9

8/
41

4
A

H
ill

in
gd

on
 E

as
t

A
b

bo
ts

fie
ld

 &
 S

w
ak

e
le

ys
 S

ch
o

ol
, 

C
lif

to
n 

G
a

rd
en

s,
 H

ill
in

gd
o

n 
   

   
   

   
35

05
/A

P
P

/2
01

5
/3

03
0

45
0,

00
0

.0
0

4
50

,0
0

0.
0

0
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
45

0,
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

by
 T

F
L 

to
w

a
rd

s 
bu

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
o

ve
m

en
ts

. 
F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f p
a

ym
en

t 
(M

ar
ch

 2
02

5
).

 F
un

d
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 s
up

p
or

t t
he

 n
ew

 2
78

 b
us

 
se

rv
ic

e 
(C

a
bi

n
et

 M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 0

5/
02

/2
02

0)
.

P
T

/1
9

9/
41

5
A

   
  

*1
51

W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

 P
ol

ic
e 

S
ta

tio
n,

 S
ta

tio
n 

R
o

ad
, 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
o

n 
   

   
   

 
12

76
8

/A
P

P
/2

01
6/

15
8

0 
&

 
12

76
8

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

18
7

0

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e
 w

ith
 th

e
 tr

av
el

 p
la

n,
 if

 
re

q
ui

re
d.

 A
n

y 
un

sp
en

t f
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
ed

 a
t t

he
 e

n
d 

of
 t

he
 

m
on

ito
rin

g
 p

er
io

d 
(1

0 
ye

ar
s)

 .

P
T

/2
0

0/
41

4
B

H
ill

in
gd

on
 E

as
t

A
b

bo
ts

fie
ld

 &
 S

w
ak

e
le

ys
 S

ch
o

ol
, 

C
lif

to
n 

G
a

rd
en

s,
 H

ill
in

gd
o

n 
   

   
   

   
35

05
/A

P
P

/2
01

5
/3

03
0

16
,4

30
.0

0
1

6,
43

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

16
,4

30
.0

0
16

,4
30

.0
0

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ci
e

ve
d

 to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

by
 T

F
L 

to
w

a
rd

s 
bu

s 
st

op
 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 L
on

g
 L

an
e

. F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 s

p
en

t 
w

ith
in

 7
 

ye
a

rs
 o

f p
a

ym
e

nt
 (

M
a

rc
h 

20
2

5)
.

P
T

/2
0

1/
40

4
C

   
   

*1
52

H
ill

in
gd

o
n 

E
as

t
A

bb
ot

sf
ie

ld
 &

 S
w

ak
el

ey
s 

S
ch

oo
l, 

C
lif

to
n 

G
a

rd
en

s,
 H

ill
in

gd
o

n 
   

   
   

   
35

05
/A

P
P

/2
01

5
/3

03
0

21
,2

00
.0

0
2

1,
20

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

21
,2

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e
 w

ith
 th

e
 tr

av
el

 p
la

n,
 if

 
re

q
ui

re
d.

 A
n

y 
un

sp
en

t f
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
ed

 a
t t

he
 e

n
d 

of
 t

he
 

m
on

ito
rin

g
 p

er
io

d 
(1

0 
ye

ar
s)

 .

P
T

/2
0

2/
41

7
A

   
   

 
*1

53
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

G
ra

nd
 U

ni
o

n 
O

ff
ic

e 
P

ar
k,

 P
a

ck
et

 B
o

at
 

La
ne

, 
W

e
st

 D
ra

yt
o

n 
   

  
11

97
/A

P
P

/2
01

5
/4

16
4

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e
 w

ith
 th

e
 tr

av
el

 p
la

n,
 if

 
re

q
ui

re
d.

 A
n

y 
un

sp
en

t f
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
ed

 a
t t

he
 e

n
d 

of
 t

he
 

m
on

ito
rin

g
 p

er
io

d 
(1

0 
ye

ar
s)

 .

P
T

/2
0

3/
40

0
C

   
   

   
 

*1
56

H
e

at
hr

ow
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
W

or
ld

 B
u

si
ne

ss
 C

en
tr

e,
 4

 N
ew

al
l 

R
o

ad
, 

he
a

th
ro

w
 A

irp
o

rt
  

   
   

  
71

48
7

/A
P

P
/2

01
5/

47
1

8 
&

71
47

8
/A

P
P

/2
01

7/
16

0
5

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e
 w

ith
 th

e
 tr

av
el

 p
la

n,
 if

 
re

q
ui

re
d.

 A
n

y 
un

sp
en

t f
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
ed

 a
t t

he
 e

n
d 

of
 t

he
 

m
on

ito
rin

g
 p

er
io

d 
(1

0 
ye

ar
s)

 .

P
T

/2
0

4/
41

9
C

   
   

   
*1

57
H

e
at

hr
ow

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

C
e

ss
na

 R
o

ad
, 

T
e

rm
in

al
 2

, H
e

at
hr

ow
 

A
irp

or
t  

   
   

  6
23

60
/A

P
P

/2
0

15
/4

2
77

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e
 w

ith
 th

e
 tr

av
el

 p
la

n,
 if

 
re

q
ui

re
d.

 A
n

y 
un

sp
en

t f
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
ed

 a
t t

he
 e

n
d 

of
 t

he
 

m
on

ito
rin

g
 p

er
io

d 
(1

0 
ye

ar
s)

 .

P
T

/2
0

6/
42

2
A

U
xb

rid
ge

 N
o

rt
h

L
an

d
 r

e
ar

 o
f 8

5
-8

7 
M

an
or

 W
ay

e,
 

U
xb

rid
g

e 
   

   
   

   
 

67
59

3
/A

P
P

/2
01

7/
21

1
4

2,
00

0.
00

2
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
im

pl
e

m
en

tin
g 

a 
st

o
pp

in
g 

up
 o

rd
er

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
un

d
er

 th
e 

a
gr

ee
m

en
t.

 N
o 

tim
e

 li
m

its
 fo

r 
sp

e
nd

.

P
T

/2
0

7/
42

3
A

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
1 

N
o

be
l D

riv
e,

 H
ar

lin
g

to
n,

 H
ay

es
   

 
46

21
4

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

28
2

7
12

,6
00

.0
0

1
2,

60
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
12

,6
00

.0
0

12
,6

00
.0

0
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

w
ar

ds
 o

ff
 

si
te

 c
ar

b
on

 r
ed

uc
tio

n
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

an
d 

in
iti

at
iv

e
s 

in
 

or
d

er
 to

 m
iti

g
at

e 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

p
m

e
nt

. N
o

 ti
m

e
 li

m
it 

fo
r 

sp
e

nd
.

P
T

/2
0

8/
42

3
B

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
1 

N
o

be
l D

riv
e,

 H
ar

lin
g

to
n,

 H
ay

es
   

 
46

21
4

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

28
2

7
20

,0
00

.0
0

2
0,

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
o 

e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e

 w
ith

 th
e

 tr
av

el
 p

la
n,

 if
 

re
q

ui
re

d.
 A

n
y 

un
sp

en
t f

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 r
e

tu
rn

ed
 a

t t
he

 e
n

d 
of

 t
he

 
m

on
ito

rin
g

 p
er

io
d 

(1
0 

ye
ar

s)
 .

P
ag

e 
10

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 119



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

T
/2

0
9/

41
0

B
U

xb
rid

g
e 

S
ou

th
66

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
(F

as
sn

id
ge

 P
ar

k 
H

a
ll)

, 
U

xb
rid

g
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
15

6
/A

P
P

/2
01

5/
41

6
6 

&
12

15
6

/A
P

P
/2

01
6/

46
4

7 
   

  

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e
 w

ith
 th

e
 tr

av
el

 p
la

n,
 if

 
re

q
ui

re
d.

 A
n

y 
un

sp
en

t f
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
ed

 a
t t

he
 e

n
d 

of
 t

he
 

m
on

ito
rin

g
 p

er
io

d 
(1

0 
ye

ar
s)

 .

P
T

/2
1

0/
42

4
A

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
La

nd
 a

t 
O

n
sl

ow
 M

ill
s,

 T
ro

u
t R

o
ad

, 
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

  
   

   
   

17
24

/A
P

P
/2

01
6

/3
51

3
   

   
 

5,
74

5.
78

5
,7

45
.7

8
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5,

74
5.

78
5,

74
5.

78
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e
 C

ou
n

ci
l t

o
w

ar
d

s 
o

ff 
si

te
 c

ar
bo

n 
re

d
uc

tio
n

 m
ea

su
re

s,
 s

ch
e

m
e

s 
an

d 
in

iti
at

iv
e

s 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

m
iti

ga
te

 th
e

 h
ar

m
 c

au
se

d 
b

y 
th

e
 d

ev
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

e
nd

.

P
T

/2
1

2/
42

5
B

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
La

nd
 r

ea
r 

o
f 2

-2
4 

H
or

to
n

 R
oa

d
, W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
o

n 
   

71
5

82
/A

P
P

/2
01

6
/4

58
2

26
,0

83
.3

6
2

6,
08

3
.3

6
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

26
,0

83
.3

6
26

,0
83

.3
6

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
a

rd
s 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f c

a
rr

yi
ng

 o
ut

 h
ig

hw
ay

 
w

o
rk

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 L
eg

ib
le

 L
o

nd
o

n 
fin

ge
r 

p
os

ts
 a

nd
 r

es
u

rf
a

ci
ng

 
th

e 
ca

n
al

 t
ow

pa
th

 a
dj

a
ce

nt
 to

 th
e

 s
ite

 (
se

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

fo
r 

de
ta

ils
).

 F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t 
(D

ec
 

20
25

).
  I

nd
e

xa
tio

n
 r

e
ce

iv
ed

. 

P
T

/2
1

4/
43

0
A

U
xb

rid
ge

 S
ou

th
R

a
nd

a
lls

 7
-9

 V
in

e 
S

t, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

   
   

   
   

   
41

30
9

/A
P

P
/2

01
6/

33
9

1
33

,3
04

.3
0

3
3,

30
4

.3
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
33

,3
04

.3
0

33
,3

04
.3

0
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
of

f-
si

te
 c

ar
bo

n 
re

du
ct

io
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 m
iti

ga
te

 t
he

 d
ev

el
o

pm
en

t.
 N

o 
tim

e
 li

m
it 

fo
r 

sp
e

nd
.

P
T

/2
1

5/
43

0
B

U
xb

rid
ge

 S
ou

th
R

a
nd

a
lls

 7
-9

 V
in

e 
S

t, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

   
   

   
   

   
41

30
9

/A
P

P
/2

01
6/

33
9

1
91

,5
01

.1
1

9
1,

50
1

.1
1

1
3,

48
7

.0
4

13
,4

87
.0

4
0.

00
78

,0
14

.0
7

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

n
tr

e
 c

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n.

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.
 F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 to

w
a

rd
s 

V
in

e
 S

tr
ee

t p
u

bl
ic

 r
ea

lm
 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
e

m
be

r 
D

e
ci

si
o

n 
2

8/
11

/2
0

19
).

 
S

ch
e

m
e

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

0
. R

e
m

a
in

in
g 

w
o

rk
s 

d
el

ay
e

d 
du

e
 to

 C
O

V
ID

 1
9.

 A
w

ai
tin

g
 in

vo
ic

es
.

P
T

/2
1

6/
42

7
A

U
xb

rid
ge

 S
ou

th
W

at
er

lo
o 

W
ha

rf
, 

W
a

te
rlo

o
 R

oa
d

, 
U

xb
rid

g
e 

   
   

   
 4

30
16

/A
P

P
/2

0
16

/2
8

40
31

,1
82

.6
7

3
1,

18
2

.6
7

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
31

,1
82

.6
7

31
,1

82
.6

7
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
of

f-
si

te
 c

ar
bo

n 
re

du
ct

io
n 

m
ea

su
re

s,
 s

ch
em

e
s 

a
nd

 in
iti

tia
tiv

es
 t

o 
m

iti
ga

te
 t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d
. 

P
T

/2
1

7/
42

7
B

U
xb

rid
ge

 S
ou

th
W

at
er

lo
o 

W
ha

rf
, 

W
a

te
rlo

o
 R

oa
d

, 
U

xb
rid

g
e 

   
   

   
 4

30
16

/A
P

P
/2

0
16

/2
8

40
31

,5
81

.6
5

3
1,

58
1

.6
5

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
31

,5
81

.6
5

0.
00

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
by

 th
e 

C
an

al
s 

&
 R

iv
e

rs
 T

ru
st

 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

an
a

ls
id

e 
im

pr
ov

e
m

en
t 

w
or

ks
 to

 th
e

 c
a

na
ls

id
e

 la
nd

 
(s

ho
w

n 
on

 p
la

n 
at

ta
ch

e
d 

to
 th

e
 a

gr
ee

m
e

nt
).

 W
or

ks
 t

o 
in

cl
ud

e
 

to
w

pa
th

 a
nd

 a
cc

e
ss

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.
 

F
un

d
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

to
w

pa
th

 im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 b

e
tw

ee
n

 
C

o
w

le
y 

M
Ill

 R
oa

d 
&

 R
oc

ki
n

gh
a

m
 R

o
ad

 (
C

a
bi

n
et

 M
e

m
b

er
 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

08
/1

0
/2

02
0)

. S
ch

em
e

 o
n 

si
te

.

P
T

/2
1

8/
29

7
E

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
F

m
r 

T
ec

h
ni

co
lo

r 
S

ite
, 2

76
 B

at
h 

R
d,

 
S

ip
so

n.
   

35
29

3/
A

P
P

/2
00

9/
19

3
8

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e
 C

ou
n

ci
l t

o 
se

cu
re

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

ith
 t

he
 tr

av
el

 p
la

n
 if

 r
eq

u
ire

d
. A

ny
 u

n
sp

en
t f

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

e
nd

 o
f 

th
e 

m
on

ito
ri

ng
 p

e
rio

d
 (

1
0 

ye
ar

s 
).

P
T

/2
1

9/
42

9
A

B
o

tw
e

ll
F

m
r 

N
es

tle
 F

ac
to

ry
, N

es
tle

 A
ve

nu
e,

 
H

a
ye

s 
(I

n
du

st
ria

l) 
  

   
   

   
  

13
31

/A
P

P
/2

01
7

/1
88

3

6,
00

0.
00

6
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
6,

00
0.

00
6,

00
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e

" 
In

d
us

tr
ia

l  
la

n
d 

Le
g

ib
le

 L
on

do
n 

co
n

tr
ib

ut
io

n"
 to

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
Le

g
ib

le
 L

on
d

on
 s

ig
na

g
e 

in
 th

e
 v

ic
in

ity
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

e
lo

pe
m

nt
. F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 1

0 
ye

a
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(M
ar

ch
 2

0
29

).

P
T

/2
2

0/
42

9
B

B
o

tw
e

ll
F

m
r 

N
es

tle
 F

ac
to

ry
, N

es
tle

 A
ve

nu
e,

 
H

a
ye

s 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l) 
   

   
  

13
31

/A
P

P
/2

01
7

/1
88

3

10
1,

71
6

.1
2

1
01

,7
1

6.
1

2
10

1,
71

6
.1

2
0.

00
10

1,
71

6
.1

2
0.

00
0

.0
0

£1
01

,7
1

6.
12

 r
ec

e
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e
 fi

rs
t 

in
st

al
m

e
nt

 o
f t

he
 "

T
F

L
 B

u
lls

 
B

rid
ge

 C
o

nt
ri

bu
tio

n 
" 

to
w

ar
ds

 h
ig

hw
ay

 a
nd

 t
ra

ffi
c 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o 
th

e 
B

ul
ls

 B
ri

dg
e

 R
ou

nd
ab

o
ut

. F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 1
0

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 r

e
ce

ip
t. 

F
ir

st
 in

st
a

lm
en

t 
(£

1
01

,7
1

6.
12

) 
tr

a
n

s
fe

rr
ed

 t
o

 T
F

L
 in

 li
n

e 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

 (
/

/
)

P
T

/2
2

1/
42

9
C

B
o

tw
e

ll
F

m
r 

N
es

tle
 F

ac
to

ry
, N

es
tle

 A
ve

nu
e,

 
H

a
ye

s 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l) 
   

   
  

13
31

/A
P

P
/2

01
7

/1
88

3

9,
35

3.
50

4
,5

77
.2

3
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
9,

35
3.

50
9,

3
53

.5
0

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e
" 

R
es

id
en

tia
l  

la
nd

 L
e

gi
b

le
 L

o
nd

o
n 

co
n

tr
ib

ut
io

n"
 to

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
Le

g
ib

le
 L

on
d

on
 s

ig
na

g
e 

in
 th

e
 v

ic
in

ity
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

e
lo

pm
e

nt
. F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 1

0 
ye

a
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(M
ar

ch
 2

0
29

).
 In

d
ex

at
io

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 in
 Q

3
.

P
T

/2
2

2/
43

4
A

B
o

tw
e

ll
3

0-
32

 B
ly

th
 R

o
ad

, 
H

ay
es

   
   

68
97

4
/A

P
P

/2
01

8/
21

4
6

87
,2

49
.0

0
8

7,
24

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

87
,2

49
.0

0
87

,2
49

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

fir
st

 in
st

al
m

en
t t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
of

fs
ite

 c
ar

bo
n 

re
du

ct
io

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 m

iti
ga

te
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t (

A
p

ril
 

20
26

).

P
T

/2
2

3/
43

5
A

   
*1

64
U

xb
rid

g
e 

S
ou

th
F

m
r 

T
rim

ite
 S

ite
, A

ru
nd

e
l R

oa
d,

 
U

xb
rid

g
e 

   
   

   
   

  9
11

7/
A

P
P

/2
01

6
/2

78
20

,0
00

.0
0

2
0,

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
o 

b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e

 C
ou

n
ci

l t
o 

se
cu

re
 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
ith

 t
he

 tr
av

el
 p

la
n

 if
 r

eq
u

ire
d

. A
ny

 u
n

sp
en

t f
un

ds
 

to
 b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
e

nd
 o

f 
th

e 
m

on
ito

ri
ng

 p
e

rio
d

 (
1

0 
ye

ar
s 

).

P
T

/2
2

6/
43

8
A

U
xb

rid
ge

 S
ou

th
W

es
tc

o
m

b
e 

H
ou

se
, 3

6-
38

 W
in

ds
or

 
S

tr
ee

t,
 U

xb
rid

ge
 

(1
3

54
4

/A
P

P
/2

01
7/

33
8

8)

42
,5

33
.6

4
4

2,
53

3
.6

4
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

42
,5

33
.6

4
42

,5
33

.6
4

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
m

e
as

ur
e

s 
th

a
t w

ill
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

e
 p

ub
lic

 
re

a
lm

 a
nd

 b
ro

ad
e

n 
tr

a
ve

l c
ho

ic
e 

in
 U

xb
rid

ge
 T

ow
n 

C
e

nt
re

. N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d
. I

nd
e

xa
tio

n(
£4

,8
37

) 
re

ce
iv

ed
 in

 Q
4.

 
In

de
xa

tio
n 

co
rr

ec
te

d 
(£

2
,5

33
) 

Q
1

P
ag

e 
11

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 120



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

T
/2

2
7/

44
0

A
U

xb
rid

g
e 

S
ou

th
D

o
lp

h
in

 B
rid

g
e 

H
ou

se
, R

oc
ki

n
gh

a
m

 
R

o
ad

,U
xb

rid
g

e 
  

35
24

8
/A

P
P

/2
01

7/
30

1
3

57
,5

57
.3

6
5

7,
55

7
.3

6
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

57
,5

57
.3

6
57

,5
57

.3
6

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
a

rd
s 

th
e 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

t o
f 

th
e 

ca
na

l 
to

w
pa

th
 b

et
w

ee
n 

R
oc

ki
n

gh
a

m
 R

oa
d

 a
nd

 O
xf

o
rd

 R
oa

d 
as

 a
 

Q
ui

e
t W

ay
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 1
0 

ye
a

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t 
(D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

02
9

).

P
T

/2
2

8/
44

1
A

U
xb

rid
g

e 
N

or
th

29
7 

Lo
n

g 
La

ne
, H

ill
in

gd
on

  
48

60
/A

P
P

/2
01

8
/3

71
9

34
,7

05
.4

5
3

4,
70

5
.4

5
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

34
,7

05
.4

5
34

,7
05

.4
5

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e

 C
ou

n
ci

l t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
of

f-
si

te
 c

ar
bo

n 
re

du
ct

io
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 m
iti

ga
te

 t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

u
nd

s 
to

 s
pe

n
t w

ith
in

 7
 y

e
ar

s 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 
(D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

02
6

)

P
T

/2
2

9/
44

1
B

U
xb

rid
g

e 
N

or
th

29
7 

Lo
n

g 
La

ne
, H

ill
in

gd
on

 
48

60
/A

P
P

/2
01

8
/3

71
9

94
,6

00
.5

7
9

4,
60

0
.5

7
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

94
,6

00
.5

7
94

,6
00

.5
7

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e

 
ea

se
 w

ith
 w

hi
ch

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

ca
n 

m
ov

e 
ar

o
un

d
 

H
ill

in
gd

o
n 

C
irc

u
s 

S
h

op
p

in
g

 p
ar

ad
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

29
9

 &
3

35
 L

on
g 

La
ne

 (
se

e
 a

gr
ee

m
e

nt
 fo

r 
de

ta
ils

).
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 7
 

ye
a

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t 
(D

ec
e

m
be

r 
20

2
6)

P
T

/2
3

0/
42

9
G

B
o

tw
e

ll
F

m
r 

N
es

tle
s 

F
ac

to
ry

, N
es

tle
s 

A
ve

n
ue

, 
H

a
ye

s 
  1

3
31

/A
P

P
/2

01
7

/1
88

3
45

4,
76

6
.3

2
44

3,
67

5
.5

6
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

45
4,

76
6

.3
2

45
4,

76
6.

32
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
"R

e
si

de
nt

ia
l l

a
nd

 M
M

T
 c

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n"

 t
o 

be
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
p

ro
po

se
d 

M
ul

ti 
M

o
da

l T
ra

ns
p

or
t s

ch
em

e 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 1
0

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 r

ec
ei

pt
 (

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

30
).

 In
d

ex
at

io
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 Q

3
.

P
T

/2
3

1/
42

9
H

B
o

tw
e

ll
F

m
r 

N
es

tle
s 

F
ac

to
ry

, N
es

tle
s 

A
ve

n
ue

, 
H

a
ye

s 
  1

3
31

/A
P

P
/2

01
7

/1
88

3
16

1,
86

9
.0

1
1

61
,8

6
9.

0
1

0.
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

16
1,

86
9.

01
16

1,
86

9
.0

1
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
"z

er
o

 c
a

rb
on

 c
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n"
 t

ow
a

rd
s 

th
e 

C
o

un
ci

l's
 C

ar
b

on
 o

f-
se

t 
fu

nd
. 

F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 1

0
 

ye
a

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t 
F

e
br

ua
ry

 2
03

0
. I

n
de

xa
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 Q

2

P
T

/2
3

2/
42

9
I

B
o

tw
e

ll
F

m
r 

N
es

tle
s 

F
ac

to
ry

, N
es

tle
s 

A
ve

n
ue

, 
H

a
ye

s 
  1

3
31

/A
P

P
/2

01
7

/1
88

3
45

6,
96

4
.7

8
43

7,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

45
6,

96
4

.7
8

45
6,

96
4.

78
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
"R

e
si

de
nt

ia
l L

a
nd

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 B

us
 

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n"
 t

ow
ar

ds
 th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

d
di

tio
n

al
 b

u
s 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 
on

 th
e

 b
us

 n
et

w
or

k 
in

 th
e

 v
ic

in
ity

  
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 1

0
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

e
ce

ip
t (

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

3
0)

. 
In

d
ex

at
io

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 Q
3

.

P
T

/2
3

3/
44

2
A

U
xb

rid
ge

 N
o

rt
h

A
rm

st
ro

ng
 H

ou
se

, M
ar

ke
t S

qu
ar

e,
 

U
xb

rid
g

e 
 3

65
7

3/
A

P
P

/2
0

17
/3

3
89

13
1,

88
6

.5
4

1
31

,8
8

6.
5

4
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
13

1,
88

6.
54

13
1,

88
6

.5
4

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
m

e
as

ur
e

s 
th

a
t w

ill
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

e
 p

ub
lic

 
re

a
lm

 a
nd

 b
ro

ad
e

n 
tr

a
ve

l c
ho

ic
e 

in
 U

xb
rid

ge
 T

ow
n 

C
e

nt
re

 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d.

P
T

/2
3

5/
45

0
A

B
o

tw
e

ll
La

nd
 a

t 
th

e 
A

re
na

, 
B

en
n

et
sf

ie
ld

 R
oa

d
, 

S
to

ck
le

y 
P

ar
k 

  3
78

0
0/

A
P

P
/2

9
6/

14
3

0
31

,6
78

.1
7

3
1,

67
8

.1
7

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
31

,6
78

.1
7

31
,6

78
.1

7
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
a 

co
n

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 to

w
ar

ds
 t

he
 C

o
un

ci
l's

 
C

a
rb

on
 F

un
d.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
o

un
ci

l t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 
pr

o
vi

si
o

n 
of

 o
ffs

ite
 c

ar
b

on
 r

ed
uc

tio
n

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 m
iti

ga
te

 
ca

rb
on

 e
m

is
si

on
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
p

m
en

t.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t (
Ju

ne
 2

0
27

).

P
T

/2
3

6/
45

0
B

B
o

tw
e

ll
La

nd
 a

t 
th

e 
A

re
na

, 
B

en
n

et
sf

ie
ld

 R
oa

d
, 

S
to

ck
le

y 
P

ar
k 

  3
78

0
0/

A
P

P
/2

9
6/

14
3

0
72

,4
66

.4
0

7
2,

46
6

.4
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
72

,4
66

.4
0

72
,4

66
.4

0
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
a 

co
n

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 to

w
ar

ds
 h

ig
hw

a
y 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

t w
o

rk
s 

to
 t

he
 lo

ca
l h

ig
hw

a
y 

ne
tw

or
k 

to
 a

lle
iv

ia
te

 
th

e 
tr

af
fic

 c
o

ng
e

st
io

n 
ca

u
se

d 
by

 t
he

 d
ev

el
o

pm
en

t.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t 
(J

un
e

 2
02

7
).

P
T

/2
3

7/
55

1
A

U
xb

rid
ge

 N
o

rt
h

5
1 

B
e

lm
on

t R
o

ad
, U

xb
rid

ge
  

  
34

15
1

/A
P

P
/2

01
9/

11
7

9
23

,4
00

.0
0

2
3,

40
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
23

,4
00

.0
0

23
,4

00
.0

0
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e
 C

ou
n

ci
l t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

of
fs

ite
 c

ar
bo

n 
re

du
ct

io
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 m
iti

ga
te

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d

.

P
T

/2
3

8/
41

8
E

B
o

tw
e

ll
2

0-
30

 B
ly

th
 R

o
ad

, 
H

ay
es

   
 

14
25

/A
P

P
/2

01
1

/3
04

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

2
0,

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
pu

b
lic

 r
ea

lm
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
w

a
rd

s 
C

C
T

V
; p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f l

ig
ht

in
g

, r
er

o
ut

in
g

/c
lo

su
re

 o
f u

n
de

ru
se

d 
pa

th
s 

a
nd

 li
n

ks
; s

af
ty

 im
pr

ov
e

m
en

ts
 to

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

in
te

rc
ha

n
ge

s;
 e

nv
ir

on
m

e
nt

al
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
hi

ch
 c

o
nt

rib
u

te
 to

 s
af

er
 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

s;
 e

nh
a

nc
em

en
t n

ig
ht

 b
us

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

to
 a

n
d 

fr
o

m
 

m
aj

o
r 

n
ew

 f
ac

ili
tie

s 
an

d
 le

is
u

re
 u

se
s 

in
 th

e
 A

u
th

or
ity

's
 a

re
a

. 
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 r

e
ce

ip
t (

A
ug

us
t 2

02
7

).
 S

ee
 

ag
re

em
en

t f
or

 d
et

ai
ls

.

P
T

/2
39

/5
5

3A
  

 
*1

67
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
o

n
50

1 
&

 5
04

 S
to

n
e 

C
lo

s
e,

 W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n

.  
   

   
   

   
 

73
58

5
/A

P
P

/2
0

18
/2

4
84

  

20
,0

00
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
F

u
n

d
s 

re
c

ei
ve

d
 a

s 
th

e 
tr

av
e

l p
la

n
 b

o
n

d
, t

o
 b

e
 u

se
d

 b
y 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c

il 
to

 s
e

cu
re

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

tr
av

e
l p

la
n

 i
f 

re
q

u
ir

ed
. A

n
y

 u
n

sp
en

t 
fu

n
d

s
 t

o
 b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 p
er

io
d

 (
5 

ye
ar

s 
fr

o
m

 o
cc

u
p

at
io

n
 )

.

P
T

/2
40

/5
5

4A
B

o
tw

e
ll

C
h

a
ile

y
 In

d
u

st
ri

a
l E

st
a

te
, P

u
m

p
 

L
an

e,
 H

ay
e

s 
  

   
   

 
21

02
/A

P
P

/2
01

8/
42

3
1

98
,8

98
.7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
98

,8
98

.7
0

98
,8

98
.7

0
F

u
n

d
s 

re
c

ei
ve

d
 a

s 
th

e 
fi

rs
t 

in
st

a
lm

en
t 

o
f 

th
e

 "
H

e
al

th
y

 
S

tr
e

et
s 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
".

 T
o

 b
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
to

 
en

co
u

rg
e 

m
o

to
ri

s
ed

 ju
n

c
ti

o
n

 u
s

er
s

 t
o

 s
h

if
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
su

st
a

in
b

le
 m

o
d

es
, e

n
ab

lin
g

 lo
ca

l 
re

s
id

en
ts

 t
o

 a
cc

e
ss

 
w

id
e

r 
ar

e
as

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 C
ra

n
fo

rd
 P

a
rk

. 
F

u
n

d
s

 t
o

 b
e

 s
p

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t 
(N

o
v 

20
27

).

P
ag

e 
12

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 121



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

T
/2

41
/5

5
4B

B
o

tw
e

ll
C

h
a

ile
y

 In
d

u
st

ri
a

l E
st

a
te

, P
u

m
p

 
L

an
e,

 H
ay

e
s 

  
   

   
 

21
02

/A
P

P
/2

01
8/

42
3

1

12
5,

38
5

.6
7

0.
0

0
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
12

5,
38

5.
67

12
5,

38
5

.6
7

F
u

n
d

s 
re

c
ei

ve
d

 a
s 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
in

st
a

lm
en

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 &

 
cy

cl
e 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 b
e 

u
s

ed
 t

o
w

ar
d

s
; 

u
p

g
ra

d
e 

o
f 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 &
 c

y
cl

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

 a
lo

n
g

 C
h

al
fo

n
t 

R
d

 &
 

S
iv

er
d

al
e 

R
d

; 
tr

a
n

s
fo

m
at

io
n

 o
f 

la
n

d
 o

u
ts

id
e

 S
k

ef
fi

n
g

to
n

 
C

o
u

rt
; 

im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e
 G

ra
n

d
 U

n
io

n
 C

an
al

 
to

w
p

a
th

 f
ro

m
 S

ilv
er

d
al

e 
R

d
. S

e
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
d

et
a

ils
. 

F
u

n
d

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 7

 y
e

ar
s

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t 

(N
o

v 
20

2
7)

. 

P
T

/2
42

/5
5

4C
B

o
tw

e
ll

C
h

a
ile

y
 In

d
u

st
ri

a
l E

st
a

te
, P

u
m

p
 

L
an

e,
 H

ay
e

s 
  

   
   

 
21

02
/A

P
P

/2
01

8/
42

3
1

25
,0

77
.1

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
25

,0
77

.1
3

20
,0

77
.1

3
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 a

s 
th

e 
fi

rs
t 

in
st

a
lm

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

G
ra

n
d

 
U

n
io

n
 C

an
al

 "
Q

u
ie

t 
W

ay
" 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

. 
T

o
 b

e 
u

s
ed

 
to

w
ar

d
s 

u
p

g
ra

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

ca
n

al
 t

o
w

p
a

th
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

vi
ci

n
it

y
 

o
f 

th
e 

la
n

d
 t

o
 Q

u
ie

t 
W

ay
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
. F

u
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t 

(N
o

v 
20

27
).

P
T

/2
43

/4
2

9J
B

o
tw

e
ll

F
m

r 
N

e
st

le
s 

F
ac

to
ry

, N
e

st
le

s 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 H
ay

es
  

 
13

31
/A

P
P

/2
01

7/
18

8
3

5,
28

5.
91

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
28

5.
91

5,
28

5.
91

F
u

n
d

s 
re

c
ei

ve
d

 a
s 

th
e 

"P
a

rk
in

g
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
" 

to
 b

e 
u

se
d

 t
o

 a
m

en
d

 t
h

e 
re

le
va

n
t 

p
ar

ki
n

g
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

en
t 

sc
h

em
e 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 b

y 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
c

il 
fo

r 
o

n
 s

tr
ee

t 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s
 in

 t
h

e 
vi

ci
n

it
y

 o
f 

th
e 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

en
t.

P
T

/2
44

/4
2

9K
B

o
tw

e
ll

F
m

r 
N

e
st

le
s 

F
ac

to
ry

, N
e

st
le

s 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 H
ay

es
  

 
13

31
/A

P
P

/2
01

7/
18

8
3

27
,3

77
.2

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
27

,3
77

.2
3

27
,3

77
.2

3
F

u
n

d
s 

re
c

ei
ve

d
 a

s 
th

e 
R

es
id

en
ti

al
 T

ra
ve

l P
la

n
 D

ef
a

u
lt

 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 (
£2

1,
05

9.
41

) 
to

 b
e 

u
s

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l t
o

 
se

cu
re

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 t
ra

ve
l p

la
n

 i
f 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
U

n
sp

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

to
 b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

p
er

io
d

. 
T

h
e

 R
es

id
en

ti
a

l T
ra

ve
l P

la
n

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 (
£6

,3
18

.8
0)

. 
T

o
 b

e 
u

s
ed

 t
o

w
ar

d
s

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
c

il'
s

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

s 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t

ra
ve

l 
p

la
n

.

P
T

/2
45

/4
2

9L
  

*1
68

B
o

tw
el

l
F

m
r 

N
es

tl
es

 F
ac

to
ry

, N
es

tl
e

s 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 H
ay

es
  

 
13

31
/A

P
P

/2
01

7/
18

8
3

17
,7

50
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
17

,7
50

.0
0

0.
00

F
u

n
d

s 
re

c
ei

ve
d

 in
 e

rr
o

r 
as

 t
h

e 
C

a
r 

C
lu

b
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

. 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

  
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
r 

o
r 

h
el

d
 in

 
lie

u
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t 
o

f 
fu

tu
re

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s.

P
U

B
L

IC
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 &

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
 -

 
S

U
B

 T
O

T
A

L
7,

34
1,

03
5

.6
9

6
,9

85
,4

29
.2

4
2

,1
05

,4
4

3.
9

6
1,

97
8,

45
3

.3
4

40
4,

38
9

.6
8

5,
23

5,
59

1.
73

2,
80

1,
53

5
.9

8

P
U

B
L

IC
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 &

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
 -

 
T

O
T

A
L

9,
24

8,
75

8
.2

3
8

,8
93

,1
51

.7
8

3
,1

63
,6

8
4.

2
1

3,
03

6,
69

3
.5

9
40

4,
38

9
.6

8
6,

08
5,

07
4.

02
2,

80
1,

53
5

.9
8

35
5,

60
6

.4
5

12
6,

99
0

.6
2

1,
90

2,
43

4
.9

3

   
 P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
: 

F
A

M
IL

IE
S

, E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 &
 W

E
L

L
B

E
IN

G

E
Y

L/
23

0
/2

83
C

U
xb

rid
ge

 N
o

rt
h

F
or

m
er

 R
A

F
 U

xb
rid

ge
, H

ill
in

gd
o

n 
R

o
ad

, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

.  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
  

   
  

   
58

5/
 A

P
P

/ 2
00

9
/2

75
2

6,
73

5,
85

6
.6

0
6

,7
35

,8
5

6.
6

0
6

,7
35

,8
5

6.
60

6,
73

5,
85

6
.6

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

£2
,5

45
,7

3
4 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

fir
st

 in
st

al
m

en
t t

ow
a

rd
s 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l i

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 o

r 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ne

w
 s

ch
oo

l f
a

ci
lit

ie
s;

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
s 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

sc
ho

o
l f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 a
cc

o
m

m
od

at
e 

ex
tr

a 
ch

ild
re

n;
 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 a

n
d 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 p
la

yg
ro

un
d 

a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l 
le

is
ur

e
 s

p
ac

es
. 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 b
e

 s
pe

nt
 w

ith
in

 1
0 

ye
ar

s 
of

 
re

ce
ip

t.
 F

un
ds

 s
pe

n
t t

ow
ar

ds
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

S
ch

oo
l E

xp
an

si
on

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

fin
an

ci
ng

 2
0

15
/1

6
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

06
/0

1/
20

1
7 

(r
et

ro
sp

e
ct

iv
e)

. F
ur

th
er

 £
1,

36
3

,6
49

 r
ec

e
iv

e
d 

as
 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 in

st
a

lm
en

t. 
F

un
d

s 
a

llo
ca

te
d 

an
d 

sp
en

t t
o

w
ar

d
s 

S
ch

o
ol

 C
a

pi
ta

l P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

1
7/

18
 . 

T
hi

rd
 in

st
a

lm
en

t 
(£

1
,4

00
,8

3
9.

53
) 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 s
pe

nt
 to

w
a

rd
s 

S
ch

o
ol

 C
ap

ita
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

1
8/

19
 (

C
a

bi
ne

t M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 2

7/
02

/2
01

8)
. 

F
ou

rt
h 

in
st

a
lm

en
t 

(£
1,

42
5,

63
3

.8
4)

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
Q

3 
an

d
 s

p
en

t 
to

w
ar

ds
 S

ch
oo

l C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

a
m

m
e

 2
01

9
/2

0 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

e
ci

si
o

n 
27

/0
2

/2
01

8)
. 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 S
U

B
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
6

,7
35

,8
5

6.
60

6,
73

5
,8

56
.6

0
6,

73
5

,8
56

.6
0

6
,7

35
,8

5
6.

60
0.

00
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

P
P

R
/4

7
/2

6
A

(f
or

m
er

ly
 

P
T

/5
6

/2
6A

)

B
ot

w
el

l
T

rid
e

nt
 S

ite
, 

P
ha

se
 3

 S
to

ck
le

y 
P

a
rk

 -
 

H
a

ye
s 

H
ub

/H
50

 &
 B

o
tw

el
l C

om
m

on
 

R
o

ad
 Z

eb
ra

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
 3

79
7

7/
P

/9
4/

33
5 

 

2,
60

1,
60

0
.0

0
2

,6
01

,6
0

0.
0

0
1

,8
08

,0
7

1.
42

1,
80

8,
07

1
.4

2
0

.0
0

79
3,

52
8.

58
0

.0
0

S
ee

 C
ab

in
et

 r
e

po
rt

 1
8 

D
e

ce
m

be
r 

2
00

3
.  

B
a

la
n

ce
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 to
 

H
a

ye
s 

&
 H

ar
lin

gt
on

 S
ta

tio
n

 Im
pr

ov
e

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
in

te
rc

ha
n

ge
 in

iti
at

iv
es

. P
ro

je
ct

 o
n

-h
ol

d 
du

e
 to

 d
e

si
gn

 is
su

es
. 

 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g

 a
lte

rn
a

tiv
e 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o 
ar

ea
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
st

at
io

n
. N

o
 ti

m
e 

lim
its

. F
un

d
s 

e
ar

m
ar

ke
d

 to
w

ar
ds

 
im

pr
o

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o 

th
e 

pu
b

lic
 t

ra
ns

p
or

t i
nt

er
ch

a
ng

e
 a

nd
 p

u
bl

ic
 

re
a

lm
 im

pr
ov

e
m

en
ts

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 C

ro
ss

ra
il/

H
ay

e
s 

T
ow

n
 

C
e

nt
re

 S
ch

em
e.

  F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 to
w

ar
ds

 H
a

ye
s 

T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e
 

C
o

m
p

lim
e

nt
a

ry
 M

e
as

ur
e

s 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

24
/0

8/
20

1
7)

. 

P
ag

e 
13

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 122



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

P
R

/4
9

/1
7

4C
H

e
at

hr
ow

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

T
er

m
in

a
l 2

, H
ea

th
ro

w
 A

ir
po

rt
.  

 
62

36
0

/A
P

P
/2

00
6/

29
4

2
60

0,
00

0
.0

0
6

00
,0

0
0.

0
0

5
39

,8
9

7.
80

53
9,

89
7

.8
0

0
.0

0
60

,1
0

2.
20

0
.0

0
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e
 L

oc
al

 L
ab

o
ur

 S
tr

a
te

gy
. N

o
 ti

m
e 

lim
its

. 
£2

00
,0

0
0 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
(C

a
b 

M
em

be
r 

de
ci

si
o

n 
27

/1
0/

10
).

 £
88

,0
0

0 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 a
nd

 £
4

2,
90

0 
sp

en
t t

ow
ar

ds
 

E
co

n
om

ic
 D

ev
el

o
pm

en
t 

(E
D

) 
po

st
 w

ith
in

 L
B

H
 1

2/
13

 (
C

ab
 

M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
19

/3
/1

3)
. £

44
,1

0
0 

sp
en

t t
ow

ar
d

s 
E

 D
 p

o
st

 
20

13
/1

4.
 F

u
rt

h
er

 £
91

,3
23

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 to

w
ar

ds
 E

 D
 O

ff
ic

er
 P

os
t.

 
(C

a
b 

M
em

be
r 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

10
/9

/2
0

14
).

 £
4

6,
32

1
 S

pe
nt

 to
w

ar
ds

 E
 

D
 O

ffi
ce

r 
P

o
st

 2
0

15
/1

6
. £

1
50

,0
00

 r
e

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pu

rp
os

e
 (

T
2 

in
st

a
lm

en
ts

 2
01

4/
15

,1
5

/1
6 

a
nd

 1
6

/1
7 

to
 b

e 
co

n
fir

m
e

d)
. £

1
10

,9
0

2 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

a
rd

s 
S

en
io

r 
E

 D
 O

ffi
ce

r 
P

os
t 

(C
ab

 M
e

m
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 1
0/

02
/2

0
17

).
 £

46
,3

00
 s

pe
nt

 
to

w
ar

ds
 O

ff
ic

er
 p

o
st

 2
0

16
/1

7
. F

in
al

 T
2 

in
st

a
lm

en
t 

(£
50

k)
 

re
ce

iv
ed

 (
20

17
/1

8)
. T

2 
in

st
a

lm
en

t 
re

ce
iv

ed
 2

01
8/

19
. £

5
4,

50
0

 
sp

e
nt

 to
w

a
rd

s 
S

en
io

r 
E

 D
 P

o
st

 (
20

17
/1

8
).

 £
9

2,
37

6
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

an
d 

£4
6

,1
88

 s
pe

nt
 t

ow
a

rd
s 

E
 D

 O
ffi

ce
r 

po
st

  i
n 

ea
ch

 o
f 

20
18

/1
9

 &
 2

01
9/

20
 (

C
a

b 
M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

29
/0

3
/2

01
9

).

P
P

R
/4

9
/1

7
4D

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
T

er
m

in
a

l 2
, H

ea
th

ro
w

 A
ir

po
rt

.  
 

62
36

0
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
29

4
2

53
1,

42
6

.0
0

5
31

,4
2

6.
0

0
4

50
,0

0
0.

00
45

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

81
,4

2
6.

00
0

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 L

oc
al

 L
ab

o
ur

 S
tr

a
te

gy
, a

s 
de

fin
ed

 
in

 th
e

 a
g

re
em

e
nt

. N
o

 ti
m

e 
lim

its
. 

A
 to

ta
l o

f £
4

50
,0

00
 d

ue
 t

o 
be

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 u

nd
e

r 
th

is
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 to
w

ar
ds

 t
he

 
H

e
at

hr
ow

 A
ca

d
em

y 
P

ro
gr

a
m

m
e

 (
C

ab
in

et
 M

e
m

be
r 

de
ci

si
o

n 
19

/1
1/

12
).

 T
ot

al
 o

f £
2

61
,0

0
0 

pa
id

 to
w

ar
ds

 A
ca

d
em

y 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

20
1

2/
13

. 
F

u
rt

h
er

 £
27

0,
24

6 
re

ce
iv

e
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e.
  T

ot
al

 m
at

ch
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

w
ar

d
s 

H
ea

th
ro

w
 A

ca
de

m
y 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

n
d 

sp
en

t (
20

14
).

P
P

R
/5

3
/1

4
9H

B
o

tw
e

ll
F

or
m

er
 H

ay
es

 G
oo

ds
ya

rd
 s

ite
. 

10
05

7
/A

P
P

/2
00

5/
29

9
6&

29
9

6,
00

0.
00

6
,0

00
.0

0
2

,0
00

.0
0

2,
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

0.
00

£2
,0

00
 r

ec
e

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 t
he

 m
ai

n
te

na
n

ce
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

by
 

th
e 

C
o

un
ci

l o
f t

he
 s

ta
tio

n
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

ca
m

e
ra

s.
 F

un
ds

 s
pe

n
t 

to
w

ar
ds

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 s
ta

tio
n 

ca
m

e
ra

s 
09

/1
0

. F
ur

th
er

 £
4

,0
00

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
2n

d 
&

 3
rd

 a
n

nu
a

l i
ns

ta
lm

e
nt

s.

P
P

R
/7

0
/2

6
7C

B
o

tw
e

ll
F

m
r 

R
am

 P
H

, D
aw

le
y 

R
d,

 H
ay

es
  

  
22

76
9

/A
P

P
/2

01
0/

12
3

9
10

,0
00

.0
0

1
0,

00
0

.0
0

8,
88

3
.4

7
8

,8
83

.4
7

0.
00

1,
11

6
.5

3
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
co

m
m

u
ni

ty
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
he

 v
ic

in
ity

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 f
or

 
sp

e
nd

. F
un

d
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

u
pg

ra
di

n
g 

ci
ne

m
a

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t 

at
 T

he
 B

e
ck

 T
he

at
re

 (
C

ab
in

e
t M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

28
/0

8/
/2

01
4)

. 
S

ch
e

m
e

 c
om

pl
e

te
, c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

 n
ot

 r
e

qu
ir

ed
, 

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

re
a

llo
ca

te
d.

 B
a

la
n

ce
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 to
w

a
rd

s 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 a

t 
th

e 
B

ec
k 

T
h

ea
tr

e 
(C

a
bi

ne
t M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
28

/0
6/

20
1

7)
. S

ch
em

e 
co

m
pl

e
te

.

P
P

R
/7

1
/2

7
7C

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
T

he
 P

or
ta

l, 
S

cy
lla

 R
d,

 H
ea

th
ro

w
 

A
irp

or
t  

 5
02

70
/A

P
P

/2
01

1
/1

42
2

20
,5

79
.4

1
2

0,
57

9
.4

1
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

20
,5

79
.4

1
20

,5
79

.4
1

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
a

rd
s 

pu
bl

ic
 r

ea
lm

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 

th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 d

e
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

n
cl

ud
in

g,
 C

C
T

V
, f

oo
tp

at
h 

sa
fe

ty
, s

a
fe

r 
to

w
n

 c
en

tr
es

, 
pu

b
lic

 tr
a

ns
po

rt
 in

te
rc

ha
n

ge
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
e

nt
 fo

r 
de

ta
ils

).
 F

ur
th

er
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 t
he

 s
am

e
 p

ur
po

se
. N

o 
tim

e
 li

m
its

 fo
r 

sp
e

nd
.

P
P

R
/7

2
/2

7
7D

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
T

he
 P

or
ta

l, 
S

cy
lla

 R
d,

 H
ea

th
ro

w
 

A
irp

or
t. 

  5
02

7
0/

A
P

P
/2

0
11

/1
4

22
51

,6
09

.0
0

5
1,

60
9

.0
0

5
1,

60
9

.0
0

51
,6

09
.0

0
0.

00
0

.0
0

0.
00

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
a

rd
s 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
e

rs
on

s 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
lo

ca
lit

y 
of

 th
e

 d
ev

el
op

m
e

nt
 fo

r 
jo

b
s 

of
 a

 n
a

tu
re

 to
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

p
m

e
nt

. F
ur

th
er

 c
o

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
pu

rp
os

e.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 f

or
 s

pe
n

d.
 F

un
ds

 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 lo

gi
st

ic
s 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 in

iti
at

iv
e

 to
 b

e
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 
by

 U
xb

rid
g

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

05
/1

1
/2

01
9

).
 

F
un

d
s 

tr
an

sf
e

rr
ed

 t
o 

U
xb

ri
dg

e
 C

ol
le

ge
 Q

3.
 D

im
in

im
us

 b
al

an
ce

 
0.

49
 tr

an
sf

e
re

d 
to

 P
T

/4
4.

P
P

R
/8

0
/2

9
7B

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
 F

m
r 

T
ec

hn
ic

ol
o

r 
S

ite
, 2

7
6 

B
at

h 
R

d,
 

S
ip

so
n.

   
35

29
3/

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

19
3

8
46

,0
55

.5
5

4
6,

05
5

.5
5

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
46

,0
55

.5
5

0.
00

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
a

rd
s 

pu
bl

ic
 r

ea
lm

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

w
o

rk
s 

to
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 w

ith
in

 t
he

 v
ic

in
ity

 o
f t

he
 la

nd
. 

F
u

nd
s 

to
 

be
 s

p
en

t 
w

ith
in

 7
 y

e
ar

s 
of

 r
e

ce
ip

t (
M

ay
 2

02
0)

. F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

ub
lic

 r
ea

lm
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
nt

s 
o

n 
th

e 
B

at
h 

R
oa

d 
(C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
05

/0
2/

20
2

0)
. S

ch
em

e 
de

la
ye

d
 d

ue
 t

o 
C

ov
id

-
19

.

P
P

R
/8

1
/2

9
7C

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
F

m
r 

T
ec

h
ni

co
lo

r 
S

ite
, 2

71
 B

at
h 

R
d,

 
S

ip
so

n.
  3

52
93

/A
P

P
/1

9
38

16
,6

95
.0

0
1

6,
69

5
.0

0
1

6,
69

5
.0

0
16

,6
95

.0
0

0.
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e 
pr

o
vi

si
o

n 
of

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 in
 th

e 
ho

sp
ita

lit
y 

an
d 

le
is

ur
e 

in
du

st
ry

 (
se

e 
ag

re
em

en
t f

or
 fu

rt
h

er
 

de
ta

ils
).

 F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t 
(M

ay
 

20
20

).
 F

u
nd

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 t
he

 p
u

rc
ha

se
 o

f s
pe

ci
al

is
t 

eq
ui

p
m

e
nt

 fo
r 

ho
sp

ita
lit

y 
tr

ai
n

in
g

 a
t U

xb
rid

g
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 (
C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
05

/1
1/

20
1

9)
. F

un
ds

 tr
a

ns
fe

rr
ed

 to
 U

xb
rid

g
e 

C
o

lle
g

e 
Q

3.
 D

im
in

im
us

 b
al

an
ce

 0
.1

4 
tr

an
sf

er
e

d 
to

 P
T

/4
4.

P
ag

e 
14

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 123



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

P
R

/9
3

/3
3

3C
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

39
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

ee
t,

 Y
ie

w
sl

e
y 

  
  

24
48

5
/A

P
P

/2
01

3/
13

8
25

,0
10

.1
0

2
5,

01
0

.1
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
25

,0
10

.1
0

0.
00

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
  a

s 
th

e 
"p

u
bl

ic
 r

e
al

m
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

" 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n

 o
f C

C
T

V
, l

ig
h

tin
g,

 c
lo

su
re

/g
at

in
g

 o
f 

pa
th

s 
a

nd
 li

n
ks

, s
af

et
y 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
a

ns
po

rt
 

in
te

rc
ha

n
ge

s,
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 a
n

d 
ca

r 
pa

rk
s,

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
ni

g
ht

 b
us

 
ne

tw
o

rk
s 

to
 a

n
d 

fr
o

m
 m

aj
or

 n
ew

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
le

is
ur

e 
us

e
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
au

th
o

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a.

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 fo
r 

sp
en

d
. A

llo
ca

te
d

 
to

w
ar

ds
 p

ub
lic

 r
ea

lm
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
nt

s 
a

t W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
 S

ta
tio

n
 

as
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

C
ro

ss
ra

il 
P

ro
je

ct
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

13
/0

3/
20

1
8)

.

P
P

R
/1

0
1/

3
48

D
U

xb
rid

g
e 

N
or

th
La

nc
as

te
r 

&
 H

er
m

ita
g

e 
C

en
tr

e
, 

La
nc

as
te

r 
R

o
ad

, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

.  
  

68
16

4
/A

P
P

/2
01

1/
27

1
1

3,
33

1.
89

3
,3

31
.8

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3,

33
1.

89
3,

33
1.

89
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

co
ur

se
s 

de
liv

e
re

d 
by

 r
ec

o
gn

is
ed

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
/o

r 
th

e 
pr

o
vi

si
o

n 
of

 a
 c

o
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

 w
or

k 
pl

a
ce

 c
o-

or
d

in
a

to
r 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

a
re

a.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 fo

r 
sp

en
d

.

P
P

R
/1

0
4/

3
55

B
B

o
tw

e
ll

F
or

m
r 

E
M

I S
ite

, D
aw

le
y 

R
d,

 H
ay

es
  

   
   

   
  

82
94

/A
P

P
/2

01
5

/1
40

6
82

,8
00

.0
0

8
2,

80
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
82

,8
00

.0
0

82
,8

00
.0

0
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

lo
ca

l e
ne

rg
y 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
ca

rb
on

 r
e

du
ct

io
n

 m
e

as
ur

e
s 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 A

ut
or

ity
's

 
ar

e
a.

 S
p

en
d

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t (
N

ov
 2

0
22

).

P
P

R
/1

0
5/

3
55

C
B

o
tw

e
ll

F
or

m
r 

E
M

I S
ite

, D
aw

le
y 

R
d,

 H
ay

es
  

   
   

   
  

82
94

/A
P

P
/2

01
5

/1
40

6
9,

60
0.

00
9

,6
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

9,
60

0.
00

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

a 
co

ns
tr

u
ct

io
n 

w
or

k 
pl

ac
e 

co
-o

rd
in

at
or

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

d 
w

ith
in

 7
 y

e
ar

s 
of

 r
e

ce
ip

t 
(N

o
v 

20
22

).
  

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

C
o

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
 T

ra
in

in
g

 C
o-

or
d

in
a

to
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
e

m
be

r 
D

e
ci

si
o

n 
06

/1
0

/2
02

0)
. 

P
P

R
/1

0
8/

3
71

B
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

27
2-

27
6 

B
at

h 
R

d,
 H

ay
es

  
   

   
 

46
4/

A
P

P
/2

0
14

/2
8

86
19

,6
00

.0
0

1
9,

60
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
19

,6
00

.0
0

19
,6

00
.0

0
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

co
ur

se
s 

de
liv

e
re

d 
by

 r
ec

o
gn

is
ed

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
/o

r 
th

e 
pr

o
vi

si
o

n 
of

 a
 c

o
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

 w
or

k 
pl

a
ce

 c
o-

or
d

in
a

to
r 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

a
re

a.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d

.

P
P

R
/1

0
9/

3
78

A
T

ow
n

fie
ld

H
ay

es
 G

at
e 

H
ou

se
, U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 
H

a
ye

s 
   

   
   

 2
38

5/
A

P
P

/2
01

3/
25

2
3

13
8,

77
4

.2
9

1
38

,7
7

4.
2

9
90

,3
7

9.
21

9
0,

37
9

.2
1

0
.0

0
48

,3
9

5.
08

0
.0

0
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

co
ur

se
s 

de
liv

e
re

d 
by

 r
ec

o
gn

is
ed

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
/o

r 
th

e 
pr

o
vi

si
o

n 
of

 a
 c

o
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

 w
or

k 
pl

a
ce

 c
o-

or
d

in
a

to
r 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

a
re

a.
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(J
an

 2
02

1
).

 F
un

d
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o
or

di
na

to
r 

S
er

vi
ce

 (
C

ab
in

e
t M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

25
/0

4/
20

1
8)

.  
£3

7,
17

5
 s

p
en

t 
to

w
ar

ds
 t

he
 C

o
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

 C
oo

rd
in

a
to

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e 

20
18

/1
9

. £
53

,2
03

 s
pe

nt
 to

w
ar

ds
 t

he
 C

o
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

 C
oo

rd
in

a
to

r 
S

er
vi

ce
 2

01
9/

20
.

P
P

R
/1

1
0/

3
72

B
Y

ie
w

sl
e

y
P

h
as

e 
3,

 S
to

ck
le

y 
P

ar
k,

 S
to

ck
le

y 
R

o
ad

. 
   

   
   

  3
79

77
/A

P
P

/2
01

5/
10

0
4

9,
60

0.
00

9
,6

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
9,

60
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
"P

ha
se

 1
 "

 p
ay

m
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 
pr

o
vi

si
o

n 
of

 a
 c

o
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

 w
or

kp
la

ce
 c

oo
rd

in
at

or
 a

nd
/o

r 
pr

o
vi

di
ng

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
n

in
g

 c
o

ur
se

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 
ar

e
a.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t (
Ja

n 
20

2
3)

.  
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 to

w
a

rd
s 

th
e 

C
o

un
ci

l's
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

T
ra

in
in

g 
C

o
-o

rd
in

at
or

 S
er

vi
ce

 (
C

a
bi

ne
t M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
06

/1
0/

20
2

0)
. 

P
P

R
/1

1
1/

3
79

A
T

ow
n

fie
ld

1
-3

 U
xb

ri
dg

e
 R

d,
 H

ay
es

.  
   

   
   

   
 

19
11

/A
P

P
/2

01
2

/3
18

5
99

,1
75

.0
0

9
9,

17
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
99

,1
75

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

co
ns

tr
u

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

co
u

rs
es

 d
el

iv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
pr

ov
id

e
r 

a
nd

/o
r 

a 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n 

w
o

rk
 p

la
ce

 c
o

-o
rd

in
at

or
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

A
u

th
or

ity
's

 
ar

e
a.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

d 
w

ith
in

 7
 y

e
ar

s 
of

 r
e

ce
ip

t (
M

ar
ch

 
20

23
).

  £
24

k 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 to
w

ar
ds

 t
he

 C
o

un
ci

l's
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

T
ra

in
in

g 
C

o
-o

rd
in

at
or

 S
er

vi
ce

 &
 £

75
k 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 t

he
 

"B
ui

ld
 T

ra
in

in
g 

In
iti

at
iv

e 
"(

C
ab

in
e

t M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
06

/1
0/

20
2

0)
 

P
P

R
/1

1
3/

2
74

C
B

o
tw

e
ll

G
lo

ba
l A

ca
d

em
y.

 O
ld

 V
in

yl
 F

a
ct

o
ry

, 
B

ly
th

 R
oa

d,
 H

ay
es

. 
   

 
55

05
/A

P
P

/2
01

5
/1

54
6

9,
60

0.
00

9
,6

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
9,

60
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
a 

co
ns

tr
u

ct
io

n 
w

or
k 

pl
ac

e 
co

-o
rd

in
at

or
 w

ith
in

 th
e

 A
u

th
or

ity
's

 a
re

a
. F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 
sp

e
nd

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t (
M

a
rc

h 
20

2
3)

.  
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 t

he
 C

o
un

ci
l's

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
T

ra
in

in
g

 C
o-

or
d

in
a

to
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e 
(C

a
bi

n
et

 M
e

m
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 0
6/

10
/2

0
20

).
 

P
P

R
/1

1
6/

3
82

C
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
K

itc
he

ne
r 

H
o

us
e,

 W
a

rw
ic

k 
R

d
, W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
o

n.
   

   
18

21
8/

A
P

P
/2

01
3

/2
18

3
16

,7
69

.7
8

1
6,

76
9

.7
8

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
16

,7
69

.7
8

16
,7

69
.7

8
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

co
ur

se
s 

de
liv

e
re

d 
by

 r
ec

o
gn

is
ed

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
/o

r 
th

e 
pr

o
vi

si
o

n 
of

 a
 c

o
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

 w
or

k 
pl

a
ce

 c
o-

or
d

in
a

to
r 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

a
re

a.
   

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 s

p
en

t 
w

ith
in

 1
0 

ye
ar

s 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 
(A

pr
il 

20
26

).

P
ag

e 
15

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 124



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

P
R

/1
1

7/
2

83
E

N
o

rt
h

 U
xb

rid
ge

P
av

ili
o

ns
 S

ho
p

pi
ng

 C
en

tr
e,

 C
he

qu
e

rs
 

S
qu

ar
e,

 U
xb

ri
dg

e
 (

P
ri

m
a

rk
).

  
   

 
35

21
4

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

22
3

2

13
,1

50
.0

0
1

3,
15

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

13
,1

50
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

co
ur

se
s 

de
liv

e
re

d 
by

 r
ec

o
gn

is
ed

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
/o

r 
th

e 
pr

o
vi

si
o

n 
of

 a
 c

o
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

 w
or

k 
pl

a
ce

 c
o-

or
d

in
a

to
r 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

a
re

a.
   

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 s

p
en

t 
w

ith
in

 7
 y

e
ar

s 
of

 r
e

ce
ip

t 
(M

ay
 2

0
23

).
  C

on
tr

ib
u

tio
n 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 t

he
 C

o
un

ci
l's

 
C

o
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

 T
ra

in
in

g
 C

o-
or

d
in

a
to

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
C

ab
in

et
 M

e
m

be
r 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

06
/1

0
/2

02
0)

. 

P
P

R
/1

1
8/

3
84

C
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

C
a

xt
o

n 
H

ou
se

, T
ro

u
t R

o
ad

, 
Y

ie
w

sl
e

y.
  

  
36

78
/A

P
P

/2
01

3
/3

63
7

35
,4

15
.9

7
3

5,
41

5
.9

7
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

35
,4

15
.9

7
35

,4
15

.9
7

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
de

liv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
o

gn
is

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

/o
r 

th
e 

pr
o

vi
si

o
n 

of
 a

 c
o

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
 w

or
k 

pl
a

ce
 c

o-
or

d
in

a
to

r 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a.

   
N

o
 ti

m
e 

lim
its

 f
or

 s
pe

n
d.

P
P

R
/1

2
1/

3
91

B
ru

ne
l

B
ru

n
el

 U
n

iv
er

si
ty

 (
A

M
C

C
2)

, K
in

gs
to

n 
La

ne
, 

U
xb

ri
dg

e
.  

   
  

53
2/

A
P

P
/2

0
15

/3
5

0

24
,5

59
.3

8
2

4,
55

9
.3

8
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

24
,5

59
.3

8
24

,5
59

.3
8

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
to

 r
es

id
en

ts
 in

 t
he

 lo
ca

l v
ic

in
ity

 o
f t

he
 la

nd
. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 f
or

 s
pe

n
d.

P
P

R
/1

2
2/

3
87

C
U

xb
rid

ge
 N

o
rt

h
N

or
w

ic
h

 U
ni

o
n 

H
ou

se
, 1

-3
 B

ak
er

s 
R

o
ad

, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

   
   

   
 

82
18

/A
P

P
/2

01
1

/1
85

3

32
,4

43
.8

3
3

2,
44

3
.8

3
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

32
,4

43
.8

3
32

,4
43

.8
3

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
de

liv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
o

gn
is

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

/o
r 

th
e 

pr
o

vi
si

o
n 

of
 a

 c
o

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
 w

or
k 

pl
a

ce
 c

o-
or

d
in

a
to

r 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a.

   
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

(S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
02

3)
.

P
P

R
/1

2
4/

3
98

A
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

B
ui

ld
in

g 
71

7
, L

o
ca

te
d 

B
et

w
ee

n 
S

he
ffi

el
d 

W
ay

 &
 S

ou
th

er
n 

P
er

im
e

te
r 

R
o

ad
, 

H
ea

th
ro

w
.  

   
   

50
65

7
/A

P
P

/2
01

3/
22

1
4

24
,0

00
.0

0
2

4,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

24
,0

00
.0

0
24

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

) 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
as

si
st

in
g 

re
le

va
n

t h
o

te
l a

nd
 le

is
ur

e 
in

du
st

ry
 r

el
aa

te
d

 tr
ai

ni
n

g 
co

u
rs

e 
of

fe
rd

 b
y 

re
co

g
ni

se
d 

an
d

 a
cc

re
di

te
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
su

ch
 a

s 
u

xb
rid

ge
 C

o
lle

ge
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 in

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

a
re

a.
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(N
o

v 
20

21
).

P
P

R
/1

2
6/

3
96

B
P

in
kw

el
l

U
ni

t 3
, M

ill
in

gt
o

n 
R

oa
d,

 H
ay

es
  

  
32

15
7

/A
P

P
/2

01
6/

16
9

6
18

,0
12

.2
9

1
8,

01
2

.2
9

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
18

,0
12

.2
9

18
,0

12
.2

9
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

co
ur

se
s 

de
liv

e
re

d 
by

 r
ec

o
gn

is
ed

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
/o

r 
th

e 
pr

o
vi

si
o

n 
of

 a
 c

o
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

 w
or

k 
pl

a
ce

 c
o-

or
d

in
a

to
r 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

a
re

a.
   

N
o

 ti
m

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d.

P
P

R
/1

2
8/

3
99

A
T

ow
n

fie
ld

U
ni

t A
 B

ul
ls

 B
rid

g
e 

C
en

tr
e,

 N
o

rt
h 

H
yd

e 
G

a
rd

en
s.

  
   

13
22

6
/A

P
P

/2
01

5/
46

2
3

12
,1

00
.0

0
1

2,
10

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

12
,1

00
.0

0
12

,1
00

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
de

liv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
o

gn
is

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

/o
r 

th
e 

pr
o

vi
si

o
n 

of
 a

 c
o

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
 w

or
k 

pl
a

ce
 c

o-
or

d
in

a
to

r 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a.

   
N

o
 ti

m
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.

P
P

R
/1

3
0/

4
03

B
B

o
tw

e
ll

F
m

r 
H

ay
es

 S
w

im
m

in
g 

P
oo

l, 
B

ot
w

el
l 

La
ne

, 
H

ay
es

 (
L

id
l) 

   
   

   
19

42
/A

P
P

/2
01

5
/4

12
7

16
,3

88
.0

0
1

6,
38

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

16
,3

88
.0

0
16

,3
88

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
de

liv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
o

gn
is

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

/o
r 

th
e 

pr
o

vi
si

o
n 

of
 a

 c
o

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
 w

or
k 

pl
a

ce
 c

o-
or

d
in

a
to

r 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a.

   
N

o
 ti

m
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.

P
P

R
/1

3
3/

4
07

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
IA

G
 C

a
rg

o 
C

a
m

p
us

, S
e

al
a

nd
 R

o
ad

, 
H

e
at

hr
ow

 A
irp

or
t  

   
  

50
04

5
/A

P
P

/2
01

6/
20

8
1

47
,1

00
.0

0
4

7,
10

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

47
,1

00
.0

0
47

,1
00

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
de

liv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
o

gn
is

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

/o
r 

th
e 

pr
o

vi
si

o
n 

of
 a

 c
o

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
 w

or
k 

pl
a

ce
 c

o-
or

d
in

a
to

r 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a.

   
N

o
 ti

m
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.

P
P

R
/1

3
5/

4
00

B
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

W
or

ld
 B

u
si

ne
ss

 C
en

tr
e,

 4
 N

ew
al

l 
R

o
ad

, 
H

ea
th

ro
w

 A
irp

o
rt

  
   

   
   

   
71

48
7

/A
P

P
/2

01
5/

47
1

8

9,
60

0.
00

9
,6

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
9,

60
0.

00
9,

60
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
co

ns
tr

u
ct

io
n 

w
o

rk
 p

la
ce

 c
o-

or
di

n
at

or
 w

ith
in

 th
e

 A
u

th
or

ity
's

 a
re

a
.  

 F
un

ds
 to

 
be

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 r

e
ce

ip
t (

O
ct

 2
0

24
).

P
P

R
/1

3
6/

4
09

B
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

F
m

r 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r's
 C

om
po

u
nd

, 
S

ou
th

 o
f 

S
w

in
do

n
 R

oa
d

, H
e

at
hr

ow
 A

irp
or

t  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
67

62
2

/A
P

P
/2

01
3/

25
3

2 
&

 
67

62
2

/A
P

P
20

15
/1

6
51

14
9,

25
0

.0
0

1
49

,2
5

0.
0

0
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
14

9,
25

0.
00

14
9,

25
0

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
de

liv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
o

gn
is

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

/o
r 

th
e 

pr
o

vi
si

o
n 

of
 a

 c
o

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
 w

or
k 

pl
a

ce
 c

o-
or

d
in

a
to

r 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a.

   
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 5

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

(D
e

c 
2

02
3

).

P
P

R
/1

3
7

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
F

m
r 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r's

 C
om

po
u

nd
, 

S
ou

th
 o

f 
S

w
in

do
n

 R
oa

d
, H

e
at

hr
ow

 A
irp

or
t  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
62

2
/A

P
P

/2
01

3/
25

3
2 

&
 

67
62

2
/A

P
P

20
15

/1
6

51

15
,0

00
.0

0
1

5,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

as
si

st
in

g 
re

le
va

n
t h

o
te

l 
an

d 
le

is
ur

e 
in

d
us

tr
y 

re
la

te
d

 tr
ai

ni
n

g 
co

ur
se

s 
o

ffe
re

d 
by

 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
n

d 
ac

ce
rd

ite
d 

or
g

an
is

at
io

ns
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

U
xb

ri
dg

e
 

C
o

lle
g

e 
or

 o
th

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g

 p
ro

vi
d

er
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e
 A

u
th

or
ity

's
 a

re
a

. 
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 5

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 r

e
ce

ip
t (

D
e

c 
2

02
3

).

P
P

R
/1

3
8/

4
12

A
B

o
tw

e
ll

E
n

te
rp

ris
e

 H
ou

se
, 1

3
3 

B
ly

th
 R

oa
d

, 
H

a
ye

s 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
62

3
/A

P
P

/2
01

3/
36

0
6

91
,3

31
.2

4
9

1,
33

1
.2

4
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

91
,3

31
.2

4
91

,3
31

.2
4

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
de

liv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
o

gn
is

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

/o
r 

th
e 

pr
o

vi
si

o
n 

of
 a

 c
o

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
 w

or
k 

pl
a

ce
 c

o-
or

d
in

a
to

r 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a.

  N
o 

tim
e

 li
m

its

P
ag

e 
16

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 125



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

P
R

/1
3

9/
4

15
B

W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

 P
ol

ic
e 

S
ta

tio
n

, S
ta

tio
n 

R
o

ad
, 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
o

n 
   

   
   

 
12

76
8

/A
P

P
/2

01
6/

15
8

0 
&

 
12

76
8

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

18
7

0

9,
60

0.
00

9
,6

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
9,

60
0.

00
9,

60
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

a 
co

ns
tr

u
ct

io
n 

w
o

rk
 p

la
ce

 c
o-

or
di

n
at

or
 w

ith
in

 th
e

 A
u

th
or

ity
's

 a
re

a
.  

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.

P
P

R
/1

4
0/

4
20

B
T

ow
nf

ie
ld

F
m

r 
K

in
gs

 A
rm

s 
P

H
, 1

0
9 

C
ol

dh
a

rb
ou

r 
La

ne
, 

H
ay

es
   

   
10

95
4

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

19
9

7

18
,9

52
.7

6
1

8,
95

2
.7

6
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

18
,9

52
.7

6
18

,9
52

.7
6

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
de

liv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
o

gn
is

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

/o
r 

th
e 

pr
o

vi
si

o
n 

of
 a

 c
o

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
 w

or
k 

pl
a

ce
 c

o-
or

d
in

a
to

r 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a.

   
N

o
 ti

m
e 

lim
its

.

P
P

R
/1

4
1/

4
19

B
H

e
at

hr
ow

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

C
e

ss
na

 R
o

ad
, 

T
e

rm
in

al
 2

, H
e

at
hr

ow
 

A
irp

or
t  

   
   

  6
23

60
/A

P
P

/2
0

15
/4

2
77

72
,4

00
.0

0
7

2,
40

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

72
,4

00
.0

0
72

,4
00

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
de

liv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
o

gn
is

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

/o
r 

th
e 

pr
o

vi
si

o
n 

of
 a

 c
o

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
 w

or
k 

pl
a

ce
 c

o-
or

d
in

a
to

r 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a.

   
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

(A
ug

us
t 2

02
5

).

P
P

R
/1

4
2/

4
19

C
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

C
e

ss
na

 R
o

ad
, 

T
e

rm
in

al
 2

, H
e

at
hr

ow
 

A
irp

or
t  

   
   

  6
23

60
/A

P
P

/2
0

15
/4

2
77

12
,0

00
.0

0
1

2,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

12
,0

00
.0

0
12

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

re
cr

u
itm

e
nt

, t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
em

pl
o

ym
e

nt
 o

pp
o

rt
u

ni
tie

s 
in

 th
e

 h
ot

el
, 

ho
sp

ita
lit

y 
an

d
 

le
is

ur
e

 in
du

st
ry

, t
o 

 p
eo

pl
e

 r
e

si
di

ng
  

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. 

F
u

nd
s 

to
 

be
 s

p
en

t 
w

ith
in

 7
 y

e
ar

s 
of

 r
e

ce
ip

t (
A

ug
us

t 2
02

5
).

P
P

R
/1

4
4/

4
25

C
Y

ie
w

sl
e

y
La

nd
 r

ea
r 

o
f 2

-2
4 

H
or

to
n

 R
oa

d
, W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
o

n 
   

71
5

82
/A

P
P

/2
01

6
/4

58
2

84
,4

77
.7

8
8

4,
47

7
.7

8
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

84
,4

77
.7

8
84

,4
77

.7
8

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
p

ro
vi

di
ng

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

a
in

in
g 

co
u

rs
es

 d
el

iv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
pr

ov
id

e
rs

 a
nd

 t
he

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n 

of
 a

 c
on

st
uc

tio
n 

w
or

kp
la

ce
 c

oo
rd

in
at

or
 w

ith
in

 th
e

 A
u

th
or

ity
's

 
ar

e
a.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t (
D

ec
 2

02
5)

. 
In

de
xa

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
e

d.

P
P

R
/1

4
6/

4
27

C
U

xb
rid

ge
 S

ou
th

W
at

er
lo

o 
W

ha
rf

, 
W

a
te

rlo
o

 R
oa

d
, 

U
xb

rid
g

e 
   

   
   

 4
30

16
/A

P
P

/2
0

16
/2

8
40

9,
60

0.
00

9
,6

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
9,

60
0.

00
9,

60
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
a 

co
ns

tr
u

ct
io

n 
w

o
rk

p
la

ce
 c

o
-o

rd
in

at
or

. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d.

P
P

R
/1

4
8/

4
32

U
xb

rid
ge

 N
o

rt
h

3
3-

37
 B

el
m

on
t 

R
oa

d,
 U

xb
rid

g
e 

   
   

 
45

22
2

/A
P

P
/2

01
5/

46
9

2
4,

80
0.

00
4

,8
00

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
80

0.
00

4,
80

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
p

ro
vi

di
ng

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

a
in

in
g 

co
u

rs
es

 d
el

iv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
pr

ov
id

e
rs

 a
nd

 t
he

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n 

of
 a

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

or
kp

la
ce

 c
oo

rd
in

at
or

 w
ith

in
 th

e
 A

u
th

or
ity

's
 

ar
e

a.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
 s

p
en

t 
w

ith
in

 7
 y

e
ar

s 
of

 r
e

ce
ip

t (
M

ar
ch

 
20

26
).

P
P

R
/1

4
9/

4
33

A
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

R
e

na
is

sa
nc

e
 L

on
d

on
 H

e
at

hr
ow

 H
o

te
l, 

B
at

h 
R

o
ad

  
   

  
   

   
  

12
00

4
/A

P
P

/2
01

8/
27

2
0

2,
80

0.
00

2
,8

00
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

80
0.

00
2,

80
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
re

cr
u

itm
e

nt
, t

ra
in

in
g 

&
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

op
p

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
in

 t
he

 h
ot

el
, h

o
sp

ita
lit

y 
an

d 
le

is
ur

e 
in

du
st

ry
 to

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
si

d
in

g
 in

 th
e 

A
u

th
or

ity
's

 a
re

a.
 N

o 
tim

e
 li

m
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.

P
P

R
/1

5
0/

4
10

C
U

xb
rid

ge
 S

ou
th

66
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

ee
t 

(F
as

sn
id

ge
 P

ar
k 

H
a

ll)
, 

U
xb

rid
g

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

15
6

/A
P

P
/2

01
5/

41
6

6 
&

12
15

6
/A

P
P

/2
01

6/
46

4
7 

   
  

10
,5

20
.0

0
1

0,
52

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

10
,5

20
.0

0
10

,5
20

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

a 
co

ns
tr

u
ct

io
n 

w
o

rk
p

la
ce

 c
o

-o
rd

in
at

or
. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.

P
P

R
/1

5
1/

4
29

D
B

o
tw

e
ll

F
m

r 
N

es
tle

 F
ac

to
ry

, N
es

tle
s 

A
ve

n
ue

, 
H

a
ye

s 
(I

n
du

st
ria

l) 
  

   
   

   
  

13
31

/A
P

P
/2

01
7

/1
88

3

80
,0

00
.0

0
8

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

80
,0

00
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e
 "

In
d

us
tr

ia
l l

a
nd

 e
m

p
lo

ym
en

t &
 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n"
 t

o 
b

e 
us

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 e

m
p

lo
ym

en
t &

 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 a
re

a.
  S

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
e

nt
 

fo
r 

E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t &
 T

ra
in

in
g 

S
tr

a
te

gy
. F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

ith
in

 
10

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 r

e
ce

ip
t. 

£4
0,

00
0 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 to

w
a

rd
s 

N
e

st
le

 F
a

ct
o

ry
 

S
up

pl
y 

C
ha

in
 In

iti
at

iv
e

 (
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

05
/1

1/
20

1
9)

.

P
P

R
/1

5
2/

4
29

E
B

o
tw

e
ll

F
m

r 
N

es
tle

 F
ac

to
ry

, N
es

tle
s 

A
ve

n
ue

, 
H

a
ye

s 
(R

es
id

en
tia

l) 
   

   
  

13
31

/A
P

P
/2

01
7

/1
88

3

61
,0

29
.6

7
6

1,
02

9
.6

7
3

0,
00

0
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

31
,0

29
.6

7
31

,0
29

.6
7

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e
 "

R
es

id
en

tia
l l

an
d

 e
m

pl
o

ym
e

nt
 &

 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n"

 t
o 

b
e 

us
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 e
m

p
lo

ym
en

t &
 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 a

re
a.

  S
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

e
nt

 
fo

r 
E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t &

 T
ra

in
in

g 
S

tr
a

te
gy

. F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 

10
 y

e
ar

s 
of

 r
e

ce
ip

t. 
£3

0,
00

0 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 to
w

a
rd

s 
N

e
st

le
 F

a
ct

o
ry

 
S

up
pl

y 
C

ha
in

 In
iti

at
iv

e
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
05

/1
1/

20
1

9)
. £

3
0k

 tr
a

ns
fe

rr
ed

 to
 H

ill
in

gd
o

n 
C

ha
m

b
er

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e 
to

 s
u

pp
o

rt
 f

irs
t y

e
ar

 o
f t

he
 s

ch
em

e.

P
P

R
/1

5
4/

4
49

A
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
5

 S
ta

tio
n

 R
oa

d
, W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

  
 

65
48

0
/A

P
P

/2
01

4/
10

1
8

45
,6

58
.5

1
4

5,
65

8
.5

1
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

45
,6

58
.5

1
45

,6
58

.5
1

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
p

ro
vi

di
ng

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

a
in

in
g 

co
u

rs
es

 d
el

iv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
pr

ov
id

e
rs

 a
nd

 t
he

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n 

of
 a

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

or
kp

la
ce

 c
oo

rd
in

at
or

 w
ith

in
 th

e
 A

u
th

or
ity

's
 

ar
e

a.
 N

o 
tim

e
 li

m
it 

fo
r 

sp
e

nd
.

P
ag

e 
17

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 126



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
P

P
R

/1
5

6/
4

46
A

B
ot

w
el

l
6 

R
o

un
d

w
oo

d
 A

ve
nu

e
, S

to
ck

le
y 

P
a

rk
  

 
37

40
3

/A
P

P
/2

01
8/

44
7

5
2,

88
0.

00
2

,8
80

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
88

0.
00

2,
88

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
p

ro
vi

di
ng

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

a
in

in
g 

co
u

rs
es

 d
el

iv
e

re
d 

by
 r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
pr

ov
id

e
rs

 a
nd

 t
he

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n 

of
 a

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

or
kp

la
ce

 c
oo

rd
in

at
or

 w
ith

in
 th

e
 A

u
th

or
ity

's
 

ar
e

a.
 N

o 
tim

e
 li

m
it 

fo
r 

sp
e

nd
.

P
P

R
/1

5
8/

5
50

C
B

ot
w

el
l

La
nd

 a
t 

th
e 

A
re

na
, 

B
en

n
et

sf
ie

ld
 R

oa
d

, 
S

to
ck

le
y 

P
ar

k 
  3

78
0

0/
A

P
P

/2
9

6/
14

3
0

2,
07

0.
47

2
,0

70
.4

7
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

07
0.

47
2,

07
0.

47
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
co

o
rd

in
at

or
 c

os
ts

 
as

ss
o

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e.
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
Ju

ne
 2

0
27

).

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
  -

 S
U

B
  

T
O

T
A

L
5,

20
3,

36
5

.9
2

5
,2

03
,3

6
5.

9
2

2
,9

97
,5

3
5.

90
2,

99
7,

53
5

.9
0

0
.0

0
2,

20
5,

83
0.

02
96

5,
07

0
.9

8

0.
00

0.
00

C
S

L
/1

4/
22

0
T

ow
n

fie
ld

T
re

sc
o

tt 
H

ou
se

, H
ay

es
 .

 
36

26
1

/A
P

P
/2

01
0/

21
5

1,
59

9.
00

1
,5

99
.0

0
1,

59
9.

00
1,

59
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
a

dd
iti

on
a

l o
r 

im
pr

ov
e

d 
lib

ra
ry

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e

 v
ic

in
ity

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
. N

o
 ti

m
e 

lim
its

. F
un

ds
 s

p
en

t 
to

w
ar

ds
 

th
e 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
R

ef
ur

b
is

hm
en

t P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
as

 p
ar

t 
of

 th
e

 e
nd

 o
f 

ye
a

r 
cl

os
in

g 
of

 a
cc

ou
n

ts
. 

S
pe

n
d 

su
bj

e
ct

 t
o 

fo
rm

al
 a

p
pr

ov
a

l. 
 

C
S

L
/2

6/
24

9B
T

ow
n

fie
ld

F
m

r 
G

le
ni

st
er

 H
a

ll,
 M

in
e

t D
riv

e,
 

H
a

ye
s.

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
16

9
/A

P
P

/2
01

1/
24

3

20
,0

00
.0

0
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2

0,
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

ca
p

ac
ity

 
en

ha
n

ce
m

en
ts

 a
t t

he
 T

ow
n

fie
ld

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
tr

e.
 N

o
 ti

m
e

 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d.

C
S

L
/5

9/
28

3E
U

xb
rid

ge
 N

o
rt

h
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 U
xb

rid
ge

, H
ill

in
gd

o
n 

R
o

ad
, 

U
xb

ri
dg

e
.  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

  
  5

85
/ 

A
P

P
/ 2

0
09

/2
7

52

67
,6

00
.0

0
6

7,
60

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
6

7,
60

0
.0

0
67

,6
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 in

st
a

lm
en

t 
of

 th
e

 L
ib

ra
ry

 
co

n
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

(5
 in

st
al

m
e

nt
s 

d
ue

 in
 to

ta
l).

 F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
us

e
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n
 o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
nt

 o
f l

ib
ra

ry
 f

ac
ili

tie
s 

an
d

/o
r 

bo
ok

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e

 A
u

th
or

ity
's

 a
re

a
. S

pe
nd

 w
ith

in
 1

0 
ye

ar
s 

of
 

re
ce

ip
t 

(2
02

7)
 . 

E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
L

ib
ra

ry
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
nt

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e.

 T
hi

rd
 in

st
al

m
e

nt
 (

£
22

,6
0

0)
 r

ec
ei

ve
d,

 S
pe

n
d 

w
ith

in
 

10
 y

e
ar

s 
of

 r
e

ce
ip

t (
20

29
).

 F
o

ur
th

 in
st

al
m

e
nt

 (
£

23
,0

0
0)

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 Q

3
. 

C
S

L
/6

8/
40

4C
B

o
tw

e
ll

T
he

 G
at

ef
ol

d 
B

ui
ld

in
g,

 la
nd

 e
as

t o
f t

he
 

fo
rm

er
 E

M
I s

ite
, 

B
ly

th
 R

d,
 H

ay
es

  
   

  
51

58
8

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

22
5

3

33
,4

66
.3

9
3

3,
46

6
.3

9
33

,4
66

.3
9

33
,4

6
6.

39
0.

00
0

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

a 
co

n
tr

ib
ut

io
n

 to
w

ar
ds

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e
 v

ic
in

ity
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

e
lo

pm
e

nt
. F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 
ye

a
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(A
pr

il 
20

24
).

 F
un

d
s 

sp
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

R
ef

ur
b

is
hm

en
t P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

as
 p

ar
t 

of
 th

e
 e

nd
 o

f 
ye

ar
 

cl
o

si
ng

 o
f a

cc
o

un
ts

. S
p

en
d

 s
u

bj
e

ct
 t

o 
fo

rm
a

l a
pp

ro
va

l. 
 

C
S

L
/6

9/
40

4D
B

o
tw

e
ll

T
he

 G
at

ef
ol

d 
B

ui
ld

in
g,

 la
nd

 e
as

t o
f t

he
 

fo
rm

er
 E

M
I s

ite
, 

B
ly

th
 R

d,
 H

ay
es

  
   

  
51

58
8

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

22
5

3

6,
42

6.
65

6
,4

26
.6

5
6,

42
6.

65
6,

42
6

.6
5

0
.0

0
0.

00
0

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
 to

 
lib

ra
ry

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
/o

r 
lib

ra
ry

 b
o

ok
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e
 A

u
th

or
ity

's
 a

re
a

. 
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 r

e
ce

ip
t (

A
pr

il 
2

02
4

).
 

£2
,0

57
.7

4
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

an
d

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
 B

oo
k 

F
un

d 
20

17
/1

8
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
e

m
be

r 
de

ci
so

n
 2

0/
02

/2
01

8)
. S

e
co

nd
 

in
st

a
lm

en
t 

£2
,1

5
5.

39
 r

ec
e

iv
ed

 M
a

rc
h 

20
1

8.
 T

hi
rd

 a
nd

 f
in

a
l 

in
st

a
lm

en
t 

£2
,2

1
3.

52
 r

ec
e

iv
ed

 M
a

rc
h 

20
1

9.
 F

un
ds

 s
pe

n
t 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

Li
br

a
rie

s 
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

en
t 

P
ro

gr
a

m
m

e
 a

s 
p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
en

d 
of

 y
ea

r 
cl

os
in

g 
of

 a
cc

ou
n

ts
. S

pe
n

d 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

fo
rm

al
 

ap
pr

ov
a

l. 
 

C
S

L
/7

0/
40

L
B

o
tw

e
ll

O
ld

 V
in

yl
 F

a
ct

o
ry

 (
B

o
ile

r 
H

ou
se

 &
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

to
re

),
 B

ly
th

 R
d,

 H
ay

es
. 

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
87

2
/A

P
P

/2
01

2/
18

3
8 

&
 

59
87

2
/A

P
P

/2
01

3/
37

7
5

8,
63

3.
28

8
,6

33
.2

8
8,

63
3.

28
8,

63
3

.2
8

0
.0

0
0.

00
0

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 a
re

a.
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t 

(J
ul

y 
20

24
).

 F
un

d
s 

sp
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 L
ib

ra
ri

es
 

R
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
as

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
en

d
 o

f y
ea

r 
cl

os
in

g 
of

 a
cc

ou
nt

s.
 S

pe
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 fo

rm
al

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
 

C
S

L
/7

2/
41

8B
B

o
tw

e
ll

2
0-

30
 B

ly
th

 R
o

ad
, 

H
ay

es
   

   
   

14
25

/A
P

P
/2

01
1

/3
04

0
5,

14
5.

76
5

,1
45

.7
6

5,
14

5.
76

5,
14

5
.7

6
0

.0
0

0.
00

0
.0

0
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
lib

ra
ry

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

nd
 

/o
r 

 li
br

a
ry

 b
o

ok
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e
 A

u
th

or
ity

's
 a

re
a

. F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 s

p
en

t 
w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t (

M
a

y 
2

02
5)

. F
un

d
s 

sp
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

R
ef

ur
b

is
hm

en
t P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

as
 p

ar
t 

of
 th

e
 e

nd
 o

f 
ye

ar
 

cl
o

si
ng

 o
f a

cc
o

un
ts

. S
p

en
d

 s
u

bj
e

ct
 t

o 
fo

rm
a

l a
pp

ro
va

l. 
 

C
S

L
/7

3/
42

0C
T

ow
n

fie
ld

F
m

r 
K

in
gs

 A
rm

s 
P

H
, 1

0
9 

C
ol

dh
a

rb
ou

r 
La

ne
, 

H
ay

es
   

   
10

95
4

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

19
9

7

95
4.

47
9

54
.4

7
95

4.
47

95
4

.4
7

0
.0

0
0.

00
0

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

a
nd

 
/o

r 
 li

br
a

ry
 b

o
ok

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e

 A
u

th
or

ity
's

 a
re

a
. N

o
 ti

m
e

 li
m

its
. 

F
un

d
s 

sp
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 L
ib

ra
ri

es
 R

e
fu

rb
is

hm
e

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
as

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
en

d
 o

f y
ea

r 
cl

o
si

ng
 o

f a
cc

o
un

ts
. S

p
en

d
 s

u
bj

e
ct

 
to

 fo
rm

a
l a

pp
ro

va
l. 

 

C
U

L
T

U
R

E
 S

U
B

 -
T

O
T

A
L

1
43

,8
2

5.
55

14
3

,8
25

.5
5

56
,2

25
.5

5
56

,2
2

5.
55

0.
00

8
7,

60
0

.0
0

67
,6

0
0.

00

P
ag

e 
18

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 127



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
F

A
M

IL
IE

S
, E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 &

 
W

E
L

L
B

E
IN

G
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
12

,0
83

,0
4

8.
0

7
1

2,
08

3
,0

4
8.

07
9,

78
9

,6
18

.0
5

9
,7

89
,6

1
8.

05
0.

00
2,

29
3,

43
0

.0
2

1,
0

32
,6

7
0.

98

  P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
, H

O
U

S
IN

G
 &

 R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N

E
/0

2/
18

W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
O

ld
 M

ill
 H

ou
se

, T
ho

rn
ey

 M
ill

 R
o

ad
, 

W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
  

 4
17

0
6C

/9
1

/1
90

4
81

,3
15

.2
2

81
,3

15
.2

2
55

,6
57

.4
5

55
,6

5
7.

45
0.

00
2

5,
65

7
.7

7
0.

00
R

e
ve

nu
e 

co
st

 (
12

K
) 

sp
e

nt
. T

h
e 

ba
la

nc
e

 is
 r

e
qu

ir
ed

 f
or

 th
e 

es
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
nt

 a
nd

 m
an

a
ge

m
e

nt
 o

f a
 n

at
ur

e
 r

es
er

ve
 o

n 
ne

a
rb

y 
la

nd
. 

O
ff

ic
er

s 
ha

ve
  l

ia
is

ed
 w

ith
 L

o
nd

o
n 

W
ild

lif
e 

T
ru

st
 a

nd
 

co
n

tr
a

ct
o

rs
 w

ith
 r

eg
a

rd
s 

to
 p

ha
si

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
w

or
ks

 (
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 
co

n
se

rv
a

tio
n 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
) 

re
q

ui
re

d 
to

 im
p

ro
ve

 th
e

 n
at

u
re

 
re

se
rv

e.
 S

pe
nd

 to
w

ar
ds

 t
re

e 
an

d 
fo

ot
pa

th
 w

or
ks

. F
ur

th
er

 
sp

e
nd

 t
ow

ar
ds

 m
a

in
te

n
an

ce
 w

o
rk

s.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

tim
e 

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

 u
po

n 
th

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f t

he
 f

un
d

s.
 £

2
1,

55
2

.5
7 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e

 a
nn

u
al

 p
a

ym
e

nt
 a

nd
 a

rr
e

ar
s 

ow
in

g 
to

w
ar

d
s 

m
ai

n
te

na
n

ce
 o

f t
he

 n
at

ur
e 

re
se

rv
e.

 A
n

nu
a

l m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
pa

ym
e

nt
 (

£
4,

10
5

 in
cl

u
di

ng
 in

de
xa

tio
n

) 
re

ce
iv

ed
 Q

1.

E
/2

8/
71

(F
or

m
er

ly
 

P
T

/4
0

)

B
ot

w
el

l
La

nd
 a

t 
H

en
d

ric
k 

Lo
ve

ll,
 S

.W
 o

f 
D

a
w

le
y 

R
o

ad
, 

H
ay

e
s 

 4
3

55
4

/C
/9

2/
7

87
12

,6
92

.0
0

1
2,

69
2

.0
0

26
7.

81
26

7
.8

1
0

.0
0

12
,4

24
.1

9
0

.0
0

La
nd

sc
a

pi
n

g 
w

or
ks

 (
12

.6
9

K
).

 L
im

ite
d 

to
 s

p
ec

ifi
c 

ar
e

a 
of

 la
nd

. 
D

e
la

ys
 c

au
se

d 
by

 la
n

d 
be

in
g 

in
 S

to
ck

le
y 

P
a

rk
 C

on
so

rt
iu

m
 

ow
ne

rs
h

ip
.  

G
re

e
n 

S
p

ac
es

 te
am

 is
 lo

ok
in

g
 in

to
 th

e 
po

te
n

tia
l f

o
r 

a 
sc

he
m

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e

 p
ar

am
et

er
s 

of
 th

e 
le

g
al

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t. 

S
ite

 
ov

e
rg

ro
w

n 
pr

ev
en

tin
g

 p
la

n
tin

g 
tr

ee
s 

in
 p

re
fe

rr
ed

 lo
ca

tio
n

. T
he

 
tr

ee
s 

of
fic

er
 h

a
s 

su
gg

e
st

e
d 

tw
o 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

si
te

 w
h

er
e 

th
ey

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
pl

an
te

d
 in

st
ea

d
. O

ffi
ce

rs
 c

u
rr

en
tly

 c
on

si
de

rin
g

 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

. 
N

o 
tim

e 
co

ns
tr

a
in

ts
.  

E
/3

8/
15

3B
H

e
at

hr
ow

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

P
ol

ar
 P

ar
k,

 B
at

h 
R

o
ad

, 
H

a
rm

on
ds

w
or

th
 2

96
4/

A
P

P
/2

00
2/

14
36

 
&

14
37

10
,0

00
.0

0
1

0,
00

0
.0

0
7,

76
4.

09
7,

76
4

.0
9

0
.0

0
2

,2
35

.9
1

0
.0

0
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

A
ir

 Q
ua

lit
y 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

vi
ci

n
ity

 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. N
o 

tim
e

 c
o

ns
tr

ai
n

ts
. 

F
u

nd
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 t

w
o 

m
on

ito
rin

g
 s

ta
tio

ns
 in

 v
ic

in
ity

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
. 

(C
ab

in
e

t M
em

be
r 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

22
/6

/2
0

10
).

  £
7

,7
64

.0
9

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g

.

E
/5

9/
15

5F
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 -
 P

o
rt

e
rs

 W
a

y,
 W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
o

n 
51

0
7/

A
P

P
/2

0
05

/2
0

82
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
17

,4
59

.6
0

17
,4

5
9.

60
0.

00
2,

54
0

.4
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 m

a
in

te
na

nc
e 

of
 p

la
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
at

 
S

to
ck

le
y 

R
e

cr
ea

tio
n 

G
ro

un
d

 (
M

u
lb

e
rr

y 
P

a
ra

de
).

 £
1

0,
41

5
 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

os
ts

 in
cu

rr
ed

 in
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 th
e

 p
la

yg
ro

un
d 

(C
a

bi
n

et
 M

e
m

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 7

/1
1/

20
1

2)
. D

e
ve

lo
pe

r 
ha

s 
a

gr
ee

d 
th

at
 th

e 
re

m
ai

n
in

g
 b

al
an

ce
 c

an
 b

e
 r

et
a

in
e

d 
an

d
 s

p
en

t 
to

w
ar

ds
 

th
e 

co
n

tin
ue

d 
m

a
in

te
n

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 p

la
y 

e
qu

ip
m

en
t 

(le
tt

er
 

re
ce

iv
ed

 J
un

e 
20

15
).

 S
pe

n
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
m

ai
nt

ai
n

te
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

pl
ay

gr
ou

nd
. 

E
/6

9/
24

6B
B

o
tw

e
ll

5
61

&
 5

63
 U

xb
rid

ge
 R

o
ad

, 
H

ay
e

s.
 

63
06

0
/A

P
P

/2
00

7/
13

8
5

20
,1

75
.8

3
2

0,
17

5
.8

3
1

8,
41

0
.3

5
18

,4
10

.3
5

0.
00

1,
76

5
.4

8
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

  t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f i
m

pr
o

vi
ng

 R
os

ed
al

e
 

P
ar

k 
w

hi
ch

 a
dj

oi
n

s 
th

e
 la

nd
. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

on
 s

p
en

d.
 F

u
nd

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
s 

a
t R

o
se

da
le

 P
ar

k 
(C

ab
in

e
t 

M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
08

/0
6/

20
1

6)
. S

ch
e

m
e

 c
om

pl
e

te
d 

A
ug

us
t 

20
16

. 
In

vo
ic

e
s 

p
ai

d
. S

ch
em

e
 to

 b
e

 c
lo

se
d

.

E
/7

6/
27

6E
T

ow
n

fie
ld

 
F

m
r 

H
ay

es
 F

C
, C

hu
rc

h
 R

oa
d

, H
a

ye
s.

   
 

43
27

/A
P

P
/2

00
9

/2
73

7
19

9,
65

6
.7

6
1

99
,6

5
6.

7
6

18
9,

68
2

.8
4

14
1,

13
1

.5
2

48
,5

51
.3

2
9,

97
3

.9
2

0.
00

F
irs

t i
ns

ta
lm

en
t (

£6
4,

74
0

) 
o

f a
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

a
rd

s 
im

pr
o

ve
m

en
ts

 t
o 

lo
ca

l r
ec

re
a

tio
n 

an
d 

sp
or

ts
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e
 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f t

he
 la

nd
. 

F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t 
(J

ul
y 

2
01

9
).

 £
66

,7
4

1 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
se

co
nd

 in
st

a
lm

en
t 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
(s

pe
nd

 J
ul

y 
2

02
0

).
 F

in
a

l i
ns

ta
lm

e
nt

 
£6

8,
17

4
  r

ec
e

iv
ed

 (
sp

en
d

 b
y 

F
eb

 2
02

2
).

 £
1

45
,1

56
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t 
an

d
 r

e
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e

 fo
rm

e
r 

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
 b

ow
ls

 c
lu

b
 h

ou
se

 to
 S

ip
so

n 
R

e
cr

ea
tio

n 
G

ro
un

d
 fo

r 
us

e
 b

y 
S

ip
so

n 
E

xp
lo

re
rs

 (
C

ab
in

et
 D

ec
is

io
n 

21
/0

6/
20

1
8)

. 
S

ch
e

m
e

 c
om

pl
e

te
d 

N
ov

e
m

be
r 

20
18

. R
em

ai
ni

ng
 b

al
a

nc
e 

£5
4,

50
0

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

en
t o

f t
he

 b
a

ll 
co

u
rt

 a
t 

B
ar

ra
 H

al
l p

a
rk

 (
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

20
/0

2
/2

02
0

).
 N

e
w

 
fe

n
ci

n
g

 a
n

d
 r

es
u

rf
a

ci
n

g
 n

o
w

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. M

in
o

r 
w

o
rk

s 
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
.

E
/8

0/
24

9F
T

ow
n

fie
ld

 
G

le
n

is
te

r 
H

al
l, 

11
9 

M
in

e
t D

ri
ve

, H
ay

es
  

  
40

16
9

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

24
3

   
 

25
,0

00
.0

0
2

5,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

25
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e 
pr

o
vi

si
o

n 
an

d
 m

ai
nt

en
a

nc
e 

of
 ju

n
io

r 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
pi

tc
he

s/
 r

ef
ur

b
is

hm
en

t o
f 

cr
ic

ke
t 

w
ic

ke
t a

t 
G

ra
ss

y 
m

ea
d

ow
s 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

e
nt

 fo
r 

de
ta

ils
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

.

P
ag

e 
19

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 128



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
E

/8
4/

29
7D

H
e

at
hr

ow
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
F

m
r 

T
ec

h
ni

co
lo

r 
S

ite
, 2

71
 B

at
h 

R
d,

 
S

ip
so

n.
  3

52
93

/A
P

P
/1

9
38

17
,2

70
.8

3
1

7,
27

0
.8

3
1

7,
27

0
.8

3
17

,2
70

.8
3

0.
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 C
o

un
ci

l t
o

w
ar

ds
 

in
iti

at
iv

e
s 

to
 im

pr
o

ve
 a

ir 
qu

al
ity

 w
ith

in
 L

B
H

. 
F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 

w
iti

h
n 

7 
ye

ar
s 

of
 r

ec
ei

pt
 (

M
a

y 
2

02
0)

. F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e
 B

o
ro

ug
h 

A
ir

 Q
u

al
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n
 (

C
ab

in
et

 
M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n1

4/
11

/2
0

18
).

 S
pe

nd
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

Lo
ng

 L
an

e
 A

ir
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

F
oc

u
s 

A
re

a 
st

u
di

es
.

E
/8

5/
30

0D
T

ow
nf

ie
ld

 
F

m
r 

P
o

w
er

ge
n 

S
ite

, N
or

th
 H

yd
e 

G
ar

de
ns

, H
ay

es
  

 
13

22
6

/A
P

P
/2

01
2/

21
8

5

25
,0

00
.0

0
2

5,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

25
,0

00
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

re
du

ci
ng

 
em

is
si

on
s,

tr
ee

 &
 o

th
er

 p
la

nt
in

g,
ve

hi
cl

e 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

, u
se

 o
f 

cl
e

an
e

r 
fu

e
ls

, e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l m
a

na
g

em
en

t 
an

d
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 (

se
e

 le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t 

fo
r 

d
et

ai
ls

).
 N

o
 ti

m
e 

lim
its

.

E
/8

9/
31

5C
P

in
kw

el
l

A
sd

a
 U

ni
t 

3 
W

e
st

la
nd

s 
E

st
at

e,
 

M
ill

in
g

to
n 

R
d,

 H
ay

e
s 

  
32

15
7

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

87
2

26
,3

23
.4

7
2

6,
32

3
.4

7
2

6,
31

7
.6

2
26

,3
17

.6
2

2
,0

31
.0

0
5

.8
5

0.
00

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e
 "

a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

co
nt

rib
u

tio
n"

, t
o 

b
e 

us
e

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l t
ow

a
rd

s 
ai

r 
qu

al
ity

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 in

 th
e

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a 

. N
o 

tim
e

 li
m

its
 fo

r 
sp

e
nd

. 
F

u
nd

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

B
o

ro
ug

h'
s 

ai
r 

q
ua

lit
y 

m
on

ito
rin

g
 n

et
w

or
k 

(C
a

bi
ne

t 
M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

26
/1

0/
20

1
6)

. S
p

en
d

 to
w

a
rd

s 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ne
tw

o
rk

.

E
/9

3/
32

6
P

in
kw

el
l

P
ro

lo
gi

s 
P

ar
k,

 S
to

ck
le

y 
R

o
ad

, 
H

ay
es

  
  

18
39

9
/A

P
P

/2
01

3/
34

4
9

21
,7

89
.0

0
2

1,
78

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

21
,7

89
.0

0
21

,7
89

.0
0

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e
 "

a
llo

w
ab

le
 s

ol
u

tio
ns

" 
(e

ne
rg

y)
 

co
n

tr
ib

ut
io

n.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

a
rd

s 
lo

ca
l c

ar
bo

n 
em

is
si

on
s 

re
d

uc
tio

n
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 in
 th

e 
Lo

n
do

n
 B

o
ro

ug
h 

of
 H

ill
in

gd
on

. 
N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d

.

E
/9

4/
33

8B
U

xb
rid

ge
 S

ou
th

3
7 

S
t 

Jo
h

n'
s 

R
oa

d,
 U

xb
rid

ge
  

   
15

81
1

/A
P

P
/2

01
2/

24
4

4
20

,0
00

.0
0

2
0,

00
0

.0
0

8,
74

5.
45

6,
13

0.
00

4,
71

5.
45

11
,2

54
.5

5
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 
ec

o
lo

g
ic

al
 m

iti
g

at
io

n 
m

ea
su

re
 a

n
d 

en
h

an
ce

m
e

nt
s 

a
t t

he
 L

itt
le

 
B

rit
ai

n
 s

ite
 o

f M
et

ro
p

ol
ita

n 
Im

po
rt

a
nc

e 
fo

r 
N

at
ur

e
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

 
as

 m
ad

e
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 b
y 

th
e

 d
ev

e
lo

pm
e

nt
. N

o
 ti

m
e 

lim
its

  
fo

r 
sp

e
nd

. F
un

d
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

e
co

lo
gi

ca
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
al

on
g

 T
he

 C
u

lv
er

t &
 C

ol
n

e 
V

al
le

y 
T

ra
il 

in
 U

xb
rid

ge
 (

C
ab

in
et

 
M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

11
/1

2/
20

1
8)

. S
pe

nd
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
&

 
di

tc
h

 c
le

ar
a

nc
e 

(Q
1)

.

E
/9

5/
34

4D
S

o
ut

h 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
63

, P
ha

se
 5

00
, 

R
iv

er
si

d
e 

W
ay

, U
xb

ri
dg

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

86
2

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

17
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
2

5,
00

0
.0

0
2

5,
00

0
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 A
re

a 
in

cl
u

di
n

g 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d
 to

):
 u

se
 o

f 
lo

w
 

fu
el

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
; t

re
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
tin

g;
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
ns

 o
n

 c
e

rt
ai

n 
ty

pe
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 u
se

 o
f 

cl
ea

ne
r 

fu
el

s;
 u

se
 o

f c
om

bi
ne

d
 h

ea
t 

&
 

po
w

er
; e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d 

ai
r 

qu
a

lit
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
Ju

ly
 2

02
0)

. F
un

d
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

im
pl

em
e

nt
at

io
n

 
of

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 A
ir 

Q
u

al
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
(C

ab
in

e
t M

em
be

r 
D

e
ci

si
o

n1
4

/1
1/

20
18

).
  £

4,
14

8 
sp

en
t t

ow
a

rd
s 

S
t A

nd
re

w
s 

S
ch

o
ol

 G
re

en
 S

cr
e

en
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
. 

F
u

rt
he

r 
sp

e
nd

 to
w

ar
d

s 
ev

a
lu

a
tio

n 
of

 A
ir 

Q
u

al
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n
.

E
/9

6/
34

4E
S

o
ut

h 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
63

, P
ha

se
 5

00
, 

R
iv

er
si

d
e 

W
ay

, U
xb

ri
dg

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

86
2

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

17
0

5,
75

0.
00

5
,7

50
.0

0
5

,6
70

.0
0

5,
67

0.
00

5,
67

0.
00

80
.0

0
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e 
m

ai
n

te
na

n
ce

 o
f t

he
 f

oo
tp

a
th

 
w

o
rk

s 
a

s 
sh

ow
n 

on
 a

 p
la

n
 a

tta
ch

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
a

gr
ee

m
en

t.
 F

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(J
ul

y 
20

2
0)

. F
un

ds
 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
a

nd
 s

pe
nt

 to
w

ar
ds

 f
oo

tp
a

th
 w

o
rk

s 
a

t U
xb

rid
g

e 
M

oo
r 

(C
a

bi
n

et
 M

e
m

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 1

7/
02

/2
0

20
).

E
/9

7/
34

4F
S

o
ut

h 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
63

, P
ha

se
 5

00
, 

R
iv

er
si

d
e 

W
ay

, U
xb

ri
dg

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

86
2

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

17
0

5,
00

0.
00

5
,0

00
.0

0
4

,7
84

.0
0

4,
78

4.
00

1,
78

4.
00

21
6.

00
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f t
re

e
 w

o
rk

s 
to

 t
ho

se
 

tr
ee

s 
si

te
d

 in
 th

e 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

na
tu

re
 r

es
ev

e
. F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
iti

h
n 

5 
ye

ar
s 

of
 r

ec
ei

pt
 (

Ju
ly

 2
02

0)
. F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
a

rd
s 

tr
ee

 w
or

ks
 a

t U
xb

rid
g

e 
M

o
or

 N
at

ur
e

 R
es

er
ve

 (
C

ab
in

e
t 

M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
24

/1
1/

20
1

6)
. £

3,
00

0
 s

p
en

t 
to

w
ar

ds
 t

re
e 

w
o

rk
s 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 r

es
e

rv
e 

20
1

6/
17

. 
S

pe
n

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 fu

rt
he

r 
tr

ee
 

w
o

rk
s 

2
01

9/
20

20
.

E
/1

00
/4

0H
B

o
tw

e
ll

La
nd

 a
t 

T
ho

rn
 E

M
I C

o
m

p
le

x 
(O

ld
 V

in
yl

 
F

ac
to

ry
).

   
   

   
   

51
58

8
/A

P
P

/2
00

0/
18

2
7 

&
59

87
/A

P
P

/2
01

2
/1

83
8

25
,3

61
.4

7
2

5,
36

1
.4

7
3,

79
0

.0
0

3
,7

90
.0

0
3

,2
80

.0
0

21
,5

71
.4

7
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 t
o 

im
pr

o
ve

 a
ir 

qu
al

ity
 

w
iti

h
n 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

t'y
s 

ar
e

a.
 F

un
ds

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t w

iti
h

n 
7 

ye
ar

s 
of

 
re

ce
ip

t 
(N

ov
 2

0
22

).
 F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

B
or

o
ug

h
 A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

(C
a

bi
n

et
 M

e
m

b
er

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n1
4

/1
1/

20
18

).

P
ag

e 
20

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 129



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
E

/1
01

/3
55

D
B

ot
w

el
l

F
or

m
r 

E
M

I S
ite

, D
aw

le
y 

R
d,

 H
ay

es
  

   
   

   
  

82
94

/A
P

P
/2

01
5

/1
40

6
12

,5
00

.0
0

1
2,

50
0

.0
0

1
0,

05
0

.3
0

10
,0

50
.3

0
0.

00
2,

44
9

.7
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a 

in
cl

u
di

n
g 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d

 to
):

 u
se

 o
f 

lo
w

 
fu

el
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

; t
re

e
 a

nd
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

tin
g;

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

e
rt

ai
n 

ty
pe

s 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 u

se
 o

f 
cl

ea
ne

r 
fu

el
s;

 u
se

 o
f c

om
bi

ne
d

 h
ea

t 
&

 
po

w
er

; e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
n

d 
ai

r 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
. 

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 s

p
en

t 
w

ith
in

 5
 y

e
ar

s 
of

 r
e

ce
ip

t (
N

o
v 

2
02

2
).

  F
un

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
a

nd
 £

1
0,

05
0

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
a

 s
ch

em
e 

of
 tr

ee
 

pl
an

tin
g

 in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 (

C
a

bi
ne

t M
em

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
  

05
/0

4/
20

1
7)

. R
em

ai
n

in
g

 b
a

la
n

ce
 r

ea
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

tr
ee

 
pl

an
tin

g
 in

iti
a

tiv
e 

 fo
r 

bo
ro

ug
h 

re
si

d
en

ts
 (

C
ab

in
e

t M
em

be
r 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

18
/1

0
/2

01
9)

.

E
/1

02
/3

60
B

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
F

m
r 

U
ni

ta
ir

 C
e

nt
re

, G
re

at
 S

ou
th

 W
e

st
 

R
d

, F
el

th
a

m
, 

   
 4

95
5

9/
A

P
P

/2
0

14
/3

3
4

26
,0

00
.0

0
2

6,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

26
,0

00
.0

0
26

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a 

in
cl

u
di

n
g 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d

 to
):

 u
se

 o
f 

lo
w

 
fu

el
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

; t
re

e
 a

nd
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

tin
g;

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

e
rt

ai
n 

ty
pe

s 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 u

se
 o

f 
cl

ea
ne

r 
fu

el
s;

 u
se

 o
f c

om
bi

ne
d

 h
ea

t 
&

 
po

w
er

; e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
n

d 
ai

r 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

e
ta

ils
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.
 

E
/1

03
/3

59
D

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

2
6-

36
 H

or
to

n 
R

d
, Y

ie
w

sl
ey

   
 

35
07

/A
P

P
/2

01
3

/2
32

7
12

,6
25

.0
0

1
2,

62
5

.0
0

12
,6

25
.0

0
0.

00
12

,6
25

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 A
re

a 
in

cl
u

di
n

g 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d
 to

):
 u

se
 o

f 
lo

w
 

fu
el

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
; t

re
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
tin

g;
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
ns

 o
n

 c
e

rt
ai

n 
ty

pe
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 u
se

 o
f 

cl
ea

ne
r 

fu
el

s;
 u

se
 o

f c
om

bi
ne

d
 h

ea
t 

&
 

po
w

er
; e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d 

ai
r 

qu
a

lit
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
Ja

n 
20

2
3)

. F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e 
S

ch
oo

ls
 

G
re

en
 S

cr
e

en
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
e

m
be

r 
D

e
ci

si
o

n 
20

/0
3/

20
2

0)
. £

12
,6

25
 s

p
en

t 
to

w
a

rd
s 

S
ch

o
o

l G
re

en
 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

 
E

/1
04

/3
71

C
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

27
2-

27
6 

B
at

h 
R

d,
 H

ay
es

  
   

   
 

46
4/

A
P

P
/2

0
14

/2
8

86
25

,0
00

.0
0

2
5,

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
25

,0
00

.0
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 A
re

a 
in

cl
u

di
n

g 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d
 to

):
 u

se
 o

f 
lo

w
 

fu
el

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
; t

re
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
tin

g;
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
ns

 o
n

 c
e

rt
ai

n 
ty

pe
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 u
se

 o
f 

cl
ea

ne
r 

fu
el

s;
 u

se
 o

f c
om

bi
ne

d
 h

ea
t 

&
 

po
w

er
; e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d 

ai
r 

qu
a

lit
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d.

 

E
/1

05
/3

78
B

T
ow

n
fie

ld
 

H
ay

es
 G

at
e 

H
ou

se
, U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 
H

a
ye

s 
   

   
   

 2
38

5/
A

P
P

/2
01

3/
25

2
3

12
,6

25
.0

0
1

2,
62

5
.0

0
1

2,
62

5
.0

0
12

,6
25

.0
0

0.
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 A
re

a 
in

cl
u

di
n

g 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d
 to

):
 u

se
 o

f 
lo

w
 

fu
el

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
; t

re
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
tin

g;
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
ns

 o
n

 c
e

rt
ai

n 
ty

pe
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 u
se

 o
f 

cl
ea

ne
r 

fu
el

s;
 u

se
 o

f c
om

bi
ne

d
 h

ea
t 

&
 

po
w

er
; e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d 

ai
r 

qu
a

lit
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
Ja

n 
20

2
1)

. F
un

d
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
 

pl
an

tin
g

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 fo
r 

th
e

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 a

ir
 te

xt
 p

ol
lu

tio
n

 a
le

rt
 

se
rv

ic
e 

(C
a

bi
n

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 0
4/

04
/2

01
8)

. £
2,

00
0

 s
p

en
t 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

ai
r 

te
xt

 s
e

rv
ic

e 
20

17
/1

8
.  

£8
,0

7
3 

sp
en

t t
hi

s 
qu

a
rt

e
r 

to
w

ar
ds

 s
tr

e
et

 tr
ee

 p
la

nt
in

g 
in

 t
he

 B
or

o
ug

h
. R

em
a

in
in

g 
ba

la
n

ce
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

an
d 

sp
en

t t
ow

a
rd

s 
S

tr
e

et
 T

re
e 

P
la

nt
in

g
 

pr
o

gr
am

m
e 

20
18

/1
9

 (
C

ab
in

et
 M

e
m

be
r 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

13
/0

3
/2

0
19

).

E
/1

06
/7

32
C

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

P
h

as
e 

3,
 S

to
ck

le
y 

P
ar

k,
 S

to
ck

le
y 

R
o

ad
. 

   
   

   
  3

79
77

/A
P

P
/2

01
5/

10
0

4
50

,0
00

.0
0

5
0,

00
0

.0
0

3
0,

00
0

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
20

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a 

in
cl

u
di

n
g 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d

 to
):

 u
se

 o
f 

lo
w

 
fu

el
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

; t
re

e
 a

nd
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

tin
g;

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

e
rt

ai
n 

ty
pe

s 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 u

se
 o

f 
cl

ea
ne

r 
fu

el
s;

 u
se

 o
f c

om
bi

ne
d

 h
ea

t 
&

 
po

w
er

; e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
n

d 
ai

r 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

e
ta

ils
).

 F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 

of
 r

ec
ei

pt
 (

Ja
n 

20
2

3)
. F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 a

n
d 

£2
0

k 
sp

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
ex

p
er

t s
u

pp
o

rt
 f

or
 B

or
ou

gh
 A

Q
A

 P
la

n 
(C

ab
in

e
t M

em
be

r 
D

e
ci

si
o

n 
20

/0
3

/2
02

0)
. 

E
/1

09
/3

82
E

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

K
itc

he
ne

r 
H

o
us

e,
 W

a
rw

ic
k 

R
d

, W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n.

   
   

  1
82

11
8

/A
P

P
/2

0
13

/2
1

83
12

,5
00

.0
0

1
2,

50
0

.0
0

56
4.

61
0.

00
56

4.
61

11
,9

35
.3

9
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 A
re

a 
in

cl
u

di
n

g 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d
 to

):
 u

se
 o

f 
lo

w
 

fu
el

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
; t

re
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
tin

g;
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
ns

 o
n

 c
e

rt
ai

n 
ty

pe
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 u
se

 o
f 

cl
ea

ne
r 

fu
el

s;
 u

se
 o

f c
om

bi
ne

d
 h

ea
t 

&
 

po
w

er
; e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d 

ai
r 

qu
a

lit
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 1
0

 y
e

ar
 

of
 r

ec
ei

pt
 (

A
p

ril
 2

02
3)

. F
u

n
d

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s

 t
h

e
 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 G

re
e

n
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 P

ro
je

ct
 (

C
ab

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
er

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
 2

0/
03

/2
02

0
).

P
ag

e 
21

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 130



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
E

/1
10

/3
84

E
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

C
a

xt
o

n 
H

ou
se

, T
ro

u
t R

o
ad

, 
Y

ie
w

sl
e

y.
  

  
36

78
/A

P
P

/2
01

3
/3

63
7

25
,5

08
.0

1
25

,5
08

.0
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2
5,

50
8

.0
1

25
,5

0
8.

01
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 A
re

a 
in

cl
u

di
n

g 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d
 to

):
 u

se
 o

f 
lo

w
 

fu
el

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
; t

re
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
tin

g;
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
ns

 o
n

 c
e

rt
ai

n 
ty

pe
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 u
se

 o
f 

cl
ea

ne
r 

fu
el

s;
 u

se
 o

f c
om

bi
ne

d
 h

ea
t 

&
 

po
w

er
; e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d 

ai
r 

qu
a

lit
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 f

or
 s

pe
n

d.
 

E
/1

12
/3

82
B

ru
n

el
82

A
-8

6 
P

ie
ld

 H
ea

th
 R

oa
d

, H
ill

in
gd

o
n.

   
   

 
70

06
0

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

20
7

0
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
33

0.
76

33
0

.7
6

0
.0

0
6

69
.2

4
0

.0
0

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 p

la
nt

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n
 a

n
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

tr
ee

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
la

n
ds

ca
p

in
g

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

t a
re

a 
de

sc
ri

be
d

 in
 th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 f
or

 s
pe

n
d.

 F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

a
rd

 a
 

su
ita

bl
e

 s
ch

em
e 

(C
ab

in
e

t M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

n 
24

/1
1/

20
1

6)
. T

re
e 

pl
an

te
d 

sp
rin

g 
20

19
.

E
/1

13
/3

93
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
L

an
d

 W
es

t 
of

 L
au

re
l L

an
e 

(L
au

re
l 

La
ne

 S
ch

o
ol

),
 W

e
st

 D
ra

yt
o

n.
   

   
70

01
9

/A
P

P
/ 2

01
4

/1
80

7

5,
00

0.
00

5
,0

00
.0

0
3,

15
3.

89
3,

15
3

.8
9

50
0

.0
0

1
,8

46
.1

1
0

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

tr
ee

 p
la

nt
in

g
 a

nd
 la

n
ds

ca
pe

 
im

pr
o

ve
m

en
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n,

 to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

la
nd

sc
a

pi
n

g 
w

or
ks

 to
 T

he
 C

lo
se

s 
R

ec
re

a
tio

n 
G

ro
un

d 
(s

ee
 

ag
re

em
en

t f
or

 d
et

ai
ls

).
 N

o 
tim

e
 li

m
its

 fo
r 

sp
en

d.
 F

un
d

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 la
nd

sc
a

pe
 e

n
ha

n
ce

m
en

ts
 a

t 
T

he
 C

lo
se

s 
R

e
cr

ea
tio

n 
G

ro
un

d
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

11
/1

2
/2

01
8)

. 
S

pe
nd

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
tr

ee
 p

la
n

tin
g 

an
d 

w
ild

flo
w

er
 m

ea
do

w
.

E
/1

14
/3

90
C

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

F
or

m
er

 A
ng

le
r's

 R
et

re
at

 P
H

, 
C

ri
ck

et
fie

ld
 R

o
ad

, 
W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
  

   
11

98
1

/A
P

P
/2

01
3/

33
0

7

12
,9

37
.6

5
1

2,
93

7
.6

5
10

,3
42

.5
7

10
,3

4
2.

57
0.

00
2,

59
5

.0
8

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a 

in
cl

u
di

n
g 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d

 to
):

 u
se

 o
f 

lo
w

 
fu

el
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

; t
re

e
 a

nd
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

tin
g;

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

e
rt

ai
n 

ty
pe

s 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 u

se
 o

f 
cl

ea
ne

r 
fu

el
s;

 u
se

 o
f c

om
bi

ne
d

 h
ea

t 
&

 
po

w
er

; e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
n

d 
ai

r 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

e
ta

ils
).

 F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 

of
 r

ec
ei

pt
 (

S
e

pt
 2

02
1)

. F
un

ds
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e
 B

o
ro

ug
h 

A
ir

 Q
u

al
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n
 (

C
ab

in
et

 
M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n1

4/
11

/2
0

18
).

 S
pe

nd
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

Lo
ng

 L
an

e
 A

ir
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

F
oc

u
s 

A
re

a 
S

tu
d

y.

E
/1

15
/3

94
B

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

P
a

dc
ro

ft
 W

or
ks

, 
T

a
vi

st
oc

k 
R

o
ad

,Y
ie

w
sl

ey
.  

   
45

20
0

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

36
3

8

25
,3

75
.7

2
2

5,
37

5
.7

2
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2

5,
37

5
.7

2
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 A
re

a 
in

cl
u

di
n

g 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d
 to

):
 u

se
 o

f 
lo

w
 

fu
el

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
; t

re
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
tin

g;
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
ns

 o
n

 c
e

rt
ai

n 
ty

pe
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 u
se

 o
f 

cl
ea

ne
r 

fu
el

s;
 u

se
 o

f c
om

bi
ne

d
 h

ea
t 

&
 

po
w

er
; e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d 

ai
r 

qu
a

lit
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
O

ct
 2

02
3

).
 F

un
d

s 
a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e
 S

ch
oo

ls
 

G
re

en
 S

cr
e

en
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
e

m
be

r 
D

e
ci

si
o

n 
20

/0
3/

20
2

0)
.

E
/1

16
/3

45
C

U
xb

rid
ge

 S
ou

th
C

h
ar

te
r 

P
la

ce
, V

in
e

 S
tr

ee
t, 

U
xb

ri
dg

e
.  

   
   

 
30

67
5

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

13
4

5
81

,0
00

.0
0

8
1,

00
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8
1,

00
0

.0
0

81
,0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
an

 o
ff

-s
ite

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
by

 t
he

 
C

o
un

ci
l t

o
w

ar
ds

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
ca

rb
o

n 
em

is
si

on
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
Lo

n
do

n
 

B
or

o
ug

h
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

o
n.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 5

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 

re
ce

ip
t 

(O
ct

 2
02

1)
.

E
/1

17
/3

98
C

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
B

ui
ld

in
g 

71
7

, L
o

ca
te

d 
B

et
w

ee
n 

S
he

ffi
el

d 
W

ay
 &

 S
ou

th
er

n 
P

er
im

e
te

r 
R

o
ad

  
 5

06
5

7/
A

P
P

/2
0

13
/2

2
14

25
,0

00
.0

0
2

5,
00

0
.0

0
24

,6
36

.1
4

16
,8

24
.1

4
17

,5
97

.8
1

36
3

.8
6

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

p
ro

ve
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 a

re
a.

 F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t 
(N

ov
 2

0
21

).
 £

7,
03

8 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 a
nd

 s
pe

nt
 to

w
a

rd
s 

S
tr

e
et

 
T

re
e 

P
la

n
tin

g 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

20
1

8/
19

 (
C

a
bi

ne
t M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
13

/0
3/

20
1

9)
. £

10
,0

00
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e
 in

st
al

la
tio

n
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

ic
 c

ha
rg

in
g

 p
oi

n
ts

 f
or

 ic
e 

cr
ea

m
  

va
n

s 
a

t R
u

is
lip

 L
id

o
 

(C
a

bi
n

et
 M

e
m

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 2

9/
11

/2
0

19
).

 £
7

,9
62

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 

to
w

ar
ds

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f B
or

o
ug

h
 A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 
T

ra
ck

e
r 

(C
ab

in
et

 
M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
n 

20
/0

3/
20

2
0)

. S
p

en
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 A
ir

 
Q

lit
 T

k
E

/1
18

/3
99

C
T

ow
n

fie
ld

 
U

ni
t A

 B
ul

ls
 B

rid
g

e 
C

en
tr

e,
 N

o
rt

h 
H

yd
e 

G
a

rd
en

s,
 H

a
ye

s.
   

   
   

  
13

22
6

/A
P

P
/2

01
5/

46
2

3 
   

 

25
,0

00
.0

0
2

5,
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2

5,
00

0
.0

0
25

,0
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a 

in
cl

u
di

n
g 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d

 to
):

 u
se

 o
f 

lo
w

 
fu

el
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

; t
re

e
 a

nd
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

tin
g;

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

e
rt

ai
n 

ty
pe

s 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 u

se
 o

f 
cl

ea
ne

r 
fu

el
s;

 u
se

 o
f c

om
bi

ne
d

 h
ea

t 
&

 
po

w
er

; e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
n

d 
ai

r 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

e
ta

ils
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.

E
/1

19
/4

02
D

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

2
1 

H
ig

h
 S

t,
 Y

ie
w

sl
e

y 
  

   
   

  
   

 
26

62
8

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

67
5

28
,2

75
.3

6
2

8,
27

5
.3

6
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2

8,
27

5
.3

6
28

,2
7

5.
36

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a 

in
cl

u
di

n
g 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d

 to
):

 u
se

 o
f 

lo
w

 
fu

el
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

; t
re

e
 a

nd
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

tin
g;

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

e
rt

ai
n 

ty
pe

s 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 u

se
 o

f 
cl

ea
ne

r 
fu

el
s;

 u
se

 o
f c

om
bi

ne
d

 h
ea

t 
&

 
po

w
er

; e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
n

d 
ai

r 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

e
ta

ils
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.

P
ag

e 
22

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 131



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
E

/1
20

/4
03

C
B

ot
w

el
l

F
m

r 
H

ay
es

 S
w

im
m

in
g 

P
oo

l, 
B

ot
w

el
l 

La
ne

, 
H

ay
es

 (
L

id
l) 

   
   

   
19

42
/A

P
P

/2
01

5
/4

12
7

9,
90

0.
00

9,
90

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

9,
90

0
.0

0
9,

90
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e
 C

ou
n

ci
l t

ow
ar

d
s 

o
ff 

si
te

 
ca

rb
on

 r
ed

uc
tio

n
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 s
ch

e
m

es
 a

nd
 in

iti
at

iv
e

s 
to

 
m

iti
ga

te
 th

e
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 f
or

 s
pe

n
d.

E
/1

21
/4

04
E

B
ot

w
el

l
T

he
 G

at
ef

ol
d 

B
ui

ld
in

g,
 la

nd
 e

as
t o

f t
he

 
fo

rm
er

 E
M

I s
ite

, 
B

ly
th

 R
d,

 H
ay

es
  

   
  

51
58

8
/A

P
P

/2
01

1/
22

5
3

27
,8

88
.6

6
27

,8
88

.6
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2
7,

88
8

.6
6

27
,8

8
8.

66
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 A
re

a 
in

cl
u

di
n

g 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d
 to

):
 u

se
 o

f 
lo

w
 

fu
el

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
; t

re
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
tin

g;
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
ns

 o
n

 c
e

rt
ai

n 
ty

pe
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 u
se

 o
f 

cl
ea

ne
r 

fu
el

s;
 u

se
 o

f c
om

bi
ne

d
 h

ea
t 

&
 

po
w

er
; e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d 

ai
r 

qu
a

lit
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
A

p
ril

 2
02

4)
.

E
/1

23
/2

42
J

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

F
m

r 
N

A
T

s 
S

ite
, 

D
ra

yt
on

 G
ar

d
en

 
V

ill
ag

e
, P

or
te

rs
 W

ay
, 

W
e

st
 D

ra
yt

o
n 

  
51

07
/A

P
P

/2
00

9
/2

34
8

48
8,

49
3

.6
8

4
88

,4
9

3.
6

8
48

8,
49

3
.6

8
48

8
,4

93
.6

8
0.

00
0.

0
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

"i
n

do
o

r/
o

ut
do

o
r 

sp
or

t &
 r

ec
re

at
io

n
 

co
n

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
",

 t
o 

be
 u

se
d 

by
 th

e
 C

ou
n

ci
l t

ow
a

rd
s 

th
e 

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

of
 in

d
oo

r 
&

 o
ut

do
o

r 
sp

or
ts

 a
nd

 r
e

cr
ea

tio
n

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a.

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 fo
r 

sp
en

d
. F

un
d

s 
sp

en
t 

to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 &
 W

e
st

 D
ra

yt
o

n 
Le

is
ur

e 
C

e
nt

re
 p

ro
je

ct
, a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
en

d 
of

 y
ea

r 
cl

os
in

g 
of

 a
cc

ou
n

ts
. S

pe
n

d 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

fo
rm

al
 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
ap

p
ro

va
l. 

E
/1

25
/4

09
D

H
ea

th
ro

w
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
F

m
r 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r's

 C
om

po
u

nd
, 

S
ou

th
 o

f 
S

w
in

do
n

 R
oa

d
, H

e
at

hr
ow

 A
irp

or
t  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
62

2
/A

P
P

/2
01

3/
25

3
2 

&
 

67
62

2
/A

P
P

20
15

/1
6

51

25
,0

00
.0

0
2

5,
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2

5,
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 

ai
r 

q
ua

lit
y 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 a

re
a.

  F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 s

p
en

t 
w

ith
in

 
5 

ye
a

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t 
(D

ec
 2

0
23

).
 F

u
nd

s 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 e
xp

er
t 

te
ch

n
ic

al
 s

u
pp

o
rt

 f
or

 A
Q

A
 (

C
a

bi
n

et
 M

em
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
20

/0
3/

20
2

0)
.

E
/1

26
/4

12
B

B
o

tw
e

ll
E

n
te

rp
ris

e
 H

ou
se

, 1
3

3 
B

ly
th

 R
oa

d
, 

H
a

ye
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
  

11
62

3
/A

P
P

/2
01

3/
36

0
6

26
,5

46
.6

9
2

6,
54

6
.6

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2

6,
54

6
.6

9
26

,5
4

6.
69

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a 

in
cl

u
di

n
g 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d

 to
):

 u
se

 o
f 

lo
w

 
fu

el
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

; t
re

e
 a

nd
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

tin
g;

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

e
rt

ai
n 

ty
pe

s 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 u

se
 o

f 
cl

ea
ne

r 
fu

el
s;

 u
se

 o
f c

om
bi

ne
d

 h
ea

t 
&

 
po

w
er

; e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
n

d 
ai

r 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

e
ta

ils
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.

E
/1

27
/2

83
G

U
xb

rid
ge

 N
o

rt
h

F
or

m
er

 R
A

F
 U

xb
rid

ge
, H

ill
in

gd
o

n 
R

o
ad

, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

.  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
  

   
  

  
58

5/
 A

P
P

/ 2
00

9
/2

75
2

31
7,

77
5

.0
0

3
17

,7
7

5.
0

0
13

4,
47

6
.5

0
13

4
,4

76
.5

0
0.

00
1

83
,2

9
8.

5
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

25
%

 o
f t

he
 d

is
tr

ic
t p

a
rk

 m
a

in
te

na
nc

e 
co

n
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

.  
F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 1

0 
ye

a
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 

(D
e

c 
2

02
7

).
 R

e
m

ai
ni

ng
 7

5
%

 o
f t

he
 m

ai
nt

en
a

nc
e 

co
n

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 Q

2
. C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 to

w
a

rd
s 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 

co
st

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 D
ow

di
ng

 P
ar

k 
(C

a
bi

n
et

 M
em

b
er

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n 
27

/0
2

/2
01

9)
. £

73
,3

77
 s

pe
nt

 2
01

8
/1

9.
 £

61
,0

9
9.

5
0 

sp
e

nt
 to

w
a

rd
s 

pa
rk

 m
ai

nt
en

a
nc

e 
20

19
/2

0.

E
/1

29
/4

15
C

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
 P

o
lic

e
 S

ta
tio

n
, S

ta
tio

n
 

R
o

ad
, 

W
es

t D
ra

yt
o

n 
   

   
   

 
12

76
8

/A
P

P
/2

01
6/

15
8

0 
&

 
12

76
8

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

18
7

0

12
,5

00
.0

0
1

2,
50

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1

2,
50

0
.0

0
12

,5
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a 

in
cl

u
di

n
g 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d

 to
):

 u
se

 o
f 

lo
w

 
fu

el
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

; t
re

e
 a

nd
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

tin
g;

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

e
rt

ai
n 

ty
pe

s 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 u

se
 o

f 
cl

ea
ne

r 
fu

el
s;

 u
se

 o
f c

om
bi

ne
d

 h
ea

t 
&

 
po

w
er

; e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
n

d 
ai

r 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

e
ta

ils
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.

E
/1

30
/4

18
C

B
o

tw
e

ll
2

0-
30

 B
ly

th
 R

o
ad

, 
H

ay
es

   
   

   
14

25
/A

P
P

/2
01

1
/3

04
0

10
,7

20
.3

4
1

0,
72

0
.3

4
9,

64
0.

00
9,

64
0

.0
0

9,
64

0
.0

0
1

,0
80

.3
4

0
.0

0
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 A
re

a 
in

cl
u

di
n

g 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d
 to

):
 u

se
 o

f 
lo

w
 

fu
el

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
; t

re
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
tin

g;
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
ns

 o
n

 c
e

rt
ai

n 
ty

pe
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 u
se

 o
f 

cl
ea

ne
r 

fu
el

s;
 u

se
 o

f c
om

bi
ne

d
 h

ea
t 

&
 

po
w

er
; e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d 

ai
r 

qu
a

lit
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

iti
hn

 7
 y

ea
rs

 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
M

a
y 

2
02

5)
. F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 e

le
ct

ri
c 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 p
o

in
ts

 fo
r 

ic
e 

cr
ea

m
 v

an
s 

a
t R

u
is

lip
 L

id
o

 
(C

a
bi

n
et

 M
e

m
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 3
0/

06
/2

0
20

).

E
/1

31
/4

20
D

T
ow

n
fie

ld
 

F
m

r 
K

in
gs

 A
rm

s 
P

H
, 1

0
9 

C
ol

dh
a

rb
ou

r 
La

ne
, 

H
ay

es
   

   
10

95
4

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

19
9

7

14
,0

12
.2

3
1

4,
01

2
.2

3
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1

4,
01

2
.2

3
14

,0
1

2.
23

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a 

in
cl

u
di

n
g 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d

 to
):

 u
se

 o
f 

lo
w

 
fu

el
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

; t
re

e
 a

nd
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

tin
g;

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

e
rt

ai
n 

ty
pe

s 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 u

se
 o

f 
cl

ea
ne

r 
fu

el
s;

 u
se

 o
f c

om
bi

ne
d

 h
ea

t 
&

 
po

w
er

; e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
n

d 
ai

r 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

e
ta

ils
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

.

P
ag

e 
23

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 132



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
E

/1
32

/4
19

D
H

e
at

hr
ow

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

C
e

ss
na

 R
o

ad
, 

T
e

rm
in

al
 2

, H
e

at
hr

ow
 

A
irp

or
t  

   
   

  6
23

60
/A

P
P

/2
0

15
/4

2
77

25
,0

00
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

17
,0

80
.0

0
0.

00
17

,0
80

.0
0

7,
92

0
.0

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 A
re

a 
in

cl
u

di
n

g 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d
 to

):
 u

se
 o

f 
lo

w
 

fu
el

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
; t

re
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
tin

g;
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
ns

 o
n

 c
e

rt
ai

n 
ty

pe
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 u
se

 o
f 

cl
ea

ne
r 

fu
el

s;
 u

se
 o

f c
om

bi
ne

d
 h

ea
t 

&
 

po
w

er
; e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d 

ai
r 

qu
a

lit
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
A

u
gu

st
 2

02
5)

. F
un

d
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e

 C
ou

n
ci

l's
 A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 
A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n.

 
(C

a
bi

n
et

 M
e

m
b

er
 D

ec
is

io
n

 3
0/

06
/2

0
20

).

E
/1

33
/4

23
C

H
e

at
hr

ow
 

V
ill

ag
e

s
1 

N
o

be
l D

riv
e,

 H
ar

lin
g

to
n,

 H
ay

es
   

 
46

21
4

/A
P

P
/2

01
4/

28
2

7
20

,7
55

.7
3

20
,7

55
.7

3
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2

0,
75

5
.7

3
20

,7
5

5.
73

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a 

in
cl

u
di

n
g 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d

 to
):

 u
se

 o
f 

lo
w

 
fu

el
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

; t
re

e
 a

nd
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

tin
g;

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

e
rt

ai
n 

ty
pe

s 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 u

se
 o

f 
cl

ea
ne

r 
fu

el
s;

 u
se

 o
f c

om
bi

ne
d

 h
ea

t 
&

 
po

w
er

; e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
n

d 
ai

r 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

e
ta

ils
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

.

E
/1

34
/4

24
B

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

L
an

d
 a

t 
O

ns
lo

w
 M

ill
s,

 T
ro

u
t R

o
ad

, 
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

  
   

   
   

17
24

/A
P

P
/2

01
6

/3
51

3
   

   
 

12
,8

71
.3

8
1

2,
87

1
.3

8
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1

2,
87

1
.3

8
12

,8
7

1.
38

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a 

in
cl

u
di

n
g 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d

 to
):

 u
se

 o
f 

lo
w

 
fu

el
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

; t
re

e
 a

nd
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

tin
g;

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

e
rt

ai
n 

ty
pe

s 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 u

se
 o

f 
cl

ea
ne

r 
fu

el
s;

 u
se

 o
f c

om
bi

ne
d

 h
ea

t 
&

 
po

w
er

; e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
n

d 
ai

r 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

e
ta

ils
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

.

E
/1

35
/4

25
D

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

La
nd

 r
ea

r 
o

f 2
-2

4 
H

or
to

n
 R

oa
d

, W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n 

   
71

5
82

/A
P

P
/2

01
6

/4
58

2
33

,4
51

.3
9

3
3,

45
1

.3
9

26
,2

80
.0

0
0.

00
26

,2
80

.0
0

7,
17

1
.3

9
7,

17
1.

39
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 A
re

a 
in

cl
u

di
n

g 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d
 to

):
 u

se
 o

f 
lo

w
 

fu
el

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
; t

re
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
tin

g;
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
ns

 o
n

 c
e

rt
ai

n 
ty

pe
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 u
se

 o
f 

cl
ea

ne
r 

fu
el

s;
 u

se
 o

f c
om

bi
ne

d
 h

ea
t 

&
 

po
w

er
; e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d 

ai
r 

qu
a

lit
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

iti
hn

 7
 y

ea
rs

 
of

 r
ec

ei
pt

 (
D

ec
 2

02
5)

. I
nd

e
xa

tio
n

 r
e

ce
iv

ed
 Q

4 
18

/1
9

. £
26

,2
80

 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
p

le
m

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e
 C

ou
n

ci
l's

 A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n.
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

30
/0

6
/2

02
0

).

E
/1

36
/4

30
C

U
xb

rid
ge

 S
ou

th
R

a
nd

a
lls

 7
-9

 V
in

e 
S

t, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

   
   

   
   

   
41

30
9

/A
P

P
/2

01
6/

33
9

1
13

,1
46

.7
1

1
3,

14
6

.7
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1
3,

14
6

.7
1

13
,1

4
6.

71
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

d
s 

in
iti

a
tiv

es
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 A
re

a 
in

cl
u

di
n

g 
(b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d
 to

):
 u

se
 o

f 
lo

w
 

fu
el

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
; t

re
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r 

p
la

n
tin

g;
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
ns

 o
n

 c
e

rt
ai

n 
ty

pe
s 

of
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 u
se

 o
f 

cl
ea

ne
r 

fu
el

s;
 u

se
 o

f c
om

bi
ne

d
 h

ea
t 

&
 

po
w

er
; e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d 

ai
r 

qu
a

lit
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 
(s

ee
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t f
or

 d
e

ta
ils

).
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d.

E
/1

37
43

3B
H

ea
th

ro
w

 
V

ill
ag

e
s

R
e

na
is

sa
nc

e
 L

on
d

on
 H

e
at

hr
ow

 H
o

te
l, 

B
at

h 
R

o
ad

  
   

  
   

   
  

12
00

4
/A

P
P

/2
01

8/
27

2
0

12
,5

00
.0

0
1

2,
50

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1

2,
50

0
.0

0
12

,5
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a 

in
cl

u
di

n
g 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d

 to
):

 u
se

 o
f 

lo
w

 
fu

el
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

; t
re

e
 a

nd
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

tin
g;

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

e
rt

ai
n 

ty
pe

s 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 u

se
 o

f 
cl

ea
ne

r 
fu

el
s;

 u
se

 o
f c

om
bi

ne
d

 h
ea

t 
&

 
po

w
er

; e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
n

d 
ai

r 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

e
ta

ils
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d.

E
/1

38
/4

29
F

B
o

tw
e

ll
F

m
r 

N
es

tle
 F

ac
to

ry
, N

es
tle

s 
A

ve
n

ue
, 

H
a

ye
s 

   
   

   
   

 1
33

1/
A

P
P

/2
01

7/
18

8
3

30
7,

39
0

.3
6

28
8,

87
3

.7
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
7,

39
0

.3
6

30
7,

39
0.

36
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
"C

ra
nf

or
d 

P
ar

k 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
nt

  
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n"

 t
o 

be
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 t
he

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

nt
 o

f t
he

 
hi

st
o

ric
 C

ra
n

fo
rd

 p
ar

k 
gr

o
un

d
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
n

ity
 o

f 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 1

0 
ye

a
rs

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 

(M
ar

ch
 2

02
9

).
 I

n
d

ex
at

io
n

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 Q

3
.

E
/1

39
/3

72
D

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

P
h

as
e 

3,
 S

to
ck

le
y 

P
ar

k,
 S

to
ck

le
y 

R
o

ad
. 

   
   

   
  3

79
77

/A
P

P
/2

01
5/

10
0

4
17

5,
00

0
.0

0
1

75
,0

0
0.

0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

17
5,

00
0

.0
0

17
5,

00
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

o 
b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
th

e
 C

ou
n

ci
l t

ow
ar

d
s 

la
nd

sc
a

pi
n

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

r 
flo

od
 a

tte
n

tu
at

io
n 

w
o

rk
s 

to
 

P
ac

ke
t B

oa
t 

La
n

e 
. L

a
nd

 p
a

rc
el

 s
ho

w
n 

on
  

pl
a

n 
at

ta
ch

ed
 to

 
th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

 £
25

k 
re

ce
iv

ed
 th

is
 q

ua
rt

er
 t

ow
a

rd
s 

 o
ng

o
in

g 
m

an
a

ge
m

e
nt

 &
 m

ai
n

te
na

n
ce

 o
f t

he
 la

nd
. 

E
/1

40
/4

34
B

B
o

tw
e

ll
3

0-
32

 B
ly

th
 R

o
ad

, 
H

ay
es

   
   

68
97

4
/A

P
P

/2
01

8/
21

4
6

87
,5

00
.0

0
8

7,
50

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
8

7,
50

0
.0

0
87

,5
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

fir
st

 o
f t

w
o 

in
st

al
m

e
nt

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 f

oo
tp

a
th

 
im

pr
o

ve
m

en
ts

 a
t 

La
ke

 F
ar

m
 C

o
un

tr
y 

P
a

rk
 a

nd
 t

he
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n 
of

 
ne

w
 s

ite
 s

ig
na

ge
 a

n
d 

w
ay

 fi
nd

in
g 

in
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
a

re
a.

 
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 r

e
ce

ip
t (

A
pr

il 
2

02
6

).

P
ag

e 
24

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 133



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
E

/1
41

/4
34

C
B

ot
w

el
l

30
-3

2 
B

ly
th

 R
oa

d,
 H

ay
es

  
   

 
68

97
4

/A
P

P
/2

01
8/

21
4

6
22

,9
58

.5
0

22
,9

58
.5

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2

2,
95

8
.5

0
22

,9
5

8.
50

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

fir
st

 o
f t

w
o 

in
st

al
m

e
nt

s 
 t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 in

iti
a

tiv
es

 t
o 

im
pr

ov
e

 a
ir 

qu
a

lit
y 

in
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

(b
u

t n
o

t l
im

ite
d 

to
):

 u
se

 o
f l

o
w

 fu
e

l t
e

ch
no

lo
g

y;
 t

re
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
pl

a
nt

in
g

; r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 o
n 

ce
rt

ai
n 

ty
p

es
 o

f v
e

hi
cl

es
; 

us
e

 o
f c

le
an

e
r 

fu
e

ls
; u

se
 o

f c
o

m
b

in
e

d 
he

a
t &

 p
ow

e
r;

 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l m
an

ag
e

m
e

nt
 a

nd
 a

ir
 q

ua
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 (

se
e

 
ag

re
em

en
t f

or
 d

et
ai

ls
).

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t 
(A

pr
il 

2
02

6)
.

E
/1

42
/4

41
C

U
xb

rid
g

e 
N

or
th

29
7 

Lo
n

g 
La

ne
, H

ill
in

gd
on

   
 

48
60

/A
P

P
/2

01
8

/3
71

9
40

,0
37

.1
0

40
,0

37
.1

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4

0,
03

7
.1

0
40

,0
3

7.
10

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
w

ar
ds

 
in

iti
at

iv
e

s 
to

 im
pr

o
ve

 a
ir 

qu
al

ity
 in

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

A
re

a.
 F

un
ds

 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(D
ec

e
m

b
er

 2
02

6)

E
/1

43
/4

49
B

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

5
 S

ta
tio

n
 R

oa
d

, W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
  

   
 

65
48

0
/A

P
P

/2
01

4/
10

1
8

14
,7

35
.3

8
1

4,
73

5
.3

8
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
1

4,
73

5
.3

8
14

,7
3

5.
38

F
un

d
s 

to
 b

e
 u

se
d 

to
w

ar
d

s 
in

iti
a

tiv
es

 to
 im

pr
ov

e
 a

ir 
qu

a
lit

y 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 A

re
a 

in
cl

u
di

n
g 

(b
ut

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d

 to
):

 u
se

 o
f 

lo
w

 
fu

el
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

; t
re

e
 a

nd
 o

th
e

r 
p

la
n

tin
g;

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

ns
 o

n
 c

e
rt

ai
n 

ty
pe

s 
of

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 u

se
 o

f 
cl

ea
ne

r 
fu

el
s;

 u
se

 o
f c

om
bi

ne
d

 h
ea

t 
&

 
po

w
er

; e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
n

d 
ai

r 
qu

a
lit

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 

(s
ee

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

or
 d

e
ta

ils
).

N
o

 ti
m

e
 li

m
its

 fo
r 

sp
e

nd
.

E
/1

46
/5

52
A

U
xb

rid
ge

 N
o

rt
h

U
xb

rid
ge

 C
o

lle
g

e,
 P

a
rk

 R
oa

d
, 

U
xb

rid
g

e 
   

11
2

7/
A

P
P

/2
0

18
/4

3
75

30
,0

00
.0

0
3

0,
00

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3

0,
00

0
.0

0
30

,0
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n 
&

 w
at

er
 m

an
a

ge
m

en
t 

co
n

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
by

 t
he

 C
o

un
ci

l t
o

w
ar

ds
 t

he
 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
on

g
og

in
g 

m
ai

n
te

na
n

ce
 o

f o
ff

si
te

 s
ur

fa
ce

 
w

a
te

r 
m

an
ag

e
m

e
nt

 im
pr

ov
e

m
en

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 t

he
 

w
a

te
rc

ou
rs

e
 b

et
w

ee
n

 th
e

 s
ite

 &
 t

he
 R

iv
er

 P
in

n
 o

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
la

nd
. 

F
u

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
sp

e
nt

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t (
M

a
y 

2
02

7
).

E
/1

48
/3

72
E

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

 P
ha

se
 3

, S
to

ck
le

y 
P

a
rk

, 
S

to
ck

le
y 

R
o

ad
 (

P
ar

ce
l A

).
  

   
   

   
 

37
97

7
/A

P
P

/2
01

5/
10

0
4

21
4,

00
0

.0
0

2
14

,0
0

0.
0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
21

4,
00

0
.0

0
21

4,
00

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
o 

b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e

 C
ou

n
ci

l t
ow

ar
d

s 
o

n 
go

in
g 

m
an

a
ge

m
e

nt
 &

 m
ai

n
te

na
n

ce
 o

f l
a

nd
 o

n
  t

he
 e

a
st

 s
id

e 
of

 W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n 

R
oa

d,
 U

xb
rid

ge
 (

la
n

d 
pa

rc
e

l A
).

 L
a

nd
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 p
la

n 
at

ta
ch

e
d 

to
 th

e
 a

gr
ee

m
e

nt
.

E
/1

49
/3

72
F

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

P
h

as
e 

3,
 S

to
ck

le
y 

P
ar

k,
 S

to
ck

le
y 

R
o

ad
 (

P
ar

ce
l B

).
  

   
   

   
 

37
97

7
/A

P
P

/2
01

5/
10

0
4

31
,1

00
.0

0
3

1,
10

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
3

1,
10

0
.0

0
31

,1
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
o 

b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e

 C
ou

n
ci

l t
ow

ar
d

s 
o

n 
go

in
g 

m
an

a
ge

m
e

nt
 &

 m
ai

n
te

na
n

ce
 o

f l
a

nd
 t

o 
th

e 
w

es
t 

of
 D

aw
le

y 
R

o
ad

, 
H

ay
es

 (
la

nd
 p

a
rc

el
 B

).
 L

an
d

 s
h

ow
n

 o
n 

pl
an

 a
tta

ch
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t.

E
/1

50
/3

72
G

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

P
h

as
e 

3,
 S

to
ck

le
y 

P
ar

k,
 S

to
ck

le
y 

R
o

ad
 (

P
ar

ce
l C

1)
. 

   
   

   
  

37
97

7
/A

P
P

/2
01

5/
10

0
4

40
,5

00
.0

0
4

0,
50

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4

0,
50

0
.0

0
40

,5
0

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
o 

b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e

 C
ou

n
ci

l t
ow

ar
d

s 
o

n 
go

in
g 

m
an

a
ge

m
e

nt
 &

 m
ai

n
te

na
n

ce
 o

f l
a

nd
 t

o 
th

e 
w

es
t 

of
 D

aw
le

y 
R

o
ad

, 
H

ay
es

 (
la

nd
 p

a
rc

el
 C

1
).

 L
a

nd
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 p
la

n 
at

ta
ch

e
d 

to
 th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t.

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

, H
O

U
S

IN
G

 &
 

R
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 -

 T
O

T
A

L
2,

93
4,

46
4

.4
7

2
,9

15
,9

4
7.

9
0

1
,1

61
,1

1
8.

49
1,

04
5,

59
0

.1
1

15
0,

31
9

.1
9

1,
77

3,
34

5.
98

1,
37

8,
08

6
.5

0

18
,5

16
.5

7
11

5,
52

8
.3

8

P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
H

E
A

L
T

H
 &

 S
O

C
IA

L
 C

A
R

E

H
1

3/
19

4
E

   
  

*5
9

U
xb

rid
ge

F
ra

ys
 A

du
lt 

E
du

ca
tio

n
 C

en
tr

e,
 

H
a

re
fie

ld
 R

oa
d

, U
xb

rid
g

e.
  

18
73

2
/A

P
P

/2
00

6/
12

1
7 

 

12
,4

26
.7

5
12

,4
26

.7
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1
2,

42
6

.7
5

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

he
a

lth
ca

re
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

B
or

o
ug

h
. N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
.

H
/1

8
/2

19
C

   
*7

0
Y

ea
di

n
g

L
an

d
 r

e
ar

 o
f S

yd
n

ey
 C

ou
rt

, 
P

er
th

 
A

ve
n

ue
, 

H
ay

e
s.

 
65

93
/6

A
P

P
/2

00
9/

26
2

9

3,
90

2.
00

3,
90

2.
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,9

02
.0

0
0

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
he

a
lth

 fa
ci

lit
e

s 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
tie

s 
A

re
a.

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

. £
1

,8
00

 e
a

rm
a

rk
ed

 t
ow

a
rd

s 
co

n
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g
 o

ffi
ce

 s
p

ac
e 

to
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

on
su

lti
n

g 
ro

o
m

 a
t 

th
e 

P
in

e
 S

u
rg

er
y,

 H
ay

es
, 

su
b

je
ct

 to
 f

or
m

al
 a

pp
ro

va
l.

H
/2

7
/2

62
D

  *
80

C
ha

rv
ill

e
F

or
m

er
 H

a
ye

s 
E

nd
 L

ib
ra

ry
, U

xb
rid

ge
 

R
o

ad
, 

H
ay

e
s.

  
93

01
/A

P
P

/2
0

10
/2

2
31

5,
23

3.
36

5
,2

33
.3

6
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
5,

23
3.

36
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
a

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 a
re

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

ex
p

an
si

on
 o

f 
he

a
lth

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

d
di

tio
na

l f
ac

ili
tie

s,
 n

ew
 h

e
al

th
 p

re
m

is
es

 o
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 
(s

ee
 le

ga
l a

gr
e

em
en

t 
fo

r 
d

et
ai

ls
).

 N
o

 ti
m

e 
lim

it 
fo

r 
sp

en
d.

 

P
ag

e 
25

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 134



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
H

/3
0

/2
76

G
  *

85
T

ow
nf

ie
ld

F
m

r 
H

ay
es

 F
C

, C
hu

rc
h

 R
oa

d
, H

a
ye

s.
  

43
27

/A
P

P
/2

00
9

/2
73

7
  

10
4,

31
9

.0
6

1
04

,3
1

9.
0

6
68

,6
9

8.
26

6
8,

69
8

.2
6

0
.0

0
35

,6
2

0.
80

0
.0

0
F

irs
t i

ns
ta

lm
en

t o
f 

a 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
 (

£
33

,8
2

6)
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

 to
w

ar
d

s 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 h
ea

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e
 A

u
th

or
ity

's
 a

re
a

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

ex
p

an
si

on
 o

f 
he

a
lth

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

ad
di

tio
n

al
 f

ac
ili

tie
s,

 n
ew

 h
e

al
th

 p
re

m
is

es
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 (

se
e

 le
ga

l 
ag

re
em

en
t f

or
 d

et
ai

ls
).

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t 
(J

ul
y 

20
19

).
 £

3
4,

87
1

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d 

as
 th

e 
se

co
n

d 
in

st
a

lm
en

t 
to

w
ar

d
s 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 p
ur

po
se

 (
sp

e
nd

 J
ul

y 
20

20
).

  
£6

8,
69

8
.8

6 
a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

a
rd

s 
ph

a
se

s 
2-

5 
of

 th
e 

H
E

S
A

 
ex

te
n

si
on

 (
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

e
ci

si
o

n 
4/

12
/2

0
14

).
 F

in
al

 
in

st
a

lm
en

t 
(£

35
,6

20
.8

0
) 

re
ce

iv
e

d 
th

is
 q

ua
rt

e
r 

(s
pe

nd
 b

y 
F

eb
 

20
22

).
 £

68
,6

98
.8

6 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 N
H

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
24

/0
2/

20
1

5.

H
/3

9
/3

04
C

  *
97

Y
ea

di
n

g
F

m
r 

T
as

m
an

 H
ou

se
, 1

1
1 

M
ap

le
 R

oa
d

, 
H

a
ye

s 
   

   
 3

80
9

7/
A

P
P

/2
0

12
/3

1
68

6,
44

8.
10

6
,4

48
.1

0
6,

44
8.

10
6,

44
8.

10
6,

44
8.

10
0.

00
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
a

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
’s

 a
re

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f 
he

a
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 to

 
m

ee
t 

in
cr

e
as

ed
 p

at
ie

n
t n

u
m

b
er

s,
 n

ew
 h

e
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l, 
an

y 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 t
o 

co
m

pe
n

sa
te

 fo
r 

th
e

 lo
ss

 o
f 

a 
he

al
th

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ca
u

se
d 

by
 t

he
 d

ev
el

o
pm

en
t.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

ith
in

 7
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

re
ce

ip
t (

A
u

gu
st

 2
02

0)
. F

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

w
ar

ds
 e

xp
a

ns
io

n 
of

 c
lin

ic
a

l s
pa

ce
 a

t H
a

re
fie

ld
 H

ea
lth

 C
en

tr
e 

(C
a

bi
n

et
 M

e
m

b
er

 D
ec

is
io

n
 1

4/
08

/2
0

20
).

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n
 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 N

H
S

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

(Q
2)

.

H
/4

2
/2

42
G

   
*1

00
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

on
 G

ar
d

en
 V

ill
ag

e
 (

n
or

th
 

si
te

) 
of

f P
o

rt
e

rs
 W

a
y,

 W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

. 
 

51
07

/A
P

P
/2

00
9

/2
34

8

33
7,

57
4

.0
0

3
37

,5
7

4.
0

0
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
33

7,
57

4.
00

0
.0

0
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
pr

o
vi

di
ng

 a
d

di
tio

n
al

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 

he
al

th
 c

ar
e

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e

 W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 a
re

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g

; 
ex

p
an

si
on

 o
f 

ex
is

tin
g 

pr
em

is
e

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a

dd
iti

on
a

l f
a

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 m

ee
t i

n
cr

ea
se

d 
pa

tie
nt

 n
um

be
rs

, 
ne

w
 h

ea
lth

 
pr

e
m

is
es

 o
n

 th
e 

la
nd

 o
r 

in
 th

e
 lo

ca
l a

re
a 

 (
se

e 
ag

re
em

en
t f

or
 

de
ta

ils
).

 N
o 

tim
e 

lm
its

.  

H
/4

7
/3

29
E

  *
10

6
T

ow
n

fie
ld

La
nd

 a
t 

P
ro

nt
o 

In
du

st
ria

l  
E

st
at

e,
 5

85
-

59
1 

U
xb

ri
dg

e
 R

oa
d

, H
a

ye
s 

  
  

44
04

/A
P

P
/2

01
3

/1
65

0
  

44
04

/A
P

P
/2

00
8

/3
55

8

14
,0

66
.2

3
1

4,
06

6
.2

3
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

14
,0

66
.2

3
0.

00
C

o
nt

rib
u

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 h
ea

lth
ca

re
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 t
he

 L
o

nd
o

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
g

do
n.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 1
0

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 r

e
ce

ip
t (

Ju
ly

 2
02

4)
.

H
/4

9
/2

83
B

   
*1

08
U

xb
rid

g
e 

N
or

th
F

or
m

er
 R

A
F

 U
xb

ri
dg

e
, H

ill
in

gd
o

n 
R

o
ad

, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

   
  

58
5/

A
P

P
/2

0
09

/2
7

52

62
4,

50
7

.9
4

6
24

,5
0

7.
9

4
1

77
,3

5
8.

31
17

7,
35

8
.3

1
0

.0
0

44
7,

14
9.

63
0

.0
0

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
a

rd
s 

th
e 

pr
o

vi
so

n
 o

f h
e

al
th

ca
re

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

se
rv

in
g 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t,

 in
 li

n
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

S
10

6
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
O

b
lig

at
io

n
s 

S
P

D
 2

0
08

. 
F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 1
0

 
ye

a
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(A
ug

u
st

 2
0

24
).

  £
17

7,
35

8 
fr

o
m

 th
is

 
co

n
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

is
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
w

a
rd

s 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
nt

s 
a

t 
U

xb
rid

g
e 

H
ea

lth
 C

en
tr

e 
(C

ab
in

et
 M

e
m

be
r 

D
e

ci
si

o
n 

12
/0

6/
20

1
5)

.  
F

un
d

s 
tr

an
sf

e
rr

ed
 t

o 
H

C
C

G
 (

Ju
ly

 2
01

5
).

H
/5

0
/3

33
F

  *
10

9
Y

ie
w

sl
e

y
3

9 
H

ig
h

 s
tr

e
et

, 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

   
  

24
48

5
/A

P
P

/2
01

3/
13

8
12

,4
44

.4
1

1
2,

44
4

.4
1

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
12

,4
44

.4
1

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
he

a
lth

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

’s
 a

re
a 

in
cl

ud
in

g
 e

xp
an

si
on

 o
f 

he
a

lth
 p

re
m

is
es

 to
 

m
ee

t 
in

cr
e

as
ed

 p
at

ie
n

t n
u

m
b

er
s,

 n
ew

 h
e

al
th

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
at

 lo
ca

l 
le

ve
l, 

an
y 

ne
w

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
re

qu
ir

ed
 t

o 
co

m
pe

n
sa

te
 fo

r 
th

e
 lo

ss
 o

f 
a 

he
al

th
 fa

ci
lit

y 
ca

u
se

d 
by

 t
he

 d
ev

el
o

pm
en

t.
 N

o 
tim

e
 li

m
its

.

H
/5

5
/3

47
D

  
*1

14
N

o
rt

h
 U

xb
rid

ge
H

o
ne

yc
ro

ft 
D

ay
 C

en
tr

e,
 H

o
ne

yc
ro

ft 
H

ill
, 

U
xb

ri
dg

e 
   

   
   

60
46

/A
P

P
/2

01
3

/1
83

4

12
,1

62
.7

8
1

2,
16

2
.7

8
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

12
,1

62
.7

8
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
a

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
’s

 a
re

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f 
he

a
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 to

 
m

ee
t 

in
cr

e
as

ed
 p

at
ie

n
t n

u
m

b
er

s,
 n

ew
 h

e
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l, 
an

y 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 t
o 

co
m

pe
n

sa
te

 fo
r 

th
e

 lo
ss

 o
f 

a 
he

al
th

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ca
u

se
d 

by
 t

he
 d

ev
el

o
pm

en
t.

 F
un

ds
 to

 
sp

e
nt

/c
o

m
m

itt
ed

 w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f r
ec

e
ip

t 
(M

ay
 2

02
2

).

H
/5

8
/3

48
B

   
  

*1
17

U
xb

rid
g

e 
N

or
th

La
nc

as
te

r 
&

 H
er

m
ita

g
e 

C
en

tr
e

, 
La

nc
as

te
r 

R
o

ad
, 

U
xb

ri
dg

e
.  

  
68

16
4

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

27
1

1

7,
58

7.
72

7
,5

87
.7

2
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
7,

58
7.

72
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
a

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
’s

 a
re

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f 
he

a
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 to

 
m

ee
t 

in
cr

e
as

ed
 p

at
ie

n
t n

u
m

b
er

s,
 n

ew
 h

e
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l, 
an

y 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 t
o 

co
m

pe
n

sa
te

 fo
r 

th
e

 lo
ss

 o
f 

a 
he

al
th

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ca
u

se
d 

by
 t

he
 d

ev
el

o
pm

en
t.

 N
o 

tim
e

 li
m

its

H
/5

9
/3

56
E

   
   

*1
20

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
P

ac
ke

t B
oa

t 
H

ou
se

, P
a

ck
et

 B
o

at
 

La
ne

, 
C

ow
le

y 
   

  
20

54
5

/A
P

P
/2

01
2/

28
4

8

14
,9

97
.0

3
1

4,
99

7
.0

3
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

14
,9

97
.0

3
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
a

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
’s

 a
re

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f 
he

a
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 to

 
m

ee
t 

in
cr

e
as

ed
 p

at
ie

n
t n

u
m

b
er

s,
 n

ew
 h

e
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l, 
an

y 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 t
o 

co
m

pe
n

sa
te

 fo
r 

th
e

 lo
ss

 o
f 

a 
he

al
th

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ca
u

se
d 

by
 t

he
 d

ev
el

o
pm

en
t.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
w

ith
in

 5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

co
m

pl
e

tio
n 

(J
un

e 
20

2
2)

.

P
ag

e 
26

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 135



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
H

/6
0

/3
59

E
   

  
*1

21
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

26
-3

6 
H

o
rt

o
n 

R
d,

 Y
ie

w
sl

ey
   

 
35

07
/A

P
P

/2
01

3
/2

32
7

25
,2

91
.0

9
2

5,
29

1
.0

9
2

3,
59

9
.9

3
23

,5
99

.9
3

0.
00

1,
69

1
.1

6
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
a

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
’s

 a
re

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f 
he

a
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 to

 
m

ee
t 

in
cr

e
as

ed
 p

at
ie

n
t n

u
m

b
er

s,
 n

ew
 h

e
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l, 
an

y 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 t
o 

co
m

pe
n

sa
te

 fo
r 

th
e

 lo
ss

 o
f 

a 
he

al
th

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ca
u

se
d 

by
 t

he
 d

ev
el

o
pm

en
t.

 S
p

en
d

 w
ith

in
 7

 
ye

a
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(J
an

 2
0

23
).

 £
23

,5
59

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 to

w
ar

ds
 

im
pr

o
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

 H
ea

lth
 C

en
tr

e
 (

C
ab

in
et

 M
e

m
be

r 
D

e
ci

si
o

n 
17

/0
1

/ 2
01

8)
. F

un
ds

 t
ra

ns
fe

rr
e

d 
to

 N
H

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
F

eb
 2

01
8.

H
/6

1
/3

82
F

   
*1

28
W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
on

K
itc

he
ne

r 
H

o
us

e,
 W

a
rw

ic
k 

R
d

, W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n.

   
18

2
18

/A
P

P
/2

01
3

/2
18

3
8,

87
2.

64
8

,8
72

.6
4

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

8,
87

2.
64

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
he

a
lth

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

’s
 a

re
a 

in
cl

ud
in

g
 e

xp
an

si
on

 o
f 

he
a

lth
 p

re
m

is
es

 to
 

m
ee

t 
in

cr
e

as
ed

 p
at

ie
n

t n
u

m
b

er
s,

 n
ew

 h
e

al
th

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
at

 lo
ca

l 
le

ve
l, 

an
y 

ne
w

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
re

qu
ir

ed
 t

o 
co

m
pe

n
sa

te
 fo

r 
th

e
 lo

ss
 o

f 
a 

he
al

th
 fa

ci
lit

y 
ca

u
se

d 
by

 t
he

 d
ev

el
o

pm
en

t.
 S

p
en

d
 w

ith
in

 1
0

 
ye

a
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(A
pr

il 
20

26
).

H
/6

2
/3

84
F

   
*1

29
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

C
a

xt
o

n 
H

ou
se

, T
ro

u
t R

o
ad

, 
Y

ie
w

sl
e

y.
  

  
36

78
/A

P
P

/2
01

3
/3

63
7

15
,4

82
.0

7
1

5,
48

2
.0

7
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

15
,4

82
.0

7
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
a

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
’s

 a
re

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f 
he

a
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 to

 
m

ee
t 

in
cr

e
as

ed
 p

at
ie

n
t n

u
m

b
er

s,
 n

ew
 h

e
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l, 
an

y 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 t
o 

co
m

pe
n

sa
te

 fo
r 

th
e

 lo
ss

 o
f 

a 
he

al
th

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ca
u

se
d 

by
 t

he
 d

ev
el

o
pm

en
t.

 N
o 

tim
e

 li
m

its
 fo

r 
sp

e
nd

.

H
/6

4
/3

87
E

   
   

   
   

*1
36

U
xb

rid
g

e 
N

or
th

N
o

rw
ic

h
 U

ni
on

 H
ou

se
, 1

-3
 B

a
ke

rs
 

R
o

ad
, 

U
xb

ri
dg

e
   

   
  

82
18

/A
P

P
/2

01
1

/1
85

3

15
,5

18
.4

0
1

5,
51

8
.4

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

15
,5

18
.4

0
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
a

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
’s

 a
re

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f 
he

a
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 to

 
m

ee
t 

in
cr

e
as

ed
 p

at
ie

n
t n

u
m

b
er

s,
 n

ew
 h

e
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l, 
an

y 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 t
o 

co
m

pe
n

sa
te

 fo
r 

th
e

 lo
ss

 o
f 

a 
he

al
th

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ca
u

se
d 

by
 t

he
 d

ev
el

o
pm

en
t.

 S
p

en
d

 w
ith

in
 7

 
ye

a
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(S
ep

te
m

be
r 

2
02

3
).

H
/6

7
/4

02
E

   
   

   
  

*1
42

Y
ie

w
sl

ey
21

 H
ig

h 
S

t, 
Y

ie
w

sl
ey

  
   

   
   

   
 

26
62

8
/A

P
P

/2
01

4/
67

5
18

,7
99

.7
2

1
8,

79
9

.7
2

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
18

,7
99

.7
2

0.
00

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
he

a
lth

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

’s
 a

re
a 

in
cl

ud
in

g
 e

xp
an

si
on

 o
f 

he
a

lth
 p

re
m

is
es

 to
 

m
ee

t 
in

cr
e

as
ed

 p
at

ie
n

t n
u

m
b

er
s,

 n
ew

 h
e

al
th

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
at

 lo
ca

l 
le

ve
l, 

an
y 

ne
w

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
re

qu
ir

ed
 t

o 
co

m
pe

n
sa

te
 fo

r 
th

e
 lo

ss
 o

f 
a 

he
al

th
 fa

ci
lit

y 
ca

u
se

d 
by

 t
he

 d
ev

el
o

pm
en

t.
 N

o 
tim

e
 li

m
its

 fo
r 

sp
e

nd
.

H
/6

9
/4

04
F

   
   

  
*1

43
B

ot
w

el
l

T
he

 G
at

ef
ol

d 
B

ui
ld

in
g,

 la
nd

 e
as

t o
f t

he
 

fo
rm

er
 E

M
I s

ite
, 

B
ly

th
 R

d,
 H

ay
es

  
   

  
51

58
8

/A
P

P
/2

01
1/

22
5

3

60
,5

41
.8

1
6

0,
54

1
.8

1
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

60
,5

41
.8

1
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
a

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
’s

 a
re

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f 
he

a
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 to

 
m

ee
t 

in
cr

e
as

ed
 p

at
ie

n
t n

u
m

b
er

s,
 n

ew
 h

e
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l, 
an

y 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 t
o 

co
m

pe
n

sa
te

 fo
r 

th
e

 lo
ss

 o
f 

a 
he

al
th

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ca
u

se
d 

by
 t

he
 d

ev
el

o
pm

en
t.

  F
un

d
 to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t (
A

p
ril

 2
02

4)
. £

20
,3

0
4 

re
ce

iv
ed

 M
ar

ch
 

20
18

 a
s 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 in

st
a

lm
en

t.
 £

20
,8

5
2.

32
 r

ec
e

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
ir

d 
an

d 
fin

al
 in

st
a

lm
en

t.

H
/7

0
/4

0M
   

*1
4

6
B

o
tw

e
ll

O
ld

 V
in

yl
 F

a
ct

o
ry

 (
B

o
ile

r 
H

ou
se

 &
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

to
re

),
 B

ly
th

 R
d,

 H
ay

es
. 

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
87

2
/A

P
P

/2
01

2/
18

3
8 

&
 

59
87

2
/A

P
P

/2
01

3/
37

7
5

81
,3

29
.2

5
8

1,
32

9
.2

5
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

81
,3

29
.2

5
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
a

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
’s

 a
re

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f 
he

a
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 to

 
m

ee
t 

in
cr

e
as

ed
 p

at
ie

n
t n

u
m

b
er

s,
 n

ew
 h

e
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l, 
an

y 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 t
o 

co
m

pe
n

sa
te

 fo
r 

th
e

 lo
ss

 o
f 

a 
he

al
th

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ca
u

se
d 

by
 t

he
 d

ev
el

o
pm

en
t.

  F
un

d
 to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t (
Ju

ly
 2

02
4)

.

H
/7

3
/4

20
E

   
   

   
  

*1
58

T
ow

nf
ie

ld
F

m
r 

K
in

gs
 A

rm
s 

P
H

, 1
0

9 
C

ol
dh

a
rb

ou
r 

La
ne

, 
H

ay
es

   
   

10
95

4
/A

P
P

/2
01

1/
19

9
7

8,
99

1.
50

8
,9

91
.5

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
8,

99
1.

50
0.

00
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

he
a

lth
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
’s

 a
re

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f 
he

a
lth

 p
re

m
is

es
 to

 
m

ee
t 

in
cr

e
as

ed
 p

at
ie

n
t n

u
m

b
er

s,
 n

ew
 h

e
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l, 
an

y 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 t
o 

co
m

pe
n

sa
te

 fo
r 

th
e

 lo
ss

 o
f 

a 
he

al
th

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ca
u

se
d 

by
 t

he
 d

ev
el

o
pm

en
t.

 N
o 

tim
e

 li
m

its
 fo

r 
sp

e
nd

.

H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 S

O
C

IA
L

 C
A

R
E

 -
T

O
T

A
L

1,
39

0,
49

5
.8

6
1

,3
90

,4
9

5.
8

6
2

76
,1

0
4.

60
27

6,
10

4
.6

0
6,

44
8

.1
0

1,
11

4,
39

1.
26

0
.0

0

 
0.

00
0.

00

P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

: 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 &

 IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

P
ag

e 
27

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 136



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
H

/5
6

/3
48

A
N

o
rt

h
 U

xb
rid

ge
La

nc
as

te
r 

&
 H

em
ita

g
e 

C
en

tr
e

, 
La

nc
as

te
r 

R
o

ad
, 

U
xb

ri
dg

e
.  

   
   

   
 

68
16

4
/A

P
P

/2
01

1/
27

1
1

39
0,

56
4

.6
4

3
90

,5
6

4.
6

4
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
39

0,
56

4.
64

39
0,

56
4

.6
4

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 b
e

 u
se

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

su
b

si
di

se
d 

ho
us

in
g 

av
ai

la
b

le
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

R
eg

is
te

re
d

 S
o

ci
al

 
La

nd
lo

rd
 t

o 
p

er
so

ns
 w

ho
 c

an
no

t 
af

fo
rd

 to
 r

e
nt

 o
r 

b
uy

 h
ou

se
s 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
 th

e
 o

pe
n

 m
ar

ke
t. 

N
o 

tim
e 

lim
its

 fo
r 

sp
e

nd
. 

In
d

ex
  l

in
ki

ng
 r

ec
e

iv
ed

.

H
/6

5
/3

87
F

U
xb

rid
g

e 
N

or
th

N
o

rw
ic

h
 U

ni
on

 H
ou

se
, 1

-3
 B

a
ke

rs
 

R
o

ad
, 

U
xb

ri
dg

e
   

   
  

82
18

/A
P

P
/2

01
1

/1
85

3

17
0,

54
5

.3
2

1
70

,5
4

5.
3

2
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
17

0,
54

5.
32

17
0,

54
5

.3
2

C
o

nt
rib

u
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

w
a

rd
s 

su
b

si
di

se
d 

ho
u

si
ng

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
th

ro
u

gh
 a

 R
e

gi
st

er
e

d 
P

ro
vi

d
er

 to
 p

er
so

n
s 

w
ho

 c
an

no
t 

af
fo

rd
 to

 
re

n
t o

r 
bu

y 
h

ou
se

s 
g

en
e

ra
lly

 a
va

ila
bl

e
 o

n 
th

e 
op

e
n 

m
a

rk
et

. 
F

un
d

s 
to

 b
e

 s
p

en
t 

w
ith

in
 7

 y
e

ar
s 

of
 r

e
ce

ip
t (

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
02

3)
.

H
/6

8
/3

29
F

T
ow

nf
ie

ld
P

ro
n

to
 In

du
st

ri
al

 E
st

at
e,

 5
85

-5
91

 
U

xb
rid

g
e 

R
d,

 H
ay

e
s 

  
  

44
04

/A
P

P
/2

01
4

/2
20

6

12
0,

79
3

.9
5

1
20

,7
9

3.
9

5
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
12

0,
79

3.
95

12
0,

79
3

.9
5

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

o
us

in
g 

in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 a
re

a.
 N

o 
tim

e 
lim

its
 fo

r 
sp

en
d

.

H
/7

4
/2

84
D

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

F
m

r 
H

on
e

yw
el

l S
ite

, 
T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d
, W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
o

n 
   

   
 3

35
/A

P
P

/2
01

0
/1

61
5

60
,0

00
.0

0
6

0,
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

60
,0

00
.0

0
60

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 
ho

us
in

g 
w

ith
in

 th
e

 A
u

th
o

rit
y'

s 
ar

ea
. N

o
 ti

m
e 

lim
it 

 fo
r 

sp
en

d
.

H
/7

5
/3

82
G

W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

K
itc

he
ne

r 
H

o
us

e,
 W

a
rw

ic
k 

R
d

, W
es

t 
D

ra
yt

o
n.

   
18

2
18

/A
P

P
/2

01
3

/2
18

3
25

,0
00

.0
0

2
5,

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
25

,0
00

.0
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
o

us
in

g 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
 to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 to

w
a

rd
s 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 in
 th

e
 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 a
re

a.
 F

u
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
e

nt
 w

ith
in

 1
0

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
re

ce
ip

t 
(N

ov
 2

0
28

).

H
/7

7
/4

30
D

U
xb

rid
ge

 S
ou

th
R

a
nd

a
lls

 7
-9

 V
in

e 
S

t, 
U

xb
ri

dg
e

   
   

   
   

   
41

30
9

/A
P

P
/2

01
6/

33
9

1
21

0,
34

7
.3

8
2

10
,3

4
7.

3
8

0.
00

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

21
0,

34
7.

38
21

0,
34

7
.3

8
F

un
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
o

us
in

g 
co

m
m

ut
ed

 s
um

 t
o 

be
 s

p
en

t 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
of

f-
si

te
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n 
of

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 in

 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 a

re
a.

 N
o 

tim
e 

lim
it 

fo
r 

sp
en

d
. 

H
/7

8
/4

41
D

U
xb

rid
ge

 N
o

rt
h

2
97

 L
on

g 
La

n
e,

 H
ill

in
gd

on
  

  
48

60
/A

P
P

/2
01

8
/3

71
9

22
2,

66
9

.9
9

2
22

,6
6

9.
9

9
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
22

2,
66

9.
99

22
2,

66
9

.9
9

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

"a
ff

or
da

bl
e

 h
ou

si
n

g 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
" 

to
 b

e
 

us
e

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

n
ci

l t
ow

a
rd

s 
of

f-
si

te
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 

ho
us

in
g 

in
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
 a

re
a.

 F
un

ds
 to

 b
e 

sp
en

t w
ith

in
 7

 
ye

a
rs

 o
f r

ec
e

ip
t 

(D
ec

e
m

be
r 

20
2

6)
.

H
/7

9
/4

48
A

U
xb

rid
ge

 N
o

rt
h

S
e

cu
rit

as
 H

o
us

e 
(F

or
m

er
ly

 L
o

ve
ll 

H
o

us
e)

 H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t,
 U

xb
rid

ge
  

 
32

21
5

/A
P

P
/2

01
8/

50
1

10
3,

60
4

.8
3

1
03

,6
0

4.
8

3
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
10

3,
60

4.
83

10
3,

60
4

.8
3

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

so
n 

of
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 in
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

 A
re

a.
 N

o 
tim

e
 li

m
it 

fo
r 

sp
e

nd
.

H
/8

0
/2

84
E

Y
ie

w
sl

e
y

F
m

r 
H

on
e

yw
el

l S
ite

, 
T

ro
ut

 R
oa

d
, W

es
t 

D
ra

yt
o

n 
   

   
 3

35
/A

P
P

/2
01

0
/1

61
5

54
,4

00
.0

0
5

4,
40

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

54
,4

00
.0

0
54

,4
00

.0
0

F
un

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
ow

ar
d

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 
ho

us
in

g 
w

ith
in

 th
e

 A
u

th
o

rit
y'

s 
ar

ea
. N

o
 ti

m
e 

lim
it 

 fo
r 

sp
en

d
.

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 &
 IN

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 -
T

O
T

A
L

1,
35

7,
92

6
.1

1
1

,3
57

,9
2

6.
1

1
0.

00
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1,

35
7,

92
6.

11
1,

35
7,

92
6

.1
1

0.
00

0.
00

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

 A
L

L
 S

C
H

E
M

E
S

27
,0

14
,6

9
2.

7
4

26
,6

40
,5

6
9.

7
2

14
,3

90
,5

2
5.

3
5

14
,1

48
,0

0
6.

3
5

56
1,

15
6

.9
7

12
,6

24
,1

6
7.

3
9

6,
57

0,
21

9
.5

7
   

   
   

   
   

#R
EF

!
#R

E
F

!
 

 
#R

EF
!

*2
:  

 P
T/

05
   

   
  

£3
59

,3
28

.0
6

*1
8:

 P
T2

78
/3

4 
  

£1
94

,9
10

.6
5

*2
0:

 P
T2

78
/4

4
£2

0,
93

8.
04

*2
2:

 P
T2

78
/3

0 
   

£5
,0

00
.0

0
*2

3:
 P

T2
78

/4
9

£2
2,

10
8.

66
*4

6:
PT

/8
8/

14
0F

£1
0,

00
0.

00
th

er
e 

ha
s 

no
t b

ee
n 

an
y 

pe
tit

io
ns

 fo
r p

ar
ki

ng
 s

ch
em

es
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

.
*5

1:
PT

27
8/

62
/1

49
A

£5
,0

00
.0

0
is

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
 (t

o 
be

 la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
.

*5
2:

PT
/2

78
/6

5
£5

,0
00

.0
0

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*5

9:
H

13
/1

94
E

£1
2,

42
6.

75
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
*6

0:
PT

/2
78

/7
6

£5
,0

00
.0

0
is

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
 (t

o 
be

 la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*6

1:
PT

/1
10

/1
98

B
£1

4,
24

0.
00

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 h
as

 a
 re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(to
 b

e 
la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

*7
0:

H
/1

8/
21

9C
£3

,9
02

.0
0

fu
nd

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

* D
en

ot
es

 fu
nd

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 s

pe
nd

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 to

ta
ls

 £
2,

71
4,

74
5.

08

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

 p
lu

s 
in

te
re

st
.

In
co

m
e 

fig
ur

es
 fo

r s
ch

em
es

 w
ith

in
 s

ha
de

d 
ce

lls
 in

di
ca

te
 w

he
re

 fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
he

ld
 in

 in
te

re
st

 b
ea

rin
g 

ac
co

un
ts

.

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

 p
lu

s 
in

te
re

st
.

 

is
 re

st
ric

te
d 

to
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t s
er

vi
ng

 L
on

do
n 

H
ea

th
ro

w
 a

nd
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
pp

ro
va

l f
ro

m
 B

AA
 a

nd
 b

us
 o

pe
ra

to
rs

.

Th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

of
 fu

nd
s 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 m

us
t b

e 
sp

en
t o

n 
w

or
ks

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 e
ac

h 
in

di
vi

du
al

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t.

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

 p
lu

s 
in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 fu

nd
s 

fo
r T

fL
 c

os
ts

.

Bo
ld

 fi
gu

re
s 

in
di

ca
te

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 in

co
m

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Bo
ld

 a
nd

 s
tri

ke
-th

ro
ug

h 
te

xt
 in

di
ca

te
s 

ke
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 re

po
rt 

fo
r t

he
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

qu
ar

te
r's

 fi
gu

re
s.

P
ag

e 
28

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 137



F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 O

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 1

06
 A

N
D

 2
7

8 
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

T
 3

1 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
2

0 
  

  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C
A

S
E

 R
E

F
.

W
A

R
D

S
C

H
E

M
E

 / 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
20

20
 /

 2
02

1 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 
F

U
N

D
S

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

S
P

E
N

D
A

B
L

E
 N

O
T

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
(a

s
 a

t 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
2

1)

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

0/
09

/2
0

T
o

 3
1/

12
/2

0
A

S
 A

T
 3

1/
12

/2
0

A
S

 A
T

 3
1/

12
/2

0
*8

0:
H

/2
7/

26
2D

£5
,2

33
.3

6
fu

nd
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
*8

2:
PT

/1
26

/2
42

D
£2

0,
00

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(la
te

r t
o 

be
 re

fu
nd

ed
)

*8
4:

PT
/2

78
/8

1/
24

9E
£4

,0
00

.0
0

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
a 

se
cu

rit
y 

de
po

si
t t

o 
en

su
re

 p
ro

pe
r e

xe
cu

tio
n 

of
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 re

fu
nd

ed
)

*8
5:

H
/3

0/
27

6G
£3

5,
62

0.
80

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*8
7:

PT
/2

78
/8

2/
27

3A
£7

2,
00

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

s 
a 

se
cu

rit
y 

de
po

si
t t

o 
en

su
re

 p
ro

pe
r e

xe
cu

tio
n 

of
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 re

fu
nd

ed
)

*8
8:

PT
/1

32
/1

49
J

£1
5,

00
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(to

 b
e 

la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*9

0:
PT

/2
78

/8
3/

29
2

£3
1,

50
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r h
ig

hw
ay

s 
w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*9

3:
PT

/2
78

/8
5

£5
,0

00
.0

0
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r h
ig

hw
ay

s 
w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*1

00
:H

/4
2/

24
2G

£3
37

,5
74

.0
0

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*1
02

: P
T/

13
8/

30
0B

£2
0,

00
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 T

FL
 s

ch
em

e 
at

 B
ul

ls
 B

rid
ge

 ro
un

da
bo

ut
*1

06
: H

/4
7/

32
9E

£1
4,

06
6.

23
fu

nd
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
*1

08
: H

/4
9/

28
3B

£4
47

,1
49

.6
3

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*1
09

: H
/5

0/
33

3F
£1

2,
44

4.
41

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*1
14

: H
55

/3
47

D
£1

2,
16

2.
78

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*1
17

: H
/5

8/
34

8B
£7

,5
87

.7
2

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*1
18

: P
T/

27
8/

10
3/

37
£5

1,
23

4.
86

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*1

19
: P

T/
15

7/
35

5A
£2

0,
00

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(to
 b

e 
la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

*1
20

: H
/5

9/
35

6E
£1

4,
99

7.
03

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*1
21

: H
/6

0/
35

9E
£1

,6
91

.1
6

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*1
23

: P
T/

15
8/

37
1A

£2
0,

00
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(to

 b
e 

la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*1

24
: P

T/
16

0/
35

4C
£2

0,
00

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(to
 b

e 
la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

*1
25

: P
T/

16
1/

37
3

£8
,0

00
.0

0
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(to

 b
e 

la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*1

26
: P

T/
16

5/
37

4B
 

£2
0,

00
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(to

 b
e 

la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*1

27
: P

T/
16

8/
38

3A
£2

0,
00

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(to
 b

e 
la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

*1
28

: H
/6

1/
38

2F
£8

,8
72

.6
4

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*1
29

: H
/6

2/
38

4F
£1

5,
48

2.
07

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*1
32

: P
T/

27
8/

10
7/

35
£5

,0
00

.0
0

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*1

33
: P

T/
27

8/
10

8/
37

£5
,0

00
.0

0
is

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
 (t

o 
be

 la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
.

*1
34

: P
T/

17
5/

38
8

£2
0,

00
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(to

 b
e 

la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*1

36
: H

/6
4/

38
7E

£1
5,

51
8.

40
fu

nd
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
*1

38
: P

T/
17

9/
36

0C
£2

0,
57

8.
80

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(to
 b

e 
la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

*1
41

: P
T/

18
7/

40
3A

£2
0,

00
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(to

 b
e 

la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*1

42
: H

67
/4

02
E

£1
8,

79
9.

72
fu

nd
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
*1

43
: H

/6
9/

40
4E

£6
0,

54
1.

81
fu

nd
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
*1

44
:P

T/
27

8/
10

9/
40

3
£1

35
,0

00
.0

0
is

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
 (t

o 
be

 la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
.

*1
45

:P
T/

19
1/

39
6C

£4
0,

00
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(to

 b
e 

la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*1

46
:H

/7
0/

40
M

£8
1,

32
9.

25
fu

nd
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
*1

47
: P

T/
19

5/
40

9A
£2

0,
00

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(to
 b

e 
la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

*1
48

: P
T/

19
7/

40
N

£2
0,

00
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(to

 b
e 

la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*1

50
: P

T/
27

8/
11

6
£1

1,
54

4.
73

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*1

51
: P

T/
19

9
£2

0,
00

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(to
 b

e 
la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

*1
52

: P
T/

20
1

£2
1,

20
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(to

 b
e 

la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*1

53
: P

T/
20

2
£2

0,
00

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(to
 b

e 
la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

*1
54

: P
T/

27
8/

12
4

£1
,0

00
.0

0
is

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
 (t

o 
be

 la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
.

*1
55

: P
T/

27
8/

12
5

£5
,0

00
.0

0
is

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 s

ec
ur

ity
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

 w
or

ks
 (t

o 
be

 la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
.

* 1
56

: P
T/

20
3/

40
0C

£2
0,

00
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(to

 b
e 

la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*1

57
: P

T/
20

4/
41

9A
£2

0,
00

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(to
 b

e 
la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

*1
58

: H
/7

3/
42

0E
£8

,9
91

.5
0

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

*1
59

: P
T/

15
3/

34
5B

£2
0,

00
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(to

 b
e 

la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*1

60
: P

T/
15

2/
34

4B
£2

0,
00

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(to
 b

e 
la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

*1
61

: P
T/

14
9/

32
5C

£2
0,

00
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
ab

le
 d

ep
os

it 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

tra
ve

l p
la

n 
(to

 b
e 

la
te

r r
ef

un
de

d)
*1

62
: P

T/
27

8/
39

0F
£3

2,
86

8.
00

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*1

63
: P

T/
27

8/
41

7B
£3

4,
38

6.
33

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*1

64
:P

T/
22

3/
43

5A
£2

0,
00

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(to
 b

e 
la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

*1
65

:P
T/

27
8/

90
£5

,0
00

.0
0

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*1

66
: P

T/
27

8/
13

5
£3

7,
76

5.
69

is
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 s
ec

ur
ity

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
hw

ay
 w

or
ks

 (t
o 

be
 la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

.
*1

67
: P

T/
23

9/
55

3A
£2

0,
00

0.
00

fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

he
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

tu
rn

ab
le

 d
ep

os
it 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tra

ve
l p

la
n 

(to
 b

e 
la

te
r r

ef
un

de
d)

*1
68

: P
T/

24
5/

42
9L

£1
7,

75
0.

00
fu

nd
s 

pa
id

 in
 e

rro
r t

o 
be

 h
el

d 
in

 li
eu

 o
f f

ur
th

er
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 d

ue
 o

r r
ef

un
de

d 
to

 d
ev

el
op

er
£2

,7
14

,7
45

.0
8

P
ag

e 
29

 o
f 2

9
C

o
py

 o
f 

A
pp

e
nd

ix
 1

_
pr

o
je

ct
 f

in
a

nc
e

 u
pd

a
te

 f
o

r 
3

1
 D

e
ce

m
be

r 
2

0
2

0
.(

N
e

w
 C

a
b 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
s)

(C
S

).
xl

s

Page 138



Document is Restricted

Page 139

Agenda Item 12STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 149

Agenda Item 13STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 157

Agenda Annex



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194


	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 289 Lansbury Drive, Hayes - 57243/APP/2020/2638
	2638 reports
	LP

	7 Harmondsworth Road, West Drayton - 70429/APP/2021/36
	36 Reports
	LP

	8 5 - 31 Garage Court, Rear of Brampton Road, Hillingdon - 74993/APP/2020/4002
	4002 reports
	LP

	9 5 - 31 Garage Court, Rear of Brampton Road, Hillingdon - 74993/APP/2020/4001
	4001 Reports
	LP

	10 Sweetcroft Dental Practice, 267 Long Lane - 4479/APP/2021/905
	905 Reports
	LP

	11 S.106/278 PLANNING AGREEMENTS - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL MONITORING REPORT
	12 Enforcement Report
	13 Enforcement Report
	 PART I - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

